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NOTICE & DISCLAIMER

Export lmport Bank of Bangtadesh Limited (the "lssuer") has authorized BRAC EPL

lnvestments Limited ("BElL" or the "Arranger") to distribute this information memorandum
in connection with the proposed transaction outtined in it (the "Transaction") and the bond
is proposed to be issued in the Transaction (the "Bond").

This information memorandum is provided to prospective investors on a private and
confidentiaI basis for use sotety in connection with the issue, offer, sate or invitation to
subscribe or purchase the subordinated bonds. This information memorandum shatl not be,

in whote or in part, reproduced or used for any other purpose without the prior written
consent of the arranger.

The issuer has prepared this information memorandum and the issuer is sotety responsibte
for its contents. The issuer witl compty with att its [aws, rutes and regulations and has

obtained a[[ regutatory, governmentaI and corporate approvats for the issuance of the bonds.

Att the information contained in this information memorandum has been provided by the
lssuer or is from pubticty avaitab[e information and such information has not been

independentty verified by the arranger. No representation or warranty, expressed or imptied,
is or wi[[ be made, and no responsibi[ity or tiabitity is or witt be accepted, by the arranger or
its affitiates for the accuracy, completeness, retiabitity, correctness or fairness of this
information memorandum or any of the information or opinions contained therein, and the
arranger hereby expressty disctaims, to the futtest extent permitted by [aw, any responsibitity
for the contents of this information memorandum and any tiabitity, whether arising in tort or
contract or otherwise, retating to or resutting from this information memorandum or any

information or errors contained therein, or any omissions therefrom. By accepting this
information memorandum, you agree that the arranger wi[[ not have any such tiabitity.

You shoutd caref utty read and retain this information memorandum. However, you are not to
construe the contents of this information memorandum as investment, legat, accounting,

regutatory or tax advice, and you should consult with your own advisors as to atl [egat,

accounting, regutatory, tax and financiaI or retated matters concerning an investment in the
bonds.

INVESTORS SHOULD EMPLOY THEIR OWN ASSESSMENT TO EVALUATE THE CREDIT AND

POTENTIAL RISKS ASSOCIATED WITH THE INVESTMENT. 1T IS ADVISABLE FOR PROSPECTIVE

INVESTORS TO SEEK GUIDANCE FROM FINANCIAL, LEGAL, AND OTHER PROFESSIONALS

BEFORE MAKING A PURCHASE, ACQUTSITION, OR INVESTMENT IN SUBORDINATED BONDS.
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Ivlanaging Director & CEO
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ISSUER'S DISCLAIMER

This information memorandum is neither a prospectus nor a statement in lieu of a

prospectus. The issuance of Subordinated bonds is being made strictty on a private
placement basis. Muttipte copies hereof given to the same entity shatt be deemed to be given
to the same person and shatt be treated as such. lt does not constitute and shatl not be

deemed to constitute an offer or an invitation to subscribe to the bond issue to the pubtic in
genera[. Apart from this information memorandum, no information memorandum or
prospectus has been prepared in connection with the offering of this issue.

This information memorandum has been prepared to provide generaI information about the
issuer to potential investors to whom it is addressed and who are witting and etigibte to
subscribe to the bond issue. This information memorandum does not purport to contain att
the information that any potentiat investor may require. Neither this information
memorandum nor any other information supptied in connection with the bond issue is

intended to provide the basis of any credit or other evatuation and any recipient of this
information memorandum shou[d not consider such receipt a recommendation to purchase

any bond. Each potentia[ investor contemptating the purchase of any bond should make

his/her independent investigation of the financiaI condition and affairs of the issuer and

his/her own appraisaI of the creditworthiness of the issuer.

The information retating to the company contained in this information memorandum is
believed by the issuing company to be accurate in atl respects as to the date hereof.

It is the responsibitity of potentiaI investors to atso ensure that they witt sett/transfer these
bonds in strict accordance with this information memorandum and other appticabte [aws.

None of the intermediaries or their agents or advisors associated with this issue undertake
to review the financiaI condition or affairs of the issuer during the life of the arrangements
contemptated by this information memorandum or have any responsibitity to advise any

investor or potentiaI investor in the bonds of any information avaitable with or subsequent[y

coming to the attention of the intermediaries, agents, or advisors.

No person has been authorized to give any information or to make any representation not
contained of incorporated by reference in this information memorandum or in any material
made avaitabte by the issuer to any potentiaI investor pursuant hereto and, if given or made,

such information or representation must not be retied upon as having been authorized by the
issuer.

The contents of this information memorandum are intended to be used only by those
potential investors to whom it is distributed. lt is not intended for distribution to any other
person and shoutd not be reproduced by the recipient.

The person who is in receipt of this information memorandum sha[[ maintain utmost
confidentiatity regarding the contents of this information memorandum and sha[[ not
reproduce or distribute in whote or in part or make any announcement in pubtic or to a third
party regarding its contents, without the prior written consent of the issuer titt the time the
information memorandum comes within pubtic domain. Notwithstanding the foregoing, a

bondhotder may provide this information memorandum to a potentiaI investor for the sote

of transferring the bonds
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Each person receiving this information memorandum acknowledges that:

1. Such person has been afforded an opportunity to request and to review and has

reviewed and received this information memorandum and at[ additionaI information
considered by an individual to be necessary to verify the accuracy or to supptement

the information herein; and

2. Such person has not relied on any information on any intermediary that may be

associated with the issuance of the bonds in connection with his/her investigation of
the accuracy of such information or his/her investment decision.

The issuer does not undertake to update the information memorandum to reftect subsequent

events after the date of the information memorandum and thus it should not be retied upon

with respect to such subsequent events without first confirming its accuracy with the issuer.

Neither the detivery of this information memorandum nor any sate of bond made hereunder

shatl, under any circumstances, constitute a representation or create any imptication that
there has been no change in the affairs of the issuer since the date hereof.

This information memorandum does not constitute, not may it be used for or in connection

with, an offer or soticitation by anyone in any jurisdiction in which such offer or soticitation is

not authorized or to any person to whom it is unlawful to make such offer or solicitation. No

action is being taken to permit an offering of the bonds or the distribution of this information
memorandum and the offering a nd sate of the bonds which may be restricted by taw in certain
jurisdictions. Persons into whose possessions this information memorandum comes are

required to inform themsetves about and to observe any such restrictions.

The Tier 2 Bond is different from fixed deposit particutarty that it is not covered by deposit

insurance and may not be a suitable investment for atl investors.
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Date: 23'd October, 2023

Anup Datta
Head of Corporate Advisory
lnvestment Banking Department
BRAC EPL lnvestments Limited
Medona Tower Levet-4, 28 Mohakhati,
Dhaka,1213

LETTER OF AUTHORITY

Muhtaram
Assatamu Ataikum,

We refer to the EXIM 5th Subordinated Bond lssue of BDT 4,000 million (the "aond") which,
you (the Arranger) are arranging at our request, the principal terms and conditions of which
are set forth in the attached information memorandum (the "lnformation Memorandum").

Export lmport Bank of Bangladesh Limited (the lssuer), the undersigned, confirms that:

il

Except as otherwise provided in the information memorandum, at[ the information
contained therein retating to the company and its business has been provided to you

by us.

We confirm that we are futty responsibte for a[[ material statements, facts and

opinions in the information memorandum.
To the best of our know[edge the information memorandum does not omit any fact in
the context of the proposed facitity atthough the information memorandum does not
purport to be a[[ the information which investors may require in order to eva[uate the
issuer's business.

The forecasts contained in the information memorandum were made after due and

carefuI consideration on our part based on the best information avaitabte to us and

we consider them fair and reasonabte on the circumstances now prevaiting.

The information (incLuding forecast) in the information memorandum fairty
represents the basis on which the lssuer and its sharehotders are proceeding with the
business.

entiatity agreement witt be signed between the a nger and the prospe to

n bir

IV

V

The issuer does not however make any express of imptied representation of warranty as to
the fairness, accuracy; or completeness of the information (inctuding statements of opinion)
or forecasts. Appropriate warranties or other undertakings in re[ation to the information and

forecasts witt be given on the bond documents and no representations or warranties other
than those specialty set forth on the bond documents shatl be deemed to be given to any
party.

We hereby request and authorize you to distribute this information memorandum to
prospective investors who may subscribe the bonds. We understand that as per IocaI practice,
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participants (inctuding their retevant staff members and board of directors) to whom the
information memorandum shat[ be ptaced and we confirm our consent to the distribution of
"information memorandum" and other retevant documents to prospective investors

distributed in this manner.

Maa-Assatam,

sd/-
Mohammad Feroz Hossain

Managing Director & CEO

foc

we
Tanzim Alamgir

lVlanaging Director & CEO
UCB lnvestmerrt Limited

W)aL
Md. Monirul lslam

CompanY Secretary
Export lmport Bank of Bangladesh Ltd.

Head Office, Dhaka
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Mohammad Mahmudun Nabi, Senior Vice President
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Mobile: +880 1720 054 184
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Md. Safiqur Rahman Nadim, Senior Principat Officer
Financia I Ad ministration Division
Mobite: +880 1716 415 599
E-mai[: safiq ur. nadi mfDexi mba nkbd.com

Tanzim Atamgir
Managing Director 6r CEO

Contact: +88-02-55568070, ext: 800060
Emait: tanzim.atamgir@ucbi[.com.bd

AnisuI Haque
Senior Manager, Corporate Advisory
Contact: +88-02-55568070, ext: 800042
Emait:

Anup Datta, Head of Corporate Advisory
I nvestment Banking Department
Mobi[e: +880 1755 6317 24
E-mai[: anup.datta@bracep[.com

Shah Rakib Khan, CFA, Senior Assistant Vice President
lnvestment Banking Department
Mobite: +880 1730 3243 76
E-mait: rakib.khan@bracep[.com

E-mait:
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REPORT TO THE ELIGIBLE INVESTORS

The issuer has obtained information regarding Bang[adesh and its economics from various
government pubtications and other sources. Atthough we betieve that its sources are reliable,
you should keep in mind that it has not been independentty verified and the information
obtained from industry and government sources and information from its internaI surveys

has not been verified by an independent source. ln addition, we have obtained information
about the Trustee i.e., UCB lnvestment Ltd from the Trustee and do not accept any

responsibitity for the information contained in the section entitted "The Trustee". Further, we

do not accept any responsibitity for the information contained in the section entitted "Credit
Rating". We are not making any representation to you concerning the accuracy or
compteteness of the information contained in the section "The Trustee" or in the section
"Credit Rating".

The distribution of this information memorandum and the offering is restricted on[y to
Bangladesh. lt is not intended or make to offer or sate of bonds in any other jurisdiction. The

offerings wit[ not be offered to the pubtic at [arge in Bangtadesh, or outside Bangtadesh.

We may withdraw this offering at any time, and we reserve the right to reject any offer to
purchase the bonds in who[e or in part and to se[[ to any prospective investor less than the
fu[[ amount of the bonds sought by such investor.

We have obtained approval from Bangtadesh Bank (BB) and Bangtadesh Securities &
Exchange Commission (BSEC) for the issuance of bonds and the distribution of this
information memorandum. Bang[adesh Bank has given their NOC to issue the bonds through
its [etter No. BRPD(BS)66U748(P)1202316740, dated 2UO8|2O23 and Bangtadesh

Securities & Exchange has given their consent to issue the bonds through its Letter No.

----------t dated

f.^C,

Tanzim Alamgir
[/anaging Director & CEO
UCB lnvestnrent Limited
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The foltowing matters shoutd be considered carefulty before making any investment decision

with respect to the issuer or the bonds. This section contains a list of risks usua[[y associated

with the issuer and the bonds that it is issuing. The sequence in which the risks betow are

tisted is not intended to be indicative of any order of priority or of the extent of their
consequences. This list of risk factors is not meant to be a comprehensive description of at[

risks which may be retevant to a decision to invest in the bonds. lt does not take into
consideration an investor's specific knowtedge and/or understanding about the risks

typicatty associated with the issuer and the purchase and ownership of the bonds. You are

advised to review the risks betow, if necessary, with the assistance of your own professionaI

advisors, prior to making any investment decisions. lf any of the risks described materiatize,

they coutd have a serious effect on the issuer's financiaI resutts, and the abitity of the issuer

to futfitt its obtigations under the bonds to be issued.

1.1 Profit Rate Risks (lnterest Rate Risks)

Profit rate risk is the exposure of a bank's financia[ condition to adverse movements in profit

rates. The process of profit rate risk management by the bank involves determination of the

business objectives, expectation about future macro variables and understanding the money

markets and bond market in which it operates. Profit rate risk is the risk which affects the

bank's financiat condition due to changes in the market profit rates. Changes in profit rates

affect both the current earnings (earnings perspective, traditionaI approach to profit rate

risk assessment taken by many banks) as wetl as the net worth of the bank (economic vatue

perspective). The risk from earnings perspective can be measured as impact on the Net

lnvestment lncome (Nll). Simitarty, the riskfrom economic value perspective can be measured

as impact on Economic Vatue of Equity (EVE) since the undertying vatue of the bank's assets,

tiabitities, and Off-Batance-Sheet (OBS) instruments changes because the present vatue of

future cash ftows (and in some cases, the cash ftows themselves) change when profit rates

change.

Manaoement Perception

The Bank adopted traditionaI Gap anatysis for assessing impact on profit perspective

(earnings perspective) and duration analysis for assessing the impact on the Economic Va[ue

of Equity (Economic Vatue Perspective) by apptying a notionaI Profit rate shock up from 100

bps to 300 bps under stress test practice at the bank.

Gap anatysis: - Gap anatysis is the cash ftow analysis of the gap between the interest income

earned on a Bank's assets and the profit (interest) paid on its tiabitities over a particutar

period of time. Under this approach, Bank reports the gaps between the Rate Sensitive Assets

(RSA) and Rate Sensitive Liabitities (RSL) in each maturity bucket on its Batance Sheet. Rate

sensitivity means the assets and tiabitities are re-priced at current market profit (interest)

rate within a certain maturity bucket.
Duration anatysis: - Duration is the time-weighted average maturity of the present value of

these instruments to change profit rates and therefore reftects on the economic vatu

ent vatue of shareholders' equity of the Bank.
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7.2 Exchange Rate Risks

Exchange rate risk is associated with the votatitity in exchange rates. The risk that a business'

operations or an investment's value wit[ be affected by changes in exchange rates.

Management Perception
Foreign exchange risks are measured and monitored by Treasury division. To evatuate the
extent of foreign exchange risk, a tiquidity gap report is prepared for each currency. Gap or
mismatch of maturities can arise due to a customer transaction resutting in a long or a short
position for the bank. EXIM has estabtished Risk Toterance [imits for foreign exchange

exposure with the directives of Bangtadesh Bank in order to ensure that any adverse

exchange rate movements on the resutts of the Bank due to un-hedged foreign exchange
positions are managed within acceptabte parameters.

1.3 Non-Repayment Risks (lnvestment Risks)

The bank may face potentia[ loss arising from the possibitity of a borrower or counter party
faiting to meet agreed ob[igations resutting into an adverse impact on the quatity of bank's

assets and profitabitity. Non-repayment risk also refers to the bank's risk of having its cash

ftows interrupted when a borrower fails to make their repayment. Such a scenario results into
having the loan ctassified in separate categories, the extreme one being Non-Pefforming
Loans (NPL) which adversety impacts the bank's profitabitity due to higher required
provisioning.

Manaqement Perception
EXIM has established a system of independent, ongoing investment review and the results of
such reviews are communicated directty to the board of directors and senior management.

EXIM ensures that the investment-granting function is being property managed and that
investment exposures are within levets, consistent with prudential standards and internal
timits. The bank has estabtished and enforced internaI controls and other practices to ensure

that exceptions to poticies, procedures and limits are reported in a timety manner to the
appropriate [eve[ of management. EXIM has a system in ptace for managing probtem

investment and various other workout situations.

L.4 Prepayment, Cat[ or Refunding Risks

Catt risk is the risk that the Bonds an investor has invested in witt be redeemed by the issuer

before its maturity date, thereby raising the risk for the investor as they woutd have to
reinvest the redeemed amount at a much lower rate or in an unfavorabte investing market
scenario. lf the Bonds is catted at or ctose to par va[ue, as is usuatty the case, investors who
paid premium for their Bonds atso risk a loss of principal. [n reatity, prices of cattabte Bonds

are unlikety to move m
to be catled
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Monagin g Director & CEO
UCB lnvestment Limited
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taking relevant decision to make the organiz more effective

Management Perception
Prepayment risk is not present for any of the bond issuances of EXIM Bank. Atso, this
particular bond issue does not have prepayment; ca[[ or refunding option thus, does not
impose risk to the lssuer.

1.5 Security Risks

The risk of loss arising from errors in the nature, quantity, pricing, or characteristics of
cotlateraI securing a transaction with credit risk. lnstitutions that activety accept and detiver
cottateraI and are unable to manage the process accuratety are susceptibte to [oss.

Manaqement Perception
Since this is an unsecured bond, this particutar risk is not appticabte here.

1,6 Liquidity Risks

Liquidity is a bank's abitity to meet its cash and cottateraI obtigations without sustaining
unacceptabte [osses. Liquidity risk refers to how a bank's inabitity to meet its obtigations
(whether reaI or perceived) threatens its financiaI position or existence. lnstitutions manage
their tiquidity risk through effective asset tiabitity management (ALM).

Manaqement Perception
Liquidity management is treated as a priority at EXIM and efforts are taken to ensure that
objectives for tiquidity management are clear across the company. Asset Liabitity
Management Committee (ALCO) is primarity responsible for estabtishing the market risk
management, asset tiabitity management of the bank, procedures thereof, imptementing
core risk management, framework issued by regutator, best risk management practices
fottowed gtobatty and ensuring that internaI parameters, procedures, practices/potices and

risk management prudentiat timits are adhered to.
Liquidity risk of the bank is assessed through gap anatysis for maturity mismatch based on

residuaI maturity in different time buckets as we[[ as various tiquidity ratios and management
of the same is done within the prudentiat timit fixed thereon. Further, the Bank is atso

monitoring the tiquidity position through various stock ratios. The bank proactivety uses

duration gap and profit rate forecasting to minimize the impact of profit rate changes.

1.7 Management Risks

The risk associated with the management in charge of running the company. lneffective,
myopic, or inadequate strategies undertaken by the management hurt the sharehotders and

in turn, expose the company to management risk. Lack of proper succession ptanning and

experience of the management are atso some key variabtes in considering the said risk.

Management Perception
EXIM is one of the [eading banking institutions in Bangtadesh with a track record of
consistent performance achieved through effective [eadership and corporate governance.
EXIM Bank Limited has a sound management system that is not onty efficient but

fo'n,
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1.8 OperationaI Risks

Operational risk is the risk of loss due to faited internal processes or external events at an

organization. OperationaI risk involves the tegat and compliance risks in response to the
disruption of day-to-day business operations. lt also invotves risk of losses suffered by the
institutions stemming from the operationaI errors or mismatches in the process ftows
inherent in the [ine businesses.

N4anaqement Perceotion
The bank's approach to operationaI risk is not designed to eliminate risk altogether but
rather, to contain risks within Ievels deemed acceptabte by senior management. Attfunctions,
whether business, controI or Iogistics functions, must manage the operationaI risks that arise
from their activities. This is supported by an independent program of periodic reviews

undertaken by internal audit, and by monitoring externaI operational risk events, which

ensure that the group stays in [ine with industry best practices and takes account or lessons

from publicized operationa I faitu res within the financialservices industry.

1.9 Business Risks

Business risk is the possibitity that an organization's operations or competitive environment
witl cause it to generate financial results that are worse than expected. An entity with high

business risk shoutd be operated in a more conservative manner, keeping the debt levet as

low as possib[e. Business risk is inftuenced by a lot of factors, including revenue, costs,

competition, and overatI economic c[imate and government regutations.

Manaqement Perceotion
The Bank has a robust risk management system to counter any adverse business risk and

maneuver in a hostite business environment. Most business risks have been covered in
investment, tiquidity and profit rate risks. To counter and mitigate business risk, the
fottowing mitigation measures are in p[ace:

1. Regu[ar review of impact of gtobal economic meltdown and taking
appropriate measures;

2. lnnovative and convenient financiaI products and services;

3. Taking prompt action on customer complaints;
4. Frequent assessment of ctient satisfaction;
5. Regular review of performance against budget and targets;
6. Review and analysis of competitors' performance;

Prevention of risk by forecasting future market condition gives ExlM competitive edge over

other competitors in the [oca[ market. ln order to mitigate prospective risks of the market,

the equity and research team regutarty assesses the market information. This assessment

updates the management about the current market situation, growth of certain industries,
[oba[ phenomena, price index of raw materials, refinance scheme taken by c ral I

r
l\,1anaging Director & CEO

Md. Monirul lslam
verh K.iBifCompanY Socr6tary Md: i{

lmport Bsnk ol Bangladesh LtAdditional Managlng Oirector &
Chi6f Financial Officer

Export lmporl Bank o, Bangladesh Ltd.

ad Feroz Hossain
ing Director & CEO

Export lmporl B ank of Bangladosh Ltd.
LICB lnvestment Limited

Export
Head offlce , Dhaka

Head Omce, Dhaka

Con

Head Offlce, Dhaka

oriented. Therefore, with a strong leadership on the back, management risks are not a matter
of concern or a vitaI risk factor for EXIM.
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bank and regulatory steps taken by various regulatory bodies. This atso hetps to make future
prediction on any industry and the market as a whote.

1.10 lndustry Risks

lndustry Risk is the possibitity that a specific industry witt not perform up to the expected

level or at par. When problems ptague one industry, they affect the individual organizations
of that particutar industry. lndustry risk atso refers to the risk of increased competition from
foreign and domestic sources teading to lower revenues, profit margins, [oss of market share,

etc. which coutd have an adverse impact on the business, financial condition and result of
operation.

Management Perception
EXIM Bank has atways been careful in offering innovative, convenient and cost-effective
financiaI products and services which in turn minimizes its industry risk exposure. Since its
inception the bank contributes significantty in harnessing deposits by [aunching different
attractive schemes befitting the requirement of different segments of customers. The bank

activety encourages feedback from the customers and regard complaints as constructive
comments that hetp buitd customer retationships and improve business. The Bank has atso

succeeded in diversifying its business portfolio across the thrust sectors of the economy and

atways takes speciaI care for superior vatue addition in its services to ctientetes.

1.11 Market & Technotogy Retated Risks

Market Risk for EXIM is that the fair value of future cash flows of the financiat instruments
witl ftuctuate due to change in different market variabtes. Technotogy risk is the process of
managing the risk associated with imptementation of new technotogy. lf a new technology is

not compatibte with business function of the company, the company may suffer in the long

run. A non-compatibte technology not onty brings difficutty in a[[ sorts of operations of the
company but atso runs the risk of wasting money by choosing the wrong one.

Management Perception
lnformation Technotogy Risk: Separate lT Security Department has been formed to assess the
lT risks faced by the Bank and suggest suitable risk management process for the Bank.

Market Risk: Market risk is activety monitored by the Treasury division of the Bank. As per

stress testing, the Bank is untikety to face any major risks in tiquidity, profit rates and foreign
exchange.

1.12 Risks retated to PotentiaI or Existing Government Regulations

Excessive growth of risk weighted assets against the growth of etigibte regutatory capitaI of
EXIM Bank Limited might breach Bangtadesh Bank's criteria of minimum capitaI requirement.
Atso, the bank might fait to compty with the [aws, regulations or codes appticabte to the
financia I services industry

6r,
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Manaoement Perception
lnterna[ Contro[ and Comptiance team of EXIM works to achieve effectiveness and efficiency

of operations, re[iabte financiaI reporting and comptiance with [aws and regulations. Pittar 1

and Pitlar 2 of Baset-lll accord is also focused on operationat risk and supervisory review

respectivety attaching considerable importance to internal control & comptiance and on

supervision & monitoring. As prescribed in the Bangladesh Bank core risk guidetine on

lnternal Control & Comptiance, Management Committee of EXIM Bank reviews the overatl

effectiveness of internat controI system.

1.13 Risks retated to PotentiaI changes in GlobaI or NationaI Policies

This risk is associated with any potentiat globat issues (i.e., a gtobat financiaI crisis or a

massive votatitity in an internationa[ currency) or a national poticy change (i.e., regulatory
changes made by the Bangtadesh Bank or the Bangtadesh Securities and Exchange

Commission).

Management Perception
Even though this security woutd be issued in the [oca[ market, potentia[ gtobat/nationat
poticy changes are [ikely to have impact on the security issued in minimaI margin. However,

EXIM has a robust risk management team and has the capabitity to adapt to any gtobat

scenario that might affect the locaI market.

dp< t\WA (
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llanaging Director & CEO
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m

Particu[ars of issuer: Export lmport Bank of Bangtadesh Limited

Particutars of the lssue Manager:

Not Applicabte

fo{ r

Tanzim Alamgir
Managing Director & CEO
UCB lnvestnrent Limited

W-fann""
Md. Monirul lslam

ComoanY Secretary
Exoort lmoorl Barik of Bangladesh Ltd'' 

Head O,fiice' Dhaka

Feroz Hossain

we
StrictLy Private & Conf identiat

Export lmport Bank of Bangtadesh Limited
(EXIM Bank)

1 Name

Pubtic Limited Company under the Companies
Act, 1994 (Act No. 18 of 1994) and also is
governed by the Bank Company Act 1991

2

Detaits of contact
information:

"EXIM Bank Tower" Ptot # 15, Road # 15, Btock#
CWS(C),Bir Uttam A. K. Khondokar Road,
Gu lsha n-1, Dhaka- 1212,Website:
www.exi mbankbd.com SWI FT:EXBKBD DH

3

2nd lune, 19994 Date of incorporation

2nd June, 1999
5 Date of

commencement of
business:

BDT 20,000,000,0006 Authorized capita[:
BDT L4,475,573,4407 Paid-up capita[:

B Totatequity: BDT 33,382,509,504
BDT 520,075,610,5789 TotaI Liabitities:

BDT 520,076,610,57810 TotaI financiaI
obtigations:

BDT 553,459,120,08211 TotaI assets:
BDT 553,459,120,08212 TotaI tangibte assets:

Net worth BDT 33,382,509,50413
Not Appticabtel4 Others

Status

lTlPaqe

SeriaI Particulars

LegaI status:

(

Kabir
Director &

Exoort lmPorl' Hcrd
Bank of Ltd.

Offloe ,
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Particutars of the lssue: EXIM 5th Subordinated Bond

Fry-\qrn^'
Md. Monirul lslamTanzirlPAhrQfr

It,4anaging Director & CEO
L.tCB lrrvestment Linrited

lf,

Feroz Hossain
Managin s Director & CEO

lmport of BangladeshBank

S

Company Secretary
Export lmport Bank of Bangladesh Ltd.

Head Office, Dhaka

1 Name of the issue: EXIM 5th Subordinated Bond

2 Type of instruments
to be issued:

Non-convertib[e, Unsecured, Fu[[y Redeemab[e, Floating
Rate, Subordinated Bond

3 Purpose of the issue To strengthen Tier ll Capital Base

4 Number of securities
and totaI size of the
issue to be offered:

4,000 securities/bond totating up to BDT 4,000 mittion

5 Face vatue and issue
price of each
security

Face Value: BDT 1,000,000 (BDT One mittion)
lssue Price: 700o/o at par

6 Coupon rate or rate
of profit or discount
rate and Yietd to
Maturity (YTM)

Benchmark Profit Rate + Profit Margin

Benchmark Profit Rate: Average of average 6 months'
Mudaraba Term-deposit provisionaI profit rate of Futt-
ftedged lstamic Shariah based banks in Bangtadesh
(excluding Foreign lstamic banks and Z-category lstamic
banks) cottected from latest avaitabte Profit Rate Chart of
those Banks (Deposit Rate) pubtished by Bangtadesh Bank
in its website on quotation day.

Profit Margin: 2.25% p.a

7 years from the date of issue7 Tenor or maturity:

Not appticabte as the bond is non-convertibte.
B Detai[s of

conversion/exchang
e option features:

9 Mode of redemption

conversion/excha ng
or

To be redeemed in 5 equal yearty instatments, starting
from the end of 3rd year from the issue date, subject to
regulatory approvats and as defined in the agreements.

4,000,000,000

4,000,000,000

3,200,000,000900,000,000

2,400,000,000800,000,000

800,000,000 1,500,000,000

800,000,000 800,000,000

800,000,000

100%

80%

6Oo/o

40%

20%

Oo/o
0

BatanceYears

100%

End of
4th r

Repayment
(BDT)

Remaining
portion

End of
1't year

End of
7th year

End of
2nd year

End of
5th year

End of
J'," year

End of
5th year

Mode of option (cat[
or put), if any, in

Redeemabte; Cat[ or Put Option- Not Appticabte;
Discount/Premium: Not

Particutars
Status

Seri
aI

Export
Head Office, Dhaka

Ltd.

Stf,i{1 hrd lstn E}ar*

Additional

)
lot

Export
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Tanzim Alamoir

Manasins oi'JrlJlFdEA
UCB lnvestrnent Lintited

atL

Bank of

Hossain
& CEO

Bangladesh Ltd.

, Dhaka

Md. Monirul lsla
Company Secretary

Export lmport Benk of Bangladesh
Head Office, Dhaka

-Md.
Chlcf

Bank ol Bangled$h Ltd.

case of redemption
or
conversion/excha ng
e and discount or
premium thereof:

11 Rate of Return Floating Rate and totat profit on the Bonds wilt be
calculated by Benchmark Mudaraba profit rate ptus a
predetermined 2.25o/o to be paid semi-annuatty.

Appticabte tax rate: As per the tax law of Peop[e's Repubtic of BangtadeshL2
13 Defautt protection

mechanism (detaits
of credit
enhancement
a rra ngement/agree
ment, redemption
reserve, sinking fund
etc.,), if
any:

Not appticabte but penatty rate on detay repayment at a

rate of 2% (two percent) per annum above the usual rate of
return of the debt instrument as per rute 1a(1-h) of
Bangtadesh Securities and Exchange (Debt Securities)
Rutes, 2021

L4 Type of co[lateraI
securities being
offered, if any:

Unsecured

1s Status of securities
hotders in case of
priority of payment:

The Ctaims of the investors/bondhotders shatt:
a) be superior to the ctaims of investors in equity

shares;
b) be subordinated to the ctaims of depositors and

generat creditors of the bank;
c) pari-passu without preference amongst

themsetves and other unsecured debt instruments
ctassifying as Tier 2 in terms of Basel lll guidetines
whether currentty outstanding or issued at any
time in the future.; and

d) neither be secured nor covered by a guarantee of
the issuer nor retated entity or other arrangement
that tegatty or economica[[y enhances the seniority
of the claim bank creditors.

Tier 1 Capita[ and Tier 2 Capitat shatl have the
meaning ascribed to such terms in the Basel lll
quide[ines.

16 Period within which
securities to be
issued:

Within 6 (six) months of regulatory approval in single or
multipte tranches as per the guidance of BSEC.

t7 Nature of tradabitity
or listing in the stock
exchange(s) (Main
Board/ATB/any
other ptatform,
mentioning the
name of the stock
exchange):

Listed on the Atternative Trading Board (ATB)

18 Others: Not Appticabte ,r ,4,

Export lmport
Hced Offlce, Dhr!'^

Export
Head Office

Director &
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Particutars of the Trustee: UCB lnvestment Limited

Particu[ars of the credit rating company: CRISL

,,,?qtsnd,r Md. Monirul lslam Md: Kb6id oIa
fi4anaging Director & CEO
UCB lnvestment Limited

Company Secretary
Export lmport Bank of Bangladesh Ltd.

Head ffice, Dhaka

Additlonal
Chlef

Director &
Officer

1 Name of the trustee: UCB lnvestment Limited
BDT 1,000,000,000a2 Paid-up capitaI of the

trustee: (as per tast audited)
3 Net worth of the trustee: (as

per [ast audited)
BDT 1,173,067,142a

4 Name of the issue(s) where
performing as trustee:

. NRBC Bank Subordinated Bond-Bank Asia
1st PerpetuaI Bond

o Mercantite Bank PerpetuaI Bond
. Mir Akhter Zero Coupon Bond
o Envoy Textites Zero Coupon Bond
. 3rd Subordinated Bond of EBL
o MTB Sth Subordinated Bond
. ICB 1st Mudaraba Sukuk

Not Applicable5 Others:

StatusSeriaI Particutars

CRISL1 Name of credit rating
company:

2 Credit rating status of the
issuer or originator:

Long Term:AA;
Short Term: ST-2
Outtook: Stabte
Long Term: AA- (lndicative)3 Credit rating status of the

issue:
4 Date and vaLidity of

rating atong with
surveittance rating for
the issuer or originator
and for the issue:

lssuer Rating: Long Term - AA, Short Term
ST-2
Date of Rating Dectaration: May 29, 2023
Rating Vatidity: May 28,2024

lssue Rating: AA - (lndicative)
Date of Rating Dectaration: August 28,2023
Rating VaLidity: August 27, 2024
Comptied5 Periodica I survei Itance

rating shat[ be done by
the said rating company
in [ine with the provisions
of the Credit Rating
Companies Rutes, 1996

6 Latest defautt rate of the
credit rating company:

0.00% for AA grade but2.2*3o/o investment
grade AAA-BBB.

1 Average time to defautt
of the rated category:

0.00o/o

,
B

)
Rating trigger, if any: lf the credit rating of the lssue fal.l.s belowlfe 

^
minimum investrgfrt grade i.e., "BBB",rd thl

StatusSeriat Particutars

Exporl lmport Bank of Bangladesh Ltd.
Head Office, Dhaka

Export

f

Head
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Particutars of the originators, if any;

Not avaitabte

Particu[ars of the other contractuaI parties:

Draft lnformation Memorandum of EXIM 5'h Subordinated Bond

long term or "ST-3" in the shoft term, then
Export lmport Bank of Bangtadesh Limited
shatt pay an additiona[ fee on top of the
stiputated Profit Rate as a Risk Premium as
mentioned in the betow tabte:

9 Others: Not Appl.icabte

1 Name of the Mandated
Lead Arranger (MLA)

BRAC EPL lnvestments Limited

Pubtic Limited Company
2 LegaI status of the

Mandated Lead
Arra nger

3 Detai[s of contact
information of the MLA

Anup Datta
Head of Corporate Advisory
I nvestment Ban king Depa rtment
Mobi[e: +8801755 6317 24
E-mai [: anup.datta@bracept.com

4 LegaI Advisor Humayra Noor
Advocate, Supreme Court of Bangtadesh
Senior Associate, Farooq & Associates
Phone: +8801707O72L79
Emai [: humayra@fa rooqa ndassociates.com
CentraI Depository Bangladesh Limited
(cDBL)

5 Depository

5 Registrar, Paying
Agent, Transfer Agent

UCB lnvestment Limited

5 Others Not applicabte

StatusSeriaI Particu[ars

(io'r \

we
#:_',,u,o=Hossain

Managing Director & CEO
Export lmport Bank of Bangladesh Ltd.' 

Head Office, Dhaka

Tanzim Alamgir
i,lniiaging D'irector & CEO
uuts lnvestment Limited

2llPage

n Kabir
lng Director &
lalOfficer

Bank ol Bangladesh Ltd.
Offiee, shara

Strictty Private & Conf identiat

f-ryrc^ a
Md. Monirul lsl

lmpod
Head

ComPanY Secretary
Exoort lmPort Bank of Bangladesh

Head Oflice, Dhaka
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Export lmport Bank of Bangladesh Limited has decided to increase the Tier ll capitat to meet
capitaI requirement under Basel lll and to strengthen the regutatory capitaI base of the Bank.

The issuer has ptanned to raise BDT 4,000,000,000 to strengthen its Tier ll Capitat base. The
fund raised through issuing the proposed bonds witl provide the bank additionat capital
cushion in tight of risk weighted capital adequacy ratio, and witt hetp the bank to grow its
investment portfotio.

The funds being raised by the lssuer through the present issue are not meant for financing
any particutar project. The Bank lssuer shatl utilize the proceeds of the issue for its regular
business activities. The issuer shatl not utitize proceeds of the issue for any purpose which
may be in contravention of the regutations/guidetines/norms issued by the Bangtadesh Bank

and Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission.

e'
ilrd"l(
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Tanzim Alamoir
l,4anaging Director a" CeO
UCB lnvestment Limited

(

Md. Monirul dlam
ComPanY Secretary

Export lmport Bank ol Bangladesh Ltd

Head OlIice, Dhaka

3. DETAILS PLAN OF THE UTILIZATION OF PROCEEDS
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4, DETAIL FEATURES OF DEBT SECURITY TO BE ISSUED

lssuer: Ex ort lm Bank of Ba tadesh Limited EXIM Bank Limi
The lssue EXIM Subordinated Bond
Mandated Lead BRAC EPL lnvestments Limited (BEIL) and atso referred to as the "MLA" or
Arra n Ar
Arrangement
Basis:

Best Efforts/N on-U ndenruritten.

Pu To then Tier ll Capitat Base
Banks, FinanciaI lnstitutions, lnsurance Companies, Provident & Gratuity
Funds, NGOs, Corporates, High Net-Worth lndividuats and any other
eti ibte investors

Curren Ban [adesh Taka

lssue Size BDT 4,000,000,000

Trustee UCB lnvestment Ltd

Listing Status Atternative Trading Board (ATB)

Face Vatue of Each
Bond:

BDT 1,000,000 (One mittion)

TotaI Bonds: 4,000
Minimum Lot: 1 bond
Minimum
Apptication
Amount:

BDT 1,000,000 (One mittion)

lssue Price of Each

Bonds:
100% at face va[ue/par

Tenor: 7 ars from the date of issue
Nature of
lnstrument:

Subordinated

Conversion: Non-Convertibte

I nvestors:

Feature

Expected lssue
Date:

Credit Rating

Form

Unsecured, Subordinated, Non-Convertibte, Futty Redeemabte Bond
which witt be operated under lstami Shariah compliance.

Post BSEC approval or any other mutuatty agreeable date

lssuer: Exim Bank Limited
Long Term:AA
Short Term: ST-2
Outtook: Stabte
Vatidity: lvlay 28rh, 2024
Rating agency: CRISL

lssue: Exim Sth Subordinated Bond
Long Term: AA- (lndicative)
Vatidity: August 27 ,2024
Ratin a CRISL

Registered

Benchmark Profit Rate + Profit Margin(nnt ( Profit Rate:\" 
w,4(

TanzimHtbPnfgYr"
l\,4anaging Director & CEO
UCB lnvestment Limited

N2gJ a/^.1
Md. Monirul lslam

ComPanY Secretary
Export lmport Bank of Bangladesh Ltd

Head Office, Dhaka

l@birc rn(
F Hossain

r&CEO
Director & Expcrt l,rnoort Bank of Bangladesh Ltd

Md:'
Additional

Chief
Bank of Brngladesh Ltd.

, Dhake
Export lmPoil

Hoad Ofllce

Head Oiiice, Dhaka
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Benchmark Profit Rate: Average of average 5 months' mudaraba term-
deposit provisionaI profit rate of futL-ftedged istamic shariah based banks

in Bangtadesh (exctuding foreign islamic banks and Z-category is[amic

banks) coltected from [atest avaitable profit rate chart of those banks

(deposit rate) pubtished by Bangladesh Bank in its website on quotation

day.

Profit Ma rg in: 2.25o/o p.a.

Semi-annuatty and not later than 30 days from expiry of 6 months and 12
Payment of Profit:

months of each r- from the date of issuance of the Bond

Quotation Day:
Five (05) days before the first day of any period for which a coupon rate
is to be determined
No features for earty redemption or prepayment or redemption at the

Earty Redemption:
on of the issuer are attowed for the bonds duri its tenor

Late Redemption

lncrementaI charge at the rate of 2o/o per annum payable by the issuer to
the bondhotders above the amount to be paid by the issuer to the
bondhotders on the redemption date for faiture of the issuer to make

ent to the bondholders on the redem n date
lf any redemption date woutd otherwise fa[[ on a day which is not a

business day, the date on which payment shatl be made shatl be the next
business day and the last redemption amount shatl be on the maturity
date.

Over Subscription
ln event of this issue of the bond being oversubscribed, the attotment wit[
be a first come first serve basis.

Business Day
Convention/Effect
of Hotidays :

Under
Subscri

Appticabte
Bang[adesh Bank
Guide[ines:

Regulatory
Approvat:

Vatidity of the
Consent (to be
issued

Transfera bitity:

Liquidity:

Any under-subscribed portion wit[ be re-offered for fresh subscription
on: de endin on revaiti market conditions

The Bonds are being made in pursuance of "Guidetines on Risk Based

Capitat Adequacy (Revised Regutatory Capitat Framework for banks in
tine with Base[ lll)" on Basel lll capital regutations issued by Bangtadesh
Bank vide BRPD Circutar No- 18 dated December 27,2074 (herein after
Basel lll Regutations/ Baset lll Guidetines/ Bangtadesh Bank RBCA

Guidetines-2014) covering criteria [or inctusion of instruments in
Regutatory Capitat (Specific ELigibitity Criteria for Subordinated Debt to
Quatify as Tier 2 Capitat stated in ANNEX-4 of Bangtadesh Bank RBCA

Guidetines-2}74). The issue of Bonds and terms and conditions of the
Bonds witt be subject to the appticabte guidetines/orders /rutes/circulars
issued by Bangtadesh Bank and Bangtadesh Securities and Exchange
Commission from time to time.
Upon approvaI from the Bangtadesh Securities and Exchange Commission
and No-Objection Certificate from Bangladesh Bank, the lssuer witl issue
the Bonds
The consent for issuance of securities under private offer shatl remain
vatid for 05 (six) months from the date of consent or for such a period as

BSEC) determined the BSEC in the consent letter
Freety transferabte subject to the terms and conditions of the bond
documents.
Freety transferabte subject to the terms and conditions of the bond
documents.

Bond is non-catlabte

Md. Monirul lsl npKabire &

Director &

I

<or <Pr ment
Cqtt:

Hossain
& cEo

Bank of Bangladesh Ltd
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Tanzim Alamgir

Managing Director & CEO
UCB lnvestment Limlted Bank of Bangladesh Ltd

ntoNo on

Export
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Offiee, Dhakn

Export
Head Office, Dhaka
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Refundin Not a icabte
o n Features: Not a ticabte
Ea r[ Redem on Not [icabte

Comptiance:

Credit
enhancement:
Enforcement of
Charges Over
Securities:

Conditions
Precedent:

Shariah Approvat:

Trustee Authority:

Status of
Securities Holders
ln Case of Priority
of Payment:

BaseI Accords:

The bond indenture to be atigned, where appticable, for comptiance with
Guidetine of Risk Based Capitat Adequacy" issued by Bangtadesh Bank
(BB). Rules & Regutations of Bangtadesh Securities & Exchange
Commission SEC) and a [icabte Laws of the [and

Not Appticabte

Not Appticabte

ln form and substance satisfactory to the MLA inctuding without
[imitation: (i) due ditigence having been conducted and compteted, (ii)
documentation for financing and appropr:iate business description
disclosure in the offering circular, (iii) receipt by the MLA of appropriate
legaI opinions from externaI counse[, (iv) the issuer having obtained atl
retevant a rovats for financin
The structure and documentation to be approved by the shariah
board of the issuer.
At any time after the bonds have become due and repayabte, the trustee
may, at its sote discretion and without further notice, take such
proceedings against the issuer as it may think fit to enforce repayment of
the bonds and to enforce the provisions of the trust deed, but it witt not
be bound to take any such proceedings untess (a) it shatt have been so
requested in writing by the hotders of not less than 552/3 percent in
principal amount of the bonds then outstanding or shatl have been so

directed by an extraordinary resolution of the bondho[ders and (b) it shatt
have been indemnified and/or secured to its satisfaction. No Bondhotder
witt be entitled to proceed directly against the lssuer untess the Trustee,
having become bound to do so, faits to do so within a reasonable period
and such failure sha[[ be continui
The Claims of the lnvestors/Bondhotders sha[t:

a) be superior to the ctaims of investors in equity shares;
b) be subordinated to the claims of depositors and generaI creditors

of the bank;
c) pari-passu without preference amongst themselves and other

unsecured debt instruments ctassifying as Tier 2 in terms of Basel
lll guidetines whethercurrentty outstanding or issued at anytime
in the future.; and

d) neither be secured nor covered by a guarantee of the lssuer nor
related entity or other arrangement that tegatty or economicatly
enhances the seniority of the claim bank creditors.

Tier 1 Capitat and Tier 2 Capitat shatt have the meaning ascribed to such
terms in the Basel lll Guidetines.
Gtobal minimum standards for the prudential regutation of banks set by
the Basel Committee on Bank Supervision, housed with the Bank for
internationaI setttements. The Basel accords do not have legaI force. The
standards need to be incorporated into [oca[ [egat frameworks through

@r.
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each jurisdiction's rule-maki ng process
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Means the Basel lll lnternationaI regutatory framework for banks. Base[
lll framework was drafted by the Base[ Committee on banking
supervision, which is a committee of bank of internationaI settlements. lt
is the risk-based capital framework to be fottowed by banks across
countries and it has been designed to be risk sensitive across various
types of banking assets, inctuding securitization exposure. Basel lll is
based on the foItowing three mutuatly reinforcing pitlars that attow banks
and supervisors to evatuate property the various risks that banks face.

a) minimum capitaI requirements, which seek to refine the present
measu rement f ra mewo rk;

b) supervisory review of an institution's capitaI adequacy and
internaI assessment process; and market disciptine through
effective disclosure to encourage safe and sound banking

ractices
Sum of capita[ instruments that meet the criteria for inctusion in the tier
2 capitat (gone-concern capitat) as defined by the Bangtadesh Bank, the

To be redeemed at par in 5 equaI annual instatments starting from end

of 3rd year from the subscription ctosing date/deemed date of

attotment and each 12 months from thereafter as per fottowing tabte:

TotaI estimated issuance costs inctuding regutatory and non-regutatory
fees BDT 26,374,500

lf the credit rating of the lssue falts below the minimum investment grade
i.e., "BBB" in the tong term or "ST-3" in the short term, then Export lmport
Bank of Bangtadesh Limited shatt pay an additionaI fee on top of the
stiputated profit rate as a risk premium as mentioned in the betow table:

Tier 2 CapitaI
CentraI Bank of [adesh

Mode of
PIacement

Private Ptacement

Securi U nsecured
Tax Features As per the tax law of [e's Re ublic of Ba [adesh

m
ShidlklsLfiSarl

BaseI lll

Redemption
Schedute:

Costs Retated to
lssue:

Docu<o.r

ranzimffrLL%?r'
[/anaging Director a" CeO
UCB lnvestrrent Limited

MB-lorrrru:,
Md- Monirul lslam

Company Secretary
Exporl lmport Bank of Bangladesh Ltd.

Head Office, Dhaka

Mdi,
Additional

Chlef
lmport Bank of

lrf tia

Bangladegh Ltd.

, Dhet'^

Years Repayment (BDT)
Remaining

portion
Batance

End of 1't year 100%

too%End of 2nd year

4,000,000,000

4,000,000,000

3,200,000,000End of 3'd year 800,000,000 80%

End of 4th year 800,000,000 50%

End of 5th year 800,000,000 4Oo/o

2,400,000,000

1,600,000,000

800,000,000 800,000,000End of 5th year

End of 7th year 800,000,000

20%

Oo/o 0

lssue Rating Risk Premium to be Added

BB o.25%
0.s0%B

C 0.75o/o (
t.oo% )D

Witt inctude but not [imited to:
. Term Sheet

on

Export
Head Offlce

e
Feroz Hossain

Rating trigger

t

t

n
Director &

Office, Dhaka
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Shrhh Oascd blltr Aanr

. Trust Deed

. SubscriptionAgreement

. Any other documentation retated to the transaction
Customary Capitat Market documentation inctuding force majeure,
negative ptedge, cross defautt and indemnity provisions. lstamic
documentation which retates to the lstamic structure of the transaction.

at Counset: & Associates
Governing Law The Laws of The Peopte's Repubtic of Bangladesh

Rate of return. Yietd to maturity, Coupon/Discount rate:

Ftoating Rate and totat profit on the Bonds witt be catculated by Benchmark Mudaraba Profit

Rate/Coupon Rate ptus a predetermined additionaI profit rate/margin 2.25o/o per annum on

the outstanding balance of the bonds to be paid semi-annuatty.

Tra nsf era bitity/ Li q ui dity:

Transfer and transmission of the Bonds shatl be subject to the Depositories Act. 1999, the
rutes made thereunder, the byetaws, rutes and regutations of the Depositories as amended

from time to time

Prepayment. caIt, refunding. conversion or exchange option:

Not appticabte

Eartv redemption or Late redemption:

Earty redemption-Not appticabte but Penatty rate on detay repayment (as fixed by the

Regutator 2% (two percent) per annum above the usual rate of return of the debt instrument

as per rul.e 14(1-h) of Bangtadesh Securities and Exchange (Debt Securities) Rutes,2O2\.

Tax features:

Deduction of tax at source at the rates prevaiting from time to time under the provisions of
the lncome-tax Ordinance, 1984, or any other statutory modification or re-enactment

thereof.

Costs retated to the issue:

Md. Monirul lsl nslt lr'

<o.r

Tanzimnfr?n\$6 s'
Managing Director & CEO
UCB lnvestment Limited

Company Secretary
Exprt lmport Bank of Bangladesh Ltd

Head Office, Dhaka

&
Chief

Export lmport Bank of Bangladesh Ltd.

Feroz Hossain
Directo r&CEO

Bank of Bangladesh

17,652,500Non-Regutatory Fees
12,000,000Arranger Fee

150,000LegaI Fee

1,100,000Credit Rating Fee

2,100,000AnnuaI Trustee Fee

2,302,500VAT on Non-Regutatory Fee

B,722,OOORegutatory Fees
10,000BSEC Apptication Fee

4,000,000BSEC Consent Fee

50,000BSEC Trustee Apptication Fee

tg{,oogBSEC Trustee Registration Fee

4*FitoI Trustee Fee

Head Office, Dhzlo

Head Office' Dhaka
Ltd.
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st Deed Stamp Duty 1,100,

Repayment Schedute:

To be redeemed at par in 5 equal annual instatments starting from end of 3rd year from the

subscription ctosing date/deemed date of attotment and each 12 months from thereafter as

per fotlowing tab[e:

End of 7th year 800,000,000 Oo/o

Cat[ or put option, and premium or discount thereof, if any:

Not appticabte

Credit enhancement or guarantee. if anv:

Not appticabte

Enforcement of charges over securities:

At any time after the Bonds have become due and repayable, the Trustee may, at its sote

discretion and without further notice, take such proceedings against the lssuer as it may

think fit to enforce repayment of the Bonds and to enforce the provisions of the Trust Deed,

but it witt not be bound to take any such proceedings untess (a) it shatt have been so

requested in writing by the hotders of not [ess than 66213 percent in principal amount of the
Bonds then outstanding or shatl have been so directed by an Extraordinary Resotution of the
Bondhotders and (b) it shatt have been indemnified and/or secured to its satisfaction. No

Bondhotder witt be entitted to proceed directty against the lssuer untess the Trustee, having
become bound to do so, faits to do so within a reasonabte period and such faiture sha[[ be

./- , continuing.{zo4 r\%q
^. 
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500,000CDBL Fee

182,000CDBL AnnuaI Fee

500,000CDBL Security Deposit

500,000ATB Listing Fee

1,330,000ATB Annual Listing Fee

26,374,500TotaI Estimated Cost

Repayment (BDT)
Remaining

portion
BalanceYears

800,000,000

100%

80%

100%

4,000,000,000

3,200,000,000

4,000,000,000

End of 1't year

End of 3'd year

End of 2nd year

End of 4th year 800,000,000 2,400,000,00060%

900,000,000 40o/o 1,600,000,000End of 5th year

End of 6th year 800,000,000 2Oo/o 900,000,000

Exoort lmpod Brnk of Bangladesh Ltd.' Heeel Offloe, Dh+t'^
Head Office' Dhaka
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CEO
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The issue is an unsecured, subordinated bond, hence no charge on assets is to be created. The

issuer onty owes the bondhotders an indebtedness which is secured by ctaims over atI present

and future assets of the issuer subsequent to atI secured tenders/investors.

Md. Monirul S am

w,4( Export Bangladesh
Dhaka

CompanY Secretary
lmport Bank ol Ltd.

Head Office,

Tanzim Alamgir
Managing Director & CEO
UCB lnvestment Limited
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5. DESCRIPTION OF COLLATERAL SECURITY 61 TYPE OF

CHARGES TO BE CREATED AGAINST THE ISSUE
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6.1 Covenant to Repay

The issuer covenants with the trustee that it wi[t, as and when the bonds or any of them
become due to be redeemed or any principal on the bonds or any of them becomes due to be

repaid in accordance with the conditions, unconditionatty pay or procure to be paid to or to
the order of the trustee in Bangtadesh Taka in Dhaka in immediately avaitabte freety
transferabte funds the principaI amount of the bonds or any of them becoming due for
redemption or repayment on that date and shatt (subject to the provisions of the conditions)

untiI a[[ such payments (both before and after iudgment or other order) are duly made

unconditionauy pay or procure to be paid to or to the order of the trustee as aforesaid on the
dates provided for in the Conditions profit on the principal amount of the bonds or any of
them outstanding from time to time as set out in the condilions provided that

6.1.1 Every payment of principal or profit in respect of the bonds or any of them made to or
to the account of the bondhotders shatt satisfy, to the extent of such payment;

5. 1.2

6.1.3 The Trustee witt hotd the benefit of this covenant and the covenants in Ctause 6.3
(Covenant to comply with frust Deed, Conditions and Schedules and applicable lauli
and Ctause 6.4 (Covenants by the lssueli on ttust for the Bondhotders.

6.2 Following an Event of Defautt

At any time after any Event of Defautt shall have occurred, the Trustee may

5.2.L By notice in writing to the lssuer, require it to make at[ subsequent payments in
respect of bonds to or to the order of the Trustee and with effect from the issue of any
such notice untilsuch notice is withdrawn, sub-ctause 6.1.1 of clause 5.7 (Covenant

to Rep44 and (so far as it concerns payments by the lssuer) and related Payment to
Bondholders ctause shatI cease to have effect

<o{

30 I Md. Monirul lslam
Company Sacretary

Expod lmport Bank of Banglsdesh Lld

Head Ofllce, Dhaka

o Dlrector & CEO
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6. RIGHTS & OBLIGATIONS OF THE ISSUER

lf any payment of principal or profit in respect of the bonds or any of them is made

after the due date, payment shat[ be deemed not to have been made until either the
fu[[ amount is paid to the bondhotders or, if earlier, the [seventh day] after notice has

been given to the bondho[ders in accordance with the conditions that the fut[ a mou nt
has been received by the trustee to the extent that there is faiture in the subsequent
payment to the bondholders under the conditions; and in any case where payment of
the whote or a ny part of the principa I amou nt d ue in respect of any bond is improperty
withhetd or refused pena lty sha[[ accrue at a ppticabte rate of 2o/o p.a. for the bond on

the whole or such part of such principaI amount from the date of such withholding or
refusal until the date either on which such principal amount due is paid to the
Bondholders or, if earlier, the seventh day after which notice is given to the
Bondhotders in accordance with the conditions that the fut[ amount payabte in
respect of the said principal amount is avaitabte for cottection by the bondhotders
provided that on further due presentation thereof such payment is in fact made.

qh,,r"/ (
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5.3. 1 The issuer hereby covenants with the Trustee to compty with, perform and observe at[
those provisions of this Trust Deed, the Conditions (inctuding, without limitation,
Condition 5 (Covenants\l and the other schedules which are expressed to be binding
on it and to perform and observe the same. The bonds are subiect to the provisions

contained in this trust deed, a[[ of which shatl be binding upon the issuer and the
bondhotders and att persons ctaiming through or under them respectively. The

bondhotders and att persons ctaiming under or through them respectively wit[ atso be

entitled to the benefit of, and witl be bound by, this Trust Deed and the other bond
documents and witt be deemed to have notice of att of the provisions of the bond
documents appticabte to them.

6.3.2 The lssuer hereby covenants with the Trustee to compty with, perform and observe at[
those provisions of the appticabte law inctuding but is not timited to Bangtadesh

Securities and Exchange Commission (Debt Securities) Rutes, 2021. The issuer agrees
that bondhotders and a[ persons claiming under or through them respectively wi[[
also be entitled to the benefit of, and witt be bound by, the appticabte taw and witl be

deemed to have notice of att of the provisions of the applicable law appticabte to
them.

6.3.3 The Trustee shatt itsetf be entitted to enforce the obtigations of the lssuer under the
Bonds and the Conditions and the appticable law as if the same were set out and

contained in this Trust Deed which shatl be read and construed as one document with
the bonds.

6-4 Covenants by the lssuer

The lssuer hereby covenants with the Trustee that, so [ong as any of the Bonds remain
outstanding, it wi[t:

6.4.1 Books of account

At atl times keep and procure that al[ its subsidiaries keep such books of account as

may be necessary to compty with att appticabte laws and so as to enabte the financial
statements of the issuer to be prepared and a[[ow, subject to confidentiatity
obligations under applicabte [aw, the Trustee and any person appointed by it free
access to the same at a[[ reasonable times and to discuss the same with responsible
officers of the issuer.

EXlr

with the corporate governance guidetines set out by the Bang lades h Bank and the
B5EC.

lnformationr/*:/t
311 Md. Monirul lslam

Comgany Secretary
Exoort lmood Bank of Bangladesh Ltd'

' iead Oilice,0haka

ha fiqlgz Hossain
Director & CEOs

Export lmpo rt Bank of Bangladesh Ltd

Head Office, Dhaka

5.3 Covenant to comply with Trust Deed, conditions, Schedutes and applicable law

5.4.2 Event of Defau[t

Give notice in writing to the Trustee forthwith upon becoming aware of any Event of
Defau[t and without waiting for the Trustee to take any further action.

5.4.3 CorporateGovernance

Comply (and shat[ ensure that each member of the Group witt) in att materiaI respects

("t,

Eank ofExoort lmport' Head Office'
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So far as permitted by appticabte [aw, at atl times give to the Trustee such

information, opinions, certificates and other evidence as it shat[ require and, in such

form, as it sha[[ require in retation to lssuer for the performance of its ob[igations
u nder the bond documents.

6.4.5 Execution of further documents

So far as permitted by appticabte taw, at aU times execute all such further documents
and do att such further acts and things as may be necessary at any time or times in the
opinion of the Trustee to give effect to the provisions of this Trust Deed.

5.4.6 Notices to bond holders

Send or procure to be sent to the Trustee not less than 5 (five) business days prior to
the date of pubtication, one copy of each notice to be given to the bondholders in
accordance with the conditions and, upon pubtication, send to the Trustee two copies

of such notice.

6.4.7 Notification of non-payment

Notify the Trustee forthwith in the event that it does not, on or before the due date
for payment in respect of the bonds or any of them, pay unconditionatty the full
amount in the retevant currency of the moneys payable on such due date on atl such

bonds.

6.4.4 Notification of [ate payment

ln the event of the unconditionaI payment to the Trustee of any sum due in respect of
the bonds or any of them being made after the due date for payment thereof,
forthwith give notice to the bondhotders that such payment has been made.

6.4.9 Notification of redemption or repayment

14 (Fourteen) days prior to the redemption dates or purchase in respect of any bond,
give to the trustee notice in writing of the amount of such redemption or purchase

pursuant to the conditions and du[y proceed to redeem or purchase such bonds

according [y.

6.4.10 Authorized signatories

Upon the execution hereof and thereafter forthwith upon any change of the same,

deliver to the Trustee a tist of the authorized signatories of the issuer, together with
certified specimen signatures of the same; and

6.4.11 Payments

Pay moneys payabte by it to the Trustee hereunder without set off, counterclaim,
deduction or withhotding, untess otherwise compelled by taw and in the event of any

deduction or withholding compelted by taw witt pay such additionaI amount as witl
resu[t in the payment to the Trustee of the amount which wou[d otherwise have been
payabte by it to the Trustee hereunder.

<r"
5.4.12 Risk Premium

(

ln case where the credit rating of the lssue fatts below the minimum inves e
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additionat interest on top of the stipu[ated profit rate as a risk premium as mentioned
in the betow tabte:
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tvt^nallng Director & CEO
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lssue Rating Risk Premium to be Added

BB O.25o/o

B 0.s0%
C 0.75o/o

D 1.0Oo/o
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7. RIGHTS, DUTIES 61 OBLIGATIONS OF THE TRUSTEE

@t\

7.1 Trustee's Rights

7.1.7 Appticabte Law: Notwithstanding anything contained in this Trust Deed the Trustee
sha[[ have a[[ such rights and powers granted to it under the appticabte law inctuding
but is not timited to the ru[es.

7.7.2 Advice: The Trustee may in retation to this Trust Deed act on the opinion or advice of
or a certificate or any information obtained from any lawyer, banker, valuer, surveyor,
broker, auctioneer, accountant or other expert (whether obtained by the Trustee, the
issuer, or any Subsidiary) and which advice or opinion may be provided on such terms
(inctuding as to [imitations on tiabitity) as the Trustee may consider in its sote

discretion to be consistent with prevaiting market practice with regard to advice or
opinions of that nature and shat[ not be responsibte for any tiabitity occasioned by so

acting; any such opinion, advice, certificate or information may be sent or obtained by

letter, tetegram, te[ex, cabtegram or facsimi[e transmission.

7.7.3 Resotution or direction of Bondhotders: the Trustee shat[ not be responsibte for acting
upon any resolution purporting to be a written resotution orto have been passed at
any meeting of the bondhotders in respect whereof minutes have been made and
signed or a direction of a specified percentage of bondhotders, even though it may
subsequentty be found that there was some defect in the constitution of the meeting
or the passing of the resotution or the making of the directions or that for any reason

the resolution purporting to be a written resotution or to have been passed at any
meeting or the making of the directions was not vatid or binding upon the
bondhotders.

7.7.4 Trustee not responsibte for investigations: save as otherwise provided by applicabte
[aw, the Trustee shatl not be responsibte for, or for investigating any matter which is
the subject of, any recitat, statement, representation, warranty or covenant of any
person contained in this Trust Deed, the bonds, or any other agreement or document
retating to the transactions herein or therein contemptated or for the execution,
Iegatity, effectiveness, adequacy, genuineness, vatidity, enforceabitity or
admissibitity in evidence thereof.

7.7.5 Entry on the Register: The Trustee shatl not be tiabte to the issuer or any bondho[der
by reason of having accepted as vatid or not having rejected any entry on the register
later found to be forged or not authentic and can assume for at[ purposes in relation
hereto that any entry on the register is correct.

7.7.6 Events of Defautt: Save as otherwise provided by appticable [aw, until it shatl have
actuaI knowtedge or express notice to the contrary, the Trustee shat[ be entitted to
assume that no such event of defautt has happened and that the issuer is observing
and performing att the obtigations on its part contained in the bonds and under this
Trust Deed and no event has happened as a consequence of which any of
may become repayabte

fanzimRtafrltf ' o' Md. Monirul lslam Md.
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Company Secretary
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7 .7.7 Right to Deduct or Withhotd: Notwithstanding anything contained in this Trust Deed,

to the extent required by any appticabte [aw, if the Trustee is or will be required to
make any deduction or withholding from any distribution or payment made by it
hereunder or if the Trustee is or wi[[ be otherwise charqed to, or is or may become

tiable to, tax as a consequence of performing its duties hereunder whether as
principa[, agent or otherwise, and whether by reason of any assessment, prospective

assessment or other imposition of tiabitity to taxation of whatsoever nature and
whenever made upon the Trustee, and whether in connection with or arising from any

su ms received or distributed by it or to which it may be entitted under this Trust Deed

(other than in connection with its remuneration as provided for herein) or any
investments or deposits from time to time representing the same, inctuding any

income or gains arising there from or any action of the Trustee in connection with the
trusts of this Trust Deed (other than the remuneration herein specified) or otherwise,
then the Trustee sha[[ be entitled to make such deduction or withhotdinq or, as the
case may be, to retain out of sums received by it an amount sufficient to discharge
any tiabitity to tax which relates to sums so received or distributed or to discharge any
such other [iabitity of the Trustee to tax from the funds held by the Trustee upon the
trusts of this Trust Deed.

7.1.8 Liabitity: The Trustee shat[ not be tiable to any person for any matter or thing done or
omitted in any way in connection with or in relation to this Trust Deed or the bonds
save in relation to its own gross neg[igence, willfut defautt or fraud. Associated c[ause

sha[[ survive the termination or expiry of this Trust Deed or the removal or
termination of the Trustee.

7 .7.9 Force Majeure: The Trustee shatl not be tiabte for any faiture or delay in the
performance of its obligations under this Trust Deed or any other bond document
because of circumstances beyond such Trustee's contro[, including, without
timitation, acts of God, flood, war (whether declared or undeclared), terrorism, fire,
riot, embargo, tabor disputes, any [aws, ordinances, regutations or the like which

restrict or prohibit the performance of the obligations contemptated by this Trust

Deed or any other Bond Document, inabitity to obtain or the faiture of equipment, or
interruption of communications or computer facitities, and other causes beyond such

Trustee's controI whether or not of the same class or kind as specificatty named above.

However, the Trustee shaI use commerciatly reasonable efforts consistent with
accepted practice in its industry to resume performance as soon as practicable under
the circumstances.

7.1.10 lmmunities: The Trustee's immunities and protections from tiability and its right to
indemnification in connection with the performance of its duties under this Trust
Deed shaLt extend to the Trustee's officers, directors and emptoyees. Suchimmunities
and protections and right to indemnification, together with the Trustee's right to
compensation, shat[ survive the Trustee's resignation or removat, the defeasance or
discharge of this Trust Deed and finaI payment of the Bonds. The lssuer acknowledges

ceedings taken in retation to this Trust Deed, it witt not be entitled to
or any of its assets immunity from suit, execution, attachment or other
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7.1.1L ProfessionaI charges: Any trustee being a banker, lawyer, broker or other person

engaged in any profession or business shatl be entitted to charge and be paid at[ usual
professionaI and other charges for business transacted and acts done by him or his
partner or firm on matters arising in connection with the trusts of this Trust Deed and
atso his property incurred charges in addition to disbursements for alt other work and
business done and att time spent by him or his paftner orfirm on matters arising in
connection with this Trust Deed, in each case as agreed pursuant to the Fee Letter
(inctuding matters which might or shoutd have been attended to in person by a
trustee not being a banker, lawyer, broker or other professional person).

7.1.12 Expenditure by the Trustee: Nothing contained in this Trust Deed sha[[ require the
Trustee to expend or risk its own funds or othenrvise incur any financiat Liabitity in the
performance of its duties or the exercise of any right, power, authority or discretion
hereunder if it has grounds for betieving the repayment of such funds or adequate
indemnity against, or security for, such risk or tiabitity is not reasonably assured to it.

7.1.13 Trustee may enter into financial transactions with the lssuer: No Trustee and no

director or officer of any c.orporation being a Trustee hereof shatt by reason of the
fiduciary position of such Trustee be in any way precluded from making any contracts
or entering into any transactions in the ordinary course of business with the issuer or
any subsidiary, or any person or body corporate directty or indirectty associated with
the issuer orany subsidiary, or from accepting the trusteeship of any other debenture
stock, debentures or securities of the issuer or any subsidiary or any person or body
corporate direct[y or indirectty associated with the issuer or any subsidiary, and
neither the Trustee nor any such director or officer sha[[ be accountable to the
bondhotders or the lssuer or any subsidiary, or any person or body corporate directty
or indirectly associated with the lssuer or any subsidiary, for any profit, fees,

commissions, discounts or share of brokerage earned, arising or resutting from any
such contracts or transactions and the Trustee and any such director or officer sha[[
also be at tiberty to retain the same for its or his own benefit.

7.7.14 Trustee Liabitity: The Trustee shatl not be tiabte to any person for any matter or thing
done or omitted in any way in connection with or in retation to this Trust Deed or the
bonds save in retation to its own gross negtigence, wi[[fu[ defautt or fraud.

7.1.15 Right to Sue: The Trustee may sue and may be sued on behatf of the bondholders.

7.2 Trustee's powers and duties

7.2.7 Appticabte Law: Notwithstanding anything contained in this Trust Deed the Trustee
shatl have att such responsibility as set out in the appticabte law inctuding but is not
timited to the rutes.

7.2.2 Act for Bondhotders: Subject to appticabte law and terms and conditions of this Trust
Deed, the Trustee sha[[ act on behatf and for the exctusive i nterest of the bondhotders.@,WMonitoring: Trustee sha[[ ensure that issuer is observing the appt
bonds and the terms and conditions of the bond

for the
uments. As soon eT rrlstee is
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aware of any breach by the issuer it shatt immediately inform the bondholders and

the issuer of such breach.

7.2.4 Report to BSEC: Trustee shatt submit an annua[ comptiance report to the BSEC on the
activities of the issuer including repayment of dues to the bondho[ders. When Trustee
shat[ submit such report to the BSEC it shatt provide copy to the issuer and the
bondhotders.

7.2.5 Grievances of the Bondhotders: Upon receipt of a comptaint from the bondhotders
trustee sha[[ take necessary steps for redress of grievances of the bondhotders within
one month of the date of receipt of the comptaints and he sha[[ keep the BSEC and

the lssuer informed about the number, nature and other particu[ars of the comp[aints
received and the manner in which such complaints have been redressed.

7.2.6 Trustee's determination: The Trustee may determine whether or not a default in the
performance or observance by the lssuer of any obligation under the provisions of this
Trust Deed or contained in the bonds is capabte of remedy and/or not materialty
prejudiciat to the interest of the Bondhotders and if the Trustee shat[ certify that any

such defautt is, in its opinion, not capabte of remedy and/or /or materiatty prejudiciat
to the interest of the bondhotders, such certificate shatl be conctusive and binding
upon the lssuer and the bondholders.

-1.2.-t Determination of questions: The Trustee as between itsetf and the Bondhotders shat[

have futl power to determine atl questions and doubts arising in retation to any of the
provisions of this Trust Deed and every such determination, whether made upon a
question actuatly raised or imptied in the acts or proceedings of the Trustee, shatl be

conctusive and shat[ bind the Trustee and the bondhotders.

7.2.8 Trustee's discretion: The Trustee sha[[ (save as expressty otherwise provided herein)
as regards att the trusts, powers, authorities and discretions vested in it by this Trust
Deed or by operation of [aw, on reasonabte ground have absolute and uncontrotted
discretion as to the exercise or non-exercise thereof and the Trustee shatl not be

responsib[e for any tiabitity that may resutt from the exercise or non-exercise thereof
(save as otherwise provided by appl.icabte [aw) but whenever the Trustee is under the
provisions of this Trust Deed bound to act at the request or direction of the
Bondhotders, the Trustee shat[ nevertheless not be so bound unless first indemnified
and/or provided with security to its satisfaction against atI actions, proceedings,

ctaims and demands to which it may render itsetf tiabte and at[ costs, charges,

damages, expenses and tiabitities which it may incur by so doing.

7.2.9 Trustee's consent: Any consent given by the Trustee for the purposes of this Trust
Deed may be given on such terms and subject to such conditions (if any) as the Trustee
may require.

7.2.1O Apptication of proceeds: The Trustee shat[ not be responsibte for the receipt or
application by the lssuer of the proceeds of the issue of the subordinated bonds.

EXIH

1 Error of judgment: The Trustee sha[[ not be [iabte for any error, of judg
good faith apptying due ditigence and without negti
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of the Trustee assigned by the Trustee to administer its corporate trust matters, save

in retation to its own gross negtigence, wittfut defautt or fraud.

7.2.12 Agents: Subject to the provisions of the Trust Act 1882 and the Rutes, the Trustee
may, in the conduct of the trusts of this Trust Deed instead of acting personat[y,
emptoy and pay an agent on any terms, whether or not a [awyer or other professional
person, to transact or conduct, or concur in transacting or conducting, any business

and to do or concur in doing atl acts required to be done by the Trustee (inctuding the
receipt and payment of money) with the consent of issuer and the Trustee shat[ not
be responsibte for any [oss, tiabitity, expense, demand, cost, ctaim or proceedings
incurred by reason of the misconduct, omission or default on the part of any person

appointed by it hereunder or be bound to supervise the proceedings or acts of any

such person provided that the Trustee had exercised reasonabte care in the
appointment of such person.

7.2.73 ConfidentiaI information: The Trustee shatl not (untess required by taw or ordered so

to do by a court of competent jurisdiction) be required to disctose to any bondho[der
confidential information or other information made avaitabte to the Trustee by the
issuer in connection with this Trust Deed and no bondhotder shat[ be entitted to take
any action to obtain from the Trustee any such information.

7.2.14 Determination of Profit Rate:The Trustee shat[ determine profit rate in accordance
with conditions of the bond.

7.3 Exercise of Discretion

7.3.7 Notwithstanding anything in this Trust Deed to the contrary, the Trustee shatI not be

obtiged to exercise or consider exercising any discretion or consider making or make

any determination (inc[uding, without [imitation, any determination as to whether
any fact or circumstance or activity or thing is materiaI or substantiaI or compties with
some such similar quantitative standard) or to consider taking or take any action
whatsoever in connection with or under or pursuant to the Bonds untess directed to
do so by the holders of not less than 552/: percent in principal amount of the bonds

then outstanding or if so directed by an Extraordinary Resotution of Bondhotders
(subject in at[ cases to the Trustee having been indemnified or provided with security
to its satisfaction and otherwise being satisfied that it is tawfut for it to so exercise
discretion, make a determination or otherwise take any action). Such direction shat[

specify the way in which the Trustee shat[ exercise such discretion or, as the case may

be, make the determination or take the action to be taken by the Trustee.

7.3.2 The Trustee witt be responsibte for any [oss, expense, damage, ctaim, cost, charge or
tiabitity which may be suffered as a resutt of any exercise or non-exercise of a

discretion or the making or faiture to make any determination or the taking or faiture
to take any action by the Trustee, acting on the directions of the Bondholders as

aforesaid or pending the provision of such a direction.
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8. RIGHTS, DUTIES & OBLIGATIONS OF THE ISSUE MANAGER,

UNDERWRITER, OR ANY OTHER CONTRACTUAL PARTIES
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8.1 Rights and Obtigations of the Mandated Lead Arranger

Pursuant to the [4andate Letter Reference No: EXIM/HO/FAD lS.Bond-512O2311455 dated

May 31, 2023, BRAC EPL lnvestments Limited has been appointed as the Mandated Lead

Arranger for the issuance of Bonds having an aggregated issue price of BDT 4,000,000,000
(Taka Four Thousand Mittion) ( onty, setting out the terms and conditions of the appointment
as stated therein for the purpose of the private issuance of the Bonds the terms of which is

detaited under the lnformation Memorandum (as defined below) and subiected to the
approval of BSEC.

8.2 Rights and 0btigations of the LegaI CounseI

Pursuant to the Letter issued under Ref. EXIM/HO/FAD/5.8 ond-51212317453 dated f,1ay 31,

2023, the lssuer agrees to appoint Farooq & Associates as the Legal Counse[ of the Bonds in

order to provide legaI advice and legaI assistance or any other legaI services deliverabtes to
the lssuer in retation to the issuance as per the fottowing scope:

o Draft, negotiate and finatize Trust Deed, Subscription Agreements and other anciltary
documents in relation to the issuance of Bonds;

. Review of applications to be made by the lssuer to retevant Regulators;
o Provide necessary [ega[ opinion on various issues as required upon execution of the

Bond Documents;
. Assist with registering the required agreements, documents and related forms with

the respective authorities and entities and
. Attend meetings, tetephone calls, discussions, correspondences, perusats and any

other services incidentaI to the comptetion of the transaction in various stages for the
issuance of Bond.

8.3 Rights and obtigations of the Credit Rating Agency

For the purpose of conducting the Bond Rating Service for the Bonds having total issue size

of BDT 4,000,000,000 (Taka Four Thousand Mittion) onty (which shat[ be referred to as "Rated
Subiect") the lssuer has appointed Credit Rating lnformation and Services Limited (CRISL)

(the "Credit Rating Agency" or "CRA") under the terms and covenants as detaited under
Credit Rating Agency Agreement dated 27th August,2023 executed by and between the
lssuer and the CRA to be conducted as per the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange

Commission (Credit Rating Companies) Rutes, 2022 issued by the BSEC and the Standard
Methodotogy and Ethical Code of the CRA etc. Moreover, for providing the requested rating
services for the Rated Subiect, the lssuer agrees to make payment to the CRA as per the
payment schedule mentioned under credit Rating Agency Agreement dated 27th August,
2023 up to end of bond maturity for any debt instrument as per requirements of the
Bangtadesh Securities and Exchange Commission (Credit Rating Companies) Rutes,2022.

er ContractuaI Party: The rights and obtigations of any other contractuaI party OU td</ Anv Oth
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Each bondho[der has the right to demand information from the issuer as set out in

this Trust Deed and the conditions attached. (Terms and Conditions of the Bonds).

Each bondholder has the right to receive payment of principat amount of the bond on

the redemption date as set out. (Terms and Conditions of the Bonds).

Each bondhotder has the right to receive profit on the bond on the profit payment

date as set out. (Terms and Conditions of the Bonds).

Each Bondhotder has the right to attend meeting of the bondholders and vote there

in accordance with associated [aws. (Meetings of Bondholders, Modification, Waiver

and Substitution) L
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Export lmport Bank of Bangtadesh Limited (EXIM) was established in the year 1999. The bank

started its operation from 3'd August, 1999 under the name of Bengal Export lmport Bank

Limited which was later renamed as Export lmport Bank of Bangtadesh Limited on 15th

November 1999. Subsequentty the bank migrated att of its conventionat banking operation
into Shariah Based ls[ami Banking in Juty 2004. ln order to ensure delivery of smooth and

reliabte remittance services to NRBs tiving and working in UK, EXIM Bank opened the first
exchange house owned by a Bangtadeshi private bank, a whotty owned subsidiary by the name

of EXIM Exchange Company (UK) Limited on 30th lune 2009 in London, United Kingdom. EXIM

Bank is listed on both the Dhaka Stock Exchange (DSE) and Chittagong Stock Exchange (CSE).

-20,000,000,000

10 each; TotaI amount BDT - 14,475,573,440

lBkd

IO.DESCRIPTION OF THE ISSUER: EXPORT IMPORT BANK OF

BANGLADESH LIMITED

10.01 Sharehotding pattern & CapitaI Structure

Promoters/Sponsors 545,593,520 37.7o/o 472,056,320 32.60/o

GeneraI Pubtic & 0thers 90t,963,724 52.3o/o 975,491,024 67.4o/o

GOB 0 O.Oo/o 0 O.Oo/o

Sharehotding Sharehotding
Pa rticulars

L,M7,557,344 100.0%Total 100.0olo L,M7,557p44

o/o of
sharehotding in

2A2L

o/o of
shareholding

in2022

Sponsors/Di recto rs 32.610/o

Corporate bodies (Locat) 28.87o/o

Corporate bodies (Foreig n) O.95o/o

Foreign individuats 0.00%

Non-resident Banqtadeshi O.24o/o

GeneraI pubtic 37.32o/o
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ComDanY Secretary
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lmport Bank of Bangladesh

31,000,22055,851,913 Mrs. Nasreen lstamChairmanMr. Md. NazruI lslam Mazumder

14,805,901Mrs. Asma Begum51,168,828Di rectorMr. Md. NazruI lslam Swapan

17,368,407Mrs. Mahmuda Begum54,942,358Di rectorMr. Mohammad Abduttah
55,851,91331,000,220 Mr. Md. NazruI lstam MazumderDi rectorMrs. Nasreen lstam

3,808,21sMrs. lfat Akter ALin28,951,925Di rectorMr. Md. NuruIAmin
1,357,467Mrs. lhumur Saha28,951,300Di rectorMr. Anjan Kumar Saha

NILNIL Hasna Banulndependent DirectorMr. Md. Nazmus Satehin

NILMost Shahanai ShyamNILlndependent DirectorMr. Meah Mohammad Kausar Alam

Name of the Directors Status No, of Shares Name of S use(s) No. of Shares

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL

Liabitities
26,255,54s,74547,816,166,975 39,723,O84,O1415,885,3s3,s05 27,934,s46,55918,383,739,831Placement from other banks & financiaI institutions

426,075,240,491 453,567,797 ,523420,673,759,005355,589,1s7,235 394,462,900,70730O37A,O12,279Deposits and Other Accounts
38,035,122,410 38,441,206,96131,002,767,571 37,015,329,09926,184,704,789Mudaraba savinqs deposits 22,442,233,961

L87,525,A44,478 211,706,422,L23182,504,060,454 195,998,738,41s158,090,736,242 174,174,422,538Mudaraba term deposits
731,204,147,555143,040,685,070 t42,415,354,152t24,282,A35,679 141,930,818,81588,237,778,390Other Mudaraba deposits

61,24s,051,38742,757,40L,674 60,418,734,38528,720,860,400 35,335,166,18829,849,473,858
Al wadeeah current and
other deposit accounts

10,965,369,4972,46L,6L4,747 3,519,18s,0562,325,333,829 2,589,087,7397,757,789,828Bitts payabte
11,400,000,000 10,500,000,00010,200,000,000 13,900,000,0006,000,000,000 11,500,000,000
6,000,000,000 5,000,000,0004,5s0,000,000

Mudaraba Subordinated Eond

Mudaraba Perpetual Bond
23,653,267,27023,284,887,887 25,401,688,15719,755,530,922 21,661,803,24 s18,532,016,7820ther tiabitities

520,076,610,578510,224,823,858 508,540,012,552454,259,250,511343,293,768,892Totat tiabitities
Capitat / sharehotders' equity

74,475,573,440 14,475,573,44014,122,510,680 1.4,475,573,44014,122,510,58014,122,510,580Paid up capital
13,743,429,533 L4,264,347,4L911,760,059,4s2 12,519,512,5969,720,95r,493 10.70s,987,616Statutory reserve

7,577,857,7082,630,546,555 \,677,857,7082,380,545,5562,130,546,655 2,130,546,5550ther reserves
34,219,9461,753,569 30,304,850(2,s03,s73) 55,313(7,237,9211Foreign currency translation adiustment

2,930,389,6ss\,872,921,774 1,940,798,1922,231,301,s11 2,328,333,1342,249,416,243Retained earninqs
37,857,963,723 33,382,388,16830,591,515,245 31,440,308,14529,787,842,90028,2 16,193,151ExlM Eank sharehotders' equity

119,s01 1104,055 115,574105,452 101,857Non-controtlinq I nterest
3L,440,473,7t9 31,858,083,22430,591,519,30028,216,298,613 29,187,944,757TotaI sharehotders' equity

553,459,120,082541,565,247,587 540,408,095,886433,01.7,986,420 484,850,869,811371,510,067,505Total tiabitities and sharehotders' equity
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o of the bank comprises of diversified areas of business and-industry sectors. The

inctude textites, edibte oit, ready-made garments, che cement, tetecom, st

Export lmport Bank of Bangladesh Limited was estab[ished in the year 1999 under the
leadership of Late Mr. Shahjahan Kabir, Founder Chairman. A group of highty quatified and

successfuI entrepreneurs joined their hands with the founder chairman to ftoat a commercial

bank which woutd contribute to the socio-economic devetopment of our country. Mr. Nazrul

lstam Mazumder, who is an iltuminated business tycoon in the garments industry, became the
Honorabte Chairman after the demise of the founder chairman. He is atso the chairman of
Bangtadesh Association of Banks (BAB).

The Bank started its operation on 3'd August, 1999 with its name as Benga[ Export lmport
Bank Limited. On 15th November 1999, it was renamed to Export lmport Bank of Bangtadesh

Limited with Mr. Atamgir Kabir as the Founder Advisor and Mr. Mohammad Lakiotuttah as the
Founder Managing Director. ln July 2004, the Bank migrated att of its conventionaI banking

operation into Shariah Based Banking.

As a futt-ftedged lstamic bank in Bangladesh, EXIM Bank extended atI lslamic banking services

inctuding wide range of saving and investment products, foreign exchange and anci[tary

services with the support of sophisticated lT and professionaI managepent. The investment4o('\W oortfoIi
,nftto,,
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540,408,095,885 553,459,120,082TotaI assets of the bank 541,555,247,587

TotaI risk weighted
assets (RWA) as per
Basel lll 350,732,457,656 374,679,650,263 402,483,850,592

46,834,9s5,283 50,310,481,324

Required Capitat
inctuding Capitat
Conservation Buffer 43,A41,558,45-/

Minimum Capitat
Requirement (MCR)

10% of RWA 35,O73,246,765 37,467,955,026 40,248,385,059

10,062,095,255

Capitat Conservation
Buffer (CCB) 2.50o/o of
RWA 8,768,311,591 9,366,991,257

Regutatory Capitat-
Consotidated

Tier -1 Capitat (Going-
Concern Capitat)

32,733,205,8s0Common Equity Tier 1 29,370,898,484 3L,222,695,665

6,000,000,000Additionat Tier 1 4,550,000,000 6,000,000,000

L4,724,930,367 L4,267,t22,370
Tier-2 Capitat (Gone-
Concern Capitat) 16,442,25L,4OO

50,353,149,884 s1,947,626,033 53,000,329,220
Regutatory Capitat
(1+2)

6,52L,597,427 5,112,559,750 2,689,847,896
Su rptus/(deficit)
Ca pita t
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real estate and other service industry including generat trade finance. The bank has given

utmost importance to acquire quatity assets and is committed to retain good customers

through customer retationship management and financiat counsetting. At the same time

efforts have been made to expl.ore/induct new ctients having good potentiatity to diversify

and create a wel[-estabtished structured investment portfotio and to minimize overall

portfo[io risk.

EXIM Bank's investment portfotio is segmented under the fo[towing heads:

1. RetaiL/ Consumers investment
2. Micro enterPrise investment
3. Smat[ and Medium Enterprise investment
4. Large and CorPorate investment
5. Syndicateinvestment

EXIM Bank's modes of investments inctude the foltowing:

1. Murabaha
2. Bai Muazzal

3. lzara BiI Baja

4. Wazirat BiI Wakata

5. Bai-Satam

5. Quard
7. Musharaka Documentary Bitts (MDB)/ LDBP

8. Bai-As-Sarf/ FDBP

l. Corporate Bankino:

Bangtadesh is watking through the industriatization process in various sectors, [eaving

behind the identity of under devetoped country to devetoping country. To achieve this

sustainable growth, Export lmport Bank of Bangtadesh Limited is working hard and is focused

on entertaining targe corporate houses with a dedicated team under Corporate Banking with

fottowing divisions:

1. lnvestments
2. Foreign Exchange & Trade Finance

3. CorrespondentBanking
4. lmport Finance

5. Export Finance

ll. SME Banking:

The Bank has estabtished a strong and dedicated SME Unit to meet the increasing and

growing needs of Smatt and Medium Enterprises. lt has expanded its SME network across the

country. EXtM Uddyog and EXIM Abatamban are its two primary 5ME banking products.

RetaiI Bankino:^ ilI.(d,\W"/(
Feroz Hossain
rector & cEo
of Bangladesh
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Export lmport Bank of Bangtadesh has specialty focused on Retail Banking due to its higher
return on investment. lt offers Deposits, lnvestments, Cards, lnternet Banking, Sl.4S Banking

and Locker Services under its retail banking portfotio of products and services.

lV. 5u bsidiaries:

A. EXIM Exchange Company (UK) Limited

Exim Exchange Company (UK) Limited, a subsidiary company of EXIM Bank, was incorporated
in U.K. on February 10,2009 and commenced its remittance business on lune 30, 2009. The

Paid-Up capitat of the company is GBP 0.45 mitlion against Authorized capitat for GBP 1.00

mi[[ion. The principaI activity of the company is that of the provision of money transfer
services and advising on letters of credit.

B. ExlM ls[ami lnvestment Limited

EXIM lstami lnvestment Limited (EllL) is a subsidiary company of Export lmport Bank of
Bangtadesh Limited. EllL has obtained its certificate of incorporation as a private Ltd

company from Registrar of loint Stock Companies and Firms (RISC) on 3'd February 2010

under the Companies Act 1994 in order to conduct futl-ftedged Merchant Banking activities

namety lssue Management Services, Underwriting Services, Portfolio Management and

capitaI market retated other activities & subsequently secured the merchant banking [icense

from the Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) on 21 November 2010 under'The
Securities and Exchange Commission (Merchant Eanker and Portfolio Manager) Rules, 1996.

The board of directors of EllL comprises highly experienced and professional members who

hotd tong successfut records in trade and commerce.

EttL offers diverse financiaI services and sotutions to both institutionaI and individuaI ctients

fitted with their customized unique requirements. EllL is equipped with att kinds of modern

technologies and skitted human resources focusing on customer satisfaction and business

growth. lt regularty holds investors awareness program and entices them to strike balance

between risk and return.

C. EXIM Finance (Hong Kong) Limited

Exim Exchange Company (UK) Limited, a subsidiary company of EXll\4 Bank, was incorporated
in Hong Kong on 22nd March, 2019 and commenced its business on 15th October, 2019. The

company is engaged with Trade Finance activities and its Paid-Up Capitat is HKD 7.8 mittion
onty.
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Board of Directors

The Bank's Board comprises of 9 members including the Managing Director & CEO and two
lndependent Directors. Mr. Md. NazruI lstam Mazumder is the present Chairman of the Bank.

The Board is involved in poticy formutations, strategic direction setting, business plan
approva[, approvaI of financial position and resutts and review of various activities and atso
providing necessary directions to the management for conducting businesses in a

competitive and profitab[e manner by managing risks and comp[ying with the regulatory
requirements. The Board has four sub committees: Executive Committee, Board Audit
Committee, Risk Management Committee and Shariah Supervisory Committee.

Executive Committee
The Executive Committee of the Board has 5 members and is headed by Mr. Md. Nazru[ lstam

Mazumder as Chairman. The Executive Committee reviews a[[ the credit proposa[s beyond the
de[egation of management and approve [oans, other than [arge loans (10% or above of
regu[arty capitat). Large loans are recommended by the EC for approvaI by the Board. lt is atso

responsibte for administration, investment aspect, expansion of business etc. The Board

confirms the decision of at[ Executive Committee meetings and assesses the operationa[
resu lts.

Audit Committee
The Audit Committee of the Board was duty constituted by the Bank comprising of 4 members
of the Board of Directors. The Committee is headed by Mr. Meah Mohammad Kausar Atam,

lndependent Director as Chairman as per the revised corporate governance guidelines issued

by the Bangtadesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC). The committee reviews and

monitors regutatory comptiance, financiaI reporting, internaI contro[ & internaI audit
functions, and other operationaI activities.

Risk Management Committee
The Risk Management Committee of the Board inctudes 4 members and is headed by Mr. Md.

NuruI Amin as Chairman. The Board approves overa[[ risk management poticies of the Bank in

[ine with Bangtadesh Bank and other regulatory guidetines. Risk Management Committee of

the Board oversees the overatl Risk Management of the Bank. The committee atso reviews

risk management poticies & guidetines each year. EXIM Bank has established lnvestment Risk

Management Division (IRMD), lnvestment Monitoring, Law and Recovery Division, lnvestment

Administration & Management lnformation System Division, lnternaI ControI and Comptiance

Division (ICCD), and Risk Management Division (RMD). Money Laundering & Terrorist
Financing Prevention Division is working for preventing money [aundering and terrorist
financing risk. Branch Anti-Money Laundering Comp[iance Officer (BAMLCO) for every Branch

under dedicated Chief Anti Money Laundering Compliance Officer (CAMLCO) has been

working regutarty to prevent the related risk. Different risk mana{ement committ

Qot been formed in EXIM Bank like Task Force, Centra[ Compliance Committee,

have
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Committee (RMC), Management Devetopment Program, etc. which has been working for

managing risk across the Bank.

Sha riah Supervisory Committee

The Shariah Supervisory Committee of the Board has 11 members and is headed by Professor

Dr. Abu Noman Md. Rafiqur Rahman as Chairman. The Committee primari[y oversees the

lslamic banking undertakings and Shariah comptiance of the Bank.

Board of directors

Executive Committee

Audit Committee

Risk Management Committee

{qot t

4TlPage
Tanzim Alamgtr

Managing Director & CEO

Uce inru.t*ent Limited

&
Md. Monirul lslam

CompanY SecretarY
Export lmport Bank of Bangladesh Ltd

Head Ofiice, Dhaka

Feroz Hossain
Di rector & CEO

Export imPort of Bangladesh Ltd'

Chairman1 Mr. Md. NazruI lstam Mazumder

Di rector2 Mr. Md. Nazrul lstam Swapan

Di recto r3. Mr. Mohammad Abduttah

Di recto r4. Mrs. Nasreen lstam

Di rector5. Mr. Md. Nurul Amin

Di recto rMr. Anian Kumar Saha6.

lndependent DirectorMr. Md. Nazmus Satehin7

lndependent DirectorMr. Meah Mohammad Kausar Atam8.

MANAGING DIRECTOR & CEO9. Mr. Mohammad Feroz Hossain

DesignationSL. Name of Board Member

lchairmanMr. Md. Nazrul lslam Mazumder1.

lMemberMr. Md. Nazrul lslam Swapan2.
emberr. Mohammad Abduttah3.

Mr. A an Kumar Saha ember4.

Mr. Mohammad Feroz Hossain ANAGING DIRECTOR & CEO Ex-officio Member5

DesignationSL Name of Member

t, r. Meah Mohammad Kausar Atam ]ch.ir..n"n
I

lMrs. Nasreen lstam luemner

It',lr. uO. ruurut Amin luember
lvr. uO. Nazmus Sa[ehin luemoer

fMr. Md. Nurul Amin n

lMr. Anjan Kumar Saha luember

lMr. Mohammad Abduttah IMember
I

. 
t^.,u

r. Mohammad Feroz Hossain

DesignationSL. Name of Member

Head Office, Dhaka

SL. Name of Member Designation
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Management Team:

EXIM Bank has a dedicated Management Team comprising of senior executives and headed

by the Managing Director. The members have long and diversified experience in different
roles of banking entrusted with the key operations of the Bank. The Management Team is the

highest decision and poticy making authority of the management.

<".
I /

Na€-\a/^^\
Md. Monirul lslam

Company Secrctary Co
n

Export lmporl Bank of
Head Office,

Bangladesh
Dhaka

1.
Professor Dr. Abu Noman Md. Rafiqur Rahman
Chairman, Department of lstamic Studies, Bangtadesh lstamic University

Chairman

Member2
Mau[ana Mohammad SadequI lslam
lmam & Khatib, Mohakhati DOHS lame Masjid

Member3
Professor Dr. H. M. Shahidut lstam Barakaty
Di rector, Southeast U niversity

Member4.
Hafez Mautana Mufti Muhammad Khairuttah
Chief Mufti, lamia Ambarshah A[-lstamiah,Karwan Bazar

Member5.
Moulana Md. Abdur Razzaque
Principat, MadinatuI Utum Model lnst'itute Boys'KamiI Madrasa, Tejgaon

Member5. Mr. Mohammad Abduttah
Member7 Mrs. Nasreen lstam
Member8. Mr. Md. Nuru[ Amin
Member9. Mr. A.K.M NuruI FazaI Butbut

Member, Ex-Officio10.
Mr. Mohammad Feroz Hossain
Managing Director & CEO, EXIM Bank

Member Secretary11.
Mr. Mohammad lutker Nine
Senior Vice President & Head of Shariah Secretariat, EXIM Bank

SL. Name of Member Desi nation

MANAGING DIRECTOR & CEOMr. Mohammad Feroz Hossain

ADDITIONAL MANAGING DIRECTORMr. Md. Humayun Kabir
ADDITIONAL MANAGING DIRECTORMr. Shah Md. Abdut Bari

DEPUTY MANAGING DI RECTORMr. Shaikh BashiruI lstam

DEPUTY MANAGING DIRECTORMr. Md. Zoshim Uddin Bhuiyan
DEPUTY MANAGING DI RECTORMs. Maksuda Khanam

ADDITIONAL DEPUTY MANAGING DIRECTORMr. Md. Moidu[ lstam

Dr. S. M. Abu Zaker ADDITIONAL DEPUTY MANAGING DIRECTOR

Mr. Sheikh Moyeen Uddin ADDITIONAL DEPUTY MANAGING DIRECTOR

EXECUTIVE VICE PRESIDENTMr. Md. Anisul. Atam

EXECUTIVE VICE PRESI DENTMr. TariquI ls[am Choudhury
EXECUTIVE VICE PRESI DENTMr. Md. Mahbubut Atam

EXECUTIVE VICE PRESI DENTMr. Md. lsraiI Khan

Mr. Khandker Md. Mostasir EXECUTIVE VICE PRESIDENT

EXECUTIVE VICE PRESI DENTMr. Md. Mofazzal Mamun Khan

EXECUTIVE VICE PRESI DENTMr. Md. Akhteruzzaman
EXECUTIVE VICE PRESIDENTMr. Md.lashim Uddin

Mr. Itld. Solaiman Mridha EXECUTIVE VICE PRESI DENT
I

DesignationName
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There were no encumbered assets. A[[ assets were unencumbered as of 30th ]une, 2023
audited financia[s.

Encumbered and unencumbered assets position as of 30th June, 2023 is as betow:

ln BDT

e"
6W
Itn

,rlt

'Tosfil1",'lin:

m

Ltd.
Md

ExPort

10.04 Description of encumbered and unencumbered assets

553,459,120,082553,459,120,082
UnencumberedTotat Assets Encumbered

Strictty Private & Conf identiat49 lPage
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Mr. Md. Nazrul lslam Mazumder
Chairman
Adynamicthinker, a visionary, a great humanitarian, Mr. Md. Nazru[ lstam Mazumder, isthe
honorabte Chairman of the bank. He is a paragon of sheer success in the business sector of
Bangtadesh. He comes from a respectabte Mustim famity of Rajapur, Laksham, Comilta. He

obtained Master Degree with Honors in Engtish from the University of Chittagong. Mr.

Mazumder is the Chairman of NASSA Group of lndustries and Bangtadesh Association of
Banks (BAB), the apex body of Bangladeshi private commercial banks. His giant export

business, NASSA Group, has an annual turnover of USD 350 Mittion. He has vast business

experience of two decades. His wife, Mrs. Nasreen lslam, a Sponsor Director of the Bank, has

atso engaged hersetf in business and sociaI activities. They have two chitdren Watid lbne lstam

and Anika lstam. Mr. Mazumder has visited atmost att the countries in the wortd for seminars,

symposiums and business purpose. He is one of the teading pioneers to cutture Corporate

SociaI Responsibitity (CSR) in Bangtadesh.

Mr. Md. Nazru[ lstam Swapan

Director
Mr. Md. Nazrul lstam Swapan is a Sponsor Director of the Bank. He is a famitiar name in the

business wortd of Bangtadesh. He is the Chairman and Managing Director of Nassa Hotdings

Ltd. and Managing Director of Nassa Design & Devetopment Ltd. He has two decades of

experience in 100o/o export-oriented garments business.

Mr. Mohammad Abduttah
Director
Mr. Mohammad Abduttah is one of the Sponsor Directors of the Bank. He is an M.A. He has

vast
business experience of more than two decades. He participates in social activities. He is a
member of the Executive Committee of the Board of Directors. He was a Member of
Parliament.

Mrs. Nasreen lstam

Director
Mrs. Nasreen lstam is a Sponsor Director of the Bank. She is from a respectabte Muslim famity

of Gajimura, Laksham, Comil.ta. She has actively engaged hersetf in business and sociaI

activities.

Mr. Md. Nurut Amin

Director
Mr. Md. Nurul Amin is a Sponsor Director of the Bank. He has more than thirty years of
experience in

(r''ol#:m-""'

,,,tX?,'J B, f:F"TsJt a "
UCB lnvestnrent Limited

etectronics business. He is Managing Director of Etectro

Marketing Ltd. He is engaged in many charitabte activhies.

rivate & Fbroz HossainMd. Monirul lslam
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Mr. Anjan Kumar Saha

Director
Mr. Anjan Kumar Saha, who has atmost nineteen years of experience as an importer of raw
cotton and cotton yarn business, is one of the Sponsor Directors of the Bank. He is from a

respectabte Hindu famity of Comitta.

Mr. Meah Mohammad Kausar Atam
/ndependent Director
Mr. Meah Mohammad Kausar Atam is an Advocate of the Supreme Court of Bangtadesh. He is
currently serving as the independent director and the chairman of the Board Audit
Committee.

Mr. Md. Nazmus Sa[ehin

/ndependent Director
Mr. Md. Nazmus Satehin is an independent director of EXIM Bank Limited. He has been in the
banking industry for over 35 years and was forma[ty the Managing Director and Chief
Executive Officer of Standard Bank Limited, Bangladesh. He completed his Masters in Physics
from University of Dhaka.

Mr. Mohammad Feroz Hossain

Managing Director & CEO

A banking veteran, Mr. Mohammad Feroz Hossain, Managing Director & CEO, joined Export
lmport Bank of Bangladesh Ltd. (EXIM Bank) in 1999 as Assistant Vice President and soon

took over the charge of Foreign Exchange Department of its main branch Motijheet Branch,

Dhaka to lead it for a foreign trade hub. Subsequently, he took the charge as its manager in
2010. With his discerning insights and retenttess ditigence, he spearheaded the branch to one
of the most successful outlets of the country's banking industry in respect of foreign trade,
investment and deposit volumes, and above atl their composition and quality, and

consequent[y was awarded with the Chairman's Gotd Medat thrice in quick succession.

A foreign trade expert and ready-made garment specia[ist, Mr. Mohammad Feroz Hossain was
promoted as Deputy Managing Director in 2015, and soon thereafter he joined the head office
management with special mission of streamtining the bank's internationaI trade portfotio
and strengthening its overseas presence. ln no time, EXIM Bank, with its exchange houses and

finance companies, coutd traverse a time zone where there was the sun at one window or
another.

Besides adorning numerous key positions at the head office, Mr. Mohmmad Feroz Hossain

served as the CAMLCO of the bank for 3 (three) years and steered the bank's core risk
management, CMSME finance and agro-investment for its better resitience and wider

'. 
\ diversification. H
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Mr. Mohammad Feroz Hossain took over as the Managing Director of EXIM Bank on 15

September 2022. He started his banking career at NationaI Bank Ltd. in 1988. Prior to ioining
EXIM Bank, he worked at Nationat Credit & Commerce Bank Ltd. for around six years, mostty

at foreign trade operation at its main branch. Presently, Mr. Mohammad Feroz Hossain is

representing EXIM Bank in Bangtadesh Foreign Exchange Deaters'Association (BAFEDA) as

its Vice Chairman. He is a Member to the Executive Committee of Bangtadesh lnstitute of

Bank Management (BIBM). Mr. Mohammad Feroz Hossain took his MSc and BSc (Hon's)

degrees from Dhaka University.

\4iall,\^
Md. Monirul lslam
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10.06 Description of previousty issued debt/equity securities

a) DetaiI of Previously lssued Debt Securities:

Term Sheet of 1st Muda ba Subordinated Bond

Nit2015 1't Mudaraba Subordinated Bond 2,500

4,000 1,60020]-7 2nd Mudaraba Subordinated Bond

3'd Mudaraba Subordinated Bond 5,000 4,8002019

5,0002027 4th Mudaraba Subordinated Bond 5,000

6,000 5,0002022 1't Mudaraba PerpetuaI Bond

lssue Amount
(in BDT Mittion)

Outstanding as on

30 December,2A22
lssue Year lssue Type

BDT Non-Convertible M uda ra ba Su bordi nated BondsThe lssue
Mandated Lead Arranger: Standard Chartered Bank ("SCB") and atso referred to as the

"Mandated Lead Arranger" or the "MLA".
Best Efforts / Strictty Non UnderwrittenArrangement Basis

Purpose To strengthen Tier ll CapitaI Base

LocaI FinanciaI lnstitutions, lnsurance Companies, Funds,

Corporate etc and any other etigibte investors..
I nvesto rs

Currency: Bangladeshi Taka (BDT)

Up to BDT 2,500 MittionFace Vatue:
Denomination Denomination of each lot of Bond is indicated at BDT

1,000,000 Face Va[ue
Private PtacementMode of Ptacement:

lssue Price 100% at Par
End of 7 years from the lssue DateMaturity:

Expected lssue Date December 2Ot4 or any other mutua[ty agreeabte date
Mudaraba SubordinatedStatus of Bond:

Security: Unsecured
UnlistedListi n g

Credit Rating of the lssue: A+

Unless previousty redeemed or purchased and cancelted, the
principal on the Bonds witl be amortized and paid annuatty
on a pro rata basis to the Bondholder in instatments of 20%
per year commencing at the third anniversary of the Bonds
from the lssue Date. The finat maturity of the Bonds witt be
at the end of seventh year of the Bonds from the lssue Date.

Redemption

Customary documentation including force majeure, negative
ptedge, cross defau[t and indemnity provisions

Documentation

ln form and substance satisfactory to the MLA inctuding
without [imitation: (i) due ditigence having been conducted
and completed, (ii) documentation for Financing and
appropriate business descriptioldisctosure in the offering
ci rc u [a r, (iii ) recei pt by thF/vlLA ol a p p ro p ria te tega t.g1fi ni o ns

Conditions precedent:

IE'
I
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l.,lenaging Director & CEO
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Company Secretary
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from externaI counset, (iv) the lssuer having obtained att
reteva nt approvats for Fjna ncing.

Trustee Green Detta lnsurance Co. Ltd
Governing Law: The laws of The People's Repubtic of Bangladesh

The total profit on the Bonds will be calcutated by 6 months
tenor Benchmark Mudaraba Term Deposit provisionaI profit
rate of the issuer plus a predetermined additionat profit rate
as described in below mechanism:-

Benchmark Mudaraba Term Deposit ProvisionaI profit: The

issuer's prevai[ing 6 month's tenor Mudaraba Term Deposit
provisional profit rate to be apptied semi annuatly. The highest
prevailing pubtished 6 months tenor Mudaraba Term Deposit
provisional profit rate (as reported to Bangtadesh Bank) of the
issuer to be appticable at the time of semi annual profit rate
fixation from the date of the issuance of the Mudaraba
Subordinated Bonds to every six months period thereon. After
each financiaI year-end, the issuer wilt give adiustment to the
Mudaraba Subordinated Bondhotders if there is any additionaI
profit reported in the respective financia[ year for Mudaraba
Term Deposit profit for 6 months tenor.

Additionat Profit Rate: lnvestors wit[ get an additionaI profit
rate of 2.50% per annum to be paid semi-annuatty atong with
the benchmark profit by the issuer for the respective
investments in the Mudaraba Subordinated Bonds.

Freety transferab[e subiect to the terms and conditions of the
Bond documents.

Tra nsf erabitity/Liq uidity

Not a ppticabtePrepayment, Catt,

Refu nding, conversion
features:

lncremental charge at the rate of 2o/o per annum payabte by

the lssuer to the Bondholders above the amount to be paid by

the lssuer to the Bondhotders on the Redemption Date for
faiture of the lssuer to make payment to the Bondhotders on

the Redemption Date.

Late Redemption

Att payments made by the lssuer or under or in respect of the
Trust Deed or the Bonds witl be subject to any present or
future taxes, duties, assessments or governmentaI charges of
whatever nature imposed, Ievied, cottected, withheld or
assessed by or on behatf of Bangtadesh or any potitical
subdivision thereof or any authority thereof or therein having
power to tax. The lssuer wi[[ not be Obtigated pay any
additionat amounts in respect of such taxes, duties,
assessments or governmentat charges that may from time to
time be deducted or withhetd from such payments, but,witt
provide or procurethe prol$n of original or authe4fated

Tax Features

,N
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tax receipts retating to any such deductions or withhotdings to
Bondhotders.

Cost retated to the
issue:

Arrangement Fee: One off O.75o/o of the Face Vatue Amount of
the Bonds

Trustee Fee: BDT 5,00,000 initiat year and

BDT 300,000 thereafter p.a.

Credit Rating Fee: BDT 300,000

Apptication Fee to BSEC: BDT 10,000

Consent Fee to BSEC: 0.10% on the Face Vatue

Repayment Schedute To be redeemed in 5 equaI annual lnstalments starting from
end of 3'd year and each 12 months from there after as per
fottowing table for the Bond:-

No of lnstatment
lnstalment due (ln

Months)
TotaI Repayment

500,000,000

500,000,000

Tota I 2,500,000,000

48

72

2

4

Enforcement of Charges
over securities:

At any time after the Bonds have become due and repayabte,
the Trustee may, and without further notice in writing, take
such proceedings against the lssuer as it may think fit to enforce
repayment of the Bonds and to enforce the provisions of the
Trust Deed, but it witt not be bound to take any such
proceedings untess (a) it shatt have been so requested in writing
by the hotders of not less than 6621t ger cent. in principat
amount of the Bonds then outstanding or sha[[ have been so

directed by an Extraordinary Resotution of the Bondhotders and
(b) it shatI have been indemnified and/or secured to its
satisfaction. No Bondhotder witl be entitled to proceed directty
against the lssuer untess the Trustee, having become bound to
do so, faits to do so within a reasonabte period and such faiture
shatt be continuing.

55 lPage
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Term Sheet of 2nd Mudaraba Subordinated Bond
The lssue: B DT Non-Convertibte M uda ra ba Su bordinated Bonds

Mandated Lead
Arra nger:

Standard Chartered Bank ("SCB") and atso referred to as the
"Mandated Lead Arranger" or the "MLA".

Arrangement Basis: Best Efforts / Strictty Non Underwritten
Pu rpose: To strengthen Tier ll Capita[ Base

I nvestors: Local FinanciaI lnstitutions, lnsurance Companies, Funds,
Corporate etc and any other etigibte investors..

Cu rre n cy: Bangtadeshi Taka (BDT)

Face Va[ue: Up to BDT 4,000 Mittion
Denomination: Denomination of each [ot of Bond is indicated at BDT

10,000,000 Face Value

Mode of Ptacement: Private Ptacement
lssue Price 100% at Par

Maturity: End of 7 years from the lssue Date

Expected lssue Date December 2016 or any other mutuatty agreeabte date
Status of Bond: Mudaraba Subordinated
Security: Unsecured
Listing: Untisted
Credit Rating of the
lssu e:

[+

Redemption Untess previousty redeemed or purchased and cancetted, the
principa[ on the Bonds witt be amortized and paid annualty on
a pro rata basis to the Bondhotder in instatments of 20o/o per
year commencing at the third anniversary of the Bonds from
the lssue Date. The finaI maturity of the Bonds witt be at the
end of seventh year of the Bonds from the lssue Date.

Documentation Customary documentation incIuding force majeure, negative
p[edge, cross defautt and indemnity provisions

Conditions precedent: ln form and substance satisfactory to the MLA inctuding
without [imitation: (i) due ditigence having been conducted
and compteted, (ii) documentation for Financing and
appropriate business description disctosure in the offering
circutar, (iii) receipt by the MLA of appropriate [egaI opinions
from externaI counsel, (iv) the lssuer having obtained a[[
retevant approvats for Financing.

Trustee Green Detta lnsurance Co. Ltd

Governing Law: The laws of The Peopte's Republic of Bangtadesh

Benchmark Rate &
additionaI Profit Rate

I

The total profit on the Bonds witt be calcutated by 6 months
tenor Benchmark Mudaraba Term Deposit provisionaI profit
rate of the issuer ptus a predetermined additionaI profit rate
as described in betow mechanism:-
Benchmark Mudaraba Term Deposit ProvisionaI profit:The
issuer's prevaiting 6 month's tenor Mudaraba Term Deposit
provisional profit rate to be apptied semiannuatty. The highest
prevaiting pubtished 5 months tenor Mudaraba Term Deposit
provisionat profit rate (as reported to Bangtadesh Bank) of the
issuer to be appticabte at the time of semi annua[ profi\flte
fixation f rom the date of the igpuance of the Mudarayfl^ , /

c'
9

TanzimAlafifliFaoe
Managing Director & CEO

UCB investment Limited

tr-<-razr"-,
Md. Monirul lslam

ComPanY Secretary
Export lmport Bank of Bangladesh Ltd

HeaJ Office. Dhaka

ng Director & cEO
Bank of Bangl adesh Ltd.

n la
Fe toz Hossaina

Head offioe, Dhaka

Md. Director

ExPort
offlca.

Ltd.
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Draft tnformation Memorandum of EXIM 5'h Subordinated Bond

Subordinated Bonds to every six months period thereon. After
each financiaI year-end, the issuer wit[ give adjustment to the
Mudaraba Subordinated Bondhotders if there is any additionaI
profit reported in the respective financiaI year for Mudaraba
Term Deposit profit for 6 months tenor.
AdditionaI Profit Rate: lnvestors witt get an additionaI profit
rate of 2.OOo/o per annum to be paid semi annuatty atong with
the benchmark profit by the issuer for the respective
investments in the Mudaraba Subordinated Bonds.

Tra nsf era bitity/Liq uidity Freety transferabte subject to the terms and conditions of the
Bond documents.

Prepayment, Ca[t,

Refunding, conversion
featu res:

Late Redemption lncremental charge at the rate of 2o/o per annum payabte by
the lssuer to the Bondholders above the amount to be paid by
the lssuer to the Bondhotders on the Redemption Date for
faiture of the lssuer to make payment to the Bondhotders on
the Redemption Date.

A[[ payments made by the lssuer or under or in respect of the
Trust Deed or the Bonds witt be subject to any present or
future taxes, duties, assessments or governmentaI charges of
whatever nature imposed, levied, co[tected, withhetd or
assessed by or on behatf of Bangladesh or any potitical
subdivision thereof or any authority thereof or therein having
power to tax. The lssuer witl not be Obtigated pay any
additionaI amounts in respect of such taxes, duties,
assessments or governmentaI charges that may from time to
time be deducted or withhetd from such payments, but witt
provide or procure the provision of originaI or authenticated
tax receipts retating to any such deductions or withhotdings to
Bondhotders.

Tax Features:

Cost retated to the
rsSue:

Arrangement Fee: One off O.7Oo/o of the Face Va[ue Amount of
the Bonds
Trustee Fee: BDT 5,00,000 initiat year and
BDT 300,000 thereafter p.a.

Credit Rating Fee: BDT 300,000
Apptication Fee to BSEC: BDT 10,000
Consent Fee to BSEC: 0.10% on the Face Value
To be redeemed in 5 equaI annual lnstatments starting from
end of 3'd year and each 12 months from there after as per
fotlowing tab[e for the Bond:-

No of lnstatlment lnstattment due Tota[ Repayment

72

TotaI

0002 48

4

ln Mont

800,000,000

Repayment Schedute

J\
Q

t

s7l, Md. Monirul lslam
Company Secretary

Export lmport Bank ol Bangladesh Ltd

Head Office, Dhaka

't'"!o, Hossain
g Director & CEO

Export lmport Bank of Bangladesh Ltd.

Head Office, Dhaka

Not appticable

4,000,000,0_00r

Director
Mol
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nowr,

Tanzim Alamgir-^

Uum::s:liJ'1f'',"?

f{jq^/'a
Md- Monirul lslam

ComPanY Secretary

tr*^Hfiifrta'i, tt g'nsltottt' Lto'

Enforcement of Charges
over securities:

At any time after the Bonds have become due and repayab[e,
the Trustee may, and without further notice in writing, take
such proceedings against the lssuer as it may think fit to enforce
repayment of the Bonds and to enforce the provisions of the
Trust Deed, but it wit[ not be bound to take any such
proceedings untess (a) it shatt have been so requested in writing
by the ho[ders of not less than 66'1, per cent. in principat
amount of the Bonds then outstanding or shat[ have been so
directed by an Extraordinary Resotution of the Bondhotders and
(b) it shatI have been indemnified and/or secured to its
satisfaction. No Bondhotder wit[ be entitted to proceed directty
against the lssuer untess the Trustee, having become bound to
do so, faits to do so within a reasonabte period and such faiture
shatt be continuing.

Strictty Private & Conf identiat53lPage
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Term Sheet 3'd Mudaraba Subordinated Bond

Ia

Md. Monirul lslam
vate & Co

f"'ro, Hossain
rector & CEO
of Bangladesh

lssuer: Export lmport Bank of Bangtadesh Limited (EXIM)

The lssue: BDT 6,000 Ftoating Rate Non-Convertibte3'd Mudaraba

Subordinated Bonds

Mandated Lead Arranger: Standard Chartered Bank ("SCB") and a[so referred to as the
"Mandated Lead Arranger" or the "MLA"

Arrangement Basis: Best Efforts / Strictty Non Underwritten

Purpose To strengthen Tier ll CapitaI Base

I nvestors: Local FinanciaI lnstitutions, lnsurance Companies, Offshore

Development FinanciaI lnstitutions, Corporates, Funds, High

Net Worth lndividuats, etc. and any other etigibte investors

Currency: Bangtadeshi Taka (BDT)

Face Vatue Up to BDT 6,000 Mittion

Denomination Denomination of each lot of Bond is indicated at BDT

10,000,000 Face VaIue

Private PtacementMode of P[acement:

lssue Price: 100% at Par

7 years from the lssue DateTenor:

Expected lssue Date: November 2018 or any other mutuatty agreeabte date

Status of Bond M udaraba Subordinated Non-Convertibte

UnsecuredSecurity:

Form: Registered

UntistedListi ng

Credit Rating of the lssue: A+

Repayment Schedute 20% of the totaI bond value to be redeemed at the end of each

year starting from 3rd year and the repayment schedute is

depicted betow:

End of year

lssue Size (BDT) 6,000,000,000

5,000,000,000

0

6,000,000,000

1,200,000,000

4,800,000,000

2,400,000,000
3,500,000,000

End of 1't year

End of 2nd year

End of 3'd year

End of 4th year

End of 5th year

End of 5th year

1,200,000,000

1,200,000,000

1,200,000,000

1,200,000,000
1,200,000,000

Green Detta lnsurance Company LimitedTrustee

Transfer Agent: Green Detta lnsurance Company Limited

Green Detta lnsurance Company LimitedPaying Agent:

Green Detta lnsurance Company LimitedRegistra r:

ba Profit Rate: The tota[ profit on the Bonds witt be calcutated by Benchmark

Mudaraba Term Depo sil prSft- rate of the issuerr{us ar

_ Company Secretary
Exprt lmport Bank of Bangtadish Ltd.

Head Office, i'. 'ka Head Ofiice, Dhaka
Ltd

Md
Chief

Bank of Bangladesh
nh.k,

(BDr) BatanceYears

Export



predetermined additiona[ profit rate as described in betow

mechanism:-

Benchmark Mudaraba Term Deposit Profit: The issuer's

prevaiting highest Mudaraba Term Deposit profit rate in 6
months to be apptied semi annua[ty. The highest prevaiting

pubtished Mudaraba Term Deposit profit rate in 6 months

tenor (as reported to Bangladesh Bank) of the issuer to be

appticabte in semi annuaI profit rate fixation. The first rate

witt be fixed at the date of the issuance of the Mudaraba

Subordinated Bonds as per above. From thereon, the rate wit[

be re-fixed semi annuatty. After each financial year-end, the

issuer witt give adjustment to the Mudaraba Subordinated

Bondholders if there is any additional profit reported in the

respective financial year for apptied Mudaraba Term Deposit

profit.

Additionat Profit Rate: lnvestors witt get an additionat profit

rate of 2.OO% per annum to be paid semi annuatty atong with
the benchmark profit by the issuer for the respective

investments in the Mudaraba Subordinated Bonds.

Tra nsfera bi tity/Liquidity: Freety tra nsferabte su bject to the terms and conditions of the

documents creating and evidencing the Bonds.

Prepayment, Ca[[,

Refunding, Conversion

Featu res:

Not appticable

Late Redemption: lncrementa[ charge at the rate of 2o/o per annum payabte by

the lssuer to the Bondhotders above the amount to be paid by

the lssuer to the Bondhotders on the Redemption Date for
failure of the lssuer to make payment to the Bondhotders on

the Redemption Date.

Tax Features:

IJ

At[ payments made by the lssuer or under or in respect of the

Trust Deed or the Bonds witl be subject to any present or

future taxes, duties, assessments or governmentaI charges of
whatever nature imposed, levied, cottected, withhetd or

assessed by or on behatf of Bangtadesh or any potitica[

subdivision thereof or any authority thereof or therein having

power to tax. The lssuer witl not be Obtigated to pay any

additionaI amounts in respect of such taxes, duties,

assessments or governmentaI charges that may from time to

time be deducted or withhe[d from such payments, but witt
provide or procure the provision of originaI or authenticated

tax receipts retating to any such deductions or withhotdings

to Bondhotders /_,

EXlt Draft lnformation Memorandum of EXIM Sth Subordinated Bond
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Tanzim Alamgir

l\4anaqing Director & CEO
UCi3 lnvestrnent Limited

Add Managing Director
Financial Officer recto r&CEO

of Bangladesh

Head Oiiro:, D.'.-.,:;

F
Chief Ma

Export lmport Bank of Bangladesh Ltd' 
Head Office. Dhaka

'Export lmport

Strictly Pli vate & Conf idential

Arrangement Fee: Totat of 0.50% of the Face Vatue Amount of

the Bonds (exctuding VAT)

Trustee Fee: BDT 500,000 initiat year and

BDT 300,000 thereafter p.a.

Credit Rating Fee: BDT 300,000

Apptication Fee to BSEC: BDT 10,000

Consent Fee to BSEC: 0.10% on the Face Vatue

Other/Legat/Regulatory Cost (if any): At ActuaI

Costs Retated to the lssue:

Documentation Customary Capitat Market documentation including force

majeure, negative ptedge, cross defautt and indemnity

provisions.

lstamic Documentation which relates to the lstamic structure

of the Transaction.

ln form and substance satisfactory to the MLA inctuding (i)

due ditigence having been conducted and completed, (ii)

documentation for the Transaction and appropriate business

description disctosure in the offering circutar, (iii) receipt by

the MLA of appropriate [egaI opinions from externaI counsel

Conditions Precedent:

Governing Law The Laws of The Peopte's Repubtic of Bangladesh

Shariah Approvat: The structure and Documentation to be approved by the

Shariah board of the lssuer.

Enforcement of Charges
over Securities:

At any time after the Bonds have become due and repayabte,

the Trustee may, at its sote discretion and without further

notice in writing, take such proceedings against the lssuer as

it may think fit to enforce repayment of the Bonds and to

enforce the provisions of the Trust Deed, but it wit[ not be

bound to take any such proceedings untess (a) it shatt have

been so requested in writing by the hotders of not less than

662/: per cent in principal amount of the Bonds then

outstanding or shatt have been so directed by an

Extraordinary Resotution of the Bondholders and (b) it shatt

have been indemnified and/or secured to its satisfaction. No

Bondhotder witt be entitted to proceed directty against the

lssuer untess the Trustee, having become bound to do so, fai[s

to do so within a reasonabte period and such faiture sha[[ be

continuing. \

61 lPage

Ltd.

W
Md. Monirul lslam

ComPanY Secretary .. ,

Exoort lmport Bank of Bangladesn LIo'
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Head Office, Dhaxa
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Term Sheet 4th Mudaraba Su bordinated Bond
lssuer: port lmport Bank of Bangladesh Limited (EXIM)

The lssue DT 5,000 Ftoating Rate Non-Convertib[e 4th Mudaraba

rdinated Bonds

Mandated Lead Arranger ndard Chartered Bank ("SCB") and atso referred to as the

Mandated Lead Arra er" or the "MLA"
Arrangement Basis: Best Efforts / Strictty Non Underwritten

Io strengthen Tier ll Capitat BasePurpose:

I nvesto rs LocaI Fi na ncia I I nstitutions, I nsura nce Com pa nies, Offshore

Devetopment FinanciaI lnstitutions, Corporates, Funds, High

Net Worth lndividuats, etc. and any other el.igibte investors

Currency Bangtadeshi Taka (BDT)

Face Va[ue: Up to BDT 5,000 Mittion

Denomination: omination of each lot of Bond is indicated at BDT

0,000,000 Face Vatue

Mode of Ptacement: Private Ptacement

lssue Price 00% at Par

Tenor: 7 years from the lssue Date

Expected lssue Date: March 2020 or any other mutuatly agreeable date

Status of Bond Mudaraba Subordinated Non-Convertibte

Security U nsec u red

Form Registered

Untisted, subject to regutatory approvatsLi sti n g:

A+Credit Rating of the lssue:

2Oo/o of the total bond vatue to be redeemed at the end of each
year starting from 3rd year and the repayment schedule is
depicted betow:

5,000,000,000

5,000,000,000

0

5,000,000,000

1,000,000,000

4,000,000,000

2,000,000,000

3,000,000,000

1,000,000,000

1,000,000,000

1,000,000,000

1,000,000,000

1,000,000,000

lssue Size (BDT)

End of 1't year

End of 2nd year

End of 3'd year

End of 4th year

End of 5th year

End of 6th year

Repayment Schedute

End of 7th year

Trustee Sena Kalyan lnsurance Company Limited

Transfer Agent: Sena Kalyan lnsurance Company Limited

Paying Agent: Sena Katyan lnsurance Company Limited /
ena Katyan lnsurance Company Limitedlggistrar:

fl

Years Repayment (BDT) Batance

I
c

W-\A/\r\..\
Md. Monirul lslam

Company Secretary
Export lmpod Bank of Bangladesh Ltd.

Head Office, Dhaka

621 Md r
n Kat'it
Director &

OfficerChiEf
Exporl lmport Bank of Ban0led6Eh Lrd.

Head Office, Dhlka

&

Offlc", Dhaka

EXIT
GM
ShiI1O..dbEriBr*

Hossain
& cEO

of Ltd.



Mudaraba Profit Rate: e total profit on the Bonds witt be catcutated by

hmark Mudaraba Term Deposit profit rate plus a

rmined additionat profit rate as described in

mechanism:

The avera ge of

recent month's pubtished highest Mudaraba Term

Deposit profit rates in 5 months tenor of atl lstami Banks

o be apptied semi-annuatly (except fourth generation

[ami Banks and foreign lstami Banks). The highest

revai[ing pubtished Mudaraba Term Deposit profit rate

n 6 months tenor (as reported to Bangtadesh Bank) of

lssuer to be inctuded in the semi-annua[ profit rate

on. The first rate witt be fixed at the date of the

ssuance of the Mudaraba Subordinated Bonds as per

bove. From thereon, the rate wi[[ be re-fixed semi-

nnuatty. After each financiaI year end, the issuer wi[[

adjustment to the Mudaraba Subordinated

hotders, if there is any additionat profit reported in

e respective financiaI year for apptied Mudaraba Term

eposit profit.

e Benchmark rate witl be catculated by the Trustee and

fied to the lssuer and atl lnvestors on every Profit

Date

rofit rate of 2.00% per
long with the benchm

lnvestors witt get an additionaI
annum to be paid semi annuatty
ark profit by the issuer for the
in the Mudaraba Subordinatedspective investments

nds

Tra nsfera bitity/Liq uidity: Freely transferabte subject to the terms and conditions of
the documents creating and evidencing the Bonds.

Prepayment, Ca[t, Refunding,
Conversion Features:

Not appticabte

Late Redemption lncrementa[ charge at the rate of 2o/o per annum payabte
by the lssuer to the Bondholders above the amount to be
paid by the lssuer to the Bondholders on the Redemption
Date for faiture of the lssuer to make payment to the
Bondhotders on the Redemption Date.

J
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Draft lnformation Memorandum of EXIM 5th Subordinated Bond
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Secretary
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Tax Features Att payments made by the lssuer or under or in respect of
the Trust Deed or the Bonds witt be subject to any present
or future taxes, duties, assessments or governmenta[
charges of whatever nature imposed, levied, cotlected,
withhetd or assessed by or on behatf of Bang[adesh or
any politicaI subdivision thereof or any authority thereof
or therein having power to tax. The lssuer wi[[ not be
Obtigated to pay any additiona[ amounts in respect of
such taxes, duties, assessments or governmentaI charges
that may from time to time be deducted or withheld from
such payments, but wi[[ provide or procure the provision
of originaI or authenticated tax receipts retating to any
such deductions or withhotdings to
Bondho[ders.

Costs Related to the lssue Arrangement Fee: Tota[ of 0.50% of the Face Vatue

Amount of the Bonds (exctuding VAT)

Trustee Fee: BDT 300,000 initiat year and

BDT 250,000 thereafter p.a. Credit Rating

Fee: BDT 200,000 initiat year and

BDT 150,000 thereafter p.a.

Apptication Fee to BSEC: BDT 10,000

Consent Fee to BSEC: 0.10% on the Face Value

lOther/Legat/Regutatory Cost (if any): At ActuaI
Customary Capitat Market documentation inctuding

force ma jeure, negative ptedge, cross defautt and

indemnity provisions. lstamic Documentation which

relates to the lstamic structure of the Transaction.

Conditions Precedent: ln form and substance satisfactory to the MLA inctuding

(i) due ditigence having been conducted and compteted,

(ii) documentation for the Transaction and appropriate

business description disclosure in the offering circutar,

(iii) receipt by the MLA of appropriate legaI opinions

from externaI counsel

Governing Law: The Laws of The Peopte's Repubtic of Bangladesh

The structure and Documentation to be approved by the
Shariah board of the lssuer.

64 lPage
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Tanzim Alamgtr--
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Md. Monirul lslam
ComPanY Secretary

e*pott-rtn'po[ ea,i'k of BanSladesh Ltd'

Enforcement of Charges over
Securities:

At any time after the Bonds have become due and

repayab[e, the Trustee may, at its sote discretion and

without further notice in writing, take such proceedings

against the lssuer as it may think fit to enforce

repayment of the Bonds and to enforce the provisions of

the Trust Deed, but it witt not be bound to take any such

proceedings untess (a) it shatt have been so requested in

writing by the hotders of not [ess than 662f t per cent in

principa[ amount of the Bonds then outstanding or shat[

have been so directed by an

Extraordinary Resotution of the Bondhotders and (b) it
shat[ have been indemnified and/or secured to its
satisfaction. No Bondholder wit[ be entitted to proceed
directty against the lssuer unless the Trustee, having
become bound to do so, faits to do so within a reasonabte
period and such fai[ure shatt be continuing.

Strictty Private & Confidentiat55 lPage

ExPort



EXIH Draft lnformation Memorandum of EXIM 5th Subordinated Bond

Term Sheet of 1't Mudaraba PerpetuaI Bond
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Exoort lmport Baik of Bangladesh' 
ttead Ofiice, Dhaka

etoz Hossain

Managi rector & CEO

Export lmPort of Bangladesh Ltd.

Head Office, Dhaka

m

Ltd.

r
&

Strictty Private & Conf identiat

t{trnc o{ thc la{t$rm{fit EXI!* Esnl
tscucTfpc ttfir.trfid, ffil;rrt&werdilq |tily F ld sB llct-

Ormrl*hx, fialEL lli mrnefrn*, lffpitlx* O:&t *wrmrntfu
lden htddtbr!*f ior If.retfl

lf*r*r
l&hs? d nxnxax* ,ili{, ..fr'.:

irrta{G rnd obhedvrr To nbr Atr$on l nrr-l e.@Srrur;h irltlrre d €ISri 6r*
HuflDr frrptsll Eqnd ln ontx to rfrnlfiuo ltr crpibl hue
h rw$rm{ffi it{hdcrft $rn8r 6d&Tna m [ke [#
C.BIC fdGcsxf Iic{tsd nrfutruf C#tt Fllrrrrw* in llr
*fift;edllll.
llta M hlh} ntmd ey thu ts* tlffiflh thr rurffi trm
li! nst fitr.r*kfumdq.rilf g.ilderk plffiIfrr!u* *r{
utlliil *[ $u.rurdr d Str ls* $or fs lu[rk] hdffitrr M.frrr
Iln &nt{dl m udfl; prodrcf 6* lffu}fitr rfiygrrye
ntldt mry br i* sntnrrn*m c{ tht lrfCagrrql ilkkxnsrl
ilffiBr k6u6d bf ilrc tfittdtrlr !.* md lr*;Hlrh 3.ffiftf
Extqr md {mrda*m ufiut rytldt.

AmrUcr Crry 3.nl C4itel &roun€f Ur*tcd.
?r!&r .a
,rFtIEltr.fnet. --'viW--/ GmmD& krrrllra ftnWrylhd

**rufl*sr / ercdt Xrtlru t'surmfiton ,a!d iifir*fl* LH {{ruflf
Ls{Yfirirer,'

#rytu" Ahmr Fh*rum
l.

rfdty fe. .-,. lL ^r, 80r6m,00.F,m0
,,lte. o, oondrt0 kluuad f lL-I$T-l \l --...ul.FirS 6000

66 lPage

$d*BGodlsEnBd*

Md

ofBank
Offlce,



IttG ioirl frfr on tl. tfi& flS bG crtsr&d b? rrrrrlp
lhmlxxt*rdsrtr rrrm {ffEn* rrdt rrs iltrlddUond
Frs& * dwftrd ln btb* ltrchrnfunm

frxHltl*ffitm[frtfidt
irr of rrtmr *il| b* nkrM br$ m &r n lt $l*$lc
eutl&Etld t .Fdt rl!! h hnftsdrCt Ftkuf,{r}E IhC r*t{!
of yilrlr dlr*n nk {l ymr hfi c x r:rrl ddrddld hhnk
ffi{ftt, H I tni6srcr&n b.rksstl Hrh#r: tsltBt
Irbrsac b.rdtr rd *f r*uryrf lrhrfr 3.r*rrt$*d h C.pltd
H.rl*trfl hsffi*. Tt€ lklt rffixil hckd*Sted.*
of SE h$Ell& ol fir hfidr ffi prr $on. From ilnmn il*
rm ufil 5q l;"flrrd tu ltG t?*r* rrdt r*t r Fr S: htrt

i orec

f*!oahstm,kofit
T'bEiDUH

l#tionJ Prulttllarytn ei B
rd$ ttaba*hnnrt

lnup*tss tfi tr lddidrytd
pri rl{!t$m tFtGFdd

FrrlicSad rru d Frmrrr fEta rhel'tl'n 10tt -td rls bttil
f* {srHffit s lrrl r* rs.*b&tr d!ilteffiCIlr so[k].

,rfrrr rdr ll*rndd y*r<nd,lir tfiflr *fl $* r*gnnrnt to l

lhe Eordhserr kr rqmr&x* riilr dre de,W fin* ms of 
,

rdr*cluhd blrfit b..*{lrt Ind I }d €ffim.frtr br*onr$}
rdrdfqlrrfn l*.r$ac hr& rrd ntq r-G.tqorf Hrnt
Hfihr {rlfiit*.l t! crsbl t{tfimr h d* rupffift fiistdd pfif
1s ;plf,d tfirffi Trrn Ord F df h I rl:!lr.

fltr of nltrfir nrlft

rxtrrnbnr rH bc curuikn:d *tkdacbrltf *t ptoflt rrtc

{Umtxto*ory

Ilt* kgl;r {d3 tnv* tul dhsutb* * dl *n r U ctd
ts*r*LonflsU;.

nrtt a{ **um Ohetttofi

ftry r*trr n rlnir* us ni rl|ffiutril i.eirEt b tlir}!*
effilr dhcrhnrbh pllt d dtr Erylry
fnmdh, ff*ner* uitl bc mtdc snd d crlanfir yrrr.

fnr F.sncnt ifl br nrrdcrflhh *ldrpof prynqxdrte
i,tftfi llut lfr rinrffi#r diln rtl Uc h rftd.

FtflnGr*

l$rrrr
hlil!? arnfirrE

I9rr
drc n*+ oadLfi rrdRrtu*r

Eixrrre
WrB.'adbbdEr*

W,,/(

Draft lnformotion Memorandum of EXIM Sth Subordinated Bond

m

,la

eroz Hossain
r&CEO

of Bangladesh Ltd.

Office, Dhaka

Tanzim Alamgir
lvlanaging Director & CEO
UCB lnvestment Limited

StrictLy Private & Confidentiat6TlPage

Ltd.

*ry ssr{ltGt1t p*rnd ior *?nd
rGtrrnt L to b; d;tumkud. n*l d ntumrM *ltlrb&iorr

fi (*n pnr'

on tha n

Md
Chief

ExPort lmport' Hceo
Bank lmport

Head
ol

Ofiioe,

Er;rcirro{ **. Rsturfl

Lr!G



EXIH

b) Detaitof Previousty lssued Equity Securities:

Draft lnformation Memorandum of EXIM 5th Subordinated Bond

'AHX

1999 0peni ng/Spo nsors Capitat 2,250,000 225,000,000 225,000,000

225,000,0002000 No Stock Dividend

28,125,000 253,125,0002001 L2.5O% Stock Dividend 28L,250

313,875,0002002 24o/o Stock Dividend 507,500 60,750,000

313,875,0002003 No Stock Dividend

3,139,750 313,87s,000 627,750,OOO2004 lnitiat Pubtic Offering (lPO)

40% Stock Dividend 2,511,000 251,100,000 878,850,0002004

1,142,505,0002005 30% Stock Dividend 2,636,550 263,655,000

577,252,500 1,773,'l57,OOO2006 Right lssue @ 1:2 5,7L2,525

4,294,393 428,439,300 2,L42,L95,8002006 25% Stock Dividend

5,355,492 535,549,200 2,677,745,OOO2007 25% Stock Dividend

6,952,139 696,213,900 3,373,959,9002008 26% Stock Dividend

4,554,845,85035% Stock Dividend 118,088,595 1,180,885,9602009

2,277,422,930 5,832,268,7902010 Right lssue @ 1:2 227,742,293

2,39t,294,070 9,223,562,8602010 35% Stock Dividend 239,729,401

129,129,880 1,291,298,800 10,514,861,5502011 14% Stock Dividend

105,148,515 1,051,486,160 11,555,347,82020L2 10% Stock Dividend

12,838,545,08011% Stock Dividend L27,229,826 L,272,298,2602013

1,283,854,500 14,122,510,68020L4 10% Stock Dividend 128,385,450

14,122,510,680201s No Stock Dividend

14,122,510,5802015 No Stock Dividend

14,122,510,68020L7 No Stock Dividend

14,122,510,6802018 No Stock Dividend

14,122,510,5802019 No Stock Dividend

35,305,276 353,052,750 74,4-/5,573,4402020 2.50o/o Stock Dividend

74,475,573,44O202t No Stock Dividend

L4,475,573,4402022 No Stock Dividend

Cumutative in

BDT
Year Particu[ars

50
Cr

w4(
Tanzim Alamoir

Managing Director iCgO
UCB lnvestment Limited

[--"s -ra^^^Md. Monirul lslam
Company Secretary

Exporl lmport Bank of Bangladesh
Head Office, Dhaka
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EXlt Draft lnformation Memorandum of EXIM 5th Subordinated Bond
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10.07 Detaits of Asset & Liabitities

2,880,786,060Cash in hand 3,327,940,830 4,383,888,742

26,865,427,855 38,960,205,214
Ba[ance with Bangtadesh Bank
and its agent (Sonati Bank) 51,823,193,140

55,151,133,970 31,249,316,597 47,840,99L,274Total Cash in hand

2023Q2202t 2022Consolidated

1. Cash

2. Balance with other Banks & Fls

3. lnvestments in shares & securities

Majority of its investments are concentrated in the government securities including

Bangtadesh Govt lslamic lnvestment Bond (BGllB), Bangtadesh Government investments

Sukuk (BGIS). However, the bank has atso got its exposure in the Mudaraba Subordinate and

Perpetuat bonds issued by other banks along with tisted equities in the capital market.

d'
Ta

Manag
UCB I

6el Md. Monirul lsla
_ Company Secretary
Export lmport Benk of Banghd6sh

Head Office, Dhaka

3,355,050,003ln Bangladesh: L,5L8,226,977 4,764,3L3,764
1,518,225,977 4764,313,754 3,355,060,003EXIM Ltd
1,031,744,154 7,026050,009 1,O40,943,775A dd: Ba n ks' S u bs id ia ries

(1,031,744,154) (1,026,050,009) (1,040,943,715)Less: lntra Group Transactions
(143,759,553)3,792,255,550 7,275,L73,92LOutside Bangtadesh:

3,785,033,451 2261,341,551 (158,872,335)EXIM Ltd
2593,929 15,581,986 79,162,018Add: Ba n ks' Su bsidia ries
(471,720) (2,749,716) (64,059,335)Less: lntra Group Transactions

5,310,4g2,537 12,039,4g7,585 3,211,290,350Total Batance with other Banks & Fls

2023Q22021 2022Consotidated

25,190,201,038 19,527,101,038 23,127,101,038Govern ment Secu rities:
25,190,201,038 19,527,701,038 23,127,101,038EXIM LTD

A dd: Ba n ks' Subsid ia ies
14,850,145,005 14,534,540,394Others: 16,305,411,796
15,715,736,797 75,375,986,397EXIM Ltd 17,308,800,744

1,294,580,803A dd: Ba n ks' S ubsid ia ries 1,173,591,728 L28q935,614
(2,175,98q675) (2,135,926,806) (2,135,926,806)Less: lntra Group Transactions

Totat lnvestments in shares and securities 42,496,6L2,834 34,487,246.,043 37,66L,74L,432

2023Q2202L 2422Consotidated basis

25,190,201,038 19,527,101,038 23,127,101,038Government securities
18,000,000,000 7,s00,000,000 11,000,000,000Bangladesh Govt. lslamic Bonds

8,175,150,000 12,113,050,000 12,113,050,000Eangladesh Govt. lslamic Sukuk

14,051,038 14,051,038 14,051,038CentraI Depository Bangtadesh Limited (CDBL)

2,175,980,676 2,135,925,806 2,135,925,805lnvestment tn Subsidiary companies

3,227,555,000 3,227,665,000lnvestment In Mudaraba PerpetuaI Bond 3,227,555,000

s3;{6,ooo,ooo5,700,000,000lnvgttment In Mudaraba Subordinated Bond 7,550,000,000

2022 2023Q2Soto basis 202L

ivate &
m

Lrd.

Kabir
Director & lmport

Head
Exoort lmport Bank of Bangladesh Ltd.
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EXlt Draft lnformation Memorandum of EXIM 5'h Subordinated Bond

4. Investments

Majority of its investments are concentrated in the trading business. However, EXIM

Bank also has significant [eve[ of exposure in the garments and agro focused
busi ness.

5. Fixed Assets

Others 4,255,155,058 4,551,544,391 4,662,394,591

553,322979 663,455,497 669,255,258/nvestment under special scheme:

3,701,827,089 3,98q088,894 3,993,138,333lnvestments in equities and funds

Total lnvestment in Shares & Securities 43, 499, OO 1, 7 82 35,3 42,237,235 3 8' 50 3'08 7'43 5

411,885,928,438 439,7LO,654,324 4tr,8,L79,664,L4OGeneraI lnvestment:
449,794,289,560412,85s,412129 441,342,115,583EX|M LTD

1,145,225,778 1,756,039,039A dd: Ba n ks' 5 u bsidia ries 1,160,805,855
(2,129,294,547) (2,775,68q037) (2,170,554,459)L ess: ln tra gro u p Tra nsaction s
L7,L46,438,522 L3,738,489,479 10,598,826,452Bi[[s Purchased & Discounted:

429,033,355,960 453,449,143,803 458,878,490,592

202L 2022 2023Q2Consolidated basis

Total lnvestments

56,949,544,67352,839,558,637 52,625,O57,739Garments
22,131,920,466 23,396,245,292 25,0LL,607,429Textites

41,950,205,973 42,785,225,L73Aqro 27,L62,929,687
L28,581,427,626130,059,717,708 L28,417,372,825Others

195,400,785,131 205,154,989,552 204,558,075,185Trading

2023Q2202Llndustry wise investments (Soto basis)

Totat 428,204,9LL,629 452,547,87L,38L

Fixed Assets:
5,841,525,3105,538,414,081 5,853,807,878EXIM Ltd

2,294,0084,339,097 2,444,068Add: 8a n k's Su bsid ia ries

Totat Fixed Assets 5,342,752,172 5,856,251,946 5,843,819,318

2022 2023Q2202LConsolidated basis

2,841,509,0003,541,450,503 2,841,544,000Land
1,051,574,2151,o75,987,2L8 1,068,774,2L5Buitding & Construction

2L8,O22,762 202,794,478 199,494,418Leasehotd Property - Buitding
1o7,560,726 141,500,246 L46,818,277Furniture and Fixtures

355,227,444 755,164,893 769,534,580Office Equipment
2t9,L26,507 828,478,70]- 820,863,898lnterior Decoration

77,O28,4!1 5,551,340 11,530,856Vehictes
4 4 4Books

5,841,525,310
TotaI Fixed Assets 5,538,414,081 5,853,807,878

202L 2022 2023Q2Solo basis

fsrg4
Dlrector

of Bangladesh

lrlossain
& ceoTanzim A0tr$rs e

tr,lanaqing Director & CEO

uLe inul"ment Limited

# -ZruMd. Monirul lslam n/ry

*"ff$hl6:'T#J:#;,'tlsf,H*fm,;'ffi3!it
E,,e.'t:Ift :i Bl{i: :fl i,n:T:" '.' Head Office, Dhaka

Ltd.
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Draft lnformation Memorondum of EXIM 5'h Subordinated Bond

6. Other Assets

7. Placements from other banks & Fls

8. Deposits

9. Other Liabitities

4d'

we
Tanzim Alamgir-^

Iiilanaging Director & Ct-u

u6e i"""tu"errt Lirlited

tu
Md. Monirul lslam

ComDanY Secretary
Exoort lmmrt Baik of Bangladesh Ltd'' 

nead Office, Dhaka Mok'. Feroz Hossain

Manag Director & cEO

Expo rt lmport of Bangladesh Ltd.

Head bric", Dhaka

0ther Assets:
EXIM Ltd 3,803,373,822 3,018,935,021 5,59O,551,234
A dd: Ba n k's S ubsidia ries 322525,192 307,713,791 332,135,882

4130,899,014 3,326,649,812 6,422,787,LL6

202L 2022 2023Q2Pa rticutars (Consotidated)

TotaI

EXIM Ltd 47,8t6,t66,976 39,723,O84,OL4 26,255,545,785

Add: Bank's Subsidiaries 2,11s,087,s95 2,763,837,O38 2,154,957,580

Less: lntragroup Transactions (2,11s,087,s9s) (2,753,837,038) (2,154,957,580)

Totat Placements from other banks & Fls 47,816,156,976 39,723,084,014 26,255,545,785

2021 2422 2023Q2Pa rticulars (Consolidated)

Mudaraba Savings bank Deposits 32015,329,099 38,035,722,410 38,441,205,961

195,998,738,415 181,525,844,478 211,706,422,123Mudaraba Term Deposits
742,475,354,752 731,208,742555Other Muda raba Deposits 743,040,585,070

61,245,051,387Al-Wadeeah Current & Other Deposit A/C 42,157,401,674 60,418,734,385
Bitls Payable 2,461,614,747 3,519,785,066 10,965,369,497

420,573,759,005 426,015,24O,491 453,567,797,523Total Deposits & other A/C

202]- 2022 2023Q2Conso[idated

22,579,432,722EX.M Ltd 22,284,544,364 24,425,975,877
987,563,280 1,089,541,428A dd: Ba n k's 5 u bs idia ries 1,014,550,475
(12,851,000) (15,706,880)L ess: / n tra g ro up Tra nsa ctio ns (14,206,952)

Tota[ other Liabitities 23,284,887,887 25,401,688,157 23,653,267,270

202L 2022 2023Q2

Strictty Private & Conf identiaI71 lPage
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11. AUDITORS' REPORT ALONG WITH THE AUDITED FINANCIAL
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Independent Auditor's RePort

to the shrreholders of Export Import Bank of Bengledesh Limited

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated and Seperate Financiel Statements

Opinion:
We have audited the comolidated financiat statements of Export tmport Benk of Brngladesh

Limitcd and its subsidiaria (tlr "Group") as well as the separate financial statements of Export

Import Bank of Bangladesh Limircd (thc "Brnk"), which comprise the consolidated 8nd separate

balarrce sheets as at 30 June 2023 nd the consolidated and scparate profit and loss accounts.

consolidated and separate statem€ils of changes in equity and consolidated and separate cash flow

statements for the period then ended, and nots to the consolidated and separate financial statement&

including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatoly intbrmation.

ln our opinion, the accompnying consolidated financial statements of the Croup and separate

financial sratements of the Bank give a tnre and fair view of the consolidated financial position of the

Gmup and the separate financial position ofthe Bank as at 30 June 2023, and of is consolidated and

separare financial performance and is consolidated and separate cash flows for the period ttren ended

in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (lFRSs) as explained in note 2 and

other applicable laws and regulations.

Basis for Opinion:
We conducted our audit in accordance with lnternational Standards on Auditing (lSAs). Our

responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors' Responsibilities for the

Audit of the Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements section of our rcport. We are

independent ofthe Group and the Bank in accordance with ttre International Ethics Standards Board

for Accountants' Code of Ethics for Pmfessional Accountants (IESBA Code), Bangladesh Se,curities

and Exchange Commission (BSEC) and Bangladesh Bank, and we have fulfilled our other ethical

responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code and the tnstitute of Chartered Accountants of

Bangladesh (ICAB) Bye-Laws. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sullicient and

appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Mrttcnr:
Key audit matters are those maners that, in our professional iudgement. were of most significance in

our audit of rhe consolidated and s€parate financial statements of the current period. These matters

were addressed in the context ofour audit ofthe consolidated and s€parate financial statements as a

whole. and in forming our opinion thercon, and we do not provide a s€parate opinion on these

matrers. For each maner below our description of lmw our audit addressed the matter is provi&d in

that context.

Tanzim Alamgir
Managing Director & CEO
UCB lnvestrnent Limited

Md. Monirul lslam
Company Secretary

Export lmport Bank of Bangladesh Ltd.

Head Office, Dhaka

Page- I
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The process for provision for
investments and portfolio associated

risk is significant and comPlex.

with credit

For the individual analysis for large exposure'

provisions calculalion considers the estimates of
future business performance and the market

value of collateral providd for crdit
transactions.

For the collective analysis of exposure on

portfolio basis, provision calculation and

ieporting are manually processed that deals with
voluminous databases, assumptions and

estimates of complex design and implementation.

At 30.06.2023 the Group reported total

tnvestment of BDT 458,t78,490,592
(31 )2.2O22: BDT 453,449, 143,801) and

provision for Investment of BDT 12,974,884'603
(3 1.122o22: BDT I 2,796,430,285).

We have focused on the following significant
judgements and estimates which could give rise

to material misstatement or management bias:

o Completeness and timing of recognition of
loss events in accordance with criteria set out

in BRPD circular no 14, dated 23 Septanber
2012 and BRPD circular no 03, dated 2l
April 2019; and

r For individually assessed provisions, the

measurement of the provision may be

dependent on the valuation of collateral,
estimates of exit values and the timing of
cash flows.

Provision measurement is primarily dependent upon

key' assumptions relating to probability of default.

abilit;- to repossess collateral and recovery rates.

As per Bangladesh Bank Clircular BRPD Circutar No.

03. dated January 31, 2021. BRPD Circular No. 05,

dated March 24,2A21. BRPD Circular No. 13. dated

June 27. 2021. BRPD Circular No. 19' dated August

26. 2021. in case of investments if a borrower repays

25o/s <'f his payable amount in betwecn l" January

2021 to 31" Dccember 2023 those loans and advanccs

will not t'all in classification' So still thc Bank has

nearly above two months for collecting installment

and advances.
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tladegh Ltd.

ake

to auditOur
t, Measu of for

and operating effecliveness

of key controls focusing on the following

lnvestments appraisal, investment

disbursement procedures, monitoring and

provisioning processl

Completeness of appropriate documentation

before disbursement of investments as well
as recording of investments balance;

Ahernate procedures aPPlied bY

managem€nt to assess new

investmenUrenewal of existing inveslments

wlrcre latest audited financial statements of
the borrower is not available;

Identification of loss events. including early

waming and default warning indicatorsl and

Reviewed quarterly Classification of
Investments (CL).

Our substantive procedures in relation to the

provision for investments portfolio comprised the

following:

o Reviewed the adequacy of the general and

specific provisions in line with related

Bangladesh Bank guidel ines;

r Assessed the methodologies on which the

provision amounts are based, recalculated

the provisions and tested the completeness

and accuracy ofthe underlying information:

Evaluated the appropriateness and

presentation of disclosures agaimt relevant

accounting standards and Bangladesh Bank

guidelines.

Finally, compared the amount of provision

requirement with the actual amount of
provision maintained.

a

a

a

a

a

a

We tested the design

l3.l to thenote # 7 IJ
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Bank

ExPort Export



t
G
ri
G
t
t,
t;
tr,
tT.

v
t
fc
td
t
G
t,
h,
t
i,
\,
&,

t,
\,
t
LJ

t,
C
t
t,
o
t,
t
t
v
C
v
v
t,
tJ
{.,
lr
t,
t
t.l
v
tc

gffi @ K*HANRA

(o't'

w,4(
,, ranzirl Aramgir roa"Yr?fi'5Y"1"t"=^)"
l'' ;r ::nl, [;reiior C CEO ExoortlmoortBankof Bangladesh
U-s lrrvcsiirre,il Li,lited Head Ofiice, Dhaka

m
Ltd Md.H nKabir

Director &

Chief
Ofiicer Moha

Bank ol
Ltd.

Registered Office: AHSANDELL, 2/A, Mymensingh Road Floor), Shahbag, Dhaka-1

Tel: +8802-448-63092, +8802-448-63093 & +8802-448-63094, Cell: +8801711-106302,+881534-130750.
E-mail: pinaki_co@yah@.com, info@pinakicaM.com website: www.pinakicaM.com

to the

2.1 I

of key controls including automated control over

recognition and measurement of profit on

investments.

For selated cuslomers and inveslmenl files on

sample basis we have also performed substantive-

test of details including recalculation and cut-of

testing to check accuracy of profit income.

Finally. we also conducted substantive analytical

prooedu*s to assess reasonableness of profit

iecognized during the year with reference to the

We tested the design and operati ng eflect iveness

wts€ investments.

as require critical estimates and judgment' Sinc'e

profit income from investments is one of the key

performance indicators of the Bank there is an

inherent risk of fraud and error in recognition of
interest income.

lve complex IT environmenl as well

Accordingly, this has been considered as key

audit matter.

Recognition
income invo

measuremenl investment

to theSee note # stetements

Accordingly, this area has been considered as a

key audit matter.

As at 30 lune 2023 the Bank reported income tax

provision nel off AIT of BDT 552,486,018

(31.12.2022: BDT l,s7l,977.05E) utd

corresponding culrent income tax charges of
BDT 962,626,509 (3 | . I 2'2022: 902,699,1 49). ln

measurement of both currerlt tar and def'ened

tax, irrcluding the assumptions used in estimating

the Bank's taxable income.

We reviewed tax position for those years where

income tax assessment is pending and assess

adequacy oftax provision recorded by the Bank'

Special focus attention was given to ,any
reversaVadjustment of income tax provision from

the prior year.

We also assessed the completeness and accuracy

of the data used for the estimates of future

taxable income.

We involved tax specialists to assess key

assumptions, controls. recognition and

measurement of current and defened tax.

Finally assessed the appropriateness ung

presentation of disclosures against- tAS 12

income Tax including deduction of DTt- on

(rTA

t,rxdeferred liabilitiestaxofl.
theevaluatedunderstandiw anobtained n8,taxlncomeationCalcul requiredprovlslon
ofetTectivenesstestedand the2023 operationalTaxIncome Act designthe )withcompliance

anditionthes scontrol overBank recoSnthe keyof vanousconsiderationcaret'ulncl uding
differences.ardtetn permanentPorary
ofsettlementfinal pendi ngFurthermore, upon

sf

Finally, significant judgment is required in

relation to defened tax assets as their

recoverability is dependent on forecasts of future

profitabilify over several years-

the risk

tallrom

ta:( assessments any excess or short provision

curent tax is also adjusted in the current year.

addition, total defened to< liabilities of BDT

42, I 48. 5 59 (3 l . I 2.2022: 66,32 8'390) recognized

by the Bank.

See notes no I theI
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Tanzim Alamgir:.
lanaging Director & CEO
CB lnvestnrent Limited

CompanY Secretary
Export lmpod Bank of Bangladesh Ltd.

Head Office, Dhaka
ov
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to theOurRisk
{.

ln the absence of a quoted price in an active

market. the fair value of Bonds is determined

using complex valuation techniques which may

take into consideration direct or indirect
unobserrrable market data and complex pricing

models which require an elevated level of
judgment.

Similarly. impairment asscssment of financial
instruments measured at amortized cost also

required mainly unobservable market data and

assurnptions.

Accordingly, this is considcred as a key audit
matter.

We assessed the processes and controls put in

place by the Bank to identify and confirm the

existence olbonds.

We obtained an understanding, evaluated the

design, and tested the operating effectiveness of
the key @ntrols over the bonds and bonds

valuation/ impairment assessment processes,

including controls over market data inpur into
valu,ation models. model governance. and

val uation adjustments.

We tested a sample of the valuation rnodels and

the inputs used in those models, using a variety

of techniques, including comparing inputs to

available market data.

hence measursd at mark to market/fair value.
lnvestmext in bonds are as HFT and

tncs.

Finally assessed the appropriateness and

presentation of disclosures against relevant

accounting standards and Bangladesh Bank

note # 06 to the stat€ments
Our riskRisk

reviewed management's analysis of
impairment a.sses$nent and recoverable valtre

calculalion of subsidiaries in accordance with
IAS 36: Impairment of Assets.

We have analyzed the appropriateness of the

value in use model, the key .$sumptions used in

the model, the reasonably possible alternative

assumptions, particularly where they had the

most impact on the value in use calculation.

We

subsidiaries namely EXIM Islami Investment
(Local;. EXIM Exchange Company (UK) Ltd.
(Forcign) and EXIM Finance (Hong Kong) Ltd.
(Foreign). As at 30 June 2023, the carrying value of
these investments are BDT 2.135,926,806
(3 t .12.2A?2: BDT 2, 1 35,926,806).

At the time of conducting our audit of the separate

frnancial statements of the Bank, \.ve have

considered the recoverable value of the Bank's
lnvestments in EXIM lslami lnvestment (Local)'
EXIM Exchange Company (UK) Ltd' (Foreign)

afld ExtM Finance (Hong Kong) Ltd. (Foreign) at

cost.

Management has condufied impairment itssessment

and calculated recoverable value of its subsidiary

EXIM Islarni lnvestment (Local), EXIM Exchange

Company (UK) Ltd. (Foreign) and EXIM Finance

(Hong Kong) Ltd. (Foreign) in accordurce with

'[he Bank has of its

to the finsncialSec notcs

ti.l

\,
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Director &
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Secretary
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Head Office, Dhaka

We tested the design and operating effectiveness

of the Bank's IT access controls over the

information systems that are critical to financial

reporting.

We tested IT general controls (logical access,

changes management and aspects of lT
operational controls). This included testing that

requests for access to systems were appropriately
reviewed and authorized.

We tested the Bank's periodic review' of access

rights and reviewed requests of changes to

systems for appropriate approval and

authorization.

We considered the control environment relating

to various interfaces. contiguration and other

application layer controls identified as key to our

audit

Registered Office: AHSANDELL, 2lA, Mymensingh Road (2nd Floor), Shahbag, Dhaka-1000, Bangladesh.
Tel: +8802-448-63092, +8802-448-63093 & +8802-448-63094, Cell: +8801711-106302,+881534-130750.

E-mail: pinaki_co@yahoo.com, info@pinakicabd.com website: www.pinakicabd.com

and6.

Risk Our to the risk

We f'ocused on this area because the Bank and its

subsidiaries (the "Group") operates in a legal and

regulatory environment that is exposed to
significant litigation and similar risks arising
from disputes and regulatory proceedingS. Such

matters are subject to many uncertainties and the

outcome may be difficuh to Predict.

These uncertainties inherently affect the amount

and timing of potential outflows with respect to

the provisions which have been established and

other contingent liabilities.

We obtained an understanding, waluated the

design and tested the operational effectiveness of
the Bank's key controls over compliance with
various regulatory directives and process to
create provision, if any.

We enquired to those charged with govemance to

obtain their view on compliance status of all

regulatory matters.

We enquired of the Bank's intemal legal counsel

for all significant litigation and regulatory
matters and inspected internal notes and reports'

We also assessed the Bank's provisions and

liabilities disclosure.

riskRisk
7. Risk Our risk IT
Our audit procedures have a focus on IT systems

and controls due to the pervasive nature and

complexity of the lT environment. the large

volume of transactions processed in numerous

locations daily and the reliance on automated

and lT dependent manual controls.

Our areas of audit focus included user acccss

management, developer access to tlre production

environment and changes to the lT environment.

These are key to ensuring lT dependent and

application-based controls are operating

effectively.

Feroz

Bank of

Hossain
& cEO

controls

Ltd.



!,
t
t,
Y
t,
('.;

t
t
t,
IJ
{,
\l
v
{,
U
lrr

v
Y
{.,
t
r,
td
ir,
,
L'
U
t
t,
L,
U
t,
U
Li
U
Y
t/
ii
tJ
\,
u
tr'
t,
t,
tr,
(,
,l;

gffi W E*EANDAchartered Accountants sre: re78 A onespondent firm of Rearda Intematimal

?"

Tanzim Alamgir
Managing Director & CEO

UCB lnvestment Limited

Reporting on othcr informetioo:
Uanagement is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all the

information in the Annual Report other than the consolidated and separate financial statements and

our auditors' rePort thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated and separate t'inancial statements does not cover the other

information and we do not express any form ofassurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of thc consolidated and separate financial statements. our responsibility

is to.read the other information identified above when it becomes available and. in doing so, consider

whether the other information is materially inconsistent with th€ financial statements, or our

knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise apPears to be materially misstated.

Il based on the work we have performed on the other information obtained prior to the date of this

audit report, we conclude that there is a material misstaternent of this other information' we are

required to report that fact. We have nothing to rcport in this regard'

Responsibilities of Mrnagement rnd Those charged with Governrnce for the Financial

Statements:

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated t'inancial

statements of the Group and separate frnancial statements of the Bank in accordance with IFRSs as

explained in note 2, and for such intemal control as management determines is necessary to enable

the preparation of consolidated aM separate financial statements that are free from material

misstatement. whether due to fraud or eror. The Bank Company Act- l99l (Amendment up to 2023)

and the Bangladesh Bank Regulations require the Management to ensure effective intemal audit.

internal confiol and risk managem€fit fimctions of the Group and the Bank. The Management is also

required to make a self-aswssmgnt on the effectiveners of anti-fraud intemal controls and report to

Bangladesh Bank on instances offraud and forgeries.

ln preparing the consolidated and separate financial statements, management is responsible for

assessing the Oroup's and the Bank's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as

applicable, matters related to going concem and using the going concem basis ofaccounting unless

managemenl either intends to liquidate the Croup and the Bank or to cease operations, or has no

realislic altemative but to do so.

Those charged with govemance are responsible for overseeing the Croup's and the Bank's tinancial

reporting process.

Auditor's Resporsibilities for thc Audit of the Finencial Statemcnts:

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated and separate

financial statements as a whole are frec from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or elror.

and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of

assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with lSAs will always detect a

rnaterial misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fiaud or error and are considered

or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected.to influence the

users taken on the basis of these consolidated and seParate

Page-6
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As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgernent and maintain

professional skepticism throughout the audit' We are also:

o ldentifi and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated and separate

financial stalements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures

responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to

provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatemenl resulting

from fraud is higher than for onc resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,

forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of intemal control.

o Obtain an understanding of inlcrnal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of

accounting estimales and related disclosures made by management.

o Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of

accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material unceilainty exists

related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group's and the Bank's

ability to continue as a going conoem. If we conclude that a material uncertainry exists, we

are rcquired to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the

consolidated and separate financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate. to

modifi our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date

of our auditor's rcport. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group and the

Bank to cease to continue as a goittg concern.

o Evaluate the overall presentatiorL structure and content of the consolidated and sepante

finaneial staternents, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidaed and separate

financial statements rcpresent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that

achieves fai r presentation.

r Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the

entities or business-activities within the Croup to express an opinion on the consolidated

financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision, and performance of
the group audit. We remain solely reryonsible for our audit opinion'

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among olher malters. the planned

scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in

intemal control that we identi$'during our audit.

(oJ t

W,-r)"/(
lla

Tanzim Alamqir
I\4anaqing Director a" CEO
UCB lnvestrnetrt Limited

Registered Office: AHSANDELL, 2/A, Mymensingh Road (2nd Floor), Shahbag, Dhaka-1000, Bangladesh.
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We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with

r€levant ethical requirements regarding irdependence, and to communicate with them all

relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought lo bear on our independence, and

where appl icable. related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matlers

that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the cunenl period and are

therefore the key audit matten. We describe these matlers in our auditors' report unless law or

regulation precluda public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstanc€si we

determine that a matter should nol be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences

of doing so would reasonably be expected to ouhreigh the public interest benefits of such

communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirenrents:

In accordance with the Companies Act, 1994, lhe Securities and Exchange Rules 2020' the Bank

Company Act-1991 (Amendment up to 2023) and the rules and regulations issued by Bangladesh

Bank. we also report that:

i. we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the bes of our knowledge

and belief were ne€essary for the purpose of our audit and made due verification thereof;

ii. to the ext€nt noted during the course of our audit work performed on the basis stated urder

the Auditor's Responsibility section in forming the above opinion on the consolidated

tjnancial statements and c.onsidering the reports of the Management to Bangladesh Bank on

anti-fraud internal controls and instances of fratrd and forgeries as stated under the

Management's Responsibility for the financial statements and internal control:

a) intemal audit, intemal control and risk management arrangements of the Group as

disclosed in the financial statemcnts appeared to be materially adequate;

b) nothing has come to our attention regarding material instances of forgery or

inegglarity or administrative error and exception or anything detrimental committed

by employees of the Group and ils related entities;

iii. Financial statements of three subsidiaries narnely, EXIM Islami lnvestment (Locat), EXIM

Exchange Company (UK) Ltd. (Foreign) and EXIM Finance (Hong Kong) Ltd. (Foreign) has

been Audited by Hoda Vasi Chowdhury & Co., Chartered Accountants, AGP Consulting,

Chartered Accountants and T.O. YIP & CO. LTD.. Certified Public Accourrtants respectively

and have been properly reflected in the consolidated financial staternents for the period

ended l0 June 2023. Figure ofboth subsidiaries in Bangladesh and outside Bangladesh as at

30 June 2023 have been property reflected in the consolidated tjnancial statements. We have

canied out audit work on the selec'ted balances and transactions, which were assessed by us

as material from the Croup audit perspective'

iv in our opinion, propsr books ofaccount as required by law have been kept by the

the Bank so far as ir apPearcd from our examination ofthose books;

Page-8
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v. the records and statErnents submined by the branches have been properly maintained and
consolidated in the financial stalemsnts;

vi. the consolidated balance sheet and consolidated pofit and loss account together with the
annexed notes dealt wi& by the rcport are in agreement with thc books of account and
returns;

vii. the consolidated financial statements have been drawn up in conformity with prevailing
rules, regulations and accounting standards as well as relatd guidance issued by Bangladesh
Bank;

viii. adequate provisions have been made for investments and other asse{s which are in our
opinion, doubtfirl of recovery;

ix. the information ard explanations required by us have been rcceived and found satisfactory;

x. we have reviewed over 80%o of the risk weighted assets of the Bank and spent over 3,000
person hours; and

xi. Capital to Risk-weighted Asset Ratio (CRAR) as requircd by Bangladesh Bank has been
maintained adequately during the year.

U'rUJ,
i1

Mesbah Uddin, FCA
Partner

ICAB Enrollment Number: l53i
Pineki & Company

Chartered Accountants

Dhaka
Dated:
Dvc:2 3 1

OC

0 21' 1533A0118811.
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CompanY Secretary

Export lmport Bank of Bangladesh Ltd.

Head Ofiice, Dhaka

Kabir
Director &
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EXPORT I}IFORT BAT{T OF 8AIIGUIDESX UI|ITED
coBolld.tld B.lemo Shoct

as at 30 lunc 2023

Pardculars

PBOPEXTY A"TD ASIETS

fr{rla Held
Carh in Hrnd (lncludlng foreip currcncles)

Belrnc. with Bangledcsh Baoh & it's A3cot Bank

(including forclgn curr.ncl.s)

Brlerca wlth ottcr br*r ed hrlcld ltrtdtudott
ln Eandadesh
Outside Bangladcsh

Plrccrrent wltt othct b.rhr e Oolnclrl lntd&dorr
lnvr*cncntr ln rblrcr end rcanrldcr
Government
Others

hvcr6c!t3
cencrd invtsEnents rtc
Bilh purchased and dlscountcd

fh.d rtrct3 tndudllC prcrtb.3
(Xtcf rt3rt3
[lor-b.oHna.$tt
Totel Propcrty.Dd /btGtt
LIABTUTTES AIf I' CA}I?AL

Ll*tlftcr
Plrcoumt llom ottcr bu&r I llrraclel ldtdoDl
Dcpodg eod (Xtcr Acco.rrt
Mudaraba savirys d€poslts
Muderaba term dcposlts
Other Mudaraba dlposlts
Al wadeeah current and othet doposlt &counts
Bills payable

tlu&nbr Subordl8Ld Sord
ilu&rabe Porpa0ul Eond
(}&.r llrbflfrkt
Totd U.b[ld!3
C.pilrl/tt rctoldas' G$trY
P.id up capital

Statutory rrscrvc
0thtr reserves

ForaiBtr currency transletior dlustmant
Rdained carnings
EIil &nk rtrotoldore' cWfrl
Non-controllint lntcrast
Totel shrdtoldcr' cqrlty
Totrl ltebllldcr erd rtrrchoHcrr'.Cdty

Md. Monirul lslam

{ (a) 3.211,290,350 12,039,,t87.58S

Notcs

3 (a)

3 (a1)

3 (a.?l

5

5 (r)

I (a)

9 (a)

10

11.2

t5
l6

l7 (a)

18(a)

l9

r1(a)

12(a)
12.1 (a)
12.2(a)
12.3(a)
12.{(a)
12.s(a)

t2.8
72.9

13 (a)

3,35S.050,003
(r,t3.769.6531

{.383,888,7a2

26,865,427,855

1,761,373,764
7.279,t73,921

7(a)

5,8a3,819,318
6,022,787,115

5,8S5,2S1,946

3,326,619,412

26,255.s4S.785 39,723,084,011

23,653,257,27O 25.t1O1,588,157

520,075,610.s78 S00,5a{1,o12,662

10,600,000,000
6,000,000,000

l 2 1,336
33,382,S09,50/r

ss3.{s9.120,082

-

11,+o0,000,000
6,000,000,000

?23
119,S01

31,86a,0E3.22,1
sao.a08.095.886G

6",,

w,4(
Y TanzimAtamo
t, fl4anaging Director &"

_ UCB lnvestrnerrt Lin

Ir Company Secretary
r. :Gxport lmprt Bank of Eangladesh Ltd.:,,-.i Head Office, Dhaka

eroz Hossain
nagln Directo r&cEo.q

Blmport ank of Bangladeshr,

I

Dcccmbcr 2O222023

30,960,205,2 l 4

27,101,038 .101,038I

439,7

2t1,706,+22,123
131,208,717.555
61,245,0S1,387

18r,525,8,14,,178

142,115,354,t52
60.,sr8.734,385

11,175,573,1+O
t+,261,3+?,a19

1,577,857,708
34,219,916

t+,175,573.110
13,743,+29,Slt
1,677,857,708

30,304,850

Head Office, Dhaka
Ltd.

Md. H n Kabir

_ll#5!.13gpg3_ s{oros,prs"B86

Additional
Chief

Export hport
Head

Director &
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EXPOIT rilFOnT B,il{K Of AAilGI.{DGSII UilmED
contolldrtrd t l.mt Shcrt

as at 30 lune 2023

Of belancc shcct inrr
Coonnglrt li.b{ltlc$
Acceptrn€es & ardorglm.nts
Lstters ofguarrnta€
Irrsvocable lettprs of fi6dit {tncludlng B&ck to Sack E{15}

Ellls for mllcctJon
Oth.r contirt€nl liabluties

Ot rcr €omnllttrcnt :

Documertary credits *nd short term trade reletrd transacti,ons

Forward assets purch*scd and forward deposits placcd

Undrarrrn note issuance ard rcvolving underwridng facilities
lhdrawn fom.l strndby facilitts, crcdit lins and otter commtm€nts

Total offbalsnce th.ct ltlmt lMludtn3 conilngcnt llebllltles

Tlre arxrcxd notcc I ro 49 rnd stur.,(utrs A.F foon ar ir*Cgrel p&n oftltasc fmaocial starcm€nls.

zo
10.1
1,0.2

20.3
20.4
20.5

.16:2

Chairman

&*re/

Md. Monirul lslam
ComPanY Secretary

Export lmporl Bank of Bangladesh Ltd.

Head Office, Dhaka

& Cf,O

Pinekl &Company
Char(ered Accountrnts

Letbsh Uddin, FCA

Partnar
Enrolment No.: 1533

Export

UrL.-S*,b

DlrGctor

Slgad t* *m* of our tq.r* relorr af cwe fu

gh,k" 2i 6Ci :;.1..1
Date<l:ffitt,23 1 u 2 1 1 5I 3S,1 1 88 1 1

(b'f
fil,rrrr'l(

Tanzim Alamgir
Managing Director & CEO
UCB lnvestment Lirnited ammad Feroz Hossain

rnaging Director & CEO
r lmport Bank of Bangladesh Ltd.

Head Office, Dhaka

2

9,258,1 10,336
35,230,670,188
9,849,44456{

8.508,868,042
37,003,123,362
I,1o7,967328

(

Kabir
Director &

Exoort lmPort' Head
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EIPOKT IM?OTT BANT OF AANGI.ADEIIII LIHITED
Cortolldal.d Profl.d l5t Affiull

for tie Period crded 30 lun€ 2023

PartifllB

Itr$tmcit irromc
Prott p.id on dlpclts, borrowiafs ac
ilat lr"t.tncnt boDa
lE nr€ hom inv6trDcnt ts dntarlttarltlct
Commisrlon, erlchil3l & brckerqc
Gem or sdc of lnv.rtm€rt h dler6
Other opcretirf ln@ru
ToEl op.rrd{llonr (t)
oDarrdlr GrD.ita.
Salrry & itllwexes
Rfit, tar(s, iBurrnce, clccricitY €tc
t .trl qp.ns"s
PoiESc, strmp and t l.comMietlo6 ctc
Audhos'fcg
Statiorery. printiBl rtd :dccrtbaltl.ol etc'

Chief Exmriec'! salarY sDd f.c.
Dirccto6' fcal & arpcn cl
Sh:ri:h Sup.ryiery Committe's fec* & orpcnrcs

CharS.s on anvestmnnt lol$t
0lgrecietioo and rup.ir to lsnt't astts
Zakat spcnses
Othcr expem
Tot l opc.rdrr crDGtrG. (ll
Pro0r/(l,Dsl Dcfon Pmvlrba (f:l'8)

Pmrlsior for Ofr-Shorc Buldm tNrr (OBUr)

Provision br Ofi brlmce shcct expcuns
Provision for odEr rstt
Provlrinn for dimiaudotI h value of lru.strn nt in Slr.raa

Iobt ?torttrloo (Dl

Tobf ,roilt/(tsl bG&." trrr. IGDI
Pror&ol furhcoorfrrl
ClJmrt tax
Dcfcrcd trr

X.tDrcOt/(lcl .lttr rr:

Raained amln8, broudrt foMtd frofi Pm,iout yar

Pro[l .nlbH. for .PPrqrlruoo

ADrroDrirUo0s
Statutory relcry€
PrcIh or Mudanb. Perr€iBl Eond

n"ahtd Grmhlt cerrlcd lorrrrd

&F)rt lmport Bmk of Benrledcdt Uxntrd
Non.contrcllint I nterclt

Coosolldatcd pcr qdlmry th.ra

1.1612067'18 898.059'107

63+t59o,a2r 6'lt9a,+t1,g}7

Xoleg

23(al
2,+(al

2s(a)

26(e)

27{zl

1,037,aql.73S

182,119,8{X
8,698,146

64].39A376
r,569,264,325

29,061.091

28(a)
29{a}
30(a)
31(a)
32{a}
33{a)

3.*{ a}
35

l6(el

37{a}

h,
tC

t,
s,
tr,

\,
t,

'v
5,
t,
r,
v
tr
t
t
tll

t
t,
t,
tJ
v
TJ

t
t/
v
tr/

38(a)
39
,r0

9.3.1
13.5 (a)

3,301,95E,9e1 3.lt/t1,e74,288

2.367.2A2,676

1,946,731,93:t 1,,d,|E;979,297

3,OO5.972,521

2,e30.389,655
1,83S

3,006,969,32{
3,191

?.93OJ91,4!r0

-

l.2l

& CEO

13.3.1 (a)
13.4

l8{a1}

alii) r.1,t

mtd I b 49 rod au5!r A'f fqm e itr&8rl psr of lba' fucid ttltlccrt'
/

Olrlrm.n
Wtlr, "NrDlrcctor

s,r;difwrc.tN *FrcQ rcPtt rlcx, &

H",IJJ
{o{ Dhaka li AC;;-l',1

Dated;
Dvcxo;t3 1 0 2 1 1 53 3S1 1 g g 1 1

PIdlConPuY
Chrttdad Accouotrnts

I6b.h lrddltr, FC

Partrer
Enrclrert No,r 1533

Feroz HossainManaging Director & CEO
lmport Bank of Bangladesh

w1(
3

1,+49385,677
+6{',953, I l4

185O3,918

62,256,7&

8,vx,z?S
11,077514

94,1,800
327,250

ta3,773,97q
114,000,&rc
6,41.239.9

1,735,5,17355
,153,31953r

12,426,919
63,807,989

r50,m0
I17.,tld192

3,900.0m
9S2,m0
315,200

271,75,t,035

873.0,t3-249

395,{19,15.t
I 15,323,452

12,,H8.352
92,556,630

923,6,t3,686
{{:?6,818)

983.331,085
(2{.179331)

409,872.584s20,917,885
2116.600.000

.. ranzim Aramsir'oe"Yr3,ilt5.X',"H1,"
Irianart'n!J r-rrrector t. tlEO Export lmport Bank of Bangladesh
Uuii invesrrnerrt Liirited Head Office, Dhaka

m

Ltd.

Export

Head Office, Dhaka
Ltd.

-*---3,6r7ffi; 
-- 

3ffiios

Kabir
Dircctor &

of Ltd.
BenkEreod lmport' Hcrd Offiel,
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Paaicslrm

Al C..h Oort fro- op.rrdlf ..dt[lcg
ln$nncnt incortc mciPts
Pro6t poid on drD6it3, borrstlnf, ltc
Dteidcnd rrcclfs
Fs and commirrioa r,lollptg
Cr3h p.Yt!€atto rmPlorccs
C.st p.FErtto $tPp[!rs
IDCOIE ur payltratlB
Rcceipts frffi othcr oPGrltlll* xdvidcr
PeymcflB for odrd oFretirt.cdrrld6
d, fott lrlfritt drs11rl h sPfig @ ed rlil,tb (l)

Cb.oF. lt! oP.trd*rtt tt.ad lLb0alk
(tocrc.rcllda.?t .. lD qcr.dlf r8.tt
Stahr&ry d.potlt
Trrding sccurity ' 3harcs
tnverEtrents to othlr benb
Investmcntl to cuttomGrs
(XLer aiscts
f acrcsc/(dctrqrc) la lfarrdlr| U.biilfu
kposit3 &om othn banls
o?posit! from customent
Liabilitics on ac.ount of crMomers
Tredng liabilitias (bomeins)
Oth.r ll.bilttics
Td @s b opztbtl M a tlflr,'' $)
fle. rlsh fioln olr,@ or,lffill (r+dt

8) ce3h6o?tforlrud1rtlvltLc
Rcceipts frorn s:lal.tt.tihmrt of t.Grlridca - EGllB & BGIS

Payrmnt for purclr$e of sacurtticr'BGllB & ffilS
Punhas offixad esrcts

th procccds of fitrcd.$rts
Pkcemcrt of fund to B:ndadesh 8.nt
Purchesc of St$sidlerler
fiar trrt /tur hrssrtf dt b

q cr.b noffi froa Ar.adr3.cfftL3
Rlceipts from isslrc of IHt lnstrurnrnB fPcrpcoral Bond)

Paymcnt for radraFdon of Dabt lrrElltlrcn.s
Pront peyment on xudrrrba Pcrp.tual Bond

Rtreipts from lsruc ofordinary shert/rights shlre
DMdend P.id in crsh
llinorlty invcsttlcnt in subtld.rics
Nrr.d, Ijfri ieet es.ddd.t

Dl XGt llcrc.tcl(dccro*) h sL lad c.tt .qdv.l:ltr (A+B+C)

B Eftctofcrrtrqorrt d[tt .lcrtt.dc.$Gqdrrl'ltt
t) Crrh rld crttr .qdYllc.tt.t b.d6fq dt}g Flr
G) c.ih rld crth cqrltalclt3 rt.rd of tll. porlod (D+E+F)

tl) GrsneracuhcquMcns
Cash

Balanc. with otter banls end fnanclrl lmdirdons

Chalrman Dlrector

EXFONT IUPORT BA}IX Of BATGT.ADESII LIXITID
Conrolldettd Crrh Flow StrlGmcnt

for the Period endcd 30 lune 2023

2; 2,

(27,636,12O,{551

43,347,950
50.461-616.507

t12

,675

n4a t 72

t,
t,
\l

t,
r,
\,
t/
t/
t
!
t/
\,
U
t,
v
\,
t,
v
\,

u.r'

& cEo

AM,,/
/ra

@l^r

Tanzim
Managing Di

1...,

1,169,560,154

1,91 1.416

+78,710,47?
482,1 19,81H

(1./t6O,t

926,612,759
(1,439366.

(9,,r02,rs6,7e0)
,1O8,10r,195

1569.264,32S

336.354,81 1

2,7133e&33e
23,/i{0.265,4t36

( 13,467,538"229}

(2,s1

(75,766,67O)

(22,7?831O,59r1
( r.373,859.52

2,r03,r0&139

(5,046, r I

(6.043,61

(r,
540,817 58?,732

(3,936,900.0001

(80o.m0,00o1
(,+18,530,0!)6)

e.848.838

UCB lnvestt

Feroz Hossain

Export lmPort
Head Office, Dhaka



r i: c e-? i: c"( ( ( a.'a-;"a a;-a i e t r e, i: r r ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ( ('{ c ( ('( c ( ( ('(

txpo8T rMPonT EANK Or IlANCutDf,Slt Lli{l'l'LD
cotr olld.a.d Sr:l.mcll of Chrntcl ln Eqotty

tor the erdcd 30 2023

& cEo
Por,

Tanzim Alamgir
Managing Director & CEO
UCB lnvestment Limited

Me*d w
DlrxtorDlrectorChairman

filr,,ril

W
Md. Monirul lslam

ComPanY Secretary
Export lmport Bank of Bangladesh Ltd

Head Office. Dhaka

t'

Md. Hu un Kabir
Additional

Chief
Managing Director &
Financial Officer

Veroz

Tot l
Forclfu

culTcncy
trrltlado!
aritr/O6.)

Rctrln d raminSr
t{otr{oalrolllui

lnt r6t
Ocncrd/0ther

r$GfYGs!

llev.lmtlon
G.tnl{1ffi)

0n
hvlstmrot

Strtutory rena
R.v.lrrdo!

r.l.rwol flltd
Amtr

Pdd up crpitll

Tal0 Trk: TrksTrk TikT.kr frkrTalq Trkr

PrrtlcuLF

14,,t?s573,,r{{' 13.7,13,,[29,533 615,002,7m 1,06a7y5,{80at 1 frnmry 20?3
1l9,S0t 31,868.093,22{23.088,289 7,?16,t6r 1,910,7q4,92

10,002.76s

13,713,+2S,Srt

r0,00?,765

615,081,?06 1.O6a,?7$,00o 23,088,2t9 7,216,t61 1,t'.+0,798'192 119,501 31868,043,!24

on Acount of R*duedon of

Balr!(e
on Acount of f,cvelultlon

5?0.917,886

rtatcmctrt r.s35

(246.600,000)

10,002,?65 (6,0&,659)

Profft for the p€riod

to slirtubry resrve
on lduderebr Pcrp"tul Eond

to Gencral r"xre

t,9r3,712

r,1st,t75,&7

e,t48r38

1,75\1n.442

(t20,91?,886)

{246,600,00O)

. Divtdand peid durin* thc Psrtod
Divi&nd prid durlsE fir lcrlod

Head Office, Dhaka
ExPort Offlce'

Dhaka

nol

l.oc-2oez
500,000.00,0

62 ?73,00i)

962,778,000
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IXPONT IiIFORT BAJ{KOF BANGLADESH II}IITED

Conrdtdrted Uquldlly St tcmclt
(Maturlty Amlysis of Assets and Llabilitles)

es at 30 lune 2023

Ytv t

qlr,,r,4
@

Md. Monirul lslam
Company Secretary

Export lmporl Bank of Bangladesh Ltd.

Head Office, Dhaka

lmport Bank

Feroz Hossain

of Bangladesh

Wlthln
Abovc

onc to thrcc
Abovc
6rcc to Abovc one More then 30 luDC 2023 3t December Z0Z2

Partlculars

Balance wltJr other banks and

fl nanclal lnstltuti,ons 272,279,596
3.2r1.290,350 12.039.487.685

Placcmcnt wlth otter
benk and nnrnclal insdtutlons

43.02S,803,597 191.9+7.3,{3.910 49,613,403,4t1O 109,815,194,6?6 458,878.,r90.592 ,rS3.,1,19.1/13.8O3

Flxcd art rs includln8 Prcmlscs
(Lend md Bulldlnd

783,459,,1,r8 5,060,359,870 5,8,r3,819,318 5,856151,9,16

0ther rsss {380,693,'t92 2,277,5W 1,120,123,342 21939A,742 6,O22,7A7,776 3,326,6{9,812

Non-banklns tsscts

astets
1

other banks

financlal 7, 7

Dcptrits and othar tccounts 197,270,15A,746 r03,982,61r,67;l 92,872,955,034 4?,533,567,760 t6,9?2,116,525 1s3,s87,032237

Subordinated Bond 3,000,000,000 7,600,000,000 10,600,00o,flro I1,,100,000,o00

6,000,000,mo 6.000.000,000 6,000,000,000

Provislons and other llttlilldes 2 ,1f0,629,935 +,016,239,130 t3,z3t,zl5,7zz 5,,t59,856,171 23,633,267,270 25,,101,688,1S7

2O5,672,104,493 to7,t72,565,69 I 07,18,t,1,13,350 68,3S8,842,034 3 r.703,r89,365 820.O90.A15,292 so8.s,10.012.fi2

Net liquidlry dlflerence r 101,99,r,630,947) (s2,805.479,798) 91.133,623,902 r 5.848.929,1861 1o2,883,590,819 3?36A,274,79O 3r.868,083,224

Tanzim,Alanngtr-^
Managing Direelqr & Ceo

ijca i"rl.t*ent timited

Export
Head Office, Dhaka

Ltd

2 939.010.7s4

8.,1O0.000.000 { q(o ooo o00 l 2.1 13.050.000 3.303.S72.907 17 5111 711.a32 1,4 tA7 )16 fi11

Mudaraba Purp€tual Bond

6
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EXPORT TMPOKT BAI{K OT BANGLADESH II}IITED
Bil.[e Shctt

as at 30 fune 2023

NotcsParticulars

PROPENTY ATD ASSSTS

C:sh h llend
Cash in lland (including forctgn currencles)

Belance with Sangladesh BanI & it's rlpnt Brnk {tncluding
forc[n currercies)

Belenct wltt chcr hrnkr ead dneld.l tDtdordoDr

ln Bangladesh

Outside Bangladesh

Placement with other banks & finaoclal insdtutions

lnvcrlmentr in rharclend rconldcr
Gov€rnment
(hhers

Inv.stmcots
Ceneral investm€nts etc.

Bills purchased and discounted

Flx.d ei..ts l[cludln3 Prcmlrcl
Othcr er:ctr
Non-benklng esscB

Tot l Propctty rnd Arsetr

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL

Llebiltttcs
Pl.c.mcrt hom otlrcr benlr I finendrl lnrtltrtlonl

Dcposlts cod Olhrr AccouEtl

Mudaraba savings dePosits

Muderaba term dePolits

Other Mudaraba DePosits

At wadeeeh curtent and other deposit accounts

Bills payable

llodar.b. Subordlnrtcd Bord

Mudereba PcrPctuel Bond

Othcrllabllldcs
To't l lf.blltti,ct

capltrushrrcholdcrr' aqultY

Paid up cepital

Statutory reserve

Other reserves

Retained eamings

Totel sharcholdcF' cqultt
Totrl tlabllltl8 end rharcholdtE cqul9

s40,034,S29,6S2

25,155,545,783 39'723,08',$,o1{

3

4

5

6

7

I
9

10

5,841,825,310

5,690,6S1,234

5,853,807,878

3,018,t36.021

v
\,
w
v
Lr

U
\,
\l

U
\,
\r'
v
\,
U
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25,653.055,6{7 16,187,35,[.000 ,t1,8,t0,409.647 3r,246,021,722

Ealance wtth other banhs and 3,196,187,667 3,196,187,657 12.025.655.415
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t.2

Export Import Bank of Banghdesh Lirnited
Notet to tle Financisl $tatemelts

es at and for the period ended 30 June 2023

1.0 The Bankand lts actlvides

Expo* Irnport Bank of Bangtadesh Limited was incorporated in Bangladesh

on 02 Iune 1999 as Banking Company under the Companies Act 1994. The

scheduled Bank coRverted its banking operation into lslamic Banking based

on Islamic Shariah from traditional banking operation on 01 fuly 2004 after

obtaining approval from Bangladesh Bank The Bank !,vent for public issue of
shares in tie year 200{ and its shares are listed rrith both Dhaka Stock

Exchange Limited (DSE) and Chiragong Stock Exchange Limited (CSE)'

The Bank carries out its business through its Head Office in Dhaka, 06 Zonal

offices, 148 branches including 25 Authorised Dealer (AD) branches, 01

Authorised Dealer (AD) CTPD to facilitate AD functions to non-AD branches

and 03 O$shore Banking Units (OBUs) in Bangladesh. The Principal place of
busine*s is the Registered Head Office of the Bank situated at : "EXIM Bmk
Towei". Ptot # 15, Road # 15, Block # CWS (C), Culshan'l' Dhaka'1212,

Bangladesh.

The commercial banking aetivities of the Bank consist of services including

mobilizing deposits, providing inve$tment hcilities, discounting bills,

conducting money transfer, foreign exchange 6ansactions and, providing

services liice safe keeping issuing guarantess, accepances and letters of
credit etc.

The Bank carries out iS banking activities through 148 (one hundred forty

eight) Branches operating as per lslamic Shariah in the country'

Off-shcre EanklngUnlt

The 3 fthree) oFshore Banking units (oBUs] of Expot't l*po{ Bank of
Banglaiesh li*it"d was governed under the rules and guidelines of
Bangladesh Bank. The Bank obtained O$shore Banking Unit permission

vide letter no. BRPD (P'3)744t1181/2010-3861 and BRPD (P'

3)744{118}12015-6018 dated 31 August 2010 and 1.1 August 2015

rurpectiouty. The bank commenced the off-shore Eanking units (oBusJ

senrices tsom Aprit 2012. Out of three Osshore Banking Unix (OBUs), two

oBUs are located at Dhalc (Motiiheel and Gulshan) and another one is at

Chattogram. OBUs maintain separate accouns in US Dollar'

Agent Banhtry$crvices

Expcrt lmport Bank of Bangladesh Limited launched A6ent Banking Service

as per Bingtadesh bank ipproval letter no. BRPD{P-3}1745{46)12O19'

10528 dated ZO December ZOte. tn order to extend banking solution to the

unbanked population,{,gent Banking service is introduced by the bank.

S--
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a -Tanzim AlamqirY-- a _-^
trlinaqinq Director & CEO

IJCB lnvestrnertt Lrmited

tc
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Erport Import Bank of Btngladcsh Limited
Notes to thc Financial Statements

as at and for the period ended 30 June 2023

1.3 Subsldlaries of the Bank

The Bank has three subsidiary companies as at 30 fune 2023 namely EXIM

Islarni lnvestment Ltd (local), EXIM Exchange Company tUK) Ltd. [foreign)
and EXIM Finance (Hong Kong) Ltd. (foreign). A brief description of the
subsidiaries is enumerated below:

i) gnM Islaml Investmentltd.

EXIM Islami lnveshent Limited (EllL) was incorporated in Bangladesh as

private limited company on February 03, 2010 vide registration no, C

82234/7A under '?he Company Act 1994'. The Cornpany has started its
commercial operation on Decernber 01, 2010 after getting the approval from
the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) as a separate
entity. The merchant banking registration certificate of EXIM lslami
lnvestment is M.B 47 /20fi. EIIL is a subsidiary company of Export Import
Bank of Bangladesh Limited.

The main object of EXIM Islami Investment Limited (EIIL) is to act as a full'
CIedged merchant banker. The company is also authorized to buy, sell, hold
or otherwise acquire or invest the capital of Company in shares, stocks and
other shariah based securities.

The share capital of the Company is Tk 2,000,000,000 divided into
20,000,000 shares of Tk. 100 each out of which equity investment of Export
Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited is Tk 1,999,900,000 divided into
19,999,000 shares of Tk 100 each which represent 99.995Vo of total share

of the subsidiary company.

it) EXIM Exchange Company (UK) Ltd.

EXIM Exchange Company tUK) Ltd. is a limited liability company
incorporated in England and Wales. The registered office is 5 OId Montague

Street, London, El sNL.

EXIM Exchange Company (UIq Ltd, have an allotted, called and paid up

capital of 8450,000 divided into 450,000 shares of €1 each which is fully
subs*ibed by Export lmport Bank of Bangladesh Limited. So EXIM Exchange

Company [UI$ ttd. is a fully owned subsidiary company of Export Import
Bank of Bangladesh Limited.

The Company's principal activity is that of provision of money remittance
and related services.

frr,
4lr"i"/(
Jta

Tanzim Alamgir
Managing Director & CEO
UCB lnvestment Lirrited

Md. Monirul lslam
CompanY Secretary

Export lmport Bank of Bangladesh Ltd'
Head ffice, Dhaka

Head Office , Dhaka Export
H6ad Oi{ice , Dhaka
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Grport Import Bank of Bangladesh Limittd
Nots to the Financial Statemente

as at and for the period ended 30 June 2023

Ill) EXIIT{ Flnance (f,ongKong} ttd.

EXIM Finance (Hong Kong) Limited is a fully owned subsidiary of Export

lrnport Bank of Bangladesh Limited. lt is incorporated in Hong Kong under

the Certificate of Incorporation Number 2807116 and Business Registration
Number 70493570-000-03-19-4 issued on idarch 22,2019 upon approval

from Bangladesh Bank vide their letter ref BRPD(M)204/72/2A$-7A37
dated September 19, 2018.

The dissolution process of EXIM Exchange Cornpany (Canada) Ltd- was

completed during the year 2022.

Basls ofpreparadon

statemeut of compllance

The operations sf Export Impo* Bank of Bangladesh Limited and its

subsidiaries are in strict compliance lYith the rules of lslamic Shariah. The

consolidatad financial statements and the separate financial staternents of the

Bank have been prepared as per provtsions of the 'Quidelines for Islamic

Banking" issued by Bangladesh Bank through BRPD eircular No. 15 dated 09

November 2009 with reference to the provisisns of the Bank Campany Act 1991

as amended up to 2018 and by Bangladesh Bank BRPD Circular No.l4 dated 25

lune 2003 & Bangladesh Sank's other circularslinstructions and in accordance

with International Accounting Standards (tASs)llnternational Financial

Reporting Standards (IFRSsl; the Compenies Act 1994; the Securities and

Exehange Rule* 2O?0; Dhaka and Chittagong Stock Exchanges' Listing
Regulations and qther laws and rules applicable in Bangladesh.

In case the requirement of guidelines and eirculars issued by Bangladesh Eank

differ with those of other regulatory authorities and Snancial reporting

siandards, the guideliaes and circulars issued by Bangladesh Bank prevails. As

such, the Bank has departed from those contradiclory requirements of
tASsllFRSs in order to comply with the rules and regulations of Bangladesh

Bank which are disclosed below:

i) Proviston on inrtstments and off'balence sheet exposures

IPRS: According to IFRS 9 "Financial Instrumen$" expected credit losses are

recognlzed at eaeh rcporting period; even if no actual loss events have taken

placi. tn addition to past eyents and current conditions, reasonable and

supportable forward-looking information that is available without undue cost

or effort is considered in determining impairment

Ba4ladectr Bankr As per ERPD Circular No. 14 dated 23 september 2012,

BRPD Circular No" t9 dated 27 December 2012, BRPD Circular No,05 dated 29

May 2013, BRPD Circular No.- 12 dated 20 August 2017, BRPD Circular No. 15

dated 27 September 201?, BRPD Circular No" 01 dated 20 February 2018

(effective from 31 December ZAfi),8RPD Circular No.-07 dated 21 fune 2018,

BRPD Circular No,-13 dated 18 October 2018, BRPD Circular No.'05 dated 16

May 2019, BRPO Circular Letter No. 06 dated 19 May 2019, BRPD Circular No.

04 dated 19 March 2020, BRPD Circular N 13 dated 15 lune 2020, BRPD

Md- Monirul lslam
Company Secretary

Export lmport Bank of Bangladesh Ltd.

Head Office, Dhaka

(o't

Wrrte
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Hossain
& CEO

Bank of Bangladesh Ltd
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Export Import Benk of Bangladesh Limited
Notes to the FinancialStatements

as at and for the period ended 30 June 2023

Circular No.16 dated 21 fuly 2020, BRPD Circular No.17 dated 28 September

2020, BRiD Circular Letter No. 52 dated 20 October 2020 and BRPD Circular

No. 56 dated 1.0 December 2020 a general provision @ 0.25Vo to 2Yo under

different categories of unclassified investmenS (sAndard inv€stments) has to

be maintained regardless of objective evidence of impairment. Also provision

for sub-standard investmfnts, doubtful investments and bad & loss investments

has to be provided @ 20%, 500/o and 100% respectively for investments

depending on the duration ofoverdue period except short term agricultural and

micro credit for which provision should be kept @ 5% for sub'standard &

doubtfut investrnents and @100% for bad & loss investments. Again as per

BRPD circular no. 14 dated 23 September 20LZ aod BRPD Circular no. 07 dated

21 fune 20L8,a general provision @ 1% is required to be provided for all off'
balance sheet exposures subject to some exceptions. Special General Provision

for COVID-19 @ 196-2% are also required to be provided for the period ended

30 June 2023. Such provision policies are not specifically in line with those

prescribed by IFRS 9.

ii) Recognldon of lnvestment income in suspense

IFRS: According to IFRS 9, investment income is always required to be

presented as a separate line item. lt is calculated differently according to the

status of the asset with regard to credit impairment. ln the case of a financial
asset that is not a purchased or originated credit impaired financial asset

and for which there is no objective evidence of impairment at the reporting
date. Investment revenue is calculated by applying the effective
profit/interest rate method to the gross carrying amount.

Bangladesh Bank As per BRPD circular no. 14 dated 23 september 2012,

once an investment is classified, investment income on such investment are

not allowed to be recognized as income, rather the corresponding amount

needs to be credited to an investment income in suspense account, which is
presented as liability in t}te balance sheet.

lll) Investment ln shares and securlfies

IFRS: According to IFRS 9 "Financial Instruments" investment in shares and

securities generally falls either under "at fair value through profit and loss

account" or under "available for sale" where any change in the fair value (as

measured in accordance with IFRS 13 "Fair Value Measurement") at the

year-end is taken to profit and loss account or revaluation reserve

respectively.

Bangladesh Banlc As per BRPD Circular No. 15 dated 09 November 2009

inv&ments in shares and securities fboth dealing and investment) should

be revalued at the year end. The quoted shares should be valued as per

market price in the stock exchange(s) and unquoted shares as per book

value of last audited balance sheet. Provisions should be made for any loss

arising ftom diminution in value of investments; otherwise investments are

recognized at cost.fir..-

Tanzim Alamgir
l',4anaging Director & CEO
UCB lnvestment Limited

&
.r Md. Monirul lslam

ComPanY Secretary
Export lmport Baik of Bangladesh Ltd'

Head Ofiice. Dhaka

Ivloh Feroz Hossain
M Director & cEo

Export lmPort Bank of Bangladesh Ltd.

t6

Head Office, Dhaka
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Export Import Bank of Bengladesh Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements

as at and for the period ended 30 June 2023

lv) Revaluadon gatns/tosses on Goverrrment securldes

!FRS: According to IFRS 9 "Financial Instruments'where securities will fall

under the category of Held for Trading (HfD, any change in the fair value of

held for trading assets is recognised through profit and loss account.

Securities designated as Held to Maturity (HTM) are measured at amortised

cost method and interest income is recognised through the profit and loss

account.

Bangladesh Banlc Bangladesh Covernment lslami lnvestment Bond

(BCllB) and Bangladesh Government lnvestment Sukuk (BGIS) are

presented at cost price in the Financial Statements.

v) Other comprehenslve lncome

IFRS: As per IAS 1 "Presentation of Financial Statements" 0ther

Comprehensive lncome [OCl) is a component of financial statements or the

elements of OCI are to be included in a single Other Comprehensive Income

statement.

Bangladesh Bank Bangladesh Bank has issued templates for financial

satJments which will stiiAty be followed by all banks' The templates of

financial statements issued by Bangladesh Bank do not include Other

Comprehensive lncome nor are the elements of Other Comprehensive

Income allowed to be included in a single Other Comprehensive Income

(OCI) Statement. As such the Bank does not prepare the other

comirehensive income statement. However, elements of OCl, if any' are

shown in the statements of changes in equity'

vl) Ftnanctal lnstruments' presentadon and disclosrrre

ln several cases Bangladesh Bank guidelines categorize, recognize, measure

"na 
pru.un, financialinstruments differently hom those prescribed in IFRS

9 "iinancial Instruments". As such full disclosure and presentation

requiremenB of IFRS 7 'Financial Instruments: Disclosures" and lAs 32

"Financial Instruments: Presentation" cannot be made in the financial

statements.

\J

v
\/
t/
fi./

tr,

trl

t,

i.l

vlt) Flnancld guarantees

IFRS: According to IFRS 9 'Financial Instruments", financial guarantees are

contracts that iequire an entity to make specified payments to reimburse

the holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to make

payment when due in accordance with the terms of a debt instrumenL

iinanciat guarantee liabilities are recognized initially at their fair value, and

the initiallair value is amortized over ihe life of the financial guarantee. The

fi.nancial guarantee liability is subsequently carried at the higher of this

amortized amount and the present value of any expected payment when a

payment under the guarantee has become probable. Financial guarantees

are included with other liabilities.

f,, .t&

1

w1(
gr Tanzim Alamgir
,[Vlanaging Director & CEO
YCB lnvestment Limited

Md. Monirul lslam
ComPanY SecretarY

Exporl lmport Bank of Bangladesh Ltd

Head Office, Dhaka

Director
Hossain
& CEO

lmport of Bangladesh
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Head Office, Dhaka
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Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements

as at and for the period ended 30 June 2023

Bangladesh Bank As per BRPD Circular No. 15 dated 09 November 2009,
financial guarantees such as letter of credit, letter of guarantee will be
treated as off-balance sheet items. No liability is recognized for the
guarantee except the cash margin.

IFRS: Balance with Bangladesh Bank held for maintenance of Cash Reserve

Requirement should be treated as other asset as it is not available for use in
day to day operations as per IAS 7 "Statement of Cash Flows".

Bangladesh Bank Balance with Bangladesh Bank is treated as cash and

cash equivalents.

ix) Cash flow statement

IFRS: The Cash flow statement can be prepared using either the direct
method or the indirect method. The presentation is selected to present these

cash flows in a manner that is most appropriate for the business or industry.
The method selected is applied consistently.

Bangladesh Bank As per BRPD Circular No. 15 dated 09 November 2449,
cash flow statement is to be prepared following a mixture of direct and

indirect methods.

x) Non-banklng asset

IFRS: No indication of Non-banking asset is found in any IFRS.

Bangladesh Bank As per BRPD Circular No. 15 dated 09 November 2009

and BRPD Circular No. 22 dated 20 September 2021, there exist an item

named Non-banhng asset in the face of Balance Sheet. No asset of the Bank

is qualified as non-banking asset under BRPD Circular No. 22 dated 20

September 2027 as on 30 fune 2023.

xl) Presentation of intanglble asset

IFRS: An intangible asset must be identified and recognized, and the

disclosure must be given as per IAS 38 "lntangible Assets".

Bangladesh Bank There is no regulation for intangible assets in BRPD

Circular No. 15 dated 09 November 2009.

Md. Monirul lsla
Company

Export lmport Bank
Secretary

lmPort
D

qh,,re
ra#i6-Atamgir

$ar',n:3m:Tif'[?
t,

of Bangladesh
DhakaHead Office,

Export
Head Office , Dhaka

vili) Balance with Bangladesh Bank (Cash Reserve Requlrement)

Hossain
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Erport Import Bank of Bangladesb Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements

as at and for the period ended 30 June 2023

xlt) Off-balance sheet ltems

IFRS: There is no concept of off-balance sheet items in any IFRS; hence there

is no requirement for disclosure of off-balance sheet items on the face of the

balance sheet

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD Circular No. t5 dated 09 November 2009,

offbalance sheet items [e.g. Letter of credit, Letter of guarantee etc.) must be

disclosed separately on the face ofthe Balance Sheet.

xiii) lnvestments netof provlslon

IFR$: Investments should be presented net of provision.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD Circular No. 15 dated 09 Novernber 2009,

provisions on invesfirents are presented Separately as liability and cannot

be netted offagainst investments.

xlv) Provlsion for Gratulty

IFRS: As per IAS 19, achrarial valuation has to be carried out with sufficient

regularity to ensure that the provision for gratuity is accoun-ted for fairly.

MJreovei, provision has to be maintained for Eratuity for all of its

employees from their date of ioining.

Bangladesh Bank The bank is maintaining adequate provision for gratuiry

compllng Bangladesh BanlCs insffuction.

xv) IFRS: 15 - Leases

As the non-cancellable lease period for which the bank flessee) has the right

to use an underlying asset is 12 (twelve) months or less, the bank has

elected to accept for lease payments as expense in the Profit & Loss Account'

{ov'

g Tanzim Alamgir
Managing Director & CEO

\iCB lnvestment Limited

t
tJ

ry,rd'/(

Consolldadon

A separate set of records for consolidating the statement of 
-affairs 

and

income and expenditure statements of 148 (One hundred forty eight)

Branches were maintained at the Corporate Office of the Bank in Dhaka.

Based on those and Financial Statements provided by subsidiary companies

ofthe bank, these financial statements have been prepared'

The consolidated Financial statements comprises of the Financial

statements of Export lmport Bank of Bangladesh Limited and all of its
subsidiaries as pir IFRS-1Q "Consolidated Financial Statements". All intra-

company tr"nsictions, balances, income and expenses are eliminated on

consolidation.

Md. Monirul lslam
CompanY Secretary

Export lmport Bank of Bangladesh Ltd

Head Office, Dhaka

NN
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Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements

as at and for the period ended 30 June 2023

2.3 Revenue recognldon

The accounting policies adopted for the recognition of revenue are as

follows:

a) Profit on invesfinent is taken into income account proportionately from

profit receivable accounL
b) Fees and commission income are recognized when earned.

c) According to IFRS 15 "Revenue from contracts with customers",

Revenue should be recognized on accrual basis but due to the unique

nature of lslamic Banking income from investment under Mudaraba,

Musharaka, Bai Salam and Bai-as-Sarf modes is accounted for on

realization basis as per Bangladesh Bank Guidelines.

d) Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive the dividend is

established.
e) Bonus shares are recognized at face value per share when the right to

receive the bonus share is established and credited to profit and loss

accounL

2.4 Profit/rent/compensation/ suspense account and irregular income

Profit/rent/compensation accrued on classified investments are suspended

and accounted for as per circulars issued by the Bangladesh Bank. Moreover,

income which are irregular (doubtful) as per Shariah are also not included

in the disEibutable income of the Bank.

Compensation on unclassified overdue Bai-Murabaha, Bai-Muazzal and Bai'

Salam investments are charged. As per lslamic Shariah such compensation is

not shown as income of the Bank.

Profit received from the balances held with foreign banks abroad and from

foreign currency clearing account with Bangladesh Bank is also not credited

to regular income since these are not permissible as per Shariah.

2.5 Forelgn currenry transacllons:

Items included in the financial statements of each entity in the group are

measured using &e currency of the primary economic environment in
which the entity operates i.e. the functional currency. The financial

statements of the group and the Bank are presented in Taka which is the

Bank s functional and presentation currency.

a) Conversion of transactlons ln foreign currencles

Foreign currencies are converted into equivalent Taka using the ruling

exchange rates on the respective date of transaction. Assets and liabilities

including balance with other Banks denominated in foreign currencies are

translated into Taka currency at the weighted average rate of inter bank

market declared by Bangladesh Bank. Balances held
other than US Dollar are converted into equivalent US

rates of New York closing ofthe previous day.

in foreign currencies
Dollar at buyingf or, f

6ilr,r1(

Tanzim Alamgir
W

Md. Monirul lslam
ComDanY Secretary

exoort imoort Barik of Bangladesh Ltd'' 
Head ffice, Dhaka

lrlaklanaging Director & CEO

t!CB investment Limited
Export

roz Hossain
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Erport Import Benk of Bangladesh Limited
Notes to the Finrncial Statements

as at and for the pcriod ended 30 June 2023

b) Forelgn op,eradons:

The results and financial position of the subsidiaries whose functional

currency is otler than Bangladeshi Taka are translated as follows:

i) Assets and liabilities are translated at the exchanBe rate ruling at

balance sheet date
iD Income and expenses are translated at an average rate
iii) Resulting exchange differences are recongnized as a separate

component of equitY.
iv) When a foreign operation will be disposed o[, such currency translation

differences will be recognized in the income statemenL

c) Transladongalns and losses:

The resulting exchange transaction gains and losses are included in the

profit and lOss account, except those arising on the translation on net

investrnent in foreign subsidiaries.

2.6 Sharlngoflnvestment lncomc:

Mudaraba Fund gets preference over cost free fund. The investment income

earned through deployment of Mudaraba Fund is shared by the Bank and

the Mudaraba Depositors at the pre determined ratio fixed by the Bank and

agreed by the Mudaraba Depositors at the time of opening account'

2.7 Assets and thelr Presentatlon

2.7.1 Cash and cash equlvalents

cash and cash equivalent accounts for notes and coins in hand, highly liquid

financial assets, unresficted balances held with other banks/financial
institutions and Bangladesh Bank

2.7.2 Invesunents ln Shares and Securltles
a) lnvestment in shares & securities (other than Bangladesh Government

tslamic lnvestment Bond (BGIIB) and Bangladesh Government lslamic

Sukuk (BGIS) are measured both initially and subsequently at cost. Any

reduction in market value of share is charged to profit and loss account

as provision for diminution in value of share and shown as cther

liabilities in Balance Sheet

b) Investment in Bangladesh Government Islamic lnvestment Bond IBGllB)
and Bangladesh Government lstamic Sukuk (BGls) are measured both

initially and subsequently at cost, which is also the fair value. Profit on

Investment in BGIIB is recognized on accrual basis.

t'
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^ 14anaoinq Director & CEO
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2.7.3

Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited
Notes to the Finrncial Statements

as at and for the period ended 30 June 2023

Investments

Investments are stated in the Balance Sheet net off unearned income.

Provisions for investrnents are made as per instructions contained in

Bangladesh Bank BRPD Circular No. 14 dated 23 September 2012, BRPD

Circ-ular No. 19 dated 27 December 2012, BRPD Circular No. 05 dated 29

May 2013, BRPD Circular No.- 12 dated 20 August 2017, BRPD-C_ircular No'

15 dated 27 September 2017, BRPD Circular Mr.- 01 dated 20 February

2018 [effectire f.om 31 December 2017), BRPD Circular No.-07 dated 21

;une Zb1B, BRpD Circular No.-13 dated 18 October 2018, BRPD Circular
'No.-05 

dated 16 May 2019, BRPD Circular Letter No.-06 dated 19 May 2019,

BRPD Circular No. 04 dated 19 March 2020, BRPD Circular No'13 dated 15

fune 2020, BRPD Circular No.16 dated 21 fuly 2020, BRPD Circular No.17

iated ZB September 2020, BRPD Circular Letter No. 52 dated 20 October

2020, BRPD Circular No. 56 dated 10 December 2020, BRPD Circular letter

No. 50 dated 14 December 2021, BRPD Circular letter No. 52 dated 29

December 2021and BRPD Circular letter No. 53 dated 30 December 2021

BRPD Circular No. 14 dated 22 lune 2022, BRPD Circular No' 16 dated 18

luly 2022, BRPD Circular letter No. 33 dated 03 August 2022 and BRPD

tiicular letter No. 53 dated 22 December 2022 at the following rates:

-Foc,

; w"/
; . Tanzim Alamgir
- tt4anaging Director & CEO

U UCa lnvestment Limited

h,

Feroz Hossain
Di rector & CEO

of Bangladesh Ltd.

Rate(o/o)ParticularsSl. No.
1.00General provision on off balance sheet exPosures

to some
a.

1.00b. General provision on standard & SMA investment

Sl. No.

c. Ceneral provision on standard & SMA investment to

2.00General provision on standard & SMA investrnent to

BH/MB/SD etc.
d.

2.00

professional to set up business (lP), Credit Card, House

Finance

& SM A)unclassifiedon (standardGeneral provision
forinvestmentOther thanconsumer nance-fi

e.

2.00General provision on standard & SMA consumer
Cardfinance- IP

f.

1.00General provision on (regular/irregular)
and micro

unclassified
term

d
b'

h. Special General Provision for COVID-1 9 (BRPD Circular

Letter 55
1,50General Provision for COVID-19

D Circular 1Finance
Special for CMSME

2.00Special General Provision for COVID-19 for other than

CMSME Finance (BRPD Circular Letter 53/2027)
1.00General Provision for COVID-

53Circular
19 for CMSMESpecial

2.00

5.00
I

thanother9 for1COVID-forProvisionGeneralSpecial
3FinanceE

oubtfulanddard dsubstanonprovisionSpecific
and microterm

22

Export
Head Office, Dhaka

@
Md. Monirul lslam

ComPanY Secretary
rxoort tmport Baik of Bangladesh Ltd'' 

Head Office, Dhaka

Md.
Additional

Chief

Kabir
Director &

0.25

1.00

Export lmport
Head

Bank of Brmtadosh Ltd.
Office, Dtrita
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2.7,4 Flxed assets

i) Recognition and measurement:
Fixed assets except Land and Building are stated at cost less accumulated

depreciation. t ana and Buildings are stated at reYalued amount less

aciumulated depreciation, where appticable. Revaluation has been done by

engaging a pr;fessional valuer as per IAS-16 "Property, Plant and

Eqiriiment", Bangladesh Bank Circulars and Circulars/ Notifications issued

by regulators.

ii) Depreclatlon
Depreciation is charged at the following rates on straight-line method on

coitTrevalued amounl of assets from the date of purchase/revaluation and

when those are ready for use:

Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited
Notes to the Financial Ststements

as at and fbr the period ended 30 June 2023

j. Specific provision on substandard investment (Except

short term agri-investment and micro investment and

Cottage, Micro and S

20.00

k Specific provision on doubtful investment (ExcePt short
term agri-investment and micro investment and

Cottase, Micro and Small investment under CMSMD

50.00

l. Specific provision on substandard investment [Cottage,
Micro and Small investment under CMSMEI

5.00

m. Specific provision on doubtful investment (Cottage,

Micro and Small investment under CMSM

20.00

n. bad & loss investment 100.00

Assets Category Rate of depreciation p.a.(%

Land 0.00

Buildine and Construction 2.50

Leasehold Property - Bqtldtlg- 2.50

Furniture and 10.00

0fhce equipment 20.00

Interior decoration 10.00

Vehicles
Books 20.00

lii) Revaluatlon

Land and Building are revalued as per International Accounting Standard

(lAs)-16, 'Property, Plant and Equipment' as well as Bangladesh Bank BRPD

ii.crtar no. 10 and 09, Dated: 24 November 2002 and 31 December 2008

respectively.

The Bank revalued its Land and Building on 28 November 2013 by M/s

Purbasha lnspection Company a professional valuer company. The effects of
revaluation of Rxed assets have been accounted for as on 30 December

2073.
The Bank revalued its immovable fixed assets based on book value at 19

October 2O22 by MRH Dey & Co., Chartered Accountants, a al
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2.7.5

2.7.6

2.7.7

2.4

Export Import Benk of Bengladesh Limited
Notes to the Finencid Statements

as at and for the period ended 30 June 2023

listed valuer company ofBSEC. The effects ofrevaluation offixed assets have

been accounted for as on 30 November 2022.

Revaluation Reserve is created by the sum of revaluation gain/(loss) and

depreciation is charged on the revalued assets except land as per the

respective rate of depreciation.

iv) Dlsposal

On disposal of fixed assets, the cost and accumulated depreciation are

eliminated from the hxed assets schedule and gain or loss on such disposal

is reflected in the income statement, which is determined with reference to

the net book value ofthe assets and net sale proceeds,

v) Impalrment of Assets:

An asset is impaired when the carrying amount of an asset or cash-

generating unit exceeds its recoverable amount Any entity shall assess at

ihe end of each reportint period whether tlere is any indication that an

asset may be impaired. If any such indication exists the entity shall estimate

the recoverable amount of the asset. I[, only il the recoverable amount of an

asset is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset shall

be reduced to its recoverable amount The reduction is an impairment loss.

Non-banklng assets
Non-banking assets are acquired on account ofthe failure ofa client to repay

tlre investment in time after receiving the decree from the court regarding

the right and title of the mortgaged property.

Other assets

a) Provtslon for other assets

Other assets are classihed as per BRPD circular no. 04 dated 12 April2O22
of Bangladesh Bank and necessary provisions are made thereon for items

considering their eligibilitY.

b) Wrlte offof other:ussets

No 'Other assets' have been written off and subsequently recovered during
the year.

Assets pledge

The Bank has no assets pledged as security against liabilities.

Mudaraba Bond

(I) Mudaraba Subordlnated Bond

Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited issued Mudaraba Subordinated

Bond totat amounting Tk1,750.00 (One thousand seven hundred fiftyJ crore

only and details of which are as follows:

t
tt
r, -Foo,

; 6)tr,,rd(
u rinfi'nr'*si',
Yr.nuo'tn Oirector & CEO

ul] "fi""i 
ttment Limited

Md. Monirul lslam
ComPanY Secretary

Export lmport Bank of Bangladesh Ltd

Head ffice, Dhaka
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Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements

as at and for the period ended 30 June 2023

The purpose of issuance of the Bond was to raise the Tier-ll Capital of the

Bank

0D MudarabaPerpetualBond

Export lmport Bank of Bangladesh Limited issued Mudaraba Perpetual Bond

for Tk600.00 (Six hundred) crore only and deails of which are as follows:

The purpose of issuance of the Bond was to raise the Tier-l Capital of the

Bank

Other Ltabilttles and provisions

Provlslon for lnvesments
Provision for investment is made as per Bangladesh Bank Circular and the

prescribed rate of provision is stated in note no.2.7.3 above'

2.9.2 Provlsion for diminution in value of share

Provision for diminution in value of share is made on the basis of period-end

review by the management
Details of Provision for dimi
note no.13.5.

and instructions from regttlatory authorities.
nurion in value of share has been provided ln

Md. Monirul lslam
Company Secretary

Export lmport Bank of Bangladesh

2.9

2.9.1

T;*,

: Qlr,*"-litt-L' 
Tanzim Alamgir

t/ i;rnaging Direclor a CfO

i LiCB lnvestment Limited

Pa4ticulars
Date of
issue

Issue
amount

BSEC Consent
Letter

Bangladesh
Bank NOC

Outstandlng
Amount

tTIc)
MUdaraba

Su&rdinate
d Bond

f1E issue)

25
March
2015

Tk250.00
crore

BSECICT/DS-
2U2014/86e

dated 3 1

December 2014

BRPD(BFr5)661
/748 (P)/201s-
1916 dated 12
March 2015

Nil

Mudaraba
SuSrdinate

$Bond
f2!d issue)

29May
2017

Tk400.00
crore

BSEC/C|lDS-
2t/2014166

dated 09
February 2017

BRPD(BFrS)661

/L4B (P)/2Ar7-
222tdated 17

April2017

Tk80.00
crore

Mildaraba
SuSrdinate

&Bond
(3d issue)

05
Decemb
er 2019

Tk600.00
crore

BSEC/CIlDS.
2L/ZAM/AO

dated 19
February 2019

BRPD(BFrS)661

/r4B {P)/20re-
1956 dated 07

March 2019

Tk.480.00
crore

Modaraba
Su@rdinate

d Bond
[S issue)

16 fune
z02l

Tk500.00
crore

BSEC/CrlDS-
t4t/202L/405
dated 30 May

2021

BRPD(BFrS)661

/t4B {P)/202r-
2605 dated 10

March 2021

Tk.500.00
crore

Particulars
Date of
issue

lssue
amount

BSEC

Consent
Letter

Bangladesh
Bank NOC

Outstandlnt
Amount
(rk)

Mudaraba
Perpetual

Bond
(1't issue)

29 June
2021

Tk600.00
crore

BSEC/Cr/DS-
2r/20L4/3s
7 dated?T

March 2021

BRPD(BFIS)6
61/r4BtPl,/2
020-11494
dated 27

December
2020

Tk600.00
crore

Head Ofiice, Dhaka
Ltd.

25

Feroz Hossain
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Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited
Notes to the Financiel Statemests

as at and for the period ended 30 June 2023

2.9.3 Provlslon for NOSIRO Accounts

provision for NOSTRO accounts is to be made on the un-reconciled debit

balance of NOSTRO scount over mone than 3 months as on the reporting
date ln accordance with the guideline of Foreign Exchange Policy

Departrrent of Bangladesh Bank FEPD Circular no. FEPD [FEMO)/01/2005-
677 dated 13 September 2005. There was no un-reconciled entry
outstanding for more than 3 months and accordingly no provision has been

made in this regard.

2.9.4 Provlslon for Tziksb

Zakat is paid by the bank at a rate of 2.58% of the closing balance of
statutory Reserve, Dividend Equalization Account and Retained earnings of
previous year.?,al<at is charged in the Profft & Loss Account of the Bank as

per "Guidelines for Islamic Banking" issued by Bangladesh Bank through

BRPD Circular No. 15 dated 09 November 2009. Payment of ?.akat on Paid

up capital and Deposits is the responsibility of Shareholders and depositors

respectively so it i3 not paid by the bank

2.9.S Provt$on for col?orate tar

Provision for current tax has been made in the accounts @ 37.5096 as per

Finance Act 2023 of the accounting profit made by the Bank Details of tax
position as on 30lune 2023 are shown in note 13.3.1.

2.9.6 Defurred tax

2.9.7

2.94

Deferred tax is recotnized in compliance with IAS 12 "lncome Taxes" and

BRPD Circular no. 11 dated 12 December 2A17, providing for temporary
differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for
financial reporting purposes and amounts used for taxation purposes,

Taxable temporary differences and deductable temporary differences are

not netted off. lf netted off the result would have generated deferred tax

asset$ As the bank is following conservadve principle regarding recognition

of defered tax, so deferred tax has been computed only on Property Plant

and Equipment during the year ended 30 lune 2023.

ProvlCon for good borower

As per BRPD Circular No.06 dated 19 March 2015 and BRPD Circular Letter

No. 03 dated 16 February 2015, Banks are required to provide 100rt rebate

on the Proftt collected kom "good borrowers' as defined in the BRPD

Circular No. 06 dated 19 March 2015, subiect to some qualiffing criteria.

The Bank had kept a lump sum provision upto 31 Decembet 2020.

Provlslon for cllmate rlsk fund

As per Bangladesh Bank GBCSRD Circular No' M dated 9 fuly 2015, Banks

are required to maintain a climate
bank The bank kept provision for
the period ended 30 lune 2023.

risk fund @ 10% of the CSR budget of the

climate risk fund in a lump sum basis

-F-{

A/,r,,re
r,/ Tanzim Alamgir
- tulanaging Director & CEO

U uCa lnvestment Limited

Md. Monirul lslam
Company SecretarY

Export lmport Bank of Bangladesh Ltd.

Head Office, Dhaka

Feroz Hossain

Export lmport
Head

g Director & CEO
Bank of Bangladesh 1fi.
Ol-ficc, Dha|.a ;
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Export Import Benk of Bangladesh Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements

as at and for the period ended 30 June 2023

2.9.9 Retlrcmentbeneffs

a. The Bank operates a contributory provident fund for its eligible

employees, The provident fund is contributed on monthly basis and

opirated by a separate Board of Trustee of the Bank The fund is

recognized by the National Board ofRevenue'

b. The Bank is making provision for gratuity for its eligible employees as

per banks service rule. Provision for gratuity is made annually and the

gratuity fund is operated by a separate Board of Trustees of the Bank.

the gratuity fund is recognized by the National Board of Revenue.

c. The Bank operates a superannuation Fund scheme, provision in respect

of which is made annually. tt is operated by a separate Board of Trustees

ofthe Bank

d. The Bank has introduced a safety scheme against Employees' House

Building Investment to compensate death and disability of lts

contributory members.

e. The Bank has introduced a benefit plan for its casual employees on

Disassociation with the bank and on Disability/Death. Entitlement to the

benefit will depend upon the length of service with the Bank and

compliance of some sorts of condition has been set by the Bank'

2.9.10 Workers' Pront Parllclpadon Fund

As per Secrion 234 of Bangladesh Labour AcT 2006 (amended up to 2013)

five percent (5%) of net profit to be paid to Participatory Fund, Welfare

Fund and Workers Welfare Foundation Fund. As per Bank Company Act

1991 (amended up to 2018) there is no such requiremenL ln consistence

with the industry practice and Bank Company Act 1991 (amended up to
2018) and as per Ministry of Finance (Bank and Financial lnstitution
Division) letter no. 53,00.0000.317.22.a02.17.130 dated 14 February 2017

no provision has been made for workers Proftt Participation Fund.

2.10 Revenues, Salns, expenses & losses prohlbld by Sbarlah:

Any gains, expenses & losses not permitted in the Shariah and not duly

apirived by itre Shariah Supervisory Committee is not accounted for and

iniome thus derived is transferred/expended as per approval ofthe Shariah

SupervisorY Commitee.

Z.Ll Ofrbalance shoetltems

Off balance sheet items have been disclosed under contingent liabilities and

other commiBnenb as per Bangladesh Bank guidelines. Provisions on off

balance sheet items have been made as per BRPD Circular no. 14 dated 23

September 2012, BRPD Circular no. 07 dated 21 June 2018 and p

thereof are shown in the note no. 13.1(c) under "other liabilities".
{o*,

W,r1(
1 ,a.
Tanzim Alamgtr

Managing Director & CEO

UCB lnvestment Limited

Md- Monirul lslam
ComDanY Secretary

Exoort lmport Baik of Bangladesh Ltd' iead Office, Dhaka

eroz Hossain

Mana ng Dlroctor & cEo
Bank of Bangl adesh Ltd.
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2.19

Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited
Notes to the Finsncial Statements

as at and for the p€riod ended 30 June 2023

2.12 Reconcllladon of hoks of accounts

Books of accounts with regard to inter-bank fin Bangladesh and outside

Bangladesh) and inter-branch transadions are reconciled on continuous

basis and any material difference which may affect the financial statements

are reconciled as prime concern. No provision required for un-reconciled

entries in NOSTRO accounts as of 30 f une 2023.

2.L3 Off-setdng of Asset and llabillty

The values of any assets or liabilities as shown in the Balance Sheet are not

off-set by way of deduction from another liabilities or assets unless there is a

Iegally enforceable right to off-set. Advance income tax has been netted off
against income tax liability in the note no.13'3.

2.14 Changes in accounttng pollcles:

No changes in accounting policies were made during the year ended 30 June

2023.

2.LS Disclosures of Events after the Repordng Period:

Any subsequent events to the Reporting Period that may affect siEnificantly

to the Financial Position of the Bank is provided for and disclosed under

separate note no.49,1.

Correction of error ln prlor period Financlal Statements:

No material correction was made in the prior year's Financial Statements'

Dlsclosure of compensatlng balances:

No compensating balance has been deposited with otler financial

institutions.

Related party dlscbsurc:

Position of related party 6ansaction has been shown under the note no.48.

AudltCommlttee:

As per the directives of the Bangladesh Bank vide BRPD Circular no.11 dated

27 October 2013, the Audit Committee was formed by the Board of Directors

of the Bank consisting of the Board members. Name of the members on

Audit Committee has been given in the note no. 46.

2.2O Creadon of Reserves:

Fo^,',

Tanzim Alamgir
Managing Director & CEO

UCB lnvestment Limited
-fuw1(

Mar
Export

Md. Monirul lslam
ComPanY Secretary

t*..fifl iff 
ari'k of Bangladesh Ltd Md. Humayun Kabir

ea'Oitionaf Manaling Dircctor &
Chlef Financial Officer

exoort fmmil gank of Bangladesh Ltd'' H6ad Ofiice' Dhaka
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Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited
Notes to the Financiel Statements

as at and for the period ended 30 June 2023

z,aLl.Statutory Reserve: As per section 24 of the Bank Company Act 1991

(amended up to date), 20% of the profit is transferred to the Statutory
Reserve every year,

2,2A.2 Dlvtdend Equaltzatlon Account: Dividend Equalization Account was

created and provided for as per Bangladesh Bank BRPD circular letter no.18

dated 20 October 2002.

2,20.3 Revaluadon Reserve: Revaluation Reserve is created as per IAS 16
,.Property, Plant and Equipment". Bank revalued its land and building in the

year 2013 and 2022 by engaging a professional valuer as per norms and

practice.

2.2O.4 General Reserve: General Reserve is created to protect future uncertainties.

2.7.0,5 Non-controtling tnterest ln subsidiaries: Non-controlling interest in
business is an accounting concept that refers to the portion of a subsidiary

company that is not owned by the parent company. The magnitude of the

non-controlling interest in the subsidiary company is always less than 50o/o

of outstanding shares, else the company would cease to be a subsidiary of
the parent. Non-controlling interest belongs to other investors and is
reported on the consolidated balance sheet of the owning company to reflect

the claim on assets belonging to other, non-controlling shareholders. Also,

non-controlling interest is reported on the consolidated income statement

as a share of profit belonging to minority shareholders.

2,21 Rlskmanagement

Banking sector is considerably vulnerable to the risk factors common to the

financial institutions for its very nature of businesses. For managing and

mitigating various risk f;actors, some guiding principles have been developed

based on experiences ofthe banking businesses to safeguard interest ofthe
stakeholders. Bank is committed to ensure risk management practices for
indentihed and potential risks as per guidelines of Bangladesh Bank and its

own risk management framework. The summary of core risk management

functions are as follows:

z,zt.l Investment rlsk manaSement

The goal of lnvestment risk management is to maximize a bank's risk-
adiusted rate of return by maintaining investment risk exposure within
acceptable parameters. Banks need to manage the investment risk inherent
in the entire portfolio as well as the risk in individual borrower's
transaction. The effective management of investment risk is a critical
component of a comprehensive approach to risk management and is

essential to the long-term success ofany banking organization.

All investments of a bank carry some degree of risk with them, and risk is
the potential of gaining or losing something of value, Lax investment

standards for customers and counterparties, poor investment portfolio,

lack of attention to changes in economic or otter circumstances

Md. Monirul lsla
CompanY

Export lmport Bank

Secretary
o{

w,/(
Tanzim Alamgir

lv'lanaging Director & CEO
UCB lnvestment Limited

Bangladesh
Dhaka

Hossain
r&CEO

Bangladesh Ltd.
Head Office,

29

Head Office, Dhaka

Md. Kabir
Director &

Chief
Exoort lmPott' l{aed

Ltd.
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Export Import Bank of Bengladesh Limited
Note to the Financial Statements

as at and for the period ended 30 June 2023

major causes of serious banking problems which can lead to deterioration in

the lehding practice and standard of a bank towards its counterparties'

Underestimating risk harms the investors, while overestimating it prevents

the proper and adequate deployment of fund towards the business. So,

managing risk is a crucial hctor for the sustainability of any banking

business.

Investment Risk management determines the associated risks of an

investment and handlei those risks in the best possible way. Smooth

business operation of a bank necessarily requires effective and successful

*anrg"*"nt of risk elements, and also requires maintenance of effective

relationship with the customer, marketing of existing investment product in

an acceptible manner and exploring/innovating new product covering

unexploiedluncovered area of business activities. The Bank has adopted a

framework for investment risk management, set up an independent

Inyestment Risk Management (lRM) team to establish better control' The

Head of Investment Risk Management (HIRM) has clear responsibiliry for

management of investment risk ln this regard, policies/instructions are

approied by the Board of Directors or authorities depending on their

delegation.

Besides qualitative indicators of investrnent proposals, bank applies

quantitative indicators for assessing the risk associated with a customer,

which is not a decision making tool but a general indicator to compare risk

perception about the customers. In this regard bank has already been

implemented as per Bangladesh Bank directors "lnternal Credit Risk Rating

Syitem (ICRRS); to analyze a borrower's repayment ability based on

information about a customer's financial condition including their liquidity,

cash flow, profitability, debt profile, market indicators, industry and

operationat background, management capabilities and other indicators'

Different yardstiiks have been used for assessing the borrowers of

corresponding sectors/industry. Bangladesh Bank feels it necessary to

update the existing Investment Risk Grading mechanism as per BRPD

Circular no. 30 aatia rOTro fiol1 which has already been in application

since 01/0712019'

{o<,

For proper risk management total investment portfolio of the bank is

managed by 06 {six) divisions of the bank. The divisions are - (a) IRM

Division-l (Large and CorPorate) (b) IRM Division-ll [RMG) (c] IRM Division-

III (CMSME) (d) IRM Division-lV (Retail and Agri.) (e) IML & Recovery

Division and (0 IA & MIS Division. Before enteftaining an investment

proposal, IRMD.I, IRMD-II, IRMD-III and IRMD-IV aPPraise the ProPosal

from 05 (five) aspect as like: Technical aspect, Financial aspect, Marketing

aspect (demand-supply gap, marketing srrangement etc), Managerial asPect

and Commercial aspect to identify/measure risk elements with quantum bY

analyzing/ focusing historical performance of the customer, financial

statement analYsis, coverage of the same by security and others including

customer reputation. IML&RD ensures proper managemen t/treatmen t and

timely recovery of delinquent investment with a view to mai ntain quality of

assets.

30

Md. Monirul lslam
ir
&

Lil,rfi1(
It-

rr.{ Md. Humayun Kab
Additional Managlng Director

Chlef Flnanclrl Officer

Tanzim Alamgir CompanY Secretary
Export lmport Bank of Bangladesh

Head Office, Dhaka

U Mrnrging Director & CEo

t , UCg investment Limited

Exeort lmDolt Bank of Bandadesh Ltd
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Erport Import Brnk of Bengledesh Limited
Noteo to the Finrncial Statemerts

as at and for the period ended 30 June 2023

ln response to BRPD Circular Letter No. 04 dated 04 fanuary 2021 and BRPD

Circular Letter No. 35 dated 05 fuly 2021, a Memorandum of Understanding
(MoU) has been si$ed between Export lmport Bank of Bangladesh Limited

and the lnstitute of Charrered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) on 21

December 2A21 $ use Document Verification System (DVS), which was

developed by ICAB. tnitiatives are in process to veriry the audited financial

statements of applicable borrower through DVS.

2,21.2 Forelgn exchangc rlsk management

ln the world of globalization and international business, financialinstitution
would be performing one or the other kind of international activity like
selling its products, sourcing its raw materials, raising funds from abroad

and would have to deal with many currencies for making or receiving
payments. This would expose to foreign exchange risk, where an

appreciation or depreciation of the currenry in its dealing may eaten up its
profits, making it necessary to manage foreign exchange risk

since exchange rate volatility is unpredictable since there are so many

factors that affect the movement of the exchange rates i.e. economic

fundamental, monetary poliry, fiscal policy, global economy, speculation,

domestic and foreign political issues, market psycholory, rumors, and

technical factors. The exchange rate volatility poses a risk, called foreign

exchange risk or currenry risk.

Foreign exchange transactions of EXIM Bank are carried out with the

Corporate Customers against their transactions related to expolt, import
and remittance. Further, the foreign exchange transactions with the retail
customers and the different overseas exchange houses are carried out
against their covered fund of wage earners' remittances. Hence the foreign

exchange risk of the Bank lies at a minimum / minimal level.

For effective and efficient management of Foreign Exchange Risk, the Bank

has a well developed and well structured Foreign Exchange Risk Manual and

an international standard Dealing Room Manual approved by the Board.

Necessary measures are taken according to the advices of Risk Management

Division (RMD). Further, in order to mitigate risk bank follows all kinds of
guidelines and directives that Central Bank advises hom time to time.

The Integrated Treasury of the Bank is mainly divided into three

departments namely Front Office, Mid office and Back O$ice. With the help

of these three departments, the Treasury carries out the activities of Foreign

Exchange as per procedures of Dealing Room Manual and the advices of Risk

Management Division (RMD). The Front office independently conducts the
transactions in the domestic and international market with the counter
parties within the limits set a8ainst by the Board. It is responsible to
manage risk in accordance to the bank's poliry set by the Management of the
Bank. The Back Office is responsible for verification and settlement of the

deals, passing of their entries in the books of accounts and providing all

support services to Front Office. The reporting lines for both the offices to
the Managing Director and the CEO are also separate. The Mid Office a

Tanzim Alamgir
Managing Director & CEO
UCB lnvestment Limited

Md. Monirul lslam
ComPanY Secretary

Export lmport Bank of Bangladesh Ltd.

Head Ofiice, Dhaka

eroz Hossain
rector & CEO

Export lmPoil of Bangladesh Hd.

3l

Head Qffice, Dhaka
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Erport Impoil Bank of Banghdesh Limitcd
Notes to the Financi.l Stttentcilt!

as st snd for thc period ended 30 June 2023

vital role in the process by checking the Foreign Exchange procedures and

different limits of the deals performed by the Front Office, settlement

activities of Back Office and by reporting it directly to the Managing Director

and the CEO ofthe Bank

All foreign exchange transactions and its holdings are revaluated daily at

Mark to Market raie as determined by inter-bank and as per directives of

Bangladesh Bank All Nostro accounts are reconciled on monthly basis and

the ousanding entries are reviewed by the Risk Management Division and

the Management and they take necessary steps to reconcile the outstanding

entries timelY.

2,21.3 Asset llablllty maneS€ment

Asset Liability Management (ALM) is a system which manages the Asset &

Liabitity risk of a Uanti. tt is a process of managing its balance sheet in order

to p.oride a degree of protection to the risk arising out of asset/liability

miimatch eitheidue to liquidity or changes in profit rates' A maior task of

our Treasury and Financial lnstitutions Division (TFID) is to manage ALM

risk There is a separate and well staffed ALM Desk in Treasury and

Financial lnstitutioni Dlvision (TFID). The bank has an Asset and Liability

Management Committee (ALCo) formed in line with Bangladesh Bank

guideiines and an ALM guideline rich in contents. There are liquidity

management policy, transfer pricing policy, profit rate policy, contingency

fundtng plan, wholesale borrowing guideline & management action triSger

point e-tc. duly approved by the board which are reviewed regularly' ALM

activities 
".u 

."tiild out as per these policies and within the limit set by the

board as well as by regulaior. The ALCg sit at least once in a month and

makes decision ablut asset, liability, profit rate, spread and liquidity etc'

considering various internal and external risk indicators as presented

through ALCO PaPers.

2,2L,* Money Launderlng Rlslc Management

Banking sector is one of the most vulnerable sectors for Money Laundering,

Terrorist Financing and Proliferation Financing due to its nature of business,

customer typ"r, f,roduct qpes, dellvery channels, external linkage and

ownership. ihe piocess of Money Laundering and Terrorist Financing is

ever evolving 
"t 

n*, technologies have been used by the Money Launderers

& Terrorist Financers.
The management of the bank always strives to enhance bank's policies'

procedurei, systenrs and technological resources on the guidance of the

board. ln line with this, our bank has implemented comprehensive poliry on

prevention of money laundering and combating terrorist financing and

particular Guidelines for prevention of Trade Based Money Launderin8 upon

approval of the Board ofbirectors. EXIM Bank also issues multiple circulars

and instructions in compliance with the updated regulations to the branches

for creating awareness among the officials regarding

As part of bank's anti money laundering poliry,

oirictor & CEO communicates a statement to all eml

L,

U

iq,^e
\r/^

Tanzim Alamgir
l/anaging Director & CEO

UCB lnvestment Limited

&
Md. Monirul Islam

Company Secretary
Export lmporl Bank of Bangladesh Ltd.
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Noter to tbc Finrncial Strtements

as at and for the period ended 30 Junc 2023

forth the way forward for the year and shares the initiatives taken over the

last year pertainirg to combating money laundering and terrorist financing.

A Deputy Managing Director has been assigned as the chief Anti Money

launiering Compliance Ofricer (CAMLCO) and head of 13 members Central

Compliancl Committee (CCC) to supervise the overall AML & CFT

compliance activities. The Deputy CAMLCO looks after the day'to-day AML

functions as the Head of Money Laundering and Terrorist Financing

Prevention Division and assists the CAMLC0 in devising AML goals, policies

and programs. The BAMLCOs of the 147 Branches carry out AML & CFT

compliance programs of the Bank at Branch level. They are mainly

respbnsible for insuring IflC of the Customers, Risk Categorization of the

Customers, Transaction/ Structuring Monitorin6 Screening of Sanctions

List, arranging AML Meeting(s) at Branch level, Record Keeping and

Reporting of Suspicious transaction/Activity (STR/SARl.

Automated Sanction screening NtD verification, Adverse-media news

screening and in house developed Transaction Monitoring System have been

working smoothly. We have been maintaining global standard. Sanction

Screening rools viz. swlFT screening system. EXIM Bank has been

maintaining renowned 'Refinitiv Compliance Solution' for screening of PEPs'

lPs, and Adverse Media News. For identification and verification of customer

identity and for creating of customer digital KYC profile as well as risk

gradin! of customer in a digital manner e-l(YC has been implemented.

The Bank has been maintaining goAML Software for Cash Transaction,

STR/SA& other required reporting and for communicating with BFIU on

AML/CFT issues. tnline with this, an in house developed interhce software

is alio used for screenlng customers against different Sanctions list At

present, EXIM Bank screen customers & uansactions against uN, 0FAC, EU,

ilUf A Local Banned List Bank has introduced internationally standard

Vesset Tracking System namely "LLOYD'S List lntelligence", for tracking

shipment routes, country & port of destination, importing country and

scrlening of ship owners, vessel & containers and authentication of Bill of

Lading ai well. tne fyC proffle of High risk accounts are reviewed by the

conceined branches annually and for low risk accounts in every five years'

Enhanced Due Diligence (EDD) is performed for High Risk accounts

including PEPs/lPs in line with BFIU directives. Seventy five numbers of

STRs are forwarded to BFIU, Bangladesh Bank in 2022 aftet meticulous

scrutiny of the customers' transactions. The reflection of the AML/CFT

performance of the bank is improvement of AML ratin8 in the last

consecutive two Years.

ln spite of covid-19 pandemic, Bank continued virtual training program

ZAZ| and several training programs have been arranged with participation

of 894 officials including BAMLCOs of the branches.

f o'e,

tl TanzimAlamgir
tJ ;Vlanaging Director & CEO

\, UCB lnvestmerrt Limited

As per CCC's directives, ML'

the Branches for checking
AML & CFT issues as well
tccD.

Md. Monirul lslam

TFPD conducts surprise visit and inspections at

; records/actMties and creating awareness on

in addition to the inspection conducting by the

we t

Bank of

Hossain
& cEo

Bangladesh Ltd'
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f,rport Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited
Notes to the Finaacial Statements

as at and for the p€riod ended 30 June 2023

Our bank is extremely vigitant in its efforts to prevent money laundering and

terrorist financing. MLTFP Division of the bank strives to mitiEate the

money laundering and financing terrorism challenges facing by the

Banking/ Financial Instihrtions industry. lt adheres to the Anti-money

Laundering (AML) and Combating Financing of Terrorism (CFq regulations

enacted Ui ine regulators to detect and prevent money laundering and

financing terrorism with effeaive compliance system equipped with
essential capabilities and newest tools.

Z.zt.llnternal Control and Compltance Rlsk tlanagement

As banking business involves high risks, an efrective and robust internal

control m&hanism is considered crucial to establishing transparency and

accountability in this particular filed. ln addltion, bank views internal

control qystem not onlyas a regulatory and statutory requirement but also

as prerequisite for implementation of various internal approaches, policies,

procedures and stratlgies based on the best practices of domestic and

international banks. lnternal Control includes internal audit, compliance and

monitoring of the bank through segregation of duties as part of its
continuoui supervision of the banlCs internal system. To minimize the

operating risks of the Banh the Division conducts audit and inspection at

regutar iitervals on the day-to-day activities of the Bank based on different

minuals, instnrctions, rulei and procedures formulated by Bangladesh Bank

and other regulatory bodies from time to time. Within the periphery of

lnternat Control & iompliance Division, EXIM Bank has established three

separate units as per the guidelines of Bangladesh Bank:

1. Audit & InsPection Unit
2. ComPliance Unit
3. Monitoring Unit

Audlt&Inspecdon Unlt

Audit and lnspection Unit is further divided into the following three sub-

units-

Audit Unit-!: Conducts audit on all ADs, Corporate Branches, Subsidiaries,

and Divisions/Departrrents of Head Office'

Audit Unit-z: Conducts audit on all other Branches (Non-ADr SME/Agri

Branches).

Audit Unit-3: Conducts specialized (lT/lS) and vigilance audit'

ly on independent aPPraisal of the
existing rules and regulations but
r of the cenral Bank and other

applicable laws. Moreover, the internal audit assists senior management

the board of directors in efficient and effective discharge of their

t
r,
v lFo<,

I w,4
t" Tanzim Alamgir
lrl Managing Director & CEO

id UCB investment Limited

Audit and lnspection Unit focuses not onl

meticulous compliance of the bank with
also on observance of the regulations

Md. Monirul lsla m
ComPanY Secretary

Export lmport Bank of Bangladesh

Head Office, Dhaka

Hossain
& cEO

lmport Bank of Bangladosh Ltd.Ltd

3,1

Head Office, Dhaka
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Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited
Notec to the Finencial Ststements

as at and for the period ended 30 June 2023

plays an important role in establishing good Sovernance at all levels of the

entire organization. tn accordance with directives of Bangladesh Bank,

Internal Control and Compliance Division of EXIM Bank prepared quarterly
reports on the audit findings during the period ended 30 fune 2a23 and

submitted before the Board Audit Committee for their further analysis and

necessary advice.

Compllance Unit

Compliance Unit is further divided into the following two sub-units-

i) Internal Audit compliance unit: Monitors compliance activities of
Branches and Divisions of Head Office under Internal audiL

ii) External Audit compliance Unit: Monitors compliance activities of
Branches and Divisions of Head Office under external audit
(Bangladesh Bank Audit, Commercial Audit, External Audit/Statutory
Audit and other regulatory authorities)

This unit is primarity responsible for the supervision of the bank's

compliance with all regulatory requirements. This unit also coordinates

among all the regulators and notifies necessary modifications to other
Divisions/Branches. In addition, it gives special emphasis on compliance of
all comprehensive and special inspection reports of Bangladesh Bank,

internal audit and other regulatory bodies like tax authority, ministry of
finance etc.

Monitorlng Unlt

Monitoring Unit undertakes the responsibility of ensuring that there are no

errors or misreporting on the DCFCL and Quarterly Operations Report.

Moreover, its responsibilities include careful and effective monitoring of the

key and high risk items noted by the internal audit team, sending

recommendations to the Head of ICCD for conducting special inspection on

the divisions of head office/branches, when malpractices and lapses are

identified.

2.2 1.6 Informatlon and Communication Technolory (I CT) Ri sk Management

Risk management in banking is theoretically defined as a plan to deal with
probable losses. The focus of risk management practices within the banking

industry usually revolves around managing an institution's exposure to loss

or risk and protecting its assets. Business organizations, especially those in

the financial sector, are constantly operating in a complex and competitive

environment characterized by rapidly changing conditions and

unpredictable economic climates that rely heavity on Information and

Communication Technolog (lCT). The integration of ICT enables banks to

develop and maintain competitive edge in the business world. This

advantage results in increased efficiency, automation, faster transactions,

more convenient customer service delivery - all through innovative

produ cts that are currently available in new forms of technology like online

banking, mobite banking, SMS banking ATM and

terminals).However, the adoption of modern technologi

to<,

ql,r,r"l
tt+.

Tanzim Aia;lgir
tr/anaging Director & CEO

Uce inul=t,errt Limited

Md. Monirul lslam
ComPanY Secretary

Export lmport Baik of Bangladesh Ltd'

Head Ofiice, Dhaka

Hossain
rector & cEO
of Bangladesh
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Erport Import Brnk of Bengladesh Limited
Notes to the Finencirl Statenents

as at and for the period ended 30 June 2023

with it a number of risks related to technology that can harm banks'

business. Security concerns surrounding information systems have become

increasingly important, as has the need for banks to manage these risks

within acceptable limits. Moreover, data and technolory systems are not

only valuable but also essential assets for Banks and their customers.

ICT Risk is a measure of the likelihood that a particular threat-source will
exploit one's weaknesses and have an adverse effect on Bank operations, lt
focuses specifically on business risks associatd with usin& ownin&
operctin& involving influencing or adopting ICT within the Banks' context.

ln addition to lT-related incidents that could potentially disrupt bank

activities, rlsk also includes external hctors such as economic conditions.

There is potential for uncertainty and variability when it comes to economic

climate changA which could impact strategic goals and obiectives. Managing

information technology risk is an important part of ensuring a secure

environment This involves identifying Factors that could damage or disclose

data, evaluating those factors in light of the value of the data and possible

costs associated with mitigating or reducing risk and implementing cost'
effective solutions.

ln the above context, EXIM Bank has effectively addressed lnformation and

communication Technolory ficT) Risk as one of the key risk management

issues which leads to ensure ICT security functions and operations

effectively. The Bank has already updated its own IcT security Policy

(version 3.5.2.1) for management of various operations, services and

associated risks which is formulated in line with the latest ICT Security

Guidetine version 3.0 of Bangladesh Bank (May 2015). The Bank has

undertaken many security measures, controls, pro6edures and plans for

managing this tnformation and Communication Technolory (lCT) Risks'

Management of ICT security begins with setting roles and responsibilities of
Bank's different supervisory committees, developing and reviewing ICT

security Policy, proper documentation, conducting Internal and External

lnformation System Audit on regular intervals, training and awareness,

maintainint insurance or risk coverage fund for critical ICT assets. The bank

implements ICT rtsk management by defining an appropriate level of risk

appetite, risk tolerance and management action triggers (MAT), an ICT risk

awareness and culture policy and appropriate risk communication for the

various sEkeholders. The risk management framework has been created to

ensure a good understanding of the approaches used in IcT risk

management for the bank's critical systems. The Express ICT Risk

Assessment is performed by developing a Business Impact Analysis (BIA)

and identifying various ICT risk factors using a risk scenario assessment.

The bank has developed an up-to-date Business lmpact Analysis (BIA) that

accurately measures the business impact of critical systems in terms of
expected pre-incident financial loss by calculating RTO, RPO, WRT and MTD.

Also, a specific risk response, mitigation and mon itoring policy has been

imp lemented to ensure that identified risks are appropriately addressed by

the system owner considering the impact of threats and vulnerabilities. The

bank has also set a timeline for the system owner ensure that the

mitigated risk does not recur and if risk owner i
9tr!,,/
Tanzim Alamgir

trlanaqing Director & CEO

UCB investmerrt Limited

Feroz Hossain
blrector & cEo
nii of Bangladesh Ltd

Md. Monirul lslam
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Export Import Benk of Brngladesh Limited
Notes to the Financirl Stetements

as at and for the period ended 30 June 2023

respond within a specified time frame. Also, in order to bring measured risk

in line with the def,ned risk tolerance level for the Bank we have developed

Key Risk lndicators (KRI) and Risk Mitigation procedures. The bank has also

developed a Cybersecurity Poliry which guides all the employees of the Bank

about how and what to expect and react at the same time in the event of a

ryber-attack The bank has also developed a Malware Prevention Poliry and

Procedure to pull out proactive and reactive actions in terms of preventing
possible loss by any cyber-attack The bank has ensured that there is a log

management policy that every critical systems' owner will follow when

maintiining logS for root cause analysis and computer investigation The

bank has a well-organized Incident Management Policy that solidly

stipulates how the bank will respond to an emergenry. The policy has also

introduced an approved clRT fcomputer Incident Response Team) and

IERT (lCT Emergency Response Team) for the IT Division of the Bank. ln this

context Bank's ICT Risk Management Committee, lT Security Committee and

IT Steering Committee supervises and monitors business disruption and

system failures, execution, delivery and process manaSement, data entry

errors, veRdor disputes, data security, physical Security, network security

etc. so that any kind of risks can be properly identified, addressed,

controlled, mitigated or managed.

The bank's management is constantly striving to improve lT service delivery

management, which includes capacity management, application

management, change management, incident and problem management, to

maintain rnaximum availability of automated banking. Moreover, the Bank

has implemented world renowned Temenos T24 as its core Banking

Softrraie. For Infrastnrcture Security Management EXIM Bank has

implemented security solutions at the data, application, datab-ase, operating

systems and network layers to adequately address the different related

threats by installing nerfi generation state-of-the-art firewall along with the

lntrusion Detecdon System (lDS) and Intrusion Prevention System (lPS),

Desktop/Laptop Devices Control, BYOD Conrols, Server Security Control,

Data center control, Network security Management, cryptographic
protection, lnternet Access Management, Vulnerability Assessment and
-P"nutr"tion 

Testing Patch Management and Security Monitoring for prompt

detection of unauthorized or malicious activities. To properly manage

intrinsic right to access confidential data, applications, system resources or

facilities fcr legitimate purposes, the bank developed User Access

managemert policies, Password Management policies, input control and

Privileged Acless Management (PAMJ. The bank has already started

implementation of Web Application Firewall (WAF) and has future plans to

implement Security information and event management (SIEM), Security

Operations Center [SOC) etc. The bank has a very srong Business Continuity
Pian (BCP) and Disaster Recovery Management Plan (DRP) to survive after a

disaster and to re-establish normal business operations. In order to survive

with minimum frnancial and reputational loss, the Bank assures that critical

operations can resume normal processing within a reasonable time ftame'

In this regard, EXIM Bank has implemented Near Disaster Recovery site

(Near DR) having synchronous mirroring facility of live System. Bank has

also imptemented a second DR (Far DR) site at lashore which will safeguard

Bank's precious data specially at any natu disaster \like flood

qh,,rdl

Tanzim Alamgir
Managing Director & CEO

UCB lnvestment Limited

Fe roz Hossain
D irector & cEO

lmPort Bank of Bangladesh
Export

Hegd oiace, Dhaka
Ltd.
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as at and for the pcriod ended 30 Junc 2023

earthquake. The bank has developed and implemented effective policy for

data backup and recovery for each critical business application, which is

being meticulously followed.

For any new application of business function, ExlM Bank pedorms rigorous

analysis before acquisition or development to ensure that business

requirements are met in an effective and efficient manner including ICT

ero;ect Management, vendor selection for system Acquisition, ln'house

softr,rrare Development, and statutory Requirements etc. EXIM Bank has

successfully incorporated Alternative delivery channel services such as

ATMIPOS Eansaction, Internet Banking (tB) and Mobile Banking. ln this

regard we have incorporated tle most superior security measures like Two-
pactor Authenticadon, Secure Sockets Layer (SSL/|LS) for rnore secgre

cryptographic measure, Anti-skimming devices at ATM booths etc. To

pi"r.n-t card counterfeiting management has segregated duties for card

production, PIN production, card delivery and PIN delivery. The privileges

ire also segregaied in Card Management System (cMS) 3s per the iob role.

For risk management of outsourced services, Bank maintains Serrrice Level

Agreement (sLA) and Annual Maintenance conract (AMC) with different

vJndors who are providing critical services on behalfofbank. The bank has

given emphasis to educate the cu$omers, stakeholders, including its

imployees by providing appropriate gaining sessions to create ICT Risk

awareness as well as to facilitate proper risk management.

ln order to ensure better and efficient banking services, EXIM Bank has been

using world renowned CORE (Centralized Online Real-time Electronic)

bani-ing softttrare Temenos T24 which enables us to provide various level of

seMces to our valuable customers and also enhanCing the management

efhciency and business productivity. With T24 we can provide all sorts of
general banking investrnent and trade ftnance (along with SWIFT interface)

ielated seruices to our valued customers and also providing necessary

reports for valued customers, management and regulatory authority. ln

ordu, to enhance the functionalities of branches and to incorporate digital

banking services, we are upgrading our CBS [Temenos T24) from the

cur.eni release R07 to R18. The latest version of CBS T24 will incorporate

many new improved features with advanced browser based new web

inteiface, performance optimization due to radical changes within the

softurare, adaption to new Multi App server technology and up-gradation of

hardware with new technologl to help Bank strive through, in this era of

technologies. EXIM Bank had been with the Bangladesh Automated Clearing

House (SACH) and Bangladesh Electronic Fund Transfers Network (BEmN)

from the very beginning. EXIM Bank was one of many first banks that have

implemented nfOS with Bangladesh Bank EXIM Bank is one of the few

banks who have implemented RTCS with their in-house developed softivare

(middleware) instead of buying it, EXIM Bank has already initiated the new
geCU-tt infrastructure with the guidance of Bangladesh Bank which has

enabled all the branches to acquire the capability of clearing foreign

currency cheques of the cu$omers if Eangladesh Bank permits. with the

initiation of new BACH infrastructure, the branches are now also capable of

transferring amount using BEFTN within the same day a5 BEFTN has

introduced 02 (trivo] sessions per day. We have established network

&
Md. Monirul lslam

CompanY Secretary
Export lmport Bank of Bangladesh Ltd.

Head Office, Dhaka
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connectivity with Election Commission (EC) to access the National ID (NlD)

Database for identity vefiftcation (KYC) purposes during any account

opening proce$s. The bank also has implemented an in-house developed e-

KYC solution for customer due diligence.

ln an effort to introduce the unbanked and underprivileged to the banking

fiet$rork, EXIM Bank decided to inroduce Sub-Branchesto save the masses a

lot oftrouble by providing root-level access. On that note, Bank already has

inaugurated several Sub-Branches and many more ttraiting to be launched in

n*rifuture" EXIM Bank has also started &eir Agent Banking Division and

already haS inaUg---------------ufated Several outletS aS Of IUne 2023. Eank now have 148

branches, 66 sub-branches, 12 Agent Banking Outlets and 285 ATMs all over

the country. Our ATM seMces contains a varieqy of features like 24x7 cash

withdrawal facility, balance inquiry secure fund transfer etc. Any EXIM

Bank debit cardholder can now perform cash withdrawal with ATM booths

and Pos of any Bank lt is now fully being managed through "NPSB Access

Portal" sofurvare developed by lT division. EXIM Bank has also initiated Real

Time Fund Transfer using lnternet Banking t0 other Banks through NPSB

Network for the customers. EXIM Bank s SMS banking service is operated by

"SMS Banking System Software" which contains features like'Registration'

as well aS Selvices like 'Balance Inquiry', 'Mini Statement' etc. *nd generates

alerts for any kind of transaction of any amount for all customers from

banHs masksd name. "AlSfR', the lntfrnet banking facility of Exim Bank

ensures superior banking experienee over the internet features like Real'

time Balance lnquiry Real-time MTDR and Deposit Scheme lnformation,

Real-time Transaction Search and Statement Dswnload from the creation of
t}re account, Real-time Fund Transfer Behtreen Own {Personal} Accounts of
EXIM Bank Real-time Fund Transfer to other Beneficiary Accounts of EXIM

Bank lnter Bank (other Banks) Real Time Futld Transfer, Mobile Recharge,

credit card Bill Payment, Positive Pay lnstruction, DPDC, DESCO and WASA

Utility Eill Paymeni etc. ln addition to that, we have started bill collection of
TITA3 Gas, l&rnaphull 6as and Sundarban Gas through another in'house

developed soh,rrire named CBS-ISW. Furthermore, EXIM Bank has

introduced "e-wallef, the in-house developed Android Mobile App on 2017

to its customers with features like Balance inquiry, A/C Statement, fund

transfer fown account), Mobile recharge, fund transfer, credit card bill
payment etc. easily made possible at fingertips with android smart phones

from anywhere over the internet. On top of that' customer5 can now use

"Nagad" and "bKash" financial services using AIsER Platform. EXIM Bank

sta*ed its SWIFT service since SWIFT $tarted its operation in Bangladesh

and currently 25 (twenty-five) AD Branches and Head 0ffice are performing

foreign exchangc transactions under it EXIM Bank has esAblished direct

.onne.tion with SWIFT Network using SWIFT Alliance Cateway [SAG) and

also upgraded SWIFT Alliance Access (SAA) to 7.6.56 which are allowing the

nank iJhave upper edge in terms of secured and reliable connection. EXIM

Bank has also puichased extra modules like "SWIFT Sancdon Screening" and

"Automated File Transfer (Af0" which are integrated with CBS and making
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Director & CEO
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the transfer Procedure even faster and clinical' Besideq SWIFT has also

introduced 'The KYC Security Attestation (KYC-SA)" application under

Customer Security Program, which enables the transparent exchange of

securily status information \ rith counterparties to support cyber risk

Md. Monirul lslam
ComoanY Secretary

Export lmport Barik of Bangladesh Ltd'' 
Head Ofiice. Dhaka
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management and business due diligence. Also, our centralized Trade

Proceising Division (CTPD) operates with our in-house developed software

for their Trade Finance operations. We have developed 'Remittance

Management Sgftware" to run and maintain the remittance services of our

Exchange Housein UK and other foreign remittance services such as RlA,

Western Union, MoneyGram, Express Money, tME, Cash Express, Aftab

Currenqy, Prabhu Money Transfer etc. They are efficiently maintained by the

ITD to ensure that transhrs abroad run smoothly. EXIM Bank has been using

Ababiloff-shore Banking Softr,vare in bank's $3(three) oBUs. EXIM Bank has

also established EXIM Finance (Hong Kong) Limited which started its SWlFT

operation along with CBS operation in full fledge ensuring adequate security

measures.

ICT risk manatement is an onSoing process. Careful selection of risk

management options during assessment and response should take into

"..orit 
the bank's obiectives and mission. lt may not be practical to deal

with all identified threats. Priority should therefore be given to pairs of

threats and vulnerabilities that could significantly affect or damage the

mission. In addition, the risk management processes to safeguard the

mission of the bank and its information systems, taking into account the

environment and the bank's own oblectives, must determine the risk

mitigation methodolory and the methods for implementing the controls. The

mosi successful approach relies on using appropriate technologies from a

variety of security products, coupled with appropriate mitiSation options

and non-technical administrative measures. 0n the other hand, risk

management is not a one-off activity, but must be regularly reviewed to

reflect changes in tle bank's environment and appropriate counterrneasures

must be taken. Considering the above context' we can state that in practice

at EXIM Bank we have a sufficiently strong ICT risk management system that

can ensure business continuity under any emergenry conditions'

Hanagtng Fraud and Follerles

Fraud is defined as "any behavior by which one person intends to gain a

dishonest advantage ovCr another". Fraud and fOrgeries in Banks are the use

of fraudulent means to obtain money, assets, or other property owned or

held by a Bank Frauds and forgeries are committed in the banks in various

departmenS by employees and by the outsiders with or without the

involvement of the bank employees.

Frauds and forgeries are committed due to loopholes in the system, non

compliance of itre procedures, ineffective supervision and lack of control

ovei the business affairs of the branches. Sornetimes it becomes extremely

difficult to identify the fraudulent person and comes to the notice years after

they are committed.

Banks can mitigate foaud risks significantly by analyzing each individual

transaction in rial-time and monitoring fraud and forgeries throughout all

service delivery channels despite the fact that each channel has its own
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characteristics and specific fraud risks.
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Erport Import Bank of Bengladeh Lirited
Note* to thc Financial $tetements

as at and for thc period endcd 30 June 2023

EXIM Bank designed an appropriate con8.ol framework with control

activities defined at cvery business level, i.e. top level reviewi appropriate

activity congols for different branches or divisions; physical control; checks

for compliance with exposure limit and follow-up of non-compliance; a

system 
-for 

approvals and authorizations; and system verification and

reconciliation.

Control activities again involve two steps: (1) Formulation of control
policies and procedures and (2) ensuring that rhe control policies and

procedures are being complied wittr"

EXIM Bank boasts a strong and resourceful lnternal Control and Compliance

Division (ICCD) that ensures existence of adequate control activities

throughout the organization and it remains vi$lant mund the year so that

internal auditors may predict such situations where kaudulent incldents are

likely to take place,

Numerous precau{onary rneasures haye hsen adopted to manage frauds

and forgeries, such as-

. Strict adherence to relevant rules, regulations, guidelines and

instnrctions prescribrd by the competent authoilty from time to

time.
. Close supervision, monitoring and evaluation of daily activities at

both branch and Head O{Iice level throlrgh daily sumrnary, DCFCL,

Daily 61Y41,. and other checklists

c Sending SMS notification to account halders for all sorts of

withdrawals and dePosits

o Keeping the information updated both of the customers and

employees through l$C (Know Your Customer) and KYE fKnow
Your EmployeeJ.

r Maintenance of books of accounts, registers etc. properly and

regularly
e lnternal checking
. Specifyrng rulc of users with live user wise transaction checking

. Conducting routine *nd surprise inspection

r fob roBtion of officials through ransfer/posting at regular intervals'

. By keeping the Operating Systern, antivirus software, firewalls

updated to secure the online banking

r Taking administrative and disciplinary actions against the dishonest

staffand officials
r Enhancing the knowledge & expertise of the employees by arranging

training workshop, regular study circle
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Export Import Bank of B*ngladesh Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements

as at and for the period ended 30 June 2023

2.2LA Internal audlt

2.22

Audits are vital mechanism of a Bank's risk management as they help to
identi$ issues before they become substantial problems in future. Banking
business has a diversified complex linancial activity which is no longer
limited within the geographic boundary of a country. Internal audit is an

integral part ofinternal con$ol system which reinforces the control system

through regular review. As a dynamic process, internal control gives

reasonable assurance towardS achievement of results through compliance of
applicable policy and other established constraints. On the wake of recent
scams and fraudulent incidents in the banking business, it has beconre

inevitable to review the ICCD policy/manual of the.bank. As such, the bank
has revised its poliry to establish a robust internal control culture within the
bank and to ensure more safety and soundness of the bank as well. However,

necessary control measures and corrective astions have been taken on the

suggestions or observations made in the audit reports. The reports have

been discussed/reviewedlresolved in the rneetings of the Board Audit
Committee and necessary steps have been taken according to the decision of
the Cornmittee during the period ended 30 ]une 2023.

0thers

Z.ZZ.L Earnings per share

Earnings per share (EPS) have been computed by dividing the basic earnings
by the number of Ordinary Shares being calculated as per IAS-33. Where
necessary, previous year's figures have been adfusted as per Cuidelines of
rAs-33.

2.22.2 Statement of ltqutdtty

The liquidity statement of assets and liabilities as on the reporting date has

been prepared on residual maturity term as per the following basis:

a. Ealance with other banks and financial institutions are on the basis
of their maturity terrn.

b. Investments (shares and securities) are on the basis of their
maturity.

c. Investments are on the basis of their repayment/maturity schedule.

d. Fixed assets are on the basis of their useful life,

e. 0ther assets are on tlre basis of their probable date of adjustment.
f. Deposi8 and other accounts are on the basis of their maturity term

and behavioral past trend.
g. Provisions and other liabilities are on the basis of their adiustment

date.
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Export Import Benk of Bengladesh Limited
Noter to the Finrncial Statemenb

as at and for the period ended 30 June 2023

2.22.3 Cash flow statement

2,22,4 Statemsnt of chrnges ln equlty

Statement of Changes in Equity has been prepared in accordance with IAS 1

"Presentation of Financial Statements", and as per 'Cuidelines for lslamic

Banking" issued by Bangladesh Bank throu8h BRPD Circular No. 15 dated

09 Novimber 2009 and BRPD Circular No'14 dated 25 June 2003'

2.22.5 Materiallty and aggregatlon

Each material class of similar items is presented separately in the financial

statements. ltems of dissimilar nature or function are presented separately

unless they are immaterial as permitted by IAS 1 "Presentation of Financial

Statements".

2.22.6 RepofllrgPrlod

These financial statements cover 1 (one) calendar year from 01 lanuary
2023 to 30 fune 2023.

cash flow statement is prepared in accordance with IAS'7 "Cash Flow

Statement" and the cash flow from operating activities has been presented

under direct method.

Regulatory capltal ln llne wlth Bascl-tlt

Till December 20\4, as per Revised Regulatory Capital Framework in line

with Basel lt, full amount of general provision for unclassified investments

and off-balance sheet items & 50% of the assets revaluation reserve and

revaluadon reserye of securities were eligible as supplementary capital.

However, as per Guidelines on Risk Based capital Adequacy (Revised

Regutatory Capital Framework for Banks in line with Basel-lll), assets

revaluation reserve and revatuation reselve of securities gradually

deducted in a transidonal arranSement from lanuary 2015 to December

2019 {20% each year}. Accordingly regulatory capial for the period has

been ialculated comptylng with all of these changes as per Revised

Regulatory Capiul Framework for Eanks in line with Basel'lll'

Numberof employees

Number of employees at 30 lune 2023 was 3288; (as on 31 December 2022:

3351) who were in receipt of remuneration for that year which in the

"ggrrgrt 
was not less than Tk36,000 per annum and those employed for a

pin o1that year who were also in receipt of remuneration of not less than

Tk3,000 per month.
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Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited
Notes to the Finarcial Statements

as at and fbr the period ended 30 June 2023

2.2?.9 Compllance wtth Flnanctal Reporttng Standards as appllcable in
Bangladesh:

Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited complied, as per Rule 14 of the

Securities and Exchange Rules 2020, with the following lnternational
Accounting standards IlASs) and International Financial Reporting

Standards (lFRSsJ in preparing the financial statements ofthe Bank subject

to departure described in note - 2.1, where we have followed Bangladesh

Bank guidelines:

Compllance wlth Intemadonal Financial ReporHng Standards $fRSs)
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Tanzim Alamgir mad Hossain
r&cEO

k of Bangladesh

(

Wr"t"'/(

" Managing Director & CEO
tLCB 

lnvestment Limited
tc
&r

sl.
No.

IFRS
No.

IFRS TitIC Compllance Status

1 1 First-time adoption of International
Financial ReportingSfu

NotApplicable

2 2 Share-based Payment Not Aoolicable

3 3 Business Combinations Arplied
4 4 Insurance Contracts Not Applicable

5 5 Non-current Assets Held for Sale and
Discontinued Operations

Not Applicable

6 6 Exploration for and Evaluation of Mineral
Resources

Not Applicable

7 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosu res Applied with departure
Inote-2.1]

B B Operating Segments Applied with departure
(note-2.1)

I I Financial Instruments Applied with departure
fnote-2.1)

10 10 Consolidated Financial Statements Applied

L1 11 loint Arrangements Not Applicable

12 12 Disclosure of lnterests in other Entities Anplied

13 13 Fair Value Measurement Applied

14 14 Regulatory Deferral Accou nts Not Applicable

15 15 Revenue fiom contracts with customers Applied with departure
(note-2.11

16 16 Leases Narrated in note 2.1

Md. Monirul lsla
ComPanY Secretary

exoort imPort Barik of Bangladesh' 
Head Office, Dhaka

l'teed Office , Dhaka
Ltd.

ol

Director
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Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements

as at and for thc period ended 30 June 2023
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Compliance wlth Interna8onal Accoundng Standards {tASs}

* Complied while the quarterly and half-yearly interim financial
were prepared during the period as per regulations of Bangladesh

and Exchange Commission (BSEC).
{

-F<r^P,

W,,/(
Tanzim Alamgir

llanaging Director & CEO

UCB lnvestment Limited

@
Md. Monirul lslam

CompanY SecretarY
Export lmport Bank of Bangladesh Ltd

Head Office, Dhaka

of Ban

Hossain
& cEO

gladesh Ltd.

sl.
No.

IAS
No.

IAS TITIE Compllance Status

I 1 Presentation of Financial Statements Applied with some
departures fnote-2.t)

Z ? lnventories Not Applicable

3 7 Statement of Cash Flows Applied with departure
[note-2.1)

4 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting
Estimates and Errors

Applied

5 10 Events after the Reporting Period Applied
6 11 Construction Con8acts Superseded bv IFRS 15

7 t2 Income Taxes Applied
I L6 Prooerw, Plant & Equipment Applied
9 t7 Leases Superseded by IFRS 16

10 18 Revenue Superseded by IFRS 15

11 19 Employee Benefits Applied
IZ 20 Accoundng for Government Grants and

Disclosure of Covernment Assistance
Not Applicable

t3 27 The Effects ofChanges in Foreign Exchange
Rates

Applied

14 ?3 Borrowing Costs Not Applicable

15 )d Related Party Disclosures Aoolied
16 z6 Accounting and Reporting by Retirement

Benefft Plans
Narrated in note - 2.9.9

17 'r', Separate Financial Statements Apnlied
1B 28 lnvestments in Associates and foint

Ventures
Not Applicable

19 29 Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary
Economics

Not Applicable

20 31 Interest in loint Ventures Not Applicable

21 32 Financial Instruments: Prese ntation Applied with departure
(note-2.1J

??, 33 Earnings per Share Applied
23 34 lnterim Financial Reporting * Applied
24 36 Impairment of Assets Applied
25 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and

Contingent Assets

Applied

26 3B lntangible Assets Applied with departure
fnote-2.1)

27 39 Financial lnstruments:
Measurement

Recognition and Superseded by IFRS 9

28 qa Investment ProPerty Not Anplicable

29 41. Aericulture Not Applicable

:15

Expon lmPort' Head Office , Dhaka

Kabir
Director &

Bank ofExport
Office,

Ltd,
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Erport Import Bank of Bengladesh Limited
Notes to the Financiel Ststemcnts

as at and fior the period cnded 30 June 2021

Rqulaery aFd legll compllance:

Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limited complied with the requirements

of the following Acts, Rules, Ordinances, circular along with all other rules

regulations and cireulars applicable for the bankr

a) The BankCompanyAct1991 asamendedupto 2018
b) The Cornpanies Act 1994
c) BRPD Circular No. 14 dated 25 fune 2003 and BRFD Circular No. 15

"Guidelines for Islamic Banking" dated 09 November 2009 issued by

Bangladesh Bank
d) Other circulars, rules and regulations issued by Bangladesh Bank kom

time to time
e) The Securities and Exchange Rules 2020

0 The Securities and Exchange Ordinance 1969
g) The Securities and Exchange Commission Act 1993
h) The Incame Tax Ordinance 1984
il Ths Value Added Tax (VAT) Act 2012

i) ?he Stamp (Amendment) Act 2010
k) ?he Customs Act-1969
l) The Money Laundering Prevention A*.2A12 [As amended up to date]
m) The Anti Terrorism fAmendrnent] Act 2013 etc.

\,
ttd

&,

\l

\,
\t.

h,

\.,
\ry]

t
rt
Yr#

\,
L.,

\,
\,
tr,

t
\l

fht

\,
1,
\.r
&r

t,
v
\,
\'
\,
\.d

qr

t,

-Fo*,

6)l,rrri,il
Jr^
?^*-rm Ar-r^rr Md' Monirul lslam
t.-tit/- .:r.:. :. ..', . Company Secretary

t,ianagins Director. & cFo, erport rmpi'rieilr of Banghd6sh Ltd.
UCB lnvestment Limited XeaO Offlce, Dhaka

Erport



;
\,
\,
\,
tt

\,
\,
\,
u
\,./

v
i,
v
\,
t,
t,
\,
\,
\,
t
rt
ly

v
t,
tl
hr

\,
t,
!,
\,
\,
t,
U
v
tll

t
v
fr/

\,
t
v

m

ilo. Pudorlert
3 C.3h h htld

i) lxal currcncy
rl) ForciF orrtrciGt (not 3.1)

sub btel (r)

EXPORT IMPORT BANN OF BANGUIDESH LIMITED
tlot.s to dle Fin.ncl.l St'ttmcnts

as at and for the period ended 3O lune 2023

10,528,{95
1,579,255

25a,746

5,608,7Ss
+66,7+3
748p07

3&96030s3r 26,86s,427,A15

lll) Beleocc wlti Eenflrdorh Beil rtrd ltt {tit (Soa.U B'*) [fotr
Balance drlr Bangladcth B.nI
Ealanewlti Son.ll B!n* (as 4ant of Banglrdlsh Bant)

Srb ?olel (b)
6r.rd tonl I r+b)

3,1 h flftlt! CrrrGrcY
US Dolbr (USD)

Great Briain Pound (GBP)

Saudi Arabien Rifal (SlR)
Totll

3.2 Brlrtre *tlt f.illhe Sldl ud ta rlrrt ($onrll Seok)

8cLac. rltt 8.od.dad B.ill
i) LocalmnencY
ii) ForGiEn currcrctes
srb totrl (r)

B.lrnc. dtA Soo.ll B.Dk:
l) Locrl ctrrrttrcy (b)

Cnnd Totrl (a+b)

f,Gqrrlfrd rcrdarrl
For Domestic Banklng Operation (DBO)

For OI[-shore Banking O?.radon (OBO)

rtcord racm hcld dtn Ee4hdah Sank (Anncxurc D)

Surplw/(dcflcit)

raqulrcmcnt thmutho$ tle Yar.
Rtqulrcd rcccrwa:
For oomgtic BankinS OP.rrdon (D8O)

For Off-shore Bankinfi OPcrrtion (O80)

Actual r6flc bcld
Surplus/(d!ncit)

10 97r3a3.813 21.726,76A,686

1,r,7S5,!r89,813 5,369213'646

(b) st htory uqrdr[u nr{o (sll): Thc rcslrcd rLR F minlmum 5,5096 on daily b.sis whcraln dp xas cRR lmount

shall he includcd whila celcu|1digsLR from 0f.02.2014 u per DOS Circular No' 01 datcd l9 lanuary Z0t't and DoS

circuler Lrtt r No. 26 &tcd ts AuSust a019. Th. rerve mainainrd by the Eenh w itl ctc€.s of th' statutory

3,3 Thc Cash Rcsdvc R.quiEment (cRR) and dlG stln toty Liquidtty Rrtio (sln) ar? tluint incd in x6rdtrc! with th'

section 33 of the Benl Conpsny A.t 1991 (emadcd up tD Z0rB), OOS Crcular Xo. 01 d.trd 19 l.llurry Z0r{' oOS

Circular Le11lr No ae AaaA iO irgurt 2O19;H?O circohr no. 02 d:tad 10 Dcccmbcr 2o13, HPD Circular No.-03 dat'd

09 April 2020, BRFD 6r.u1ff tacr xo. 31 drt{d 18 ,un 2020 and in comitt.tlt wlth tsLami brnkt" cath R.e.rw

Rcq0ircmat (cRR) ad the st*umry uquidity Rldo (sLR) md dcpostB durc alainlt with Eenlhdcsh Bank 5 .t 30

lune 2023 arc es follom:

(.) C""h n .."r" Bcqulrrnrat (Cnf): Cesh Rcsrwa Rcquircm€nt (cRR) has bccn calohtcd O 4.fir'16 of rvera3c denund

eod tim? liabilttiB olfLrO+,igf,SSf,fiE/- for D8O as on 30 lune 2023 (ofT1l383"t86,702.0oo1- as on 3l Dftembcr

20?2) on bFwecuy hais wlth a provisioo of minimum 3.5096 on daily besis rnd cch Rc*rve Rcquirlmem (cRR) has

becn slculeted O 2.0m6 cf awraqp denund and 6mc li.btllttct of TL 0.001" for O3O as or 30 lun. 2023 (of

Tk9O4344,000/- x on 3l Dcccmbcr 2022) oo bi-wackly b$ts witlr a provisioa of minimum t.50tl$ on daily brsit 13 ptr

Bangledesh BanI MpD Ctcubr No,03 drted 09 Apnl 2020, DOS Crrculer LBtter llo. 26 d.t d 19 AuStrst ?019 end ERPO

CirnrUr tettrr ilo. 31 detcd l8 lunc 2020.11rt cesh rusem ruintain.d by dle B:nk was in €rc6s of thc statutory

r.quircmlnt thrd{tqrt tte pcriodlyc*.

40,83 i,Jz 1,75 t 28,6?0, I I 5,950ryru

\o^c,

Y Tanzim Alamgir
!l t;:naging Director & CEO

tyCB lnvestment Limited

a

tu
Md. Monirul lslam

ComPanY Secretary
Export lmport Bank of Bangladesh Ltd'

Head Office, Dhaka

am d Feroz Hossain
ng Dlrector & CEO

Ltd. ExPort lmPort Bank of Bangladesh Ltd.

w1(

1373,77O,322
6A23.5a5

2,A67,737,536
tz.4&197

38,909,

21,675,+17.&3
4.777.551.?75

35,152.975,807
3.756.151,902

16,187,354,000 1s,339,468,0{lo

18,087,000

49.739.000
2 1.091.769,000zz,zs?,6LZ,000

47

Ofilcer

Head Office , Dhaka
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EXIM Eank has rnetrt in€d rcqrired CRR & SLR rtrroqhout the y.ar as pcr BanSlad.th Brnl Guld'lincs'

O.1) CoDpon.ltt of Srrrptory Uqddlty nldo (Sl,n)

Cash in hrnd includtot For€{3n CurtGnclog

Belancc with Ban8,hd6h Itnk 8nd its a8$ts
Balancc of lshmic Relimnr: Fund

UorlorDb.r.d .PProvcd $atrtdrt:
8:ngladcsh Govcrnm?nt lst ml lnvlstncnt Eottd (BCllB) & EGIS

3 (.) CorroldrtrdCe$lotlrad
Consoltdettd C.gh in h.nd 3{r.l}
Comolldatad Belencc wlth B:ngt d€th 8.nk rnd lts {rnt (Somli Eent)

3(a-2)

3 {e.1) Corolldrtrd Cgh ln brod
Erport lrnport Benk of B.ildlderh Limited
Add: Eenk's subsidirries

3 (r2) Consomatcd 8.lr!cG if,lth B.rtl.drsh Be* .trd lts rtcnt (Soorll

Benh)
Erport lmpon Bank of Bao5ldceh Limited
Add: B.nk's substdiarics

EXPORT IMPORT BANK OT BANGL/IDESH IIIIIITED
Xotet to thc Fln.ncl.l Ststcments

as at and (or the perrod ended 30 lune 2023

2,880.786,060

3&96{'205,21{

4.383,888,7t2

26,855,{27,855

38.9@,20s.214 26.865.427,85s
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.- Tanzim Alamgir
rll,araqing Director & CEO
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Md. Monirul lslam

ComDanY Secretary
Exoortimport Ba;k of Bangladesh Ltd'' 

Head Office, Dhaka
Hossain

r& cEO
of Bangladesh\,

td
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23_113_050.000

2.88020,i,{33
1,t,838,057jr9

17,507,850,O00

4380,593.867
6.781.672,083

4,380,593.867
3.291.A75

2,880.20{.,133
saL627

4E

Exoort lmPort' Head Office, Dhaka
Ltd.

(



v
\y

v
\,
tr.,

t,
t
\,
t
t
t/
ld
t
v
\,
\,

ETPORT IMPORT BANK OF BANGI.ADESH LIMITED
lfors to thr Fl8.!ci'rl Slrt"mcDts

as at and for the period ended 30 lune 20?3

t,t96,lA7,667 r 2.02S.6SS.415

r 2.o39.,a87.685

t
t,
t
t,
t
v
td
t,
td
t
tr
L,
v
v
v
t
t,
t,
tr,

t
t,
t,
t
t,

iv
IIr,

No. Prrtlcrrles

,l Erlraoa sltt ottrrbob.d Bt ndd lrffioE
t!Lrtl.dtd (Anuuc'B)
i) In Currmt AccourB
ii1 tn uoa"rrU" Srttt's, HS}{D & HTOR Accourt tldl otkr Islemlc

Bonkr/Ftnmciel lrdu*iom

Add: Ofi-shorc Sanbnr thiB (OBlls)

Lesc: Ofr-slrorc Benltnf lrnlts (O8Us)
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b) Outsde Bangl.d6b
6r.od Totrl (.+b)

Md. Monirul lsla

ss

IFL.c, (

w"/(
tlTanzim Alamgir
(Snaging Director & CEO

tEB lnuustment Limited
t

M Feroz Hossain
Managing Director & CEO

lmport Bank of Bangladesh Ltd.
company secretary

Export lmporl Bank of Bangladesh
Head Office, Dhaka

7.261,34 1,65 1
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9,1&179,O94

z,7fir,t7632l

272,2?9596
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1.026,0,50,009

r1_026.1t60.(m9l

3,355,060,003
1,040,943,71S

(L0{0,9{3,715}

16.581,98679,162,018
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&hnzim Alamgir
liti,!ing Director & CEO
C$lnvestment Limited
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\:rylazrna
Md. Monirul lslam

Comoany Secretary
Exoort lmport Barik of Bangladesh Ltd'' 

Head Office, Dhaka
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SXPO*T IUPONT B*XX OT BAXGLADESH LI}'IITED
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Gn d totrl (lali+ll!.lvrv)

Lc M.n
il lfittyrlrffi srlE!fica(n il'.d mftLr)
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naging Director & CEO
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1,N,537J22

8,,t0O,000,06
4,950,000,000

lal 13,030,000
5,r3,!t,1E .7t3
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5,l

@
Md- Monirul lslam

Company Secretary
Export lmport Bank of Bangladesh Ltd.

Head Office, Dhaka
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M Director & CEO
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iltarnt {aotl oi in ffi 6f t H! .flfrdrt a mEr

lll ln*3tnqt ds. fon o|t r b.!b

r) ci.rtli.d lnButrtt*, m ulti$ prq{h lE roa bstt d"alii

+-r22J60,58S

r7,l.,+t l.{51

r.t20..13r!,942

2.12t.597

rrt(9,rr.o
20,a,7E0,7t0

4.1tes5o.sat

2+7.923J4'

a'ilil of 6!to!al $flm On {etr t}15 sB hr ba f,ltd b r@6 lh' s" !.grirl7.{Oa 3rSi'4O7&

. TLoJ5@}|.bGrE rrdftaetriat!oticildirirf OEyateot2odDsattab6fs.dl.l!dtLf m@ btantEl

ionogrr ad fdarc hrGan dc.r{&.lto.S?@dndr bb'6 mn'rellltb 6' p'rtod:lo ltfi 2cfa

?.7 Bffltrd.*at a{tilid
i) P4dbLinS.llhbh
$) Prf.bhoutn& Lnd.Ar

Tfl

7.7.r x.nrtty plgbt olf.ltt F rL*a.!a Ar'illEd
Pay.bL wiitr. I 6dl

6 monds or mw
?obl

t,
t
t,

I F-.,

:w"/(
uTanzim Alamgir
Itenaqinq Director & CEO

rg7a invlstment Limited

Md. Monirul lslam
ComPanY Secretary

Export lmport Bank of Bangladesh Ltd

Head Office, Dhaka

tu Feroz Hossain
IVi Dlrector & cEo

Export import Bank of Bangladesh

t.{rr2,0l{.o.13
311,45&324

16.0{9.905150

23t1341,94.
361.91 r213

r5J9&214,213

ll{,628.939.195
z{.m,8tr.93E

330115r.700
r?.!lgt:alt3l2

2 I 10,ts.003,+36
16,432,803.619

1,6U,62?,7U3
0370.4r4.283

+r+9,x,63r.?66

,.5.19.220.1,,

{29,2?8,et6'525

24r16963560

!.652.4ar;01
85{3.27459;

L6&1.4n2,692
6.Olr-597.83{

2t7,t7a,62
r2o22Z,ZSl
62!,{{.r.855

103as-a42,830

320520.1rt3
3?q924,7r8
503,571.666

,Jgaa6*,979

Head Office, Dhaka
Ltd.

f&
I rErozr lLEg!g-193]-J

ril!K215213 15Jt5,S72,t63

Kabir
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8:XPOTT ITIPOTT BAXX OF BA]SGIIDCSII LIIIITEI)
rot6 to llG nuid.l Staml!

as at ind for th. P.riod 6dad 30 lune 2023

:o- Pdl.rLr

t, Dild.alratrlriltrctl
lrlffir*r rbq lttlldut qtrdcf :f'Lf (to"lntblll 1239'0' ffil tt' s'l't2J6ffihtdE ttlod ordtd 30 hr zoul o 3l

D.m)qzctf 6FC{}dY)

Xu-bqddl6
A[q* oao0rtrraatt tt!a!.G
k!&aOrl)
x*tulH(7.&t)

,lffiilot.hrdrlrdft Ga|!
tasd DLo hr Ecdt,' orchS6ad hceiaiE

1o luru 2023 3t,.f, I hsMlr &G loLorroai o9ar.l ortu lDl
ff :-

llrr(*.elr
I Atsr G.wP
2 ,6d lfi.i' Ctotp
! A$O.qp
I Aniaa0de
5 Ax?ll}a.tcil9
6 Ati.n G0,
7 B.btnoremp
t BExtracorti.fr.aM

10 f,ity G6r,
1l clot t$md atalt|dhalld.
l2 Oh.ltnihtCct mdalrt
t3 lt-e Cnst
la FaS CD{t
15 Xl8hrco{
16 ra.bd llr- lc.
17 lload Gtslt
lS I&r Tnaa|t ca}r.da I t.. t[.i!.ed
19 ll.4.llGrq
20 O.nEf.QP
2f t. rt C6ta$G Utad..d lt.Ld ccrt
2A t'il.r Prc tlob.. fndarf Pffi ltor Ld
B kiEefle
2a s. Alr cd le0.d st tl. t]!kd
25 sJtLar srpG Sdhle$l lrti.
e5 sllilt tr..(o3co l, t [' dli.d ffi
27 sfhnyc!.r$L{xl&f
28 Shrdhi! Cilp
29 S{MCBP
30 t er6 lrdliLd I *taodra

traJ

6,415.626,000

6.617.473,irco
5,a{0,066.m0
5,145,978,000
1,725A26,M
r,780.798.000
s,Ytl.{.ls.lxlo
as35r74.0oo

,2.560.000
tl15,5le,lloo
7.119.rr&ma
6,706,a97.1x)0

7.S5J2O,0OO

5-265,003rO0
7,S5,5r0.000
7ia282$,W
5,ra:r,949,000
{,751.{00ro0
3.2?8,{1t.000

21r05.e6r,{x,o

a0rr,l9t.000
&.3,a5,+1o,{X}O
,.9$.E1,1000
8,:14.559,(x)O
5,0tn,l l 1,0{x,
(812,755,000
sJr6.al2rd,

7,7EC930.{XrO

73&+75,(BO
r51r,6e3,0fl1
2J62554.0(x)
2176,556,000
3,801,923,000

t71r12,000
58q2m,000

ro,86itBl3,0oo
296,601,odt

s&72S.000
StoasE,lxlo

9.rs9.023,000

2,0EO,0|X'

1331,170,00

l.8rt?,&xt o0o

2,113,51?,000

1.t37,qlo
5,963361,000

r,,Hs,qr0
1,53{r.r2r00

+E3.r59,1t00
219..7C000

2S$lm3-ffi

\,
\,
t/
v

,(r) CE.t&a.a@
Eoofi laF t B8l o,trofbfeat ualrf
Addi Brtt't$Bldt tlt
tas:tmaE lrlrtbn
$t aJ

0ar frrlroa ud drcrlra
8a...S.IfODDP)
ru$elr lroordt D[ (XDt]
raud.ab. lif (l ttall (lFA$
H{r5.h.lrrrr IIl txIE)

10'oor.?59

2.56r,2*37E
51107.6 0t6

rr5Jlr.313
1.9t7,235.926

srl?628
162a,r?O,Se'
tJ3r,416,969

3t JlorrS
151a7:Il.68l

v
i,l
t/
t,
t
tJ -..
t \o€,

W^4t

10,594,a:5,152 l3.7la,'+89,a79

-1g1gtss3- 
Jglglll4gl-

8b

uTanzim Alamgir Md
t{Eraging Director & CEO r

l9B lnvestment Limited Export

Monirul lsla
SecretaryCompanY

lmport Bank of Bangladesh Ltd.

lrlo Hossain
Man irector & cEo

lmpoil Bank of Bangladesh

lnlt{dlG ac
Et i t6 Elriz.

ToblIoul
612a{rq00.,
s,9c6,079,$o
,,ls,a53.(xl0
7,ffi,26a000
,r94.484{m
,.393.(X3.fi,0

68:rO.296.OllO

E,&l{679,000
6J3{r.l2l,0oo
60sr.979,0(x,
6612,7J3.000
6,5r0,50lrdl
8,203,+?a.EOO

9:m,a9l,am

7,{1,72dorx,
&7{7,'r{7,000
1615.lt{,ux,
6,5lo2aa,oeo
5,E53,941.fl10

21t 69.569.000
s.226.72.100
7.rer.4ll,{m

1r386,ro3rqt
7,?53.171,000

t0.01 7.3,t2,01x!

6,868.0S&000
7.E5{.5a7,1}00

5,{r5,6a6,fltr
?,7t6934,004t
7JtS,9aqm
7131,711,W)
7,7S,512.0fl
601,9e2.0q}
t5t2,zl,ooal
&,063.2s7,000
9, I 19.07{,(m

rt,2t5,473,0@
&112,120.000
7,rr9,r?0.000
6165,222"1}00
t'mt,97t o0
e.1;,.023100
s.165po3,000
,,![9J90,000
8,9969.15r00
5,rilt94.9r00
659934&000
sJ9rJ36.000

25,7115,96rr0o

&ol2J36,000
l4J0Or7t,0O0
7.9SO2Er'.(n
9 g$.{o1,fln
5J72,870.004)
tola2lr,mxl
&:orl.tll6rfll

a4tJl2.l ls.s83

1,t45226,774
t2.11658&0371

{'1.t.t9a2tlie0
l.l36.0:11139

Ir.rroraa.al9l

Head Office, Dhaka

5a

Export
Head Office, Dhaka
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l{c PrrdcsLr.
I ftr2d..r!LlodrduFrulr.r(Aa,uerur*'ltl

i) knd
ii) Euildht & Con3n1lcrion
rii) Lersltold Pmporty - Buildinf
iv) Fumiture and Fir&tcr
el Otrcs E{t i?ffut
YiJ lrtcrior Dacor.&n
vu) Vehlclcg
vlii) 8001('
Tolrl

8(.) Conrolldrt dnrcdaatctt
Erport tmport Satk of Earqlrdcb Umlttld
Add: Bank's sub6idiari6

Otltlr assatr
tncome GcremtinS tnote 9.1)
llon lncom Gcaadnt (not! 9.2)

9.1

9.2

haoDc GctrGnd[t

t{6hcoo.Gcn t dlt
stEk of i.ri,omry in bend
Advarc Rcnt (9.2.1)

susp"rs Actount {9.2.2}
Smnry Dcporit CI€lcPhoE dcpctt)
Stamps in H.nd
lncomc Rceivable on tnv€strcnt 0.e3)
Otfi.r RacivrbL
PrcFid Expens6
othrs (9.2.{}
Totrl

9,2.t Advatrc. Ratrt
Omce rfrt
Godom ront
Rent-others

92.2 Su3pcnsAc@trt
Advrna! a;rin*t new bnnehen
Othe6'

D(PORT IMPORT BANK OF BANGLADESH TIMITED
Xotls to tha Fln ncLl Strtcn€trts

as at and for the period ended 3O lune 2023

Taka

lunc-20e3 Dccmbcr-2o221
turc-2O22

2,271,500
{.1S1543.501

19

t,
\l

trl
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t
\,
t
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v
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\,

4.153 nrq-iot

. This lncluds adv&Gt rrin t Sdaty, TA/DA. othcB, Sundry debtoE, Susp.nse Accoullt, Oths stock , Ssp"ns!'
(cash Gmitted, FRHD, kllmic VISA Card dlarfe), AdlrDce to EBAUB, Prct6t'd Blll erc'

9.23 lmac&cttnulootlw,&ilt
Pmftt recrlvrblc m BGIIB ead Subordimtd Bond

Protit rcciv.blc oo P.rpdual Bond

Profit rc"irblc on dcP6lt with odEr brlks

9J.a (xlm
Advance rtritrst Purchasc of hral&rB (imludlrtr tt vdu. of pordon of lend)

AdEnc. et l[t puEb.$ of Lrchhery.trd SqdPmlol
Prspaid itrsunnce Prmiun

93 CLsl{tc.dorofo&6.r3te,
Unchssillld
Doubtfrrl
B.d/oi3

dil,r"r
v/ {^

,/(

-({*

Ittdnaging

($B lnve

t/

Tanzim Alamgir
Director & CEOdd. Monirul lslam
silrci)tLirlited CompanySecretary

Export tmport Bank of Bangtattish Ltd
Head Office, Dhaka

lvloha
Managi

lmport

Hossain
& cEo

of Bangladesh Ltd.

2,8{1.544,000
1,068,774,216

202,794,474
1,t1.500,?{6
765,16,r'893
8?8,478,701

5.551,3.r0
{

284r,609,000
1.05 1.574,2 l6

199,+94,474
&6,Ar8,2??
769,63/tSB0
810,863.898

11,530,856
,i

32,955,803
r96.9343.H

l,{51,652,602
+,223,639
7,096,211

8.r2,225158
2a455,r,r19

87,805
239.20L589?24,972,68

31.,t{g,as7
156.099,896

4.153,815,101
,t223,539
6,691,152

o+,2+9,+s9
229,t$r,61

r60,376,609
5,723,2e7

189,934,727
6,999,517

706,&t9,{59
l2r.(m,000
46.{OO.000

576.717,2A6
237.000,000
78,1$,&2

21

+o0,000 400,000

a.8,r0,?S9,681

178.176.3aO

$,,tl9,918,26{

27O,73L97A

55

Export
Head Office, Dhaka
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@nzim Alamgir

Managing Director & CEO
UC Drlnve stnr ent Linrited

\,

EXPORT IMPORT BANX OF BANGIjDESH LIMITED
t{ot s to thc Flnanclal Strt ments

as at and for thc period ended 30 lune 2023

Telu

@

Prwision {or othcr Asscts aad€ durint thc period codcd 30 lum 2022 : Tlc 1 1 5,323,{52

94 nddruArtca,
No fictitious as$ts h.s bacn rElounted for duritE tta yar.

No. P.rdflhn

93.1 Provttloa foroltB^rrltt
OpeninS balance

Provision made durint th! p€riodlycar
Provision adlun.d durirt the pcriod/ycar
Closlng belemc

9 (r) cooro[drt d otlcr ut.ti
Export lmport Bank of Bangladcsh Unitcd
Add: Bank s subsidiari€t

10 xotr BilldEt Artctt

11 PLeo.at fros ottcr benb I Olrretd h.dtlldollt
al la Bu$edat
lsl.mic Banlc
Banfl.desh 8ak
Sonali Ernt
sllbtel(r)

b)ouBfdcE !|ltd..lt
GndTotel (e+b)

1f .r Scclrrlty lllhfi Pfrcc-Got &orl orbe brtr t ll;eadrl lrsdardo!'
Ssured
Unsmred

lunr-2022

I 76,340
92.5S6.630

712.9711

I 12 il3tudty grotPlr! of Ptrc.Bcrt froa o$cr bub
i) Rlpayrble o! d"m.nd
tt lti. r..td!rdn llrltYof
ii) nlprfablc rvithin 1 month
iii) Ov.r I monti but wltltitr 6 morths
iv) Ovrr 5 monttr but not llorc thm 1 ycar

v) Over I yaar but not more thrn 5 YaE
vi) Owr 5 lrlars but not more than 10,'aars
viiJ llore ths l0 yetrs

I nnancial iEdtuUoN

1t(r) Cotrslld.tld Plrcs[Grt t]om ortcr beab I fluncLl lnrdtrdoE
Erport lmport B.nk of BanElsdsh LimiEd
Add: Baok's sbsidi.ri.t

L6si lDtragroup t ans[tions (2,rt4.957,s8O) [2,763,837,O38)
26.2SS5a5.78S 39,723,084,014

12

12 (.)

Dcpclt' and oticfEutrt3
Mudambe savirgs banf dlp6ft5 (f2.1)
Uudarab. term d.PGlts (12.2)

Oth.r Mud.r.ba kpositt (12.3)

Al-Wedeah Cumm and Othcr tlcposh AccounB (12'4)

Bills pay&le (12.5)
Totrl

Couoldrrrd Dqcfi, lrd ofi.racGdl!],
CaMtidat d ltudar.ba rYlnft b.Irk dcpottts -f 2.1 (r)
conroli&ted Mod.r.br Tcrm Dcpoctt'l2.2 (a)

Consdidd Othcr litudrr*r Dcporfu-lz3 (r)
Conmli&ted Al-tiradceeh Currcm md Ottrer l)Gpodt Amoont6'12.'t (e)

coniolidat€d bills payibL-l2J (.)
Totsl

Md. Monirul lslam
CompanY

Export lmport Bank
Secretary
of Bangladesh

Dhaka

Hossain
& cEO

Bank of Bangladesh

26,255,545,785 39,723,084,014

?,293,749,966
16,957,769,47A
9,73{,390,901
2,402"1?8,966
3.335,03,1,71 I

ts72,97+,895

634t,3s231O
2.719.321,042
7,294,948,t86
4,974,059,652
3,320,886,670

38,036.122.+10
1 82, I {.t,362,85 1

t12,A22,767 22t
60,42!,6L2,6&

3.619.18S,066

38,,r41,206,961
2 12,643,938,996
131,310,7ff,z3{

6 1,3 10,s20,1185

r0.966.369,497

38,4,11,206,961
21L,706,472,123
131,208,747,S5s

61,2,1S,0S1,387
ro.966.169,197

38"036122,410
181.525,8,1 t,478
142,415,354, I 52

f'0,,118.734,385

3.619,r8S,066

Head Office,
Lrd.

Office , Dhaka
Ltd.

lmPort

26.255.s,tS.785 39,723,084,0r{

26,255,545,7Us 39,723.08,1.0 14

ErPort
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EXPORT IMPORT BANI( OF BANGI-ADESH LIMITED
Not6 to thc Floancl.l St tGrrlrnts

as at and for the pcriod ended 30 lune 2023
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t{o. PartlolaE

12.1 Uudeub. tevlrlt b.ntdc?6lts

t2.r (r) co$oui.t d xtrdrnbr s*{D!t tlenk dcpocltl
Export Import B:nt of E.ntlrde.h Limited
Add: Bank'r nbsHlarlc

Lesc lntmsroup Eansactiors

lZJ lludtrrbtt mdcPodtt
Mud.nba T.rm DGPosit 1 !.lonth
Mud.raba Term D.poslt 3 ldontht
Mudarlba Term Daposit 6 Lonths
Mudaraba Tem Deposit 12 ltlorths
Mudaraba Tem Deposit Z+ Morr$5
Mudaraba Term Deposit 36 Motrtts

12.2 (a) co$olld.tcd tlrd.rrbr T.rD DcPotlt
gxport lmpod Bank of Bailgladesh Limlted

Add: Bank's subsidisries

Less: Inuatroup tranections

123 (xtcrilud.rrD.DcPdltt
!'ludarab. Short llotlcl Dapocit
Mudaraba Cr3h W.qf DcPosit
l{udenba MonthlY Srvl4r Scfr.m
Mudrreba Moottrly lmom Depocit Scbctm
Mudembr Xonthly Bto.fit Depostt Schclre
Mudambe Multiplu seeinat Sdlcrrc
l{ldffab. Edwtlon Sevisfs Sdlerrs
tlud.r.bc SuPcr Savinlr Schenc
Mudarlbe H.ll DePo.lt
Mud.rab: Dctmotffi fltlrrrialc scf lcm
mM Zbdafi
ffill Ruham
Mudanba Krishi Monthly DcPoslt Schme
Uudamb HousiD8/Entreprercurhip dmloFnmt Schcme

E(tM }{ihttat Uonthly Sflinls fth€n c
Mudaraba Stcfa ldoadrly 9viqgs lhposlt Schcme

Mudemba Hrppine66 Montlrly Savlngs Schmc
Tot l

r2.3 (r) coosolldrttd Otbr l{ldlreb. DrPGlts
Erporr lmport &lrl of B.rghdclh Limit d
Add: Banf r subsidhrics

Ls: Intratroup transction

124 Al-Wilt t lcurEltaldottcrD.po.ltAcroerrs
Al-mdeah Currc8t DcPorit3
Foreig! Currency Acrount (USD)

Forei$l Curensy Aeount (GBP)

ForelF cumnct Actount (EUIO)
Forelgn Curency Aaouat (rPY)

Foreitn Cumo€y Accoutlt (CAD)

Sundry Deposit
Unclainrd Dividend Account (Not€r 12.4.1)

setrity DePosit: LC

Seunty Deposit: B..k to B.ck LC & ABP

seurtty D.podt: Brtrk &Errntce
Seority Dcporit: hland Eill Purchased oBP)
Profit payabl. on d"p6it

Md. Monirul lslam
Company Secretary

Export lmport Bank of Bangladesh Ltd.

Head Office, Dhaka

lune2022

teJr'-i,z06..sct 3gP!4122,410

3S#1-?06,%l ?8,Or6,fiZAtO

212,643,538,9E6 182,14/t,362,115 I

t937,516,873) {618,S18,373)
2,.1.706,422,12t fi1,s25,e*,174

t102.016,579t (407,413.069)

tr1-20a.7475SS 142.41S,3$t.ls2

-

r6.e,

w4(
vTanzim Alamgir
I{gnaging Director & CEO
UCB lnvestment Limitedv

Moh ad eroz Hossain
Manag r&CEO

Export lmPort of Bangladesh Ltd.

38,,1{1,206,961 38,036,1?2..110

1 1.5S1.1{r,968
98,ZGA,$9,037
25,7A7376,190
{5,056,639,991

{70.087,r98
r.010.677€,67

16,902,50S,588
I 16,,172.855,1 16

33,12A,01A,047
+4,671,571,491

16.r,637,670
1.004,320,98,t

39,400,823.603
81,12e,370

39,15152r,,173
10Jtr,+6,1523
29,989,089,030

7$8r?,062
1,1l,,.,672

18,543,431,8,13
tt6,+7r893
300,562,481
+34,000,979
2'tr2.9?9,279

82,079,933
2"536,070,121

751,03 I
882359,928

3 1.235.251,177
82,2+3,?89

38,800,933,052
9,777,0A7,466

27,827,743,567
693,8Sr,513

\6E7,A96
18,05?,240,089

t1a,,97,432
298939,920
41e.151,970
239,8(8,.+11

80,q)3,933
2,751,0.t5,118

1,3,18,,106
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8.101,120,178

26,LL4,704,489
6€1,78,t,889

44,940,{38
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EXPORT IMPORT BANK OF BAiTGIJIDESTI LITITTED
trloter to thc Finenclel Statcm.ntr

as at and for the period ended 30 lune 2023

Taka

fun".Uo23 Dr}(.mlcr-2022/
lsnc-2O32Ifo. P.r'dclrhr

f2.9 uud.ntrPrt Gtu.ltLnd
Subcribc6 ofLudar.bs Parperrsl Bond lrt u undte
Clntnl D.?ository B.nShdBh U'litcd (CDBL)

Standard Bank Unhed
Tru3t Brrlk Limltrd

AIBL Emplolcr' kovld.ot Rmd

Csrtnl Conrtaptrty Brnibdari Unlted
solthcrst BenL Uaitad
Globel lslmi Sanl Umltcd

13 (xt"?llab$l{.l
Provision for cl8.ffr.d taanamlu 'nota l3-1(b.1)
Provlrton fo. undssdtd (tt adrtd) it!&nr€6 -Eotlf lf (el)
Provldsn 16r placrm.fi wlth BllL' noel3'1(42)
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Prwision ,or Ofr-$oF SrtrhttE Unit , ,ot& I 3. I (a3)
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O) Spcdnchorrrbr
Substendard
Doubtful
8.d/o.r
luld
Totrl Provlrlon or b!.al[Gtrf

Md. Monirul lslam
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anaging Director & CEO
CB lnvestment Limited

eroz Hossain

IVI

lmport

3,75 1,017,1 le
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4,231,937,1le

60,076,961
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Company Secretary
Export lmport Bank of Bangladesh Ltd.
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EXPORT IMFORT BANK OT BAIIGLADTSH LIMITED
Xot*to &G Flnrn.d.l St &!!rntt

as at and for the period endcd 30 lune 2023
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Tanzim Alamgir Md
naging Director & CEO l

rB lnvestment Limited Expod

t) Catnl prcvl$l hrlrBdr'dllcd lnv..6lalt
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Company Secretary
lmport Bank of Bangladesh Ltd.
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as at and for the period ended 30 lune 2023
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26,191,739,O74
25qo00so

1303,.115,968

2A,71A,135,O12

952,625,5W
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Ef,PORT IIIPORT BANK OF BANGI.ADESH LI}ITTED
tot!! to th! Fh.ncl.l St t mcnts

as at and for the period ended 30 tune 2023

Teka

llo. ?erllcrlers

lur l., Cmrold.t.d ?torldoa br qlrut Tr[ uda @ ltc Dcrlod
E:Qon lnPorr B.* of BragLd.$ Unit d

133 (.) con oud.d bcoDct r U.bfltt
hport Import B.trk of Bqladcrtr Limltrd
Add; Bank'e sMhria

r3.,1 D.fGrrd ux lfrblltty/(AstGEl
galane at I fanuary
Tranrfcr (toJ/frcm Protit & l6s .ccount
Batrnc .t ltc Grd of&c Pcdod/Ycer

,u!.-2o23 Eur6.r-2022l
lunc-t022

OTL
e.crd

42.148559

Prcvison for Dcffi Trx for thc Friod mN 30lune 2022; Tlc(4'226818)

D6siDtiotr rflin! emount Tab* TaEbL T.n t}|il. Til nate

(:) rbl c . (a-bl d

Fixcd Ast3 [PPE) 58.11525310 s.729-129.153 112,396157 3

DescrrDlion Tubarc TMbl. T6. Dit. Tu Rate DTL
ercxd(al tbl c . ta-b) d

Fired Asstt {PPg) 5,676,932,1?Z t76,A75,706 37.50%

135 frqrlrl,oa for dtnhuootr L !&. of ,brct
Briam at 1 lanurry
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PYqrk{oD B.&/(rdG.Ed} &rlnSdt F.dodlF t
B.Llrs.ttt ..do[t P.tlodl,G.r

-Fo<'

Pmvision for diBinutlon in vdrc o{durs mdc dur{Dtthe pcriod eodtd 30 lunc TO2lllr.?5'93O'769'

tu
l- Monirul lslam
Company Secretary
lmport Bank of Bangladesh Ltd.

Head Office, Dhaka
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UTanTim Alamgtr--
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Hossain
& cEo

of Bangladesh Ltd.
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issucd order in f.vour butCourt
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2(L705J76
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Dhaka

Kabir
Dlrector &

Eroort lfiPott' Hsrd
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f,o. PardauLrs
13.s (.1 Couoll&trd PloddB &. drlrrrddt ln nlr. o, th.r.. !r.dc durlna

Expon lnport BrDk ofBarEhd"sh Llnitcd
Addr Bank't $bskliri.s

Add: Prceision mdc duriry thc YC.r
Lessr Tmngferrcd to Gretultt Futd
B.lmct .t dr..Dd of lta pcrlod/yErt

13,7 I) Provbto! for 6lr.] .oIloycct
Balance at I lenury
Provrron mede durlng the Year
BrbEe.tthr ad ottt D.r'lod/tc.r

ll) Proviston for lod bon'or, r
Balance at 1 ,atruary
Provision made during the Pr
8.lrtrcc rt tt. 3trd of $c Palod/f.r

lit) sEn-up Fund
Balancs at 1 ,anuary
Provtsion rnad. durlng th2 yer
B.hrcG.t li. Gid oltf,c Pcrtod/Ycr

1:1, ?mltlo! for CSI
Balarc€ at 1 tanury
Adiusted
Proviston tlsdc &rriry tbc JM
B.hrcc il tlt d{ of ll. lcflo.irt[

EXPONT IMPORT BANK OT BANGLADESH LIMITED
ilotct to dr. FhancLl StrtcDcntr

as at and for the pertod ended 30 lune 2023

Tek:@
lune?o22

167,,178,S3,1 88J74,74S
78,230,000
16.60,1.71

-

-$].W$& 112,872,6,60
(1 12,871,833)

11q12s.275

tr
Additional &

Chlef

Conrlidatcd Provisbn for dtrdrutlom tn vzluc of shels mde during the paiod cndld 30 ,um 2022:

Tr.8753{1169

Balanc" et 1 Jrnualy
Less Disbursld during the Year

\l
\,
tt
tr,
t
U
t
t
t,
tr,
tl
t
t
t/
t,
t
t,
v
fit
v
U
G
tc
\, Y""o,

B.hrcr at I lanutrY
Adlustlm[t
Prcvi3too trtade durint th. rcar
8rluc. lt ttc Grd oI Ur Pcrlod/Per

13 {r) Colroldrtcd oltcr llrultdcr
Erport tmport 8.nk of Eargledcsh Linltnd
Add: B.nfs 3t&tidt rks
L6: lDtrstrouP trenacttetr

1{ StrrcCrpltel
14.1 Authorh.d c.pat l

2.000,000,000 ordimry shares olTlt l0/'eah

Thc Bak r.i$d irs a.ttroftttd crpltd frer! Tll0,(m,00o,ooo to TL20,mo,O00,0oo in its 8th Ertnordirry Gcnenl

mEtlng h.ld m 28 luly 201r.

1,12 P.ld up crplirl
l,/t+7,557,3/+4 odlneryrh.rc. of Tt l0l' 68h

Bonus shan isstrd
14,47S,573,/t +0 14,/t75,573,4,t0

1{J,1 lnltlrl publlc o{hr GtrO) f dthtr il.n
out of tlrs toEl i$u€4 *t""rb.a ead fulty peld uP ePital of the Brnk 3,13&750 ordlMry sha6 of Tk100/- erctr

amoutrri[i ro Tk313,873.0fi1/- wr nhod dlmuth publlc otrrring of shrm an thc ycar 2oO{. ln the Far 2006 brnk raisrd

TkS7f,2SZ,SOO/. $m{h d!h6 dre oficr at L2 shrffi of Tlcl0o/- eah tn thc }G.t ZOl0 Brnk tutther ntsed Th

2,277,422,9301- tJiltot dr issune of rldts shan at 1l2 sharo of Tkt0/' each.

Md. H

63

!il,rd,/(
-l ,a
1'fanzimAlamgir

M&hging Director & CEO
Uf! lnvestment Limited

Md. Monirul lslam
Company Secretary

Export lmport Bank of Bangladosh Lld.
Head Office, Dhaka

roz Hossain
ctor & CEO

of Bangladesh Ltd.

45,492,?92

(16,492, 96,772,740

91,125,9 18

(96,7?2,

60,000,000 50,000,000
10.000.000

s,000,000 5,000,000

135,3?6,102
(135,300,510)

7,411,W 6,000,000
(53,000)

1,500,000

21,+26,975,A??
987,563,280
(l2.451,000)

22,57r,43?,722
1.089,5,11,/t28

{15,705,E80)

Export lmgfit Brnk ol Brngladesh ttd
Hctd Ofllcc, Dhoht

gin

Office, Dhaka

20.(}o{r.fim.o00 20,o00,ooo,fixl

46,902,264
1( 

'?n 
I 77

82,540,.},l5
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EXPORT IMPORT BANK OF BANGTADESH TIMITED
Notes to the Flnarclsl st tcucnts

as at and for the p.riod ended 30 lune 2023

Taka@
No. Prrdcuhn lunc.2022

l4l2 a) Tbe p.td op Crptt l of rbr B.ok b ?L14,{?S,S73,,t tol- dlvld.d toto 1,,+,17,5573.1,1 ordlmry ri.r6 of Tt 10/'
u.i fullysb.cstDtd bYt

P.rtlculrs 3l Dsembcr zo22
Attroutrt (Teka)

il I PromoteE/Smnrcrs/Dtrctor
___---l!gl&EL-

32.6t%
ril lcenenl Public & OtheE 975.191.O24 67.3SVr 9,751.970,240 9.75{.910,24i}

;nliou 0,00()6

rrhd torrl (l+li+llll 1.447.55?,311 r00.00% ,4.475.573,440 14.,175.573.,14O

b) Psrcartry of iLr.lold![r .t o! 30 l[tE 2023
sponsfis/DircctoE
Corpont! bqll,rs - Loel
Corporatc bodils - Forci8n
Foreign individuals
|lon-r6idelrt BantlaHri
Geoeral public

c) nrntc.rlse sh.r.holdh83 8.t 30 !un.2023 ar..s follows:
lfo. ofrharc

bold6rr

f,L-eflbrct
4?2,46632O
1ra,713,44.6

12,963,941

3,441,746
540,341.888

r,+17,537,111

No. of shars

!r-d.!&
32.5196

28.939a
0.9096
0.0096
o.2,t96

3733%
100Il0%

.16 of boldluSof
shar2sBalrtiolholtllltolrhrrrr

L€ss thil 500

500 to 5,000

S,001 to 1o,0O0

10,001 to 20.000

20,001 to 30,000

30,001 to,+0,000
,10,001to 50.000

50,001 to 100,000
100,001to l,UXr.{XrO
Over 1,000,000

Md. Monirul lslam
Company Secretary

Export lmport Bank of Bangladesh Ltd.

Head Office, Dhaka

137 1,119,287,5a8 77.32

90.55. r.X7.S57,r,t{ r00.o0%

2t,254

23,643
3,983

3,051

8,16

394
262
/t86

508

0.239t

2.9896

1.95%

z.7a%

l.43Ct

0.9,t%
043%
236%
9.1796

3.3?4,1,10

{3,138,143

28,r54.890

40.241,645

20.701,O?),

11.6S8.6,18

1 2,082,,18:l

3,r.179,658
t32,774,977

E*, u

Md. Humayun Kabir
Additional Managing Director &

Chief Financial Officer
Export lmport Bank of Ban3ladesh Ltd.

Hcad Office, Dhaka

roz Hossain
rector & CEO

Bank of Bangladosh

RS
\r^ t
Jd,t r*A
a)t -- Tanzim Alamoir

lDr.fiaq,nq Direcror i cgo
U@ lnvestment Limited

l:rmul.tiecYGrr lPerdolerr lYuEbcr oJ ahamr Czoltat aTrkel I

2 2SO 000 zzs.ooo.ooo I 225.000.0o01999 lODenine/SmnrorsCrDital
225.000.0002o0o [No stoct Divl&rd

2oor L250.'6 stocf Oiuaena
2ooz l2{9s srtrt Dlvld.nd

281-250 253,1 15,0Q0
1t3 a75.000

28.r25.000 I-ffi"I
1r 1.n7t OO02003 lNo Stm'h Dlvidend

1 r18750 3 13.875.000 627.750,000
2q, I OO 000 878.850.0002.51r.000

r.142.S0S.0002o0s 130% Stock Divld€trd 2-635.5S0 263.655.000
t 711 ?s7.SO0\_7 t2-S2S s71.2S2.S00
? lia? lq6 nooL 2*1 19? 428.,t39.30O
2.677.746_000s3s s49.200?I,oi l2s% stock DiYid€rd 5.355.492
1 t73.959.9002008 125% Stock Divi&nd 6-962.t39 696.2 r3.900
4 S1r.n45.8602oo9 13596 Stock Dividend 1 18 088.596 t. t80.88s.960

2.277.422.930 6n7) 7(lR79lJ227 71).293
2.151.291-A7A 9.223.562.860235.129,407

I ro.5u.a6t.65o1 2gr 29a.8002or1 f14%sroakiMdend 129.1 29.880
I r r-(6G.3{7.Bzo2ol2 I10% srck Divtdend 105.14&616 1.05 1.{86.160

r.272.298.2@ J 2 A?g 5,16.080127.229.82620t3 lllga srGk Divt&nd
r ?n ?86 460 1.283.864-500 I 4.r22.510.680?otq I1096 stock DlYldend

r4.l 22.S10.580zots lxo stck Dividend I rl.r:zsro-ago20t6 lNo stmk DMdend I ra rzttro.rgo2or7 lNo stoci Dividcad
r{.1 22.5 ! 0.68020lS lNo Stock Dividerd
14-122.5 10-680zots no s6da Di"Hsa

I tq.+lsszt-++o----f 
o z-6-Iz s ogc lloct< oiviaena !s.306.275 353.062.750

11175.573.44D2O2l lNo Stock Diyi4!trd
1+.475.573,440Ta{z lHostoctPiviced

Head Office, Dhaka
Ltd.
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EXPORT IMPORT BAI{K OF BANGLADESH LIMITED
NotB to thc FlniDcial St tcmcntr

as at and for the period ended 30 lune 2023

Taka

tune-2023 D.€ttnbcr-zo2?/
lunG2022to. Plrtlol.B

143 Capltd to llrl.w.lttttd Atat R.do (u Plr Easl lll)
Total 6sets of thc brnk
Tot l rirk wcilhtG{ .sts EWA) I Fr B.rl lll
A, Requircd Capltrl includirg CCB

l) Mlnttttum Cepiul RequilerEnt [HcR) 10t6of RWA

U) C.pttal Coseilation Bufer (CCB) 250!6 of RWA

!. Rc'lLlort Crplti-Sdor
r) Tlcr -1Cr?lrl (GoNry{ooetIo C.!tirl)

a) Collmn EqultyTkr 1

b)Addftion tTtcr I
2) Tl.r-2 cry'trl (Go!.-C6.6ro clpln0
Ictuhtort C.pltrl(t+t)
Ssrptutl(dcndt, CrPrd O-A)

B.(1).(.1. CoEEo 8$try ncr . I (Golrt:c.roc.rn clPlt l)
Fully Pald up C.ptEl
Non-repayablc Share Prmium Account
statutory Eesnc
Ceneral R6ere
Rctain.d EarninSs

Dividcnd Equalizetlon Ret m
Mlnority/Non-contlollin8 lnterett in Subsidirrics
Othcrs flf my itemc apprurcd by Banghd*h Bank)

subTorrl tl)

tctrrlrlory Adlu.r.il
Shortfrll in prvlrlmr trgulrcd stdnrt tm pcrfomint lnvstmcnts (NPls)

Shortfdl is prcvlrions roqulrod egrlnst hErtment i[ shaFs

Goodwill ad all ottcr lffirglblc Asst!
Defsrcd t:x assts (mA)
Deflned besefit pension fund asrts
lwesEtrent in M CgT-1 ln3mll[ n6lsharcs
l&lFrd C6.t!o!dqr h,t Cgl.f C.PtdofEdra, ?tt rd.l.rd l@ !rtH6
Ary inwstrE t cEcdt{ th! rpPmEd linlt u/s 26*.(l} of B.nk Co. Act

1991 (5096 oflnnctDcn0
lnvestmn$ ln Sub.Ul.rtls whl€t rn mt colso[d.trd lsoi of lnv.stlrctrtsl
Others (lf any)
sub T.rrl (lD
Totd Corno! Eqdt,n r - 1 C.PU (Il0

l.(1)'(b). Addltlli.l tlcr-l Crrlrrt
Nommuletiw intdoeueHc prderancc rherc
lnstromnt issucd b!, thr banlG thatmcct thc qu.ltt itf criteria for AT'l
Minority/l{m-controlling tntlt€{t l.!. AT- 1 btu.d ty
consolid.trd subttdirrhs to tblrd Parties
(xherr (lf any itrro approvcd by Banglrdcsh Bank)
srb Totrl {l}

I4Cdort adhorttrc*
lnGtmil in oryn AT-1 lnstnnrmt/stm
f6l,io<.1 CrBd$ldhlr l! ia AT-f l.!{aal orLdt{, ,brBt l ..d lmluc Efrlt}.3

Otherc 0tany)
Sub Tool (lf)

Tor.l Addldos.l T&Fl qpIrl At rnru. 0-ltl

XrdEuo llElt of Addltloirl Tlcr.1 C.Plt l
(AT- 1 Capit l c.n bc mlrimum up to 1.5i5 of th! tot l RWA or 33.3396 of CET-

1, whichewr is hi8her)

Erccs A@u!t ovc Xullnu Unlt otAT.l

Totrl Adnlsslbl" Addtuoul flcr'l C.gltrl

Tot l Tlcr -l C.pltrl (Go|lrTcorcin C.PlEl)

o,ooo,ooo,ooo 6,000,0{t0,oqo

7,4q#{p63

-

38,2!4,8r?,!9r 36825,33683?

v-Fov,
furrfi'/(v/ ra F,€]om 

^Md. Monirul lslam
ComPanY Secretary

Export lmport Bank of Bangladesh Ltd'

Head Office, Dhaka

eroz Hossain
r&cEo

of Bangladesh Ltd.

32,21,'379,591
60o0,000,0o0

1/t.1i|S.,t87.93,1

30,825336,837
6,000,000,000

14.603.295.931

t4.175.573,440

7+3a,747,479
1,000,000,000
2,442,183,732

62,715,000

14,475,573,440

t3,743,429,533
1.000,000,o00

1,5/13558,864
62,775.O00

6,000,000,000 6,000.000,000

Yanzim Alamotrr,-,

lfii?lx3lfr::r'1;i;

65

Head Office, Dhaka

32.2,14.879.59r 3o32s335,837

6.O{rc.fiXt.fi}0.Oo 6.OOO,IXX,.000

n Kabir
Director &

Export lmport
Hctd

of Ltd.
Export
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EXPORT IMPORT BANK OF BANGLADESH IIiIITED
Xotlt to thc FltrrocLl Sttt'Dcnt3

as at and for thc period ended 30 lune 2023

Taka

-nrnozoZf 

Dcccmb.r'202?/
lunc-ro22

LI
ir'

\,
t

v
t
'21

v
\,
t,
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rt
ir,

\,
t5r

tr/

\,
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t,
tl
\,
t,
U
\,
t,
v

iao. ?rrdolrrt
B.(2). ff.r-z c.p&d (Co!.'Crc!a Crytt 0
Gcn6l provlsbn (lnvrorat & Ofi Belme Sheet)

All (Xhet MseE Sh.re6

Subordinrted dcbt/ltitnrtneDr, issilGd by rhc brltc &3t mct the qu'liglry
criteria for Ti* 2 epltd
Xinority/Ion{or&olllr8 lnt r.st Le. Tt!r'2 ktusd b thc consolidrt'd

subsidiais to third Prrtira
IlvrlEdon ReInrt (5O* of Ftl(.d AEtt.Dd Sccu,lths & 1016 of Equidc)
(hher (lf any)
sublotrl (0

nctuhtoryl4{ltttr.lt
Rcvalurdon Rass'r|ci for FBcd Asan, Securttiec & Equtty Securitig

lnEErfit in our T16'2 llsEuBda or glatrt

f.dprul Cddtoldlft h ab 
'lGz 

rytd o, Lruea; tt6'1il 
"rd 

lll'r|dc SntitL'

Any inwltlmt eclcdng thc epprovcd llm& u/r 25lo(1) of Benk Co' Act

l99l (5096 of Invc*urt)
lnEtncntr in Seblldlrrbt whLb e not msoldrt d (50'n ot Invettmtlts)

orh€E (lf.try)
sob Tor.l (ll)

Toul Tter-2 C:plbl Av.[.blc (liil

ll.116lrr Udt otTlrFZ C.fitrl
[TEr-2 C.pitzl can bG rn.dmuE EP to a.O]6 of tlE toEl RWA tr 8&8996 of

CET-f , whtch!*r is htthcr)

Ercc,r Alttolrt mr ll.dd[ Lltlt o(TLr'z

Totrt Adaldblc TlGrz c.plttl

crpftrt :o nbl-nl*lt d Asrct Ldo

c.plirt rquk.ltlcrt frqulndir ?o23

TlrGl
ContDd! EquitY Tier-f iCCBr'

AddhioElTiFl
Tkr-2
totrr |l||l-''''-rrrlitsgL
'CCB . Capital Conscrvatlon Bqfhr r 2.sll16

C Ar!.hdos ofafott ll.f-Wclid att lr (BWA) b tt E l'ont

D Cr.dlt$slc
oo Bal.nc! Sh.ct itcmi
Off Balrn€e Sh*t iams
lD Hsklt*ttk
lu)On r.dotr,l$tlt
Told (l+l}]lll)

L3 (.) Couolld.tcd CrPltd to Si'nd|tt d /tt .t t tlo (rr pcr Brcl lt[
Tot lssctiofdEbanl
Totat rlst stlhEd rsctt {& ptr Bsd llD
A. Rcqrired Cipitrl irluding CCB r2.5O16 otRl'trA

l) Minimum Ceplal Rlquhurcnt (UCR) 10!t of RwA

ll) c:pitat CoB$Fatlor Bufis {CCB) 2.5ot6 otIWA
e kll}.tsrtc.Pnd{o!3dffi
r) n t -1 ClPe{ tcoryi€ncroc.dd}

a) Commqn EquitY TtGr 1

b) Addltion l Tlcr I
z) T!.*z C.Pltd (Ga}corcail c.ttrl)
R.aufrbryC.ttt l (1+?l
slrPlur/(dctdtl c.Pltrl (FA)

66

r4,us,48793,r rl.EQll9l,e!-!

19,o97 .377.80S

llcld lleld

&0,t96
1.4996

&25t6
1.6096

Foo,

w,,/(
e$ t

A Tanzim Alamgir
{ Ivtanaoinq Director & CEO

Y.u ce inv"estment Lim ited
t,

@
Md. Monirul lslam

ComPanY Secretary
Export lmport Bank of Bangladesh Ltd'

Head Office, Dhaka

d. ma un Kabir
Dlrcctor &

Niana rector & CEO

lmport Bank of Bangladesh Ltd

roz HossainM
Addltlonal

Chlel
Btnk ol
gfrlFt

s,203,295931

9.+00.000,oo0

s.5.1s,487,934

8.600.000,000

3a{,105692/035
325,S8r,84,1332

r8.523,848,103
&619,983131

20,90&132384

358,raor1,r.O2.1
332,485.820,183

25,654,393,841
7Z,2lO,g8,,,619
20,908,132.08,0

32.733,206,850
6,000,000,000

31,222,695,666
6,000,o00,000

ExPortr$t$ 1
Ltd. Export

Head Office, Dhaka

19,7+5,372,918#
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EXPORT IMPORT BANT OT BANGLADESH LIUITED
[rlot!3 to the FhaBci.l Stat ments

as at and for thc period ended 30 lune 2023

Tak'
@

Lc ?.rdorlrrt
!{lx.l. Corior E{oft} n r' f Gomlcosl (,ftul)
FullyPrXluPCrPlt l
Non-rcpnyrblc grm PttEium Account

Statutory Lc*ru
C*mlRmm
RctairEd grrnir{t
Dividcnd Equlirrdo Rcrcrw
Uimrity/Xon{olltmtlllll ltrtrr€d ln SuHdLrh.
fth.rs 0f aoy ttmls apforrod by e'trEhdG.h B.!*)
sIDTot l(,

lb&letory }ldlu.tEctrt
Sho'rdaU ln provblons rcquH a$iGt mn plriomiBt ln%stmentt (NPls)

Shorrfall iD Prslitlon, Equlrcd a!8trrt hYcrhcnt in Clel6
Goodwfll and dl ottcr lntrqiblc AtrctE

Hlrrcd teraJs6 (DTA)

D.fincd bcn dt prndon furd.tactt
ItrBtmcnt in owr CET-I lntilrumanB/Sha&a

tcclpro(d Creltddliat tr li€ CET'f Ceflrel of BallaC Ftmtr&l 8d lHre
Ary invst ncnt erc€sdh8 dE rPPmvGd llnt u/l 25&e(l) of Bank Co' Act

l99l (SS)i of lav.ttngrtl
Itrv6trpnts iB Subddierics wldct .E oot colct*idetcd (SOh of lnvcsoncnts)

Others (lfarY)
$brod(t|

Tot l coel'o! Eqnlty TLr ' t C.!lt l (l'10

B{l).(D). rddlduet Thr.l c.Plt l
I{onfl tDuhth,r il'3dccrtrahla FEhrem th.rta
lr$trumcnt issuld by tha b&nt3 rh.t mcet thc quelifyini dterie for AT- r
rahcrlylxorermdht tnEd 1... A1- I baEd bf ots&,&,
$b.ld..b. b tltltd FtLt
Other (tf any ttems epprowd by Bilghdcsh Bmt)
SbTotrl (l)

f.trlrErrfdF 6..t
lrmr|mcd ln ffll AT-l h.ttlE ut/Sh.ro
fdipro€t Ct!..nouhat ltr $. AT-f Crdld ot 8..b{a, flordd xd lEunE StddB

t,thcn (lfaty)
Selrotrl ($

Totrl ,tdl{or.t Tlcr-l Crdtd ltc{Sa. (t{l

Hrduur llnh dAddrhd Tkr'1 Crplt l
(AT-1 Capitd m bc mrdmufi uP to 1596 ofthe toul RWA or 33'3396 of CET-

l, whHraer s highcr)

Er.*r Artrou.t owr LdEsrr Uolt 0f AT'1

Tor.l AdEE ruc Addttoo.l TlcFl crdtrl

Totd fi....-l C.tXd (Cott<orccm CrptlUl

B{2). n }! C.dnt (Coaaca.c!il (.Dd}
Gmnl provialon
tt o#f,IErlncsrrem
SubordtEtod drtt/tnsrumcnts i3$!d by ttE brd[s dr't mel lhe qualifyint

critcrie lior Tler 2 ePitel
Xtnority/faoa-cortrollh[ laut6t i.a. Tl r'2 kfu.d by

thc mnplidrtf,d r&rldird,lt to thlrd Par*t
Rscmdm ne5 (sttilt of ft:td As.t! ed
Securitics & 10!t of E$dtlcr)
Othcr (lf.ny)
3ut lod (0

lrna-2o22

3a?3aro5,830 3r,222,695,666

t,
tl
t,
ir
ty
L-
(,
t
&
tc
(,
rt
v
t,
(,,

v
t
t

5.OOO.OO0.000 6,o{m,fix},000

tal.960

6.fiX!.000,(xD.00

-

5s+tt2t.3?rtr

8,600,000,000 9,400,u1o.000

..(t, Fo<2,

: Ahn,,/(lt-v
-Tanzim Alamoir

Mkaqing Director d crO
t-$p lnvestrnent Limited

,.,

Md. Monirul lslam
ComPanY Secretary

Export lmport Bank of Bangladesh Ltd.

Head Office, Dhaka

eroz Hossain
iroctor & CEO

Export lmport of Bangladesh Ltd.

I

J

11,475,573,410

13,743,429,S33
t,000,000.000
r,9.t0,798,192

62,775,000
119,501

td{75,S73.4/t0

14,?64j17,415
1,00,0,000,000

2,t30JBe,6Ss
62,775,0A4

12 1,336

6,000,000,0005,000,000.000

07

Head Office, Dhaka

Kabir
Dlrector &

Ergert lmpett
Hped

Ltd.
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--- Tanzim Alamgir
Vanaging Director & cEO

tJCB lnvestment Limited

G

Md. Monirul lslam
Company Secretary

Export lmporl Bank of Bangladesh Ltd
Head Office, Dhaka

Feroz Hossain
rirector & CEO

Export lmpo( Bank of Bangladesh Ltd.
Head Office, Dhaka

l{o. P.tdculrt
R.tuhtory Aill't6..b
Realuation Rtsruc. for FiI.d A$Grr, Seflriri!$ & Equity Securitis
ln6tmcnt in o*n Tler'2 lmtrumentt or Sharct

R*iprcl Crcsholdinlt ir lb.TlGr'2 C.pirCof B$lllt 8l|!trd rnd ln3unne

ADy investm€nt glcdlqg thc epprcved limlt u/s 26k (1) of Bank Co. Act

1$)l (50%of lnvetmt)
lnvgtmmts io Sr&3idlari6 whlch.r€ od comlld:tcd 60!6 of lov6EncntJ)

Otbefs (lf.ny)
sub Torrl (u)

Total Tler-z C.Pltrl Avrlhblc

ilrrlitrtr! llEll of Tt!r2 Crpltal
(Ti.r.2 Capltel en be ttr srum uP to 'i,096 of thc total RWA or 88'8!)95 of
CET-I , xririctres is h8rEr)

Eres Atnount over M.xlmum LlElt of Tl"r'2

lS Strtutory Haftt
Balilcr at 1 lrnury
Addition dwirf, lhe,&ar
E.lxrcc .t thc Gnd oftic pcrlod/yclr

16 Otlcr nrcwaf
.) GGl|cnl lctcffc
BaleBc! .t 1 ,anury
Additton/(adiusttrtcnt) mede thG ye.r
sub torrl (D

b) lxYldcDd cqt.lhedo|r Amrnt
Balance at I ,anuary
Addition/(adiushent) mde thls year

sub totrl (u)

c) Arra R.nluetlor Xa3ctret
Bataoe at I lantBry
Addltion/(Adiustment) durlnt the y.ar
Sub tolll (lll)
Grrnd totrl (lr[+lll)

OE

...

EXPORT IMPORT BANK OF BANGLADESH LIMITED
Not t to thc Flntnchl St tlmcntt

as at and for the period ended 30 lune 2023

Taka

lrm-Zozf DrGGcbGr'20221

Itnc-2022

L1,267,r2?,37o !1,7?4,930,367

jita-310

t4,267,7221r10 t4'721,9t0,r61

r M

Totrl Admbslble Tlcr-2 CaPltal

C:pltal to Rtsk-wc[br.d Attcr Rtdo 13.17q4

-

Caplt l EqrlrGDGDt lcqul!3a br Z0il3
TIFl

Commtr Equlty Tler- 1+CCE'

AdditimlTire.l
Tler - 2
Totrl 1:15{lll

-

'CCB . Capiol Corcnadon Buffer. 2,5096

c Brc.hdow! of trcs ttrt w.[htrd AsrcB (RwA) h th. nriour etctorl6 of rlrl cxpourcs

l) Crcdlt nfsl;
On Brl.nc. Shect items
Ofi Bel.ncc Sheet itmc
ll) llrftttIltI
llu Op.r.ttoo.l $tk
Tord (l+ll+lu)

Md. &
Additional

chicf

8.33%
1.6095

8.13%
1.,19%

?12s132.n,771
32{,351,450,657

18,S23,8,t8,1 03

ro,st1,w,771
21.249.706.715

ts7,035,o19,o7s
33 1,381,625.234

25,654.393,84 I
21,tsa,\21,rtn
7l2lN9,7UA\rL9

62,175,O0062,7?S,OOO

1,666

Export lm|oi
Hcad

Brnk ol Eanglrderh Ltd.

Olficc, Dhrkr

20, r58,280,5 l6

500,000,000
qoo o{}0 000

1,000.000,000
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EXPORT II{PORT BANT(OF EANCLADESH LIMITED
Xot J to tbc Fltt.ncl.l Strtcmcntt

as at and for the period ended 30 lune 2023

Taka

lunc-ZOZf Dcccrt r'2o22l
lunc-tro22llo Pertlculerr

L7 Foralt!arrG.cytrurfrddrd@.trt
R*aluation !.in/{loss) or ln9.tr[n nt (17.1)

Foreign curmricy mtrd.tion fi n/0s3)

17 (r) Coumllded Fottl!6mr€y tret bdoo a4slttr.nt
conslidatld Rarraluadm ftal[lm) on lnv€rEn nt l7.l (r)
Forcign curcncy translsrton !ain/(lots)

1?.1 Rctrrlrud.a !rlll/(lc! oo lr{r.tauclt
Bahtr€ rt I ,rtlll.ry
Additioo/(Adru,irldlt) dwitg thc yer
ldrEt.t 31 DacGDtGl

17,1 (e) €orrolld.tld Fvrlu.6o! tth/(16) o! hv.Jttlclt
Erport tBpott Brnk of BasSladcdl Limlt€d
Addr Brnk'i rlbridLrics

It Bltahod Gilnihet
Bdenebrcqhifmrd
Add: Profttfor*e1'car
Les Tranrfct lo 3trtutory fircrE
ta$: Carh & Stock dlvld.rd
Ls Tnnrfsto St rt-up Futrd

L6s: Trrrlrrlr ul Profitm xu&reba PatFtul Sood

lass: Tr.EfGr to Carar.l Rcrcrv.
BehmccrrtdfDrIrrd

\,
t,
tr,

\,
\r"

{,
v
\r'
v
ty
\,
fd

\l

l.r,

t,

\l

\,
fr,

tr
t\l

1t(.)

16(11)

Coarolld.trd rrttbcd t.nrlae,
&pon lrnport 8.nk of Batdtdcrb Limit d
Add: Benfs subidirrlB
ForeigD currency s.nlhdotr f tn/fl 6)
Biminatlon of llrlp.irmc[t lffi on inE tm€nt h cubsEirry
Belrncr crrrtod lornrd
CoDo[d.d ktrh.d creer brsa$ hruEd
opcoir[ B.l.ne (I{ot! tt[.])
Gain on rcrssasmdrt of hDFlrn.nt l0|' bookd-ilt p.Ent @mploy

Forcigo cur.ncy tr.nslrtior Eain/(lo$)
ndrllcd G.rIltt h?oulht frr&rd

Coosolidat dBctainGd..n{4tbroqttfomrdiorthe p€rlodended30lumlozz:T.}1,81a'9?9,2i7

t9 fo!-cooarolltflrttct
Sharc Capiul
Retriocd e.rai&gi-Exlll lshmi hattm.nt Limlsd (EltL)

Non-controlllnt ltrt.r.aa

133.065J72.908

159s,S8358r
3,573,817,7q

11,221,s16,837)
( r,,r.{7,557,3,!rl

(35,738,1 77)
(418.630,09e)
(sql.0e,,o00)

r,543,558,864

63,260,66i.430
0,508,868,04?

37,O03,123J62
8,r07,967,328

I I 6,8aO622,162

162

Fo{ ,

wTanzim Alamgir

Hri#,%'ili'f,:,'":
fil

20 Coidrlratu.t0kl3trrd6dtDcllr
Accrptlm ard tldorscucta (lO1)
L€tt€E o{ guerante (20.2)
Ireffi bb ldterr of 6rdit (20.3)
Eills for collection (20.,1)

Oth€r cqtingat lirbitid6 (zes)
Tot lCotrUDtlotLLDllEc
Other commilrErt!
Tot l Contlotltrt Lt Dlllua. rld mrEltecltt

ZOf Actlcd tfllt br F rclt
Cadt Merrd
Bact to Bst(

Md. Monirul s

6Ad"/(
It=

m

Lrd.

ad Feroz Hossain
Diroctor & CEO

Bank of Bangladesh Ltd.

t,ffi6,t12.754

2,+12,181,732 ll

tjils:{l
1,5+3558,8er

a{1,/t55,889

o,216J6r)

1.940,79&192

9.931.742

l3t2,e?r,?-71

r2.311.9/+9

2,000,@,000
371.426.7+3

2.000.000,000
,l{}8 119,945

78,71

9J58,1 10,336

35,.130,570,188
9,A$,+{6.s64'

52301,773,061
26J3S.S?2.756

38,257,t63,070
25.002.700.350

ComPanY SecretarY
Export lmport Bank of Bangladesh

Head Ofiice, Dhaka

69

lrri

Head Office, Dhaka

Dlrector

--

33.091,054
! rrf,nq,

z3.0aa,za9
7 216\61

21 0AJl ?8933.09t-0$.t

ErPott
trd.
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EXPORT IMPORT BANK OF BANGI.ADESH TIMITED
Notet to th. FlntncLrl St tEm€ols

as at and for the period ended 30 lune 2023

Taka@
IUE&2012t o. Partk*rrr

2O.2 l.tlli.|rotat[iltr.
.) chhr .trlrrt tlr !.!t trtLt b toa l&orlcdrtd I drbt
b) t{onq, fot wtldt thc Buk ls conrlq!.tly llrble in r6pect of guffint.ss

aive [.vo{rritr8:
l) DirEtoE
ii)Gomrent
iiu B:nkad oths nEmj3l iNtitutiotrs
iv) &hcro

203 lrrencruclctbrtof 6.dh0!clltdl{!.dbt dB0ls)
Lett r ofc,edit (caih)
Leaar ofacdit (EDF)

L.tt6 ofctodtt (b.ck to b..t)

tlxtward bitls for collccti$
Loc.l dmmetrtary bills for collcctiotr

Forcigr documentary bilb for collcttlon

2O,3 Other ontlntent ll.bllltl"t
Others

Tot l cotrdnaaa LLUlldB lnd CollEltDlats rrr,osS,srz,soa t!6,l,a0,622.J62
t
t
L,
v
tr
i;
v
G
v
v
b,
t,
\,
&
t
t
t,
t,
r,
\,
a
t,
t
t,

21 Ut rilrrafrlcdDytittr.t
llotil'hecl
Peth.psth
Agrrb.d
Khaa43ui
Guhlpn
Guipur
lmamSong
l{mbgr
Naralr.ntrai
R.iuhABuc
}liryur
lut lccEsad
Karwil Bazar
tht:n
ll.libqgn
chmcharri
llo{Mb.rrr
RaidEhi
tlo Cory
Bogura
Bcpb.nt Ro.d
i{obi8oni
ReDgrr
DtmiFr
Kushtia
Pah.rt lt
Khulrs
New Eslaton
s.gtr Baar
lshug$i
DtrepdUhirPar
l€sJor"
Likdam
Beilibrzar
Ea3huDdhm Rord
F€nchq8otr,
Brhaddatlrat

Md. Monirul lslam
_ Company Secretary
Export lmport Bank of Bangladish Ltd.

Head Office. Dhaka

4,320.8il5,00 I
831,821,000

r,601Jl&0ol
r,3,18,0.17,0o0

9t8,9r4.000
62.003,000

31d48!r,000
r.oar.328.m0

960,782,000
{,310,20.t,000
1.0,+,1,706,000

628,056,000
78,9,i9,000

1,018,S0t,000
505,237,000
74,927,W
86,020,000

I 17,{98,000
1.532,476,000

512,41e,000
74,912,000
19,660,000
96,145,000
15,30,1,0O0

12,913,000
304,184,000

3,153,000
r69,3 19,000
308,970,000
14/t588,0o0
93,965,000

3.,+76000
6{6,283.OO0

29,269,OO0
1,25S,000

46,978,000
34,628,000

43@,962,OO0
83t.821,000

1.601,318,{m0
t297226.Offi

958,97+,000
?9,602,O00

302292,OO0
1,0a9328,O00

700556,000
4350.{95,000
1,0.H,706,000

62B,056,000
78,9,t9,000

1.018.501,000
{8,734,000
74,927,OO0

667+1,0O0
5,0.321,000

r,s32,476,000
512,419,@0

86,230,000
19.6@,O00

t59,.147,OOO

15304,000
I 2,913,000

3(N,184.OO0
3,153,000

178,142,000
302,S30,000
l/14,588,000
s3,966,000

3,476,000
6.{6283,o00

29,269,000
1,?55,OO0

32,596,000
3{,6,28.0o0

Fo<' , f

Hossain
Ma

lmport

8.508.864,0,129.258.r 10.336

r7,636,4,t0,83{
1.3,t8.{52525

18.0r&230.003

15.903,343,023
1,028,359,965

18.298.967.200

800.000
3,379,79S,036

*.?21.372.292
7,731,316.254
7. l 18.1 10.280

w,/(
dnfi'o''m-sil-^

u#mm::Tl":'''"x

70

ExPort
Head tfice, Dhaka

of Bangladesh Lrd.
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EXPORT I}IPORT BANK OT BANGIJIDESH LIi|ITED
l{ot J to tltc Fln.trd.l Strtlm.trts

as at and for the p€riod ended 30 lune 2023

Taka

luoG'3023
lo, PrrtkoLtt

Bishwrmth
sa.h['siidnmd
t{ymamiqtt
Shimr:il
CDA Avc.
Fml
GoutlPu
Colepgol
Thrkur 8.ter
P.bna
lfegure
Atndie
GrrlFe't{.w:.
Esdturhat
Farldpr
Kbhorttrri
Sontlmurl
Khulshl
Bagmem
Dohaari
Tlntail
t{ohur branch Uttam
Sat kund,
Bsrd Ber
N..irlr't
Sylhet
Goelebcrr
SourtrutSllE
It.wOpt'rasa
Muktcrpur
Nrotron

Md. Monirul lsla
ComPanY Secretary

Export lmport Bank of Bangladesh

Head Office, Dhaka

3,002.000
38,802,000
73,135,000
12,9{5,000

131,2,t8,0fi,
25,323,000

l6r,(x)6,m0
33,99{.0{X)
27,299,000

2,s,tl.01x,
2,1 16,000

17,463,000
25,500,000
63851,00r
16,893,000

3,761,000

{r,6,19,001
70338,000
18.057,0,01)

15,91{,{X}0
42,161,4XrO

3,912,001

22a,9?2,O0A
?0.092,000
24,8/t6,000
59.2/t7,00o
r4,410,000
2,273,Nl

3 1,926000
16,503,0q)

ED-F2OZZ/
lEnG,2022

3.m2100
38.80?,000
73,13S.000

12,9'15.000
r31.248p00

23O.r,0{r0
163,{5,1,000

33,9!)+.000
27,299.A40

?5+1,000
3,705.000

17,,163,000
25500.000
60,617,m0
3316.r,000

3.761,000

+1,6,t9,000
70338.000
18,057,000
15,91,1,000
+2,16t,o00

3,912,000
r85,065,000
20.082,000
2{,8,16.{Xr0

8,433,0{r0

14,410,000

2,273,000

8,232,000

-gJlzvJpgg-
23,735,913.OO0

t,
C
t
t
i,
t,
t
G
t
t
t
t
t,
t,
t-
t Yof,

."til,*r',/(tr / ,a.

,YLT.'JT:1il3'i."
riUa invlstment Limited

C

27 hcoa! $rtanaot
lncomc (mlt-22.1)
Exp.Nca (nor€-a2-2)

22(r) ColrlldrEd llsrlG rtrlcilGnt
Export Import Bank of BrnSladsh Limited

2Z,l lncotr.
Profit, disount and slmihr ia3om"
Divid"nd imom?
Fm, comnlsion rnd Urofrrlje
C.ins lls lors$ aririry hom dcaliq tmritics
Glint lces loss.t aritlt{ filE inv6t Dtot writEs
Gaiar lx locra arld{ from drdirf lo fordln orrocier
hrconc from [on-bat{dn! assats

Other opcn*ng inmme
Profit lcs los$, or prclit rate ctunSc

2Z,Z fpGEci
Prolil. fe and commitslon
Lo3r"t on invEtrrents
ldministr.tlv? aprnltt
Othcr operdrl aPGnc
Depffilrtior ou bsnlit{ rsscti

I

Feroz Hossain
irector & cEo

tmport Bank of Bangladesh

13.8,t0,767,989
78,199,391

685,451,786

83Sr05,r05

f&,7,73259o

17,586368,636
68,139,930

614.O38.224

(197,127,r37)

Lt+1,57r9r7

10./$8,209,97{

2, r l/t {t2,,180
'r67,206,A8
r3r.o73.! 26

12,653,t06.379

2,t?1,982,705
865,589,199
2r ra02,430

Lrd

7l

Expoit
Head Office, Dhaka

Ltd.
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SXPORT IMPORT BANK OF BANCLADESH LIiIITED
l{otcr to drc Flnarclrl Statcrt.nts

as at and for the perlod ended 30 lunc 2023

tunc-2023
,una-2022ilo. P.rddl.E

23 lnvaatn Et llc,oue
23.1 l) Incoltlr hoh Gcncrel hvctlrDcnt

Bei-Muezzel

Bai.Murabahs
Bel-5alem
lzErl bill baia

MshemkB
Foreign Bill Ncaotlatim
tub Torrl (l)
L!s: W.imrlrdrLtE €ntof Proftt o|t lDv$fit*nt

It) Pro0t e DG,odt rlth oltar bbnh Brab
ln BeDgtrd.sh
out tdc Bao*bd6h
S:D.Tot l (ll)

lu) Prctft o Phca!.et drh E nb t othr lbr[dal lt!,5dtutl'oot
Prorit on lshmic Rllinanae Futd

crxrd ToLl (l+ll+lll)

23(.) Contolld.tld lnEl[.trt locoltr
Erport lmport Bank of Bmgl.dcth Limited

Add: Bank's subsidiadcs
L6s; lnter8rouP tmnstctiqri

2{.1 Pronr prld on d.Poslts
Mudanb3 sevin$ depostts
Mudanba short notice dcposits
Mud.Bba tlrm deposits
Mudanba dcpodil under schcme

Mu&rab: Carh Waqf dcPosits

2/a[.) ConElld.tld Pront Pdd o! dGPodB' bomsl4t Gtc.

Export lmport Bsk of Eaagladeh bmited
Add: Batlk's subtidarics
Laii: lntcrtrouP tnn$cdsns

.887

16.732,530,433

I t4,063,69 I
t40.634.277)

13,291,207,881

101,91 6,238
{a7,587,613}

25

2s{.)

to<

hoE" tsoE lovcttD.rt ln starat/taclrtd6
t) lrddlllldrdclh
Profit on BanlLdesh Goverment klami,c losostm€nt Botrd (BGIIB)

criF.l tMtory Brrjpdcrn uoltad (cDBL):

carh Divid€nd on sbares

Odrcr:
Cash Dividcnd on sharcs
Nominal nhe of bonur shams rffiived
Profit On Mudaraba Bond

sub Tot , (l)
Il) Out iidc B.!dr{"rb
Gmnd Tor.l (l+ll)
Conrollded lDcorc f!6 llvtatrot ttl 3i.ictlrccEld6
Export lnrport Bank of Btr{lsd6h Lirnilcd

Add: Sark's subsidisri{

72

627,759,493

eroz Hossain
Matra rector & CEO

lmport Bank of Bangladesh Ltd.

t/-q*t'/(

nffi,S#:: Md. Monirul lslam
Company Secretary

Export lmport Bank of Bangladesh Ltd,

Head Ofiice, Dhaka

861,260,758
1.575,590.596
4,383,950,270

13,t.923,703

.29S.8S4
459,302.849
a67,788,qSS

3,878,590,801
123,,+93,090

l 1,89 r,1

970.358.062
7,175,293,219
3,357,,159533

662,899.979
5,139,,t H,002
3,{43,184.481

to,+oB,2W,974
3 t,1 55,483

({7.587.613 }

12,553..t06,379
37,912.757

(,io.630,2r7l

225,564.853

4,283.852

63,2A3,271
10,632,2t 8

323,99S,249

557.730,062

4.283,852

53.005,8?8
10,850.200

356,108,141

Md. Humayun Kabir
iloitionat Manaling Director &

Chief Financial Officer
Eroort lmport 3rnk ol Bangladesh Ltd'- 

Hord Offioc' gnerd
Export

Head Office, Dhaka

21 Prcfirp.ldooa.?clts,LomldqtGlc
Prorit on dcposits (note 24.1)
Proftt on borrowingt etc'

r6,73?,530,+33#

1,02 1,978,133#

I

38,436,86790,996,94/

627,759,4e3
r( q1n R71

1,021,97&133
'r< 112 602
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26 C.oualrrloo crdr:r|c rld bEf.r.el
Commission (not€ 26'1)
Erdlarye t.ln (rotc 26.2)
BrokcrrSc lmm!

26.1 Cra[lslon
Comml$loD on L/Ct
Comnlssion oo L/G!
CoEmisioD on bllls purh.scd
Commitstoo on .reptld bi[s
Cmmisrlon oD OBC.IBC ctc
Commircion on P0, DD, TT & R.tdtunc!
Othtrommisiot

26J ErctrD|c lrltt
Erchilt Saln
Lcss: Erchangc lu
XGt Erdr.stc 6l&r

16{.} conrotldrtrd (,Ed.do4.!fu{t r.d brolEir.lF
Expon lmport Bsnk ofBengledccir United
Add: B.nk's subsidlrrlG

27 Ott rop.fadrlhcair
Ratl on loclr
Port tcch.r&n osr.d
Tehphm/fckr/SffnFT/Fa ctc cheryc twtd
corLr -wlcG dl.rFt.colrd
Scdi€rand odEr€{EEI3.
nsnl ltcorcrrd-pfopafit rrd godom
caln on Ble o( ffrc{ sr.tt
losomc lrom ldemk Crr& ard
ADClmm
(}trts

27(.) CoBolld.t d OtteroprreUrylncomc
Export lmpon Brnt of Eatrglrdsh Limitcd

28 Srhryfil{.c
Brsic slrry
Altryr,rcls
kovldcot furd
Boilr.rdgr-tr.tb
Com?cnsadoo
c.ffi I mdoy.c lrncoT/Ixr.lsochdon bcncftt

28(.) Conrolidrtrd S.lrry e.lh.imtt
Export lmpon Bank ofBanIladesh Limited

29 R.ot trxGs, Ir'nDC!, clGsEldty .ta
R€nt Ratls and tarG (19.U
lnsurrnc€
slscricity/Gslw^sA

EXPORT IMPORT BAXX OF BANGI,ADESH IIUITED
l{otlr to tha Flnancirl Stattmcntt

as at and firr the perlod ended 30 lunc 2023

Take@
tura2022

*1.O3A,22+
(191,12?,r3n

,146,911,087

146.9t1,M7
15-20A-?17

1,5,+1,256,892
z&007.+33

883,976
{66r5

9r,t+1,262
18,85&,188

807.r66a70
3,t37,72O

211J+O

10,121,65S
13,&)SJ29

zrLtmJ62

87/+.870

28,238
60,m3,023

21,.,+1,1&t
*31276,931

3r9,t,572
507,.t39

15.791,.16,8

33,7 13.703
31,L198.262

Fo.n

r,117,379,91? 447,7?2,690

t,t1?,579,917
13.526.831

w7,732,690
103?6..u7

L,t61,206.7aA 898,059,107

N4oha Feroz Hossain
Managing Director & CEO

lmport Bank of Bangladesh Ltd

qM'r/(
It-

Tanzim AlamgilY6. Monirul lslam
anarging Director & CEO Company Secretary
Cts investrnerrt Linfi$cft lmport Bank of Bangladesh Ltd

Head Office, Dhaka

685,451.705
835,8rr5,106

717
6t,.4,s,+34
l6a0{.095

199,837,30.r

9?,8tr
3,615.055

1?Jd,992.ilr
{.r,3zg.l8s
r2500.262

181,415,69!'

576r53
t ss5,0l 2

4.779.05s.398 ll
tr.szr.rsu.srstlI

3.71 1.239"392
,2,855.434:86)

62t,22t,t8e
70974,983

136,4s3,745

8:1,t,964,193
531,190.S
68,555J9q

1,t6,o00

308.{82

1.435.174.670

26.+320.89t
13S,939.,t115

s1,419.,fl7

272,721,902
13,+,886,637
,+3.996,158

r,ttl
U

L,

73

Export
Head Office , Dhaka

1,7 I 6.865,799
I A.5€ l.-SS6

f<_\q^l
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Y ry*;"/v ttn
\rlanzim Alamgir

M{laging Director & CEO

r 
Eg 

investment Limited

EXPORT IMPORT BANK OF BANGLADESH LIMITED
Nottc to thc FlnaEcirl Statcm.nlr

as at and for the period ended 30 lune 2023

Taka

,unc-20?3 Dcct6bs-2o22/
luDe2022l{o. PrrtldltE

29.1 Rctrtn l.5aodtar6
Rcnt

Rates and t:xs

?9(.) ColBlid.lcd E!trt, t rB,luurue, al.Ctrldty ?tc.
Expon tmport Benk of Beqladcsh Limited
Addr Bank's subsidiaries

30 Ldrl arry.ntG3
Legal apcnles
other proiessional fec

3o(r) Coosolldetcdl,rt l crFtg
Export lmport B.nk of Sangladcch Umited
Add: Bank's subsiliarie

3i Porr{3,3bop f t.lc6onlllcruots Gtr"

P6tts
Cdriar charge
SI{IIFT charle
Tele?hme bill - otfim
TeLdrm bill - Residcncc

Faxflela c'harge
lntemt clurt"
Wide ffi Det*lrh ch.rE6
R.cutcr charlet
ATMflPGffi
Tele BalHr6 charye
oth* lT erpensd

31(a) Cotrsltdatcd P6trla,rt np&tcl.coassnlcatlontatc.
Erport tmport Bsk of Bangladcsh Limited

32 AudltoB'f.6

32(.) Conso$datGd rtudltorr' Icer
Eryort lmport Sank of Bangladch Limitcd
Add: B&nk'! sbsidltil€s

33 st domry,prtndqrtdrdvcttt uctrt.tr-
StatirrEry and printint
Computer consmrblc stationerY

Books .nd pcriodicals
AdYerdsemst and publkity

33(e) Consolldetcd rtruorcry. prbdni eod edvcrrl*rGDt Gtc.

Export lmport Bank ot Bangladesh Limited
Addr B.nk's subsidiaris

3il DlcctoE,s I crpcuB
Dir*tors' FcGs for anending Bsrd/EHsdE CoEmitt6/other Committee

meetint
TA,/DA,/Hotel Far€ for to@l & Forsgn DiE(toB, N€tint Expcnses

Md. Monirul lsla

150,000

l50,ooo

1s0.000
1S0.dr0

-

t

M
t\4 eroz Hossain

r&CEO
of Bangladesh Ltd.

, Dhaka

254,456,749 237,367.211

,151,004.697

9.9E4.4r7
+52,179.801

I 1,139,730

9,887.?19
1.91&900

16,21O,377
2.062,7?5

I 1,806,619
620.330

79,273,152
230,766

27,319
15,085,,t06

r2,885,538
3,316,952
1.623,446

2,029,8E5
752,108

12,{10.309

3.643.560

6,016,907
s0.{00

22.726
13,957,533
l 2,105,871

3,1,t/1 0,11

1,686,772

r,857,?re
855530

r3,589,134

7,767,O80

4,0a8,902
50,/+0o

58,841,830
3.,11a,9r 6

s9,12s,208
+6a2,747

65,105,+75
't,641,,940

1,973,908
42.352.501

36655,550
7,833,292

1,643, r48
43,306,8/t2

117,074,464

872.000
20,000

90d0oo

ComoanY Secretary
exoort tmport Baik of Bangladesh Ltd' 

Head Office, Dhaka

74

Export
Head Office

-

89,448,832
crq ?qj
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34(.) Colrsolldetcd lxrudor f!!t & crpctrrcs
Export tmport Bank ofBinBlrdesh Limited
Add: Bank's subsidiaric

35 Sh.rbh $pcdaoDr ColDdc.c'l fc.. l trP.ot6
r) Sharlrh SuPeruisory Colttmlaa" m€mbers' FGG6 [o? ettandint me€ti'E

ii) (Nhe6

36 Dcprcclrdon and rcralrs to Sanft aaaata

Depriadon (rote36.l)
RepaiE and Bitrtenancc

36.r lwdil
Building etrd mnstructbns
kaschold PropertY' Buildttlg
FurnlNr€ ild ffxlurcs
lnterlor dccomtioD
OfRce equlpment
Vcbi€lcs
Smks

!5(.) Corsolld.r.d dcPrGdadoo .od rcD.lrr to B.[I'r esctr
Erport lmport B.nk of Bugtadcsh Limitcd

Add: Bank's nbsllierios

EXPORT IMPORT BANK OF BATGLADESH TIMITED
Notct to dlc Fh.nd.l st ttmcntr

as at and for the period ended 30 lune 2023

Taka

lune2023 Deembcr-2o221
luo!-2022

75

m

?7 Oltrarcrpc.!!'
D8count and conmitsiotr p.id
Charges of banks
S€erity & OEnir{
Etrtcrt inrent
Car apenscs
Subscrtptid
Erpnses for ESSS fud
DoEtioD
Tnwllin! uFrtrr
Cooveyanc, carte3a, Hlrt rnd Lbou,
Busir6 dcclop$rnt
Wdf.re$d ffistkn
Tninln!.nd intcmship.rPas
Gr:tuity
Comp.nt don
Crsul cnployec bcac&t
Liceri$ and uniform
Hcdical erpas
Meaing expensc
AGX crpcnin
Loss on closurc of subsHiarY
Los on slc of asts
CDBL charfs
BEPS :nd Ltter card cavla cbrg?
NPSB Expcng
Corpomtc tdtrl rccpotrsibdity
Plantation
B$cndltureV6scl
Miscell8neous expem"t

t
t,
o
tl
t
U
t
t
,
t
la

MrlCs
ucQy'r

i,
!

F.r ,

qlr,ril
Ir-

nzim Alamgir
lng Director & CEO
'lvestment Limited

37(a) ConrcUd.tld olbs *Pctlts
Export tmport 8.nk of Banfledrsh Limited
Add: Batrk's subsidiaris

Md. Monirul lslam
Company Secretary

Export lmport Bank of Bangladesh Ltd,

Head Office, Dhaka

Md. Humayun Kabir
Additional Managing Director &

Chief Financlal Officer
Exoort lmport Brnk ol Blnglrderh Ltd.

' uaai Allhr Flhtkl

Hossain
irector & CEO

of Bangladesh Ltd.

892.000
52.800

904,000
{8,000

71.250
256,0002,to,000

76,200

19,10/t,000
3,,1O8,000

t?,433,924
23,618,277
72,641,736

2,t!67,149

17,200,0fi)
3,300.000

13,55er39
55,129,{XO

tt7.71?,767
4,893,,t8,1

183.{.t5,56 l

5 1,662.505
rrt.era,s+s I

zofiofiz 
I

130,5,10175 
I

7,1&,479 
1

78.,?1&530
131.+53,865

6,85{,096
11,1,708.396
+8,720,40?

3,527,216
+6,492,752

131,1 25

24.046
106,000

12879,674
1.948,986

60, I 10,000
l3{?.{.+8
533,t.400

2A.O97.26

3,O99,7A2
27SlS

I 14,7{3
50,176

35,608,135
92.881,907
20,643,18S I

tot,zzs,zss I

3{.{67.681
109,528,949

5,673,t91
2,586.76s

22,479,978
3,683,313

37,4 t8,895

3,189,90!
s61,226

87,tOO
13,393,120
34,752.183

{9, I l3

3.5560s9
l,{ou,28s

85,74S,860
l.12r,z+8

6,105,342

r6J260sr

865,S89,199
7.454.0S0

633,206,8,t8
8,033,148

Head Office, Dhaka

t3+,o73,126
,09 ?72 S3S

21 1,802,t30
s9-650.214

271,462,644
?qt ?.11
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ilo. Pertlodrrs
3t Provblor for tnGhcot udc.l{rlnt th. ,.rr

Prcrcion for clar5ifird tnvattmcnt (note-38.1)

Provision for un-chssifltd (rtandard) ine6tmcnt {noc'38.2)
Prcvaior for placcilmt wldr EIL (no638.3)
Prcvision for unclassined (SHe) (mt.'3&+)
Spmal G.mml Provttton-COvlD'19 (tote3a5)

3&l Pwitiotr for cht lflcd lrrcstncntr

Add: Rcowrcd written off inv6tment
less: Fully provided inEstment wrltten ofl
Less: WaiYed

Provislon mrde durlng ttc YGrr

3&2 Prcvisloa for utr-cl83licd (ttrndrrd) lnrcrtmcnts

Provision requircd for unclassifled fstsndard) iawstmots
Lessr prcvEion mde cerlier
Provldatr mdc dnrlDl tt.,'c.r

38.3 Pmdslor| for pbcncnt wttl EllL

Provirion requited for EllL
LeJs: prcvisi,on made earlier
Prorldm mrdc durlnt dtr Ylar

38.,4 Provt3lm for s9ccLl ilcndon A..ount (SXA)

Provislon requir€d for SMA

Le$: pmision mde earlier
Pmvltl$ 6rdc dudn! tt. Yar

3eS SpccLlc.r:nlPmvldon.CoVlD'19
Provislon requircd
Less: prcvlsior made earlier
Provldor nrdc durleS thc Ycrr

30(r) Consolldetcd Pmvldolr for lnv.shclt
Export lmport B.nk of Brngladsh Umited
Add: Bmk's $bsidisri6

lg Prcvlsion lor o{f-rhom l.Dldq Uultt {OBU)
Pmvision requtred
Lessr pruvisior made *rllcr
Provbl,otr nrda durlnS tta yaer

,lO Provlslo for Ofi8lLtror tlrcct axpottlIes
Prousion requircd
Less: pmvision nBde eerlis
Prortslon !r.dG durtr! ttc p.riod/F r

4l &rnlDf, Ps St rG (SPls)!

EaminSs Pcr Sharc hes bcca celoteted in *ord.nce with IAs 33 'Earnings

Net pmfft aft.r trt attribut blc to thc sh.rcioldcE for the period/ yer
Wrighted avsraie numbcr of ordimry shar€. outlG.ndlng
BUkGPS

76

EXFORT IMPORT BANK OF BANGI^ADESH LIMITED
NotEs to th. Flnrndal Statcmrnts

as et and for the period ended 30 lune 2023

Taka

iuno-zoec Ortrx''}Et'zo22/
lurc-2022

3a,r,4a3.!18

75,292,254
(16dr93,464)

226,839,208
f3{x.357.613)

----l:9!l:4e-
lan-Iunc-2022

W,r/(ttnt/
,Tanzim Alamgtr

ftlllasinS Director & CEO

U{B lnvestmerrt Limited

i,
U

Md. Monirul lslam
Company Secretary

Export lmport Bank of Bangladesh Ltd.
Head Office, Dhaka

Md. Humayun Kabir
Adoitionat Managing Director &

Chief Financial Officer
Exoort lmpod Bank ol Brnglrd$h Ltd'

' ,lJrrl frff+r ll]..aka

ad etoz Hossain
rector & CEO
of Bangladesh

199,184,923

137,+.589

180,919,997

(10,se7,

8,/195,4,12,9fir
7?,O00

3/t3,556,186361,91 1,2 l3
13

8,559,226,.[66
27 858,275

3,618,57 1,496
(3.a19.386.573)

+,t31,s37,129
(3,751,017,r32)

344.443,1 18

60,07696t t@,226.A42

!t,
I

t,268,190.308

Export
Head

-Offic", 
Dhaka

Ltd

,llDourt of d..sltLd lnv.rt[antr:
Bad/loss
Doubtful
subrtrndard
toul danilcd lrvocrats
Prceisioo trquirtd
PrNision nr.de rarll€r

-
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EXPORT I}IPORT BAiT( OF BANGLADESH LIMITED
trot.3 to thc Fl!.ncl'l st t ments

as at and for the period ended 30 lune 2023

Takr

I!n..2O23 Dccembcr-2022/
lunG2oel

As on 30 lunc 2023 A! on 3 I Dc( 2022

A! on 30 lunc 2023 A, on 31 Dtr ZO22

4.61

r,t95.31s,,57 2,924,05.,534

(18E2,117549) (r,.107,367,1OS)

2,701,82e,ps8-
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l{o Pertlolers

EPS imreased minly due to irese in lnwiment lncome.

ilct Ar*t Vrluc (l{AV} PerSlrn:

Lr Ad v.l* (x V) ltlllLnil b tt a.nioLer, lb.rd olrt pcrtodrd
Weight€d av€B8e number of oldimry shar"6 etst:nding
NAY P.r Slt rc

Nct opcntltr! osh Oor P.r th.rc (MXrPS)
N* crsh from opcEtin8activities
Weifhted averatc numbsr of ordiury shar6 outstandint
NOCFPS

NOCFPS in6Es.d mrtnly duc to dm.s in itrElmmt and intreas in

dcposits compmd to tlre pwiou mrcpodiry Frk d.

41t.) CoBrolld.ted 8.rdtt, Pcr Ste (CEIS)
Nct pmftt aftar t x rttrlbutsbb to thr durcholdeE for tlp Periad/ycar

Weithtcd arcragc number of ordimry 3bar€s ouBt ndint
CoDtoltdrt d E rilttlt PcrSLar

Conrolldatcd lltt At ct VrlIG (l{AVl Pcr Sh.m

tcr/l*rv{E (i^V).nr$rda.bt il.r.&rda..r.lof t FrLdlt-t
Weight€d ryen8e number of ordinary shaE outstandint
cotrrolld.t d XAv Pc?St r.

Corrolldltrd l{rt op.r.tltrXc.tl llDU PGr th.r. (ttOCnPS)

Conslidatcd NGt cash from opcr:ting ectlvltica

Weithted averate number of ordinery shares outstandint
comlldrt d I{OCFPS

17 Raordllatlon of Cect .Dd Ca.t Eqdnfmtt .t thc ctd of lAc
i) clsh in hrtld
ii) Belatre with Bengledesh Bank and Somli Benk
iii) Brlance witi other Banls and Flmncirl ItEtitutions

Rcoocllt.dor ot B.t Proat rl& rti ltffi froo oprntlnS :ctlYltlct:

Pro,tt b.fm prcvlrlon I ttr (A)

Adlurtlrcrts of llo!-c:ti ltlE (8)
Deprriation
Net toss/ff,ain) on sle of ffxcd asas
Nominal value ofbonus sbarc
Tot l Io!.C..h lt trs (B)

AdlErtDcltr of.ecf,rcd lacon /.rPcnlct (ql
(lnrea*),/derre of pmfit imme rcceivrbl" on invsgnent
Inoesc/(dccrcese) of prort psy.ble on deporits
(lmreas€)ldccrcasc of othar itcrns
Totil adfurtttcrt of rccrucd lacom/arpans (Q

ln@m" trx p.f[rnt {D)

c:sh norr. bcforc charicr ln opcrrdrt.srtt .!d lhblltdes (A+8+C+D)

42(a) Conrdad.tcd tc.olctllrtlo! of Cl'i.Dd Crtt f,qltnl!trtr aa abc ad ol
i) Cash in hind
ii) Betence witi Banglsdsh BanI end Somli BaDk

rii) Balance witb other Banlcs and Hmnc|l tnsdtutlorc

77

d. Monirul lslam
Md.
Additional

Chicf
lmpoil Brnk ol Brnglrderh

v Fc,

W,/(
[*****"*
\r Company Secretary

Export lmport Bank of Bangladesh Ltd

Head Ofiice, Dhaka

r
&

M

Ltd. Export

Hossain
& CEO

of Bangladesn

?2,A59,962,255
r.447 .557.144

31.?H0,419,S45
r,41'7,551,344

1,7st,t77,14?
r.117.557.311

1,6,1?,855,808

t.117.3573#

31,868,m3,224
r.447.557.314

33,382509,S04
1,417,557,344

,t,380,s93,86'
26.865.427.855
12-O2S.655-415

2,8a0,20{,,133
38,960,205,21 4

1.196,797,667

(
13,[.073,1 26

1,398393,657

79,t69,$06
989,621,054

38,950,205,21{ 26865,427,855

Export
Hcrd Olllcc. Dhaka

Head Dhaka
Ltd
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tanzim Alamgir
ttdaging Director & CEO

UQP lnvestmerrt Limited

45 l)Numb:rofSilE/Xt'lthl BrrDcls

No. P.rdcul.'t
Cdtroilbd n c!!.illrdol o(EtProfrrdtb tr'l nou &om opcrrdEeffirlGr:

Pro0tbcfor.,roYlttoft r(A) 3301,93E92f

1f lumbcroface0rylhcld
Eqrd meadnS
Ermtive Coln6ittc mcctltc
Board Aqdit ColtllnlttE ,treednt
Eqrd ISs& Lrlr.srmat Comtnitte m!.tlDg

Shrriah S{P€rvi$rY Conmitte mctint
Totrl

11 NunbcrofbraMhcr 148

EXPORT IMPONT BANK OF BAI{GLADESH TIIITTED
Notls to thc Fh&nclal Statcmctrtr

as at and for lhe period ended 30 lune 2023

Taka

-lunc.zoar 
D!c.,nbcr'2o22/

3,O,0t,97,1,288

50

t17

,uo?2o22

Adlurtrmotr of lloE{.,t ftat (B)
D"prccirdoI
N.t l6s/(rein) on sle of fncd ascts
l{oniml ulue o{treats therc
Tod xo-c.rh ltaDt [81

Adt$tn.Dtt of .ttrur{ lncemc/erpcarcr {Q
(lncr.e)/derse of profit inmm receimblc o{t lnvastnent
Increa*/(dccrese) of prof,t payrblc s dcporlts

ftncrc)/dsase of oth.r ltems

Totrl dlllstlGilr ofutrrc{ boar/cry.[r.. (ql

ftrom" tar p.YE ol (Dl (2,(nr,s76,536) (r,.39165,74E)

C@turt dCat tont frn.i..a{bo?$e3Edr.dlLulltld (A+a+C'D) 2,72?-r38.t7? 2.791o77J85

l1
2

1
5

29

7

E

63

z5

-

3 3

66 &

6il*t,r/(
It-

Md. Monirul lsla
CompanY Secretary

Export lmport Bank of Bangladesh
Head Office, Dhaka

Ir40h eroz Hossain
lJlanaging Director & CEO

lmport Bank of Bangladesh Ltd.

13{,4{r1,,}4.t
(.s8,325)

1.398.893,657 989,621,054

Ltd,

7B

Export
Head Office , Dhaka
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Feroz Hossain
r&CEO

of Bangladesh
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iii) Al-Wrdq|r Cmet lrcFltr
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D.t A Erroh.a r*f rll a.lt lI|I b (U.{ rql l&

i) Al.lY..hah Cwrt Accor.lt (F.C) h flc

'rd lt$fr E ffi ,hG (X.i r.dlra. (lr fcl

hdr.d.lilD CrtIlbd{rCtF.r(lr}ta(hrcl
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il at aid frr thc poriod ctdcd 30 lunr ?023

10 hk 202f,

T.t,

ry

101o15,579
s3?.S 16873
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!ftdlrb
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ffi
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f,XPORT tilPOTT BANX OT EANGLADIS}I LIMITED

Plxcd estct3 3chcdula .3 rt 30 ,unc 2023

AnErure - A

tDd

&rldi{.ndCoGtn cti$ffi

tc&hold Proptny (Bulldiry)

Purtrltun atrd lirturrs

Omcccqulpma[

lntffior dacoratkrn

Vrhidca

B@lG

2,84i5,t1000

7.379,837,7W

26,1,20s,234

309.657,618

2,2$.5.974,2?9

1,285,6/t1.555

,6,2a2,625

rJ61,146

65,000

19,t33,941

t23,650,.176

so,25as04

10373,O{X}

(2rs0,831)

(7,9?t6,5?tl

(3,926,820)

2,8{1,60r,000

7,379891.74O

264,ZOS,7rS

326,r40,739

2.381,58&694

133r,9?7.3{9

87.Us525

1,361,1d6

3rl,063,56r

6rrl{,760

168,r57,!82

r,s0o,8093.6

157.t62.9U

70,691,285

1,361,142

r7JO0,00,0

3,300,0q)

13552,r39

tt?,7t7,767

55.r29,040

.i,893.f8/0

(2,397,060)

(6,472,999)

(1.178,5tr)

3?,826r,56,r

4,rt4,7@

r?9,322,{5r

r'612,o9r.rr,r

511,113,(50

75J84,?69

rj6l,ttZ

23,rr,609,000

1.05157{,216

tvt,lgal7s

r46818,777

769,631580

Ee0,863'a98

rr,$0856
,1

0,096

e5$

2S!t

10,094

20.095

r0.096

20,090

20.09t

C.t rory of.,'cts

Co*t Depreclatlon Wrlca!

do*!nlErt
30 tuBG

2029

Brl.ncc at

l lmurry

2029

Afiltlor, /
Accr.tton durlEg

Pcrlod

Dlrpcb
durtqthc

P.ilod

Erlanc at

30 lutr"

?023

nrtC

oI

&D.

B.L[cc rt

1 frnu.ry
2o2?

Ct I!.d

lar drc

Plrtod

Adrrrtt!titt
for

dtrDElt

Brlamat

30 lunr

2023

Tot lrunc2023 aA24,+6E32r 2lD4,tai,171 tt4,711,t72l 8,613,e39"57O 2,S70,66{r,,1,t3 2 11,802,430 (1O,0a8,612) 2,7r}{t(.26r 5,8,t1,525,310

Torrl 3l DE 2022 7,807,1e8,599 2.127.965.734 {r.soa.s!r7.r r6t I 9,421,154321 2264.98,t.518 32?.967329 (26,29r5011 ?.s70.660.4a3 5,8S3.4O7,878

E"-

we
Md. Monirul lslam

ComPanY Secretary
Export lmport Bank of Bangladesh Ltd'' 

Head Office, Dhaka

Md. Humayun Kabir
Additional Managing Director &

Chief Financial Officer
Export lmporl Brnk ol Brngladesh Ltd.

Hoad Olficc, Dhtht
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Erport lmport B.nk ofBrndedcsh Llmltcd

Pftlcuhr

Itr B.rthd6h
AFWrdGc.h curratA@ont
Soneli Bank Ltd., Ialldc€ Court Erench Chomuhuni
Sonali Bank Ltd., l..kshan Brrnch
Somli Bank Ltd., M.dlrlFtrBnllch
Primc Bank Lld., Sylhlt Branch

,anata Bank Ltd., Laksham Bnnch

lrn&tn Eenk Ltd., R.ngrur Brancb
Nrtioml Bank Ltd. Ran&rur Brrmh
Shnderd chartcr.d 8al,8D
Sonali Eank Ltd., Ranglur Eranch
tilaml Bank B.nf,lad6h Ltd. Kushtb BBnch

tslemi Eenk Eengledarh Ltd. lmd Officc, Dhata

lanaa Batrk Ltd., Dlmipur Br.
Trust Bank Ltd, Dtlkuth.
Sonali 8.nk Ltd., Local Omce

Somll Bank Lt4 Chepaln.rrbton, Br.

Alr.ni Batrk Ltd., Kirhorcaonl Br.

Agnni Benk Ltd., Trk?rh.t BnBch
l(rlsht Bank Menlkpnl
Rupell Bank Ltd. M.nlkSonl
Somli Senk Ltd.loydcbpur Bmch
sonali Eank Ltd., Hongh Road Erindr
Sonali 8.nk Ltd" shrrL9ut Sranclt
Somli Bank Ltd. Kurhtla Bnnch
Sonali Brnk Ltd., lilanlk8anl Brzmh
Sonrli Bank Ltd., loypurhet Branct
Sonali Bank Ltd.lhcmldah Bnmh

!ludaEbr Savints Account
sai,rl lsl:ml8:nL Ltd., PrinciPal hanch
lemuna Bank Ltd., lsl.mtc Brnttn8 Brrnch Nayabaar

Mudamba Short Notke D"poall Arcount
Sclil klami B.nk Ltd., Principal Bmch
Shahiahl lslami Eenk Ltd', Dleke l4ein Ennch
AB Benk Ld,lslemlc BaoklnF Brench, l&kr.tl
Dhaka Bank Ltd.
Soneli Benk Lrd, Dohazart
Sonali Bark Ltd, Morlal Ennch
Flrst Sccurlty lslaml Eank l,td Dllkusha
l{atioul B:nI lJd. Dilkutha Braffh
Prtm. B.nk L&L ItLmk Eeddq Brendr, Dillusha
lshmi Bank Bangledcsb Ltd t€l Ofrc!, Dh.L
Al-Anfih lshmi B.nk Ltd- lashora Bnnch
Nadonal Benk L,td., Narayengoal Ennch
Thc Clty B.ak Ltd,lslernlc BrnHq Errndt
Al-Arafah lshmi 8.nk Ltd- B.rtsh.l Brrnc"h

Al-Arafah tslami Bank Ltd" Mod,h.cl Branch
8:nk Asta Ltd. Princigtl Officc Eraoch (liLtDic BanUnS ti'lndowl
Agrani Bank Ltd, Amin Court Br. (lsleok BankinS Undow)
Pubali Eank L.d, Prlncipel Br. {lslamk Bankhg Window)

lamuna Bank Ltd., lslami. Bankllq Eranch t{.yabazar
Southcast Sank Ltd,
Trust Srnk Ltd, Ollkusha Cory Br. (lslemk B.nklry t0indow)
Utrion Bank lld., Gulshan Branch

IITDR
Global lslami Bank Ltd., Hc.d Ofhc"
Unis Eank Ltd., Gulshan Bmnch

Total

Ar rt 30 ron. 2013
Anlcrur. - B

11,226,165
s43,92s

1,379,795
539.855

1a,770,09t

650.000.000 500,000,000

lslami Bank Bangl:dch
Sonali Bank Ltd., Khulm

Ltd.. Tckcrtat Bnmh
Bmnch

I,

900,000,000 200,000,000
r,5gr,0oo.eoo 7OO,O0O,OOO

1.761,1tt,764

U forC,

gqa
W-&nn-,

Md. Monirul lslam
ComPanY Secretary

Export lmport Bank of Bangladesh Ltd.

Head Office, Dhaka

F

973
2{,030
a3,283
12,596
12,51('

26"203820
2,252

22,0S?,44S
3,6?5

?s,171

1,223
25,98l,452
51.8918,181

3r368
3,271
6,310

8,609,471
6,394.769

3,55{l
59.620

332,884
7,9?8
1,376

18,182
2i,ZSS

2,6sr
i,393

15J18
2+,030
{3,283
13,975
12,516

,t1,008,'f{0
r,327

9,326.509
1,727,736

s7 337
2,551
,r393

t,548.9fi,eto
1568

3333,606
,r333058e

85,903
r 1r?5

1,310

t7,52+,6$7
0,r00,000

3,560
53,{33

22,{x)6,036
7.978
1,721

1eoo'+.o,r,r
75tfl+31

2,275,726
18,363,899

5't6,50,t
9/19,595

15,{93
9,365

t2,305,297

99r.960,724
128.766,183

89,636
22,575,195

3,880,978
7,28

61,595,058
11.3011.571

31,888,9?8
1,036,227,7e9

9,3 16,88e
12,818,3?3

105,900
7.1 I 1.843

2,272,151
26.239,295
10,003,,r71

192,739,777
15,{93

5,857
+8,983,949
10,05.t,{98
9,259,5S5

17,667,tL3
3q,9&

3,857169
7,360

10,79rr.5{3
2,352208

145,571,186
1.068,352,{38

9,{S5.056
795,255

57,t+9,21,t
12.68?.4?0

(hnzim Alamoir

YsLep,"H,T"":l?1il:ff
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e) tn dmad dcpolit rccoulttt (t ttdt tarla{ wlti:
STAITDARDCHTRTf,REDBAHX USD (1r,52s,753)

MASHREQ BANX PSC usD (5{2.316)

HAB|B AI{ERICAN BAXI( NY USD (76,714)

Subtot l (a)

t07.8452
ta?.8452
107.84S2

103.26,12

103.26{2
103.26t.2

103.26+2
1o3.2612
ro3.2&2
103.2642
1o3.2642
12,+.1339
109.8S25

109.8525
r09.8525
109.8525

o.7736
0.1736

ll 1.1563
I 11.1563
1 I 1.1s63
75.3679
27.4$39
13.2378

14.8364
109.8525
103.2642
103.26,t2
103.2542
103.26,12
t03.2642
103.26,+2
103.2642
103.2642

103.26/t2

103.2642
103.26/.2
103.26{2
ro1.26.12

(1,7.42,957,1371

[58,/r84177)
18.276,1721

tr3qe,7se,78n

35,288,29.t
761,085

1,215,9,t8
ssb-tot l (r)

3.64,..017,442
78.592,818

l t5.563,8ss
tilqt71,rrt

b) ttr dcrlrad dcp6li acd|Dl' (mr'pre0t b..rlrd slth:
cOUII|ERZBAI{KAGFRAI{KFURT USD ({3193) 107.84s2

CtTl B.ok N A USD (2,038,960) 107,0452

wELts FARGO BAlll( NA usD (1,641,53?) 1073452

IPMoRGAN CHASE BANI( NA!*Y usD 10,959.919 147.9452

TCTCTB,INKLTUITEDHX usD 11,661 107.8452

STANDANDCHARTENEDBAIIN GgP 350,63 137.0$2

HABIE BAXK AC ZURTCH EUN M,zU 117'1326

HyPOVERETHSBTTKCERI,IAI{Y EUR 1,567,588 t17.4326
CoUHERZB,{IIKAGff,ANXFURT suR ?27'232 Ll7'4376
sc8 GsRuiNY zun 205,{73 11?.4326

SCBLTOTYO,IAPAN IPY 2'lt6,OZS &7s04
SUMITOMO illTSU BANKTNG CORP. IPY 2,671,493 0^750+

UBSAC CHF 55'679 120.148/t

HAIIB BANKAGZURICH cHF (2,759) LZ0.t1

ZURCHERXATITONALBANX CHF I,62+ 120.1484

lclct BANK UMITED cAD 24,185 91.7877

NATIoNALCoMMERCIALBANK sAR 38{,311 28.7495

rctct BANK LlHlrED Hr( HXD ?36'976 13.7732

lctcr BAtlK uumD HX cliY 1,065,20r 15.0181

rctcl EAI{X ulllTED EUR 8,529 777.4326

AB BANK LTMITEO. MUMBAI usD (126,309) 107.8452

STANDAnDCHARTEnEDBANX usD (a02,r3ir) 707.a4s2,

tctct BANKLIIiITED usD 388,241 107'8',t52

SCBCOLOT{8o USD 6t,12't 107.8{52

MCBBANKLTXITED usD 7,184 107.8452

HABIB MSTROPOLI?ION BANX LTD. USD t12'8n !0781s2
NABILBANX.NEPAL USD 32,?90 T07.8+52

BAI{XOFBHUT I{LTD. usD 28'319 1074452

HDfC BAN( LTD. MUMEAI usD (rr'.t 77r) 107.8',*52

soNALl BANX LIUITED tlSD 13,800 107.8'152

MASHnEQ BAHK PSC, IRDIA usD 8!i,r0s 1a7,45z
MESIAN BAflK LIHITED USD 147'?+2 107'8452

AXISBANKLIMITED USD 3/1881 1073'152
Sub'total (b)
Grudtotrl(.+b)

qrr"i
rln

,/(

3,761,748
l.1so3a?,a5l

----g!gggEgt

136,761,973
3,41 3,167,536
7,26731,.,63r

({,733,649)

{219'892,0{9)
(177,030,268)

1.181.97,[,657
1,257.583

,{8,042,169

1,677,407
184,m5,870

26,684,,1!tS
24,t29229

1,59S,369

2.00,1,688
6,809,891
(33r,489)
435.418

1,978,036

1 1.048,749
10,r50,51S
15.997.295

1,001,61 I
( 13,62r,819)

{21,863.889)
41,869,928
6,9ls,166

7?+,760
(,+,603,588)

3,536,2,tt
3,0s,t,068

{12,3?7,501)
1,488,264
9.r78,165

15,890,127

10,053,r01
933,68{

2,69&865
6.82039+
r,034,848

368,571
rc,qfi

882,951
630,98.r

46,739
9,817,tt8
8.233,933

7,8t2
7,49
8,168

10,441
1,127,370

774,331
56,909

8,529
782,195

2,702,Nr
1.965,6r8

6+,t24
1,12,050
303,,i84

2e.710
46992

898,825
6r,.86S

+.19,103
(1S,260)

r.32,1.389

Sub-.ot l (b)

1,038,125,412
96416r65

z?a,696,128
70{302,533
106162,7*s
,t5,7t2,108

r,865,783
96.95*,102
693r5,21,1

5,134383
7,59+,522
6369,771

868,383
869,083
9A7,916
79r.277

30,961.981
10.250,708

994.68e
916,950

ffi.1?2.739
279,A23295
20?,977,993

6.62t,89
li+.668.662
,1.339,038
8,e33,2i0
4,8S2.5?1

92516532
6,285,192

45,376236
(1,57s,835)

f.r,

u ranzim Aramsir'oa"Yr?*'5*"t;,1"*
{lanaging Director & CEQroort import gaif of Bangladesh Ltd'

UCB lnvestrrrertt Limited Head Office, Dhakav
\,,
t

Md. HumaVUo Kabir
Additlonal Manaling Director &

Chlcf Financlal Officer Moir & cEO
Mana

Brnk of Bangladesh Ltd'
lmPort

sl

n

Erport lmpolt B.nk of Br[d.d8h ualt d
Brhocc wlth benl,r out3lde B.ntlad6b

As et 30 Junc 2023

Name ofthe Eank Curr.ncy
Amount lr

forc[n
Convaroion

ratt p"r
trnlr 6f r'a:

A.rnount

OaLa)

Amoult lr
forcl3n

ConvGrtlon
mt. par unlt

of FC

Amount
{Takr)

Export lmporl
Hoad glllgo, gnata ExPort

Head Office , Dhaka

Ltd.
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Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Llmited

Reconciliation Statement as at 3O June 2023

1) Balancewith Bangladesh Bank-TakaAccount

Batance as per Bank Ledger
ll n res pon ded deblt entrls ln
Bangladesh Bank Statement
EXIM Bank ledger

Unresponded credlt enE les ln
Bangladesh Bank Statement
EXIM Bank ledger
Balance as per Bangladesh Bank Statemcnt

2) Balance with Bangladesh Bank'Foreign currency

Balance as per Bank Ledger
Unresponded debit entries in
Bangladesh Bank Statement
EXIM Bank ledger

Unresponded credit entries in
Bangladesh Bank Statement
EXIM Bank Iedger
Balance as per Bangladesh Bank Statement

Detail

Annexure - D

Total (Taka)

35.152,97s,807

3,L28,749,684
4,315,872_520_ 7

132,132,+77
3,t53,864,793

27,68a346,603

3,285,997,210
30,974,343,813

Total (Ieke)

3,756,15L,902

Detail

2,260,453,959
968.283,591 3,2 737,550

527,474,352

216,470,594
743,884,942

)

vdof ,u \ l*"vl-az"a
tztA, I Md. Monirut lslamJW4 r ,,0,n?,"#[3['J*iirXTl'f#,n uo
t/ t - 

Head Office, Dhaka

V Tanzim Alamgir

o 
u er :ll: 3i:[:T'1f,'"?

Mohammad Feroz Hossain

.*lni?rult,?[:il?l't3:,:-,' H6ad Ofiice, Dhaka

159,436,07s
57,034515
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EXPORT IMPORT BANK OF BANGLADESH TIMITED

Higlrllghts on the overall activitles
as at 30 lune 2023

Annexure - E

Tlka

'As per regulatory adiustment.

N4&^^.
Md. Monirul lslam

Company Secretary
Export lmport Bank of Bangladesh Ltd

Head Office, Dhaka

f.

Zrad,/(
--lt-

th,,

Gnzim Alamgir
lv'lanaqing Director & CEO

UCtsfnvestment Limited

c
w
\J

Sl no. 'articulars 30 lunc 2023 I 3l D.cember 2022

1 Paid up €pital t4.475,573,+40 74,4?s,s73,440

, Total capital 52.390,367,525 5r,428,632,768

3 Surplus/(shortage) of caPiral 2,232,963,682 4,724,+06,799

4 Total assets 552,967,7*7,379 Srl0,03{,529,652

5 deposits 4s4.672,800,573 4?7,O41,0s0,276

6 Total investments 457,895,880,086 45?.,5+7,A71,387

1 Total contingent llabilides and commiEnenB 133,055,572,908 7t6,wo,622,152

I Ratio on invesEnents and deposits' 9t.ziyr 95.1701n

9 Ratio on classified lnvesunents and total investments 4.06% 3.86q5

l0 Profit after tax and Provisions r,666,14?.,754 3,573,817,7+0

1l Classi lied investntents 78,602,47 4,410 17,446,377 ,667

12 Provision held against classifred lnvestments 8,407,917 ,133 8,359,226.466

13 Su rplus/(shortage) of Provlston

14 Cost of fund S.46qn 4.8{%

15 Profit earning asscts 480.999.503.058 471,064,896,9 59

16 Non-proff t bearlnS :lssets 7r,968,238,321 65,969,632,693

t7 Return on lnvestments (shares and securitlesJ 5.54% +.08%

18 Return on Assets (after tax) 0.61% 0.66%

l9 lncome on investments (shares and securities) 1,02 1,978,133 1,60a,254,923

20 Earnints per share r.l 5 2.+7

ZI Net income per share 1.15 2.47

22 Price earning ratio [6mes) 9.04 4.21

23 Net Asset Value (NAY) 32.859,962,299 3r,440,{ r9,5{5

24 Net asset value per share 22.70 21.72

?< Net operating cash flow per share (NOCFPS) 4.6 (l3.1s)

86
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Export lnfoa Srnh of Duill&rh Unltcd

Orf.Sleru !.!tlar Uoltt (Ott t)
Irbro Shot

$ .t 30 ,!m 2023

Anilanrc.F

P.illculart Xolct

PIOPERTY Af,D 4SSTTS

c.th lB fi.trdr
c.sh if, Hatrd [includinl Forcl$ Curolcy)

8.1ilc. wtth B.oll.d€sh Brnk & lts Atat ,.nks
{iocludln8 Forcl8n Cumncy)

8d.E *ll}.ttG. Bllft..d fbDdd ilat,maD
ln Bendadah
OuBlde S.ndadcsh

hv6lD"!ts
C.n.rll lnvffiats ctc.
ldunbaha lmpon Elll (UPAsl

?ltcd r$clr lDdodh, Prdta

oti.r A*lt
tlo!-B.ahlDl Astt
Tot l arep.rty .nd /telt

IJAIIUIIEI.0XD.GATIIAI
Ll.blllti.i:

Dcpoltr rld Othct /l@ut :
Md.nb. Sryinst Dcpotltt
Uud.nbr T€rm DGp6ia
(xh€r Hrdmb, Deporits
lll-wad€h C[reot ed o{iGr D!9oait A(Ce!t3
Bllls Pryable

othcr Li.bllltl.t

Tot l Ll.bllltlcr

C.Cr.UStrEtdd$'ESLr:
Prld up Ceptal
StrhEry R6!re
Tmsbdoo G.tnlLo$
OthgRffic
Rctslord Errdo*s f0
Totd rh.r.hoLcB'G$lly
Tot l Liruttrt ..!d Si.frfo&kl' f,{l$y

OfiBdrlaSlGtltar
cootbtiltl&Xl&lc
f&pt lc&Endoffid
lrtat of Gl.nabc
lra,@bl,a Lanm of Crudit
8dls 6. Collccdoo
&ter CmdnSat Li.Ultti.t
Tdl
ortdffimitmcoB
tea.l ofi.8&E$6antr haa{ haqFl tlD&rbi

3

+

5

10,9t8.37t 1,177,49{.r98 1,95 1.000 201,,+58,437

55.706.662 6.0'D7.696.O76 a2,675,+'77 8.S37.416.969

790,293 85,229.353 858,7 19 88,67{.93S

67.a15-329 n( aes lq5

7 5a.675,r53 S,S!r./152,897 A\A32'269 &a503'r3,768

10,000,000 1,078,452.000

9 r,ss8J93 171.313.58,1 1,793.000 185,r52,627

36,263,q+5 5,067,7 ,*4t 13.625,269 8633,496,395

1.1s 1.383 l2{.r7 l.185 1,85e,9?8 192.06:t.946

)
\:, {/

:&,^e
,r!^

ufanzim Alamgir
&

Md. Monirul lslam
ComPanY Secretary

Export lmport Bank of Bangladesh Ltd.

Head Oflice, Dhaka

ging Director & CEO

lnvestment Limited

t-
-

Md' Humayun Kf,blammad Feroz Hossain
no'o=,tion"it,tanaling oircffi $, I in g D i rector & c Eo
' "- ahirf Fininiiriotti.g-..i'lrott"Bank of Bangladesh Ltd'

Expon hport lank ol B.ngladfsliLid6is6 Office, Dhaka
Hcad Officc, Dhekr

Pbcccnt wlth bilkt & oth.r ODatchl ltrdltuooN
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Pardculars Notes

lnvestment lncome

Profit Paid on deposiB, borrowin$s. ete

Xet lnvcrtmeot lDco6e
Commlssion, e:changc and brokerage

Othcr op:rating income

Total oPGr.dnS lrcotDc

Op.ratint Erp€nses
Salarles and allowances l{
Rcnt, taxet imurancc, Elecficlty eta. 15

Legal cxpcnses 15

Postage, stamp, telecommunlc.tions ctc 17

Stationery, prlndn& edv.t'ds€Ecnt etc. l8
D€pr€cladon end on rapalrs to genk's propcrty 19

OtherExpcases 20

Toa.l oDcr.dt{ Grp.ntct
ProRt/{Losl bcforu provlrlonr

Provisi,on for lnvestmenB

Provision for Offbalance sheet exposures

Total Provlslon

Tot l Pro0t/(Lo6s) bcforc trx
Provision for Tar
Net ProOt/(LGr) .fter trr

Nct Profit/(Loss) aftcr tex transfcrrcd o Hcad

Office/Branch

Frport lmport Benk of B.ntl.d.th Llmlted

Otf-Shorc B.nklq Utrlt3 (OBU3)
Prollt end [.f3 Account

for thc pcriod ended 30 hnc 2023

AtEcxBrc-E

t,0&,4?o 95,398,63611 1,588,330

12 [{369{6)
1,151,38{

l3

r67

[,16,15't,591) {336,S39) (30. 62.2911

121,19t,O70 727,AAt 65,236,345

1,1S1,38.t 121,,t91.070 727,AAt 65,235,3+5

1,151,38.r t21,19\A7O 727,A81 5s236,3.1s

1.15r,38,r 1?1,91!10 727,U1 65336,3{5

r,15rp84 rzlplpo 727,881 65,236,3+5

Iw,/(
U Tanrim Alamgir
ltlanaqirrE Director & CEO

1pa inu"stment EimitBd

Md. Monirul lslam
_ Company Secretary
Export lmport Banlr of Bangtadish Ltd.

Head Office, Dhaka

*,*f6;ffii?ii{f;5fi* Mar
ExPort

oi

Office,
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PrrdoLrr
A| Clrt ,1or' tm c?cnd.|rffal..
lrvstrEot imm reiPtE
Proft p.U m d.p6lt3, bortvtnilt cE
olvi.hnd FcciFts
Frl'$d comrbrloo fio.lpls
Cdr Fym.ottomrlrya
Csh Fyaet b eFdhB
Irem tar paymnt3
ftei9rs ftm odlrr op.frtltrl xdvldd
FArurtr br otlrcr o?.@.drlE
Adru a*E.aqar a .|. qlarat dJ5a*rt
Cbaa6 lD opaatr| E6ild lulitlc
(|ru)/&G@ ln orrd.G eEr'l$*ht
St Gttorydcporit
Trrlotr@tity. sh.r!
lnvc*rcnts o otia bub

&hr -s.ts
@cisfronorhrbalr
Darosit! ftom otoffi
llrt{1fti6 6 xaqnt of custom
f radtng liebllftla {bomrltrt,
@rslLblti66

Na @th frw owQtlae qcttuttlB

alc.rlrloEftchrdlf .ffiha
Rtr€lF from r.!c of tdtlt B
Prymot ftr purlrrs of 

'mritl6Purchs! of ltrd clrts
s.b prc{Gdr o{fuld ett
Purclse of Subcldlrlcr
,tca**frffih,,dry.ctmir'
Cl C[i Ro[ fr.! flmd.a r.fthLa
Eclipu frm ism of Dabt lEtru[tlrtt
Prymst f6 rcdcfi9tl,on of Dc&t ldBanGts
n€c.lpts from lttr of Himr!, Strrl/$Stsbrm
Profit tnn{rfid to Had ofielBrandt
,r:r crsf iu ,frordff edr*hr
D) N€t 1ru"/(d66.) herh rrd qdr.qdY.Eltr (A.B+C)
8t frh.rer8r&rfr Et &arnqil-aca.fffi
trl C..L.!a o.i Gtlntd ra hEl.trhflr
C) C8f .na ct G{ddrtr I d ef ll ,.tld (D}t+O

L).-h.doAcqtrhf,kt
Cah
B.hne with ottra brotr IC firocfl loitidffi

@
- Monirul lslam
Company Secretary
lmport Bank of Bangladesh Ltd.

Head Office, Dhaka

D(}O*T l}lmnT 8.lXX Oi lrtGLAD&lIl UXItP
off. Slon 3uBr3 Unlts (o!Ur)

C..lFldsertl
tur thc pcrtod mdrd lO lurE ?0el

AlraEt-?

727,gAt

r 1,8s9.9281 fl75.8t?.873) I3-25a.1 r6) (217.9t9,042'l

_-_iu,lg3zl
-tgt.3ts.

43.2.18.601

Gtanzim Al?Ipilr., Md

H.'' ffi 3ifi !l'T'f i''iJ r,,,n
t,
C
t,
C

30 lunc 2023

1.588.330
(436$16)

r57,655,66r
(,16,15.[.591)

r.06,t,,120
(3!6s39)

95.3e8,616
(30.162.2er)

(32,1 r3,6d,r)

?2nr4.577
1,8(t.512

(3,001,02r.877)

2,991,?62,227
171,995,476

10.000,000

(27,ts7,1

26,96811s
64,426

r,074,452,r1o0

2.5?9,720,8e1
3,,i45,582

2,537,114

1.177-,+1},t.193 +62,79 .r32+8.601r0.91837{

80

Mohammad Feroz Hossain

,,lll l,i gl3 H iiiilil nt8i""o
H6ad Office, Dhaka

()fiL 774?9't'
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Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Llmited
Off-Shore Banklng Units (OBUs)

Notes to the Financial Statements
as at and for the period ended 30 fune 2023 (Annexure-F)

1.0 Status of the Units

Off-shore Banking Units (OBUs) of Export lmport Bank of Bangladesh Limited

was governed under the rules and guidelines of Bangladesh Bank, The Bank

obtained Off-shore Banking Unit permission vide letter no. BRPD (P-

3)7 44(118) 12010-386r and BRPD [P-3)744(1 18)/2015-601 8 dated 3 1 Ausust

2010 and 11 August 2015 respectively. Bank commenced the Off-shore Banking

Units IOBUs) services from April 2012.

L.l Principal activities

The principal activities of OBU are to provide Mudaraba lnvestment against

payment of import bills under UPAS (Usance Payment at Sight) to its customers.

L.2 Significantaccountingpolicies

1.2.1 Basis of preparation of the financial statements

The financial statements of the OBUs are prepared on a going concern basis

under historical cost convention in accordance with the Bank Companies Act

1991 as amended up to 2018, Bangladesh Bank Circulars and International
Financial Reporting Standards (lFRSs). Off-shore Banking Units [OBUs) maintain

its accounting records in USD.

1.2.2 Foreign currency transactiolut:

Foreign currencies are converted into equivalent Taka using the ruling exchange

rates on the respective date of transaction. Assets and liabilities including

balance with other Banks denominated in foreign currencies are translated into

Taka currency at the weighted average rate of inter bank market declared by

Bangladesh Bank Balances held in foreign currencies other than US Dollar are

conterted into equivalent US Dollar at buying cross rates of New York closing of

the previous daY.

1.2.3 Cash and cash equlvalents

Cash and cash equivalents are accounted for notes and coins in hand,

liquid financial assets, unrestricted balances held with other banks/fi
institutions and Bangladesh Bank.

highly
nancial

fil,r"t,r/(

Tanzim Alamgtl',., Md. Monirul lslam
lr,4araLl:n!r Dtrecior.c' "-^", ComDany Secretary
UCA i"vest"'eilt Llnrrtcu 

Export import Barik of Bangladesh Ltd'

Head Ofiice, Dhaka

90

Hossain

EUpott
lmPort
Head



Export Import Bank of Bangladesh Limlted
Off-Shore Banking Unlts (OBUs)

Notes to the Financial Statements
as at and for the period ended 30 Iune 2023 fAnnexure-F)

1.2.4 Investments

Investments are stated in the Balance Sheet net off unearned income. Provisions
for investments are made as per instructions contained in Bangladesh Bank
BRPD Circular No. 14 dated 23 September 2072, BRPD Circular No. 19 datedZT
December 2012, BRPD Circular No. 05 dated 29 May 2013 and BRPD Circular No.

16 dated 18 November2014.

1.2.5 Revenues, gains, expeilres & losses prohibited by Shartah:

Any gains, expenses & losses not permitted in the Shariah and not duly approved
by the Shariah Supervisory Committee is not accounted for and income thus
derived transferred/expended as per approval of the Shariah Supervisory
Committee.

1.2.6 Cash flow statement

Cash flow statement is prepared in accordance with IAS-7 "Cash Flow Statement'
and the cash flow from operating activities has been presented under direct
rnethod.

1.2.7 Reporting period

These financial statements cover one calendar year from 1 fanuary 20?3 to 30

fune 2023.

Md. Monirul lslam
Company Secretary

Export lmport Bank of Bangladesh Ltd.

Head Office, Dhaka
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9Tanzim Alamgir
(lnaging Director & CEO

@a 
inu"ttrnent Linrited

418.228 .4.14s.e6s 3:36.=sl9 :Tr]:6J:21-]

--:E 
re- .G.r6asti ----!S$--lqI!@-

irMd. Monirul lslam
ComoanY Secretary

Exoort lmoort Baik of Bangladesh Ltd'' 
Head Ofiice, Dhaka

Notcs to ttlc FiBncial StaLrcnts

tlo, Prrtlcul.B

2 crilabod
Loal Cumcy
Forclgo CurrarY

3 8.bE Ulrt L.aHqt B.rlDa ilt {at(!fl[ 8.6t]
Belencc wlth Ben/adah Eenh
B.lacc widl somli g.nL (a rl€ trt of B.trglrd6h B.trk)

4 !.hac. rlbclt rbrott.Ed ltilBd.l l[rttN.s
ln Bar*leduh
outlid. Brtrdd6h

5 tDvaatrot
Cetrcral lnvattttlst
Ellls Purchrscd ad ditout d

6 Ottcr a$tl
Stat of nr:iotrGry an hald ild Sbmr8 lD lmd
SurFr$ Accffot
lNma n6dBbl" s lnvldnant

? PtGil$&cGb.rBlell rfumd.ltldEdor:
Buflrdcdt Bul
0rQon Impod Bilk of Bansldrah Unltld
othaSenb/Flc
Tltrl

I D.pclt.nd Othcr/t@rnts

9 Otr"rll.bllltlcs

10 narhcdanfrlt
OD.nlnl
Add: Pmft6orttcfcer
lss: Tms{rrcd to Haad Oil4/Bnnci

1l lrEtndtl'm
ln@mc frffi l|udkb. lmport Bilh

12 ?root p.td s dlPodrt' b$illr|t .tc
P.oSt on dcposlts
Pront on bordlnar
Toa.t

13 CoDmlslon ard Brclcmlc

\s.?i6.662 6.007.696,0?6 82,675,477 8,53?'416,969

@}395.n ',Ej,,!l,,gi2-

790.293 85,229J53 858,719 N,674'935
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Draft lnformation Memorandum of EXIM 5th Subordinoted Bond

12. COMPARATIVE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE ISSUER

PROPERTY AND AS5ETs
55,1s1,133,970 3]-,249,376,59732,L76,596,879 35,950,282,48028,337,900,33sCash in Hand

4,383,888,7422,538,200,944 3,327,940,8301,909,945,819 2,237,804,903Cash in hand (inctuding foreign currencies)

51,823,193,140 26,865,427,85s29,938,797,976 34,412,081,53526,427,954,576
Batance with Bangladesh Bank and it's Agent Bank
(inctuding foreign currencies)

72,039,487,6854,907,752,702 5,310,482,6374,893,945,L47 4,318,011,153Batance with other banks and financia[ institutions
322,000,146 7,51A,226,977 4,764,373,7643,247,737,562 619,512,161ln Bang[adesh

3,792,255,660 7,275,773,92L3,698,498,992 4,585,751,9551,546,207,58sOutside Bangtadesh
Placement with other banks & financiaI institutions

42,496,612,A34 34,487,246,04342,602,055,549 39,394,898,75924,O24,L37,979lnvestments in shares and securities
19,627,101,03827,514,0s1,038 24,278,021,O38 26,190,201,03811,014,051,038Government

\5,716,A77,721 16,305,411,796 14,860,145,00513,010,086,881 15,088,004,511Others
429,033,355,950 453,449,143,803344,557,650,387 394,174,487,691306,264,570,767I nvestments

439,710,654,324383,068,029,621 411,886,928,438289,777,137,949 330,123,675,161GeneraI i nvestments etc.
11,106,452,070 77,\46,438,522 13,738,489,47976,487,432,812 L4,433,975,226Bi[[s purchased and discounted

5,542,752,772 5,855,251,9465,5s0,429,988 s,546,326,9755,488,292,497Fixed assets including premises
3,326,649,8123,877,\27,804 4,130,899,0142,50!,220,846 3,773,242,464Other assets

541,665,247,587 540,408,095,885371,510,067,505 433,077,986,420 484,850,859,811TotaL Property and Assets

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL

Lia bi Lities
4t,816,766,976 39,723,084,O7418,383,739,831 16,88s,353,s06 27,934,546,559P[acement from other banks & financiaI institutions

426,O15,240,497355,589,1s7,235 394,462,900,707 420,673,769,OOs300,378,O72,279Deposits and Other Accounts
38,035,122,41031,002,757,511 37,01s,329,09922,442,233,967 26,784,704,789Mudaraba savings deposits

195,998,738,415 787,525,844,478758,O90,736,242 774,774,422,538 182,604,050,454Mudaraba term deposits
742,415,354,752141,930,818,815 143,040,58s,07088,237,778,390 124,282,835,679Other M udaraba deposits
60,418,734,38536,335,166,188 42,157,407,67429,849,473,858 28,720,860,400A[ wadeeah current and other deposit accounts

2,461,614,747 3,519,185,0552,326,333,829 2,589,087,7391,7s7,789,828Bitts payabte
11,400,000,00010,200,000,000 13,900,000,0005,000,000,000 11,s00,000,000Mudaraba Subordinated Bond

6,000,000,0004,550,000,000Mudaraba PerpetuaI Bond
23,284,887,887 25,407,688,\s719,755,s30,922 21,651,803,24s18,532,016,782Other tiabitities

508,540,012,652454,259,250,571 570,224,823,868343,293,768,892 403,830,041,563TotaI Liabitities
Capitat / sharehoLders' equity

Pa rticu Ia rs

Ba [a nce Sheet (consotidated)

20222420 20212018 2019

StrictLy Private & Confidential

Ianzim Alamgir
i\r. .l'J'ng Director & CEO
UCts lnvestment Limited

Md. Moniru slam

Md.
Additional

Chief Financial Officer

ComDanY SecretarY
Export import Bank of Bangladesh Ltd'' 

Head Ofiice, Dhaka
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Paid up capital 14,122,s10,580 14,122,510,680 14,122,510,680 t4,475,573,440 14,475,573,440

Statutory reserve 9,720,957,493 10,705,987,615 7!,760,069,4s2 12,s19,s1,2,696 13,743,429,533

Other reserves 2,130,546,655 2,130,546,665 2,380,546,656 2,630,546,656 7,677,857,708

Foreign currency translation adjustment (7,237,921) (2,s03,s73) 55,313 1,753,569 30,304,850

Retained earnings 2,249,476,243 2,231,301,511 2,328,333,134 7,872,927,774 1,940,798,792

EXIM Bank shareholders' equity 28,216,193,161 29,787,842,900 30,591,s1s,24s 31,440,308,145 37,867,963,723

Non-controlting lnterest 105,452 101,8s7 104,055 115,574 119,501

TotaI shareholders' equity 28,2]-6,298,613 29,187,944,757 30,591,519,300 37,440,423,779 31,868,083,224

Totat tiabitities and shareholders' equity 371,510,067,505 433,077,986,420 484,850,859,811 541,665,247,587 540,408,095,885

Off batance sheet items 86,773,099,003 88,906,004,100 82,546,589,627 98,545,630,624 116,880,622,152

Continqent tiabitities 86,773,099,003 88,905,004,100 82,546,589,627 98,545,530,524 776,880,622,762

Accepta nce & Endorsements 43,760,439,781 49,467,093,840 34,742,476,360 35,152,004,453 53,250,553,430

Letter of guarantee 6,264,994,478 5,901,750,151 7,908,818,176 8,089,14s,296 8,508,858,042

lrrevocabte letter of credit 33,033,930,332 26,468,690,444 33,470,209,Oss 43,03s,954,691 37,OO3,723,362

Bitls for coL[ection 3,773,734,472 5,058,469,5ss 5,425,086,035 11,268,515,184 8,707,967,328

Other letter of credit

Ltd,

v.rle & Lorrtffintt;tt&\
l*-:i1$fl:ffi ExPort

Head offlce, Dhaka



29,872,579,28531,959,286,499 37,640,067,220 27,909,066,76127,458,085,457lnvestment income
(23,287,557,577) (20,195,302,343) (21,699,928,145)(19,362,399,197) (24,377,306,940)Profit paid on deposits, borrowings etc

8,352,s 15,649 7,772,764,418 8,172,551,1398,095,686,270 7,597,979,559Net investment income
2,036,851,069 848,899,298 7,626,899,479945,408,531 2,27A,661,68tlncome from investment in shares/securities

2,670,458,344 2,693,763,4782,352,690,591 2,315,490,11s 1,927,643,709Commission, exchange & brokerage
53,367,02810,350,329 69,875,800 391,035,31910,818,121Gain on sate of investment in shares

1,983,056,14s8s3,490,243 831,757,205 1,075,656,323903,662,674Other operating income
73,278,643,432 12,698,874,702 74,s29,737,20912,308,266,187 73,O55,977,927TotaI operating income

Operatrng expenses
3,673,467,6313,458,772,093 3,256,606,441 3,057,359,4483,112,820,383Satary & a[[owances

952,352,555584,911,994 638,s53,098 790,465,O76515,592,660Rent, taxes, insurance, etectricity, etc
77,787,357 20,718,600 25,081,91223,838,153 27,437,559LegaI expenses

1o7,9\1,274 720,222,37185,929,951 96,074,57885,550,175Posta ge, stamp, tetecommunication, etc.
7,297,O977,462,684 t,677,843 1,507,888t,348,728Auditors'fees

777,926,678209,719,572 215,371,385 195,590,470256,570,442Stationery, printing, advertisements, etc.
79,745,335 20,446,887 27,942,76417,681,250 20,363,375Chief Executive's sa[ary and fees

1,968,000 7,720,6001,807,536 2,430,\48 2,772,958Directors'fees
640,100508,730 642,880 547,200534,850Shariah supervisory committee's f ees & expenses

258,895,782 275,O25,934 276,s73,387 471,394,275246,742,303Depreciation and repair of Bank's assets
298,965,577 134,000,000 207,174,304187,500,000 336,717,O5lZakat expenses

2,754,463,189 1,894,6s0,7997,Os4,197,641 2,038,730,789836,070,727Other expenses
7,545,811,0865,141,340,586 5,852,952,185 6,762,557,4795,386,107,227TotaI operati ng expenses

6,355,697,247 s,936,263,283 6,982,926,7236,922,tsg,960 6,914,631,341Profit/(toss) before provision
1,505,743,830 173,435,9277,793,\34,737 7,466,553,747 7,127,001,222Provision for investments

(42,379,6s6)(1s,581,470) (39,128,623) 43,497,74330,432,677Provision for Off-Shore Banking Units (OBU)

274,955,404(2,218,301) (67,150,308) 111,ss6,108(76,476,797)Provision for Off-ba[ance sheet exposures
191,030,050 21,489,052 319,337,280 t8,437,852(9s,1s8,732)Provision for other assets

(348,290,8ss) 766,604,7451,032,491,911 397,000,731Provision for dimrnution in value of lnvestments in Shares
772,872,660 735,225,2751,000,000 1,000,000Provision for good borrower

1,000,000 1,s00,0001,000,000 1,000,0001,000,000Provision for c[imate risk fund
667,779,5412,O38,784,751 1,043,201,343 \,846,716,7662,686,423,736TotaI Provision

5,312,489,904 4,089,546,517 6,31s,145,s824,235,735,224 4,875,845,590Totat profit / (toss) before taxes
7,932,944,737 2,593,735,7297,903,214,843 2,493,762,684 2,497,1_67,362Prov'ision for lncome Tax:

Particuta rs

lncome Statement (Consotidated )

2021 20222018 2019 2020

EXITu*
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Draft lnformation Memorandum of EXIM sth Subordinated Bond

Fo -,

w:,/("tTfi mAlamgir
Managing Director & CEO

UCB lnvestnrerrt Limited

W
Ivld. Monirul lslam

Company SecretarY
Export lmport Bank of Bangladesh Ltd.

Head Office, Dhaka

rictIy Private & fidentiat

Head

Md, Kabir
Additionat

Chief
Director &

lmport Bank ofExporl
Ll^^A at3l--

Bangladerh Ltd.



EXIT Draft lnformation Memorandum of EXIM 5th Subordinated Bond

Current tax t,892,554,440 2,484,757,587 2,509,331,738 7,9s4,416,937 2,601,385,252

Deferred tax 10,650,403 9,60s,097 (12,L64,376) (21,472,200) (7,649,523)

Net profit/(toss) after tax 2,332,52O3A7 2,382,083,906 2,8\5,322,542 2,1s5,601,780 3,721,410,8s3

Sv-,
*'qlt,,/

T/nTrnAlSmgir
lVanaging Director & CEO
UCB Investnrent Limited
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am

Cash flows from operating activities
31,049,91s,01932,396,443,140 32,306,799,303 28,452,484,210I nvestment income receipts 27,597,259,6Ls

(20,s5s,005,230) (21,183,013,032)6 (23,s38,034,247) (24,tso,747,967Profit paid on deposits, borrowings etc.
762,577,722 949,874,748 720,000,285 1,043,885,579482,O72,328Dividend recei pts

2,670,458,344 2,693,763,47852 91 2,315,490,115 1,927,643,709Fees and commission receipts
3,479,735,468) (3,275,357,776) (3,057,806,33s) 3,59s,41Cash payment to emptoyees 5

5,514,953 5,037,070 (11,408,28s) 6,L22,768Cash payment to supptiers 1,840,681
722 (2,763,s28,4O4) (1,793,089,370)(1,6s0,6s6,626) 1 2lncome tax payments

2,O34,530,323910,423,309 859,964,154 900,991,8s0 1,372,944,275Receipts from other operating activities
2,447,068,733) 3,343,480,968) (3,4s7,729,77O) (3,518,821,3s2)Payments for other operating activities (2,042,3t3,3

4,973,922,592 2,437,960,253 3,9s1,009,090 5,637,883,018Cash flows before changes in operatrng assets and
liabilities

5,885,774,137

Changes in operating assets and tiabitities:
45,985,798,057) (42,024,622,5O9) (49,394,322,686) (37 ,646,600,210)(lncrease)/decrease in operating assets

Statutory deposit
7,487,923,O404,206,185,011) (1,919,538,13s) s3,639,028 (1,121,2s9,860)Trading security - shares/Subordinated Bond

lnvestments to other banks
(3s,800,184,834) (24,418,545,457)(sL,270,777,O6s) (39,817,095,625) (49,515,831,304)lnvestments to customers

(287,888,748) 158,869,590 (72s,1s5,s76) 762,14A,297Other assets 9,491,154,019
57,933,782,255 47,253,558,544 (2,980,933,541)33,925,154,552 53,103,297,685lncrease/(decrease) in operating tiabitities:

(18,999,94s,428)8,949,543,913 3,342,174,743 s,082,081,448 10,832,708,O97Deposits from other banks
23,824,501,8007,O57,657,443 51,135,758,120 34,554,852,473 15,746,863,088Deposits f rom customers

Liabitities on account of customers
8,093,082,952)\7,424,006,337 (1,498,386,325) 11,049,193,053 19,881,620,417Tradinq Liabitities (borrowing)

792,366,942 287,592,949493,862,855 123,877,748 t,247,655,34\Other [iabitities
7t2 33 77,O7A,675,177 2,539,459,559 9,606,958,274TotaI changes in operating assets & tiabitities (ii)

2 t3,557,967,364 (19,111,s24,743)(5,175,459,358) 76,052,597,769Net cash front operating activities
B. Cash flows from investing activities

3,s00,000,000 5,553,100,000Receipts from sate/encashment of securities - BGIIB 2,000,000,000
(16,500,000,000) (263,970,000) (1,e12,180,000)Payment for purchase of securities-BGllB

139,27s,709 (234,444,293) (2,099,1s3,983)(128,039,409) (386,42Purchase of fixed assets
900,435 1,o74,524 2,278,7626,083,331 7,028,664Sa[e proceeds of fixed assets

s00,000,000Ptacement of fund to Bang[adesh Bank Purchase of
5u bsidiaries

Particulars

Cash flow statement (Consotidated)
2020 2021 20222018 2019

Md. Monirul lslam
ComPanY Secretary
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Tanzim Alamgir
It'lanaging Director & CEO
UCB lnvestment Limited

Strictty Private & C fidential

4,466,224,7793,O97,6s4,727 (2,L45,549,769)2,378,O43,922 (L6,879,397,4s7)Net cash from investing activities

C. Cash ftows from financing activities
1,450,000,0009,ss0,000,000s,s00,000,000Receipts from issue of Debt Instruments

1,300,000,000 ) (1,300,000,000) (2,500,000,000(s00,000,000)Payment for redemption of Debt lnstruments
(90,818,247)Receipts from issue of ordinary share/rights share

1,,412,251,O58) (1,0s9,188,301) (1,447,557,344(1,76s,313,83s) (1,412,251,058)Dividend paid in cash

Minority investment in subsidiaries
2,588,375,5912,772,2s1,068) 7,190,811,699(2,25s,313,83s) 4,087,748,932Net cash from financing activities

5,352,823,481 18,603,229,294 (17,233,67s,555)(6,062,729,281) 3,260,949,244D. Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
(A+B+C)

60,863,230603,069 352,737(1,275,990) 1,813,306E. Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash
equiva Ients

41,858,034,582 50,461,515,60733,231,845,482 36,494,508,032F. Cash and cash equiva[ents at beginning of the year 39,295,8s1,753
43,288,804,28241,8s8,034,582 60,451,516,60733,231,845,482 36,494,608,032Cash and cash equivaLents at end of the year (D+E+F)

Ltd.

ExPo(

Fetoz
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Director &

Office' Dhaka



PROPERTY AND ASSETS
3L,246,02!,72236,926,647,9s3 55,128,950,86032,1s4,1,5s,23728,3t2,629,718Cash in Hand

4,380,593,8573,305,7s7,7202,215,363,25s 2,5t4,566,4171,884,675,202Cash in hand forei n currencies)

s1,823,193,140 26,865,427,85534,412,081,53626,427,954,516 29,938,791,976
Batance with Bang desh Bank and it's Agent Ban ncIudi ng

fo rei n currencies)
5,303,260,428 12,025,55s,41s4,878,692,\594,888,954,638 4,302,451,719Batance with other banks and financiat institutions

4,764J13,764322,000,145 L,578,226,977519,s12,1613,247,737,562ln Ba [adesh
3,78s,033,451 7,267,341,6573,582,939,ss8 4,556,692,0137,641,217,076Outside Ban Ladesh

Ptacement with other banks & financiat institutions
35,342,237,23540,951,382,881 43,499,OO1,78224,530,322,794 43,772,530,624lnvestments in shares and securities
19,527,101,03825,190,201,03827,514,051,038 24,278,021,O3811,014,0s1,038Government

t7,308,800,744 15,71s,136,19715,573,351,84313,516,277,756 15,558,479,586Others
428,204,917,629 452,547,877,38L392,919,662,531305,036,07s,119 343,287,398,739

I nvestments
447,342,1t5,583382,584,041,885 472,855,417,129328,910,778,749288,548,642,307GeneraI investments etc.

15,349,494,500 11,205,755,79814,376,620,590 10,335,620,54516,487,432,872Bi[[s purchased and discounted
5,538,414,081 5,853,807,8785,643,033,289 5,540,649,7675,48s,809,411Fixed assets inctudin ses
3,803,373,822 3,018,936,0213,526,474,3922,743,600,905 3,381,268,944Other assets

540,034,529,652484,743,509,683 547,477,9t2,602370,997,392,585 431,940,838,545TotaI Property and Assets

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL

Liabitities
47,8t6,166,976 39,723,O84,0t415,510,353,506 27,934,546,55918,383,739,831Ptacement from other banks & financiaI institutions

427,70s,984,879 427,O44,050,2t6395,308,33s,825300,786,624,650 35s,816,519,689and Other AccountsD
38,035,122,41031,002,767,s]-l 37,015,329,09926,784,704,78922,442,233,961Mudaraba savin de

t96,577,411,13]- 182,144,352,8s1]-74,174,422,538 183,156,997,9541s8,382,767,955Mudaraba term
143,493,634,325 142,822,767,221742,2L2,544,23388,358,553,196 124,408,407,562Other Mudaraba de osits

60,427,6].2,66836,335,938,388 42,157,995,57729,850,s58,613 28,722,650,977A[ wadeeah current and other deposit accounts
2,461,614,747 3,519,18s,0662,326,333,829 2,589,O87,739t,752,4L0,975Bitts bte

13,900,000,000 11,400,000,00011,500,000,000 10,200,000,0005,000,000,000Mudaraba Subordinated Bond
4,s50,000,000 6,000,000,000Mudaraba Pe a[ Bond

24,426,975,87720,768,582,535 22,284,544,36418,855,6s2,18717,686,352,909Other tiabitities
s08,594,110,107454,21.1,464,979 510,255,696,219402,782,525,382342,856,727,390Totat tiabitities

sha reho[ders'Ca
].4,475,573,44014,122,510,580 L4,475,573,44014,122,510,680 14,122,510,580Paid up capitaI
13,743,429,s3311,750,069,452 12,519,512,69510,705,987,5169,720,951,493Statutory reserve

Particulars

Batance Sheet (soto)

2021 202220202018 2019
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Other reserves 2,130,545,655 2,130,546,665 2,380,545,666 2,630,546,556 \677,As7,708

Retained 2,155,555,355 2,199,268,202 2,268,917,966 1,59s,s83,581 1,543,558,854

EXI M Bank sharehotders' 28,140,655,195 29,158,313,154 30,532,044,764 31,221,215,383 31,440,419,545

Totat tiabitities and shareholders' 370,997,392,585 431,940,838,545 484,743,509,683 541,477,9t2,602 540,034,529,552

Oif ba[ance sheet items 85,773,099,003 88,905,004,100 82,s46,589,627 98,545,630,624 115,880,622,152

Continqent tiabiLities 86,773,099,003.00 88,905,004,100.00 82,546,589,627.OO 98,54s,630,624.00 116,880,622,152.00

61 Endorsements 43,760,439,78L 49,467,093,840 34,742,476,360 35,152,004,453 53,260,663,430

Letter of 'antee 6,264,994,41A 6,901,750,161 7,908,818,176 8,089,14s,296 8,508,868,042

lrrevocable letter of credit 33,033,930,332 26,468,690,444 33,470,209,0ss 43,035,954,691 37,003,123,352

Bitls for co[tection 3,713,734,472 6,058,459,555 5,425,086,035 11,258,s15,184 8,707,967,328

Other Letter of credit

Md- Monirul lsla
ComPanY Secretary

Exoort imPort Barik of Bangladesh' Head Office, Dhaka
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Director
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27,875,465,O24 29,74L,332,72731,983,404,390 31,624,821,13027,438,663,044lnvestment ncome
20,226,708,284) (21,717,47O,4Os)(24,383,280,s32) (23,309,216,950)(19,387,536,917)on de borrowi etc.P

a,o23,862,3227,648,756,7407,600,123,858 8,315,604,1708,O51,026,127Net nvestment income
829,603,016 1,594,442,6552,271,787,727 2,030,357,223938,370,213lncome f rom investment in shares/securities

2,636,831,5911,901,1s1,591 2,618,338,8352,291,60s,3532,325,795,234Commission, exchange & brokerage
13,812,26842,764,006 178,776,607Gain on sate of investment in shares

1,950,088,082825,684,725 1,061,583,750853,Ot4,O27902,699,130Other operating income
14,229,035,91812,337,1s8,9s813,015,530,369 13,115,561,71512,277,890,704TotaI operating income

Operating expenses
3,646,428,3203,234,933,5']..2 3,022,136,4543,to5,747,822 3,447,510,194Salary & attowances

94L,798,7296\7,598,748 768,456,510656,883,738602,798,291Rent, taxes, insurance, etectricity, etc
25,307,77877,325,776 19,985,71823,732,263 24,814,765LegaI expenses

111,920,59693,849,381 702,764,4538s,163,030 85,324,191Postage, stamp, telecommunication, etc.
950,2s01,085,000 96s,0001,002,s00 960,000Auditors'fees

17 1,1 5 1,2032L5,743,876 195,720,815256,t20,37t 209,367,677Stationery, printing, advertisements, etc
27,942,76479,745,335 20,446,88717,581,250 20,363,375Chief Executive's salary and fees

1,571,0002,605,758 t,792,OOO1,659,535 2,250,748Directors'fees
540,100642,880 547,200534,860 508,730Shariah supervisory committee's fees & expenses

78272,375,s88 273,348,180245,975,171 257,326,583Depreciation and repair of Bank's assets
2 304298,965,s77 134,000,000187,s00,000 336,717,057Zakat expenses

1,878,175,2702,028,739,76]- 2,153,361,654826,102,000 1,044,438,546Other expenses
7,467,773,1926,802,951,192 6,693,525,9725,354,027,O34 6,096,555,004TotaI operating expenses
6,761,263,7265,313,610,s23 5,643,532,9855,863,863,570 6,919,965,35sProfit/(Loss) before provision

22s,s65,927t,727,001,222 1,605,743,8307,813,t34,737 1,476,553,741Provision for investments
43,497,743 (42,379,6s6)(1s,s81,470) (39,128,623)30,432,617Bankin Units (OBUProvision for

111,ss6,108 2].4,955,404(2,218,301) (57,150,308)(76,476,797)baIance sheetProvision for
319,337,280 t8,437,852191,030,0s0 21,489,052(9s,158,732)er assetsProvision

88,374,745(348,s90,8ss)1,012,491,911 343,000,731
minution in va[ue of lnvestmentsProvision

Sha res
1,000,000 1,000,000Provision for good borrower

735,225,275712,872,660Provision for CSR
1,500,0001,000,000 1,000,0001,000,000 1,000,000Provision for ctimate

64\,679,s4L1,043,201,343 1,846,4\6,7652,686,423,736 7,994,784,75\TotaI Provision
6,119,584,1855,270,409,180 3,797,216,2204,177,439,934 4,92s,180,614Totat profit / ([oss) before taxes

1,892,972,134 2,545,766,4452,495,287,577 2,484,426,5121,885,229,595Provision for lncome Tax
2,553,415,9582,496,590,888 1,914,444,3341,874,579,193 2,485,576,480Current tax

21,472,200) (7,649,523)9,505,097 (L2,164,376)10,550,403Deferred tax
L,904,244,086 3,573,8t7,7402,429,A99,O37 2,785,982,6682,292,210,338Net profit/(Loss) after tax

Particutars

lncome Statement (soto)
2021 20222019 20202018
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A. Cash flows from operating activities
30,918,568,46127,577,837,792 32,410,551,031 32,29t,553,273 28,478,882,473I nvestment income receipts

24,172,407,350) (20,s9s,411,171) (21,2 00,s 5s,291)Profit paid on deposits, borrowings etc. (18,550,878,s32) 007
475,034,010 755,703,162 943,320,902 700,704,003 1,011,428,815Dividend receipts

2,291,605,363 91 2,618,338,83s 2,536,831,591Fees and commission receipts 2,325,795,234
(3,042,s83,341) 1 084Cash payment to emptoyees (3,723,429,072) (3,461,973,569) 2 o

5,514,953 5,037,070 (11,408,28s) 6,122,768Cash payment to suppliers 1,840,581
2,875,845,539) (2,t44,726,564) 73 9 24lncome tax payments (1,628,91s,976)

898,64L,644 849,137,609 858,807,576 7,239,789,625 1,972,007,500Receipts from other operating activities
3,307,853,249) (3,474,293,444) (3,471,383,s66)Payments for other operating activities (2,017,541,s9s) 9 75

3,769,292,737 6,474,129,947Cash flows before changes in operating assets and
liabilities

5,848,283,586 4,992,408,470 2,399,O75,367

Changes in operatrng assets and tiabitities:
3774 (37 ,s47,997,14s) (22,568,O70,674)(lncrease)/decrease in operating assets (45,977,101,613)

Statutory deposit
67,629,98\ (s67,164,686) 1,63s,320,795Trading security - shares/Subordinated Bond (4,194,s38,40s)

(1,983,928,33s)lnvestments to other banks
399 (49,632,263,792) (36,226,s48,663) (24,34s,728,360)lnvestments to customers (s7,272,O2O,193)

142,335,8909,489,456,985 286,464,837 187,549,482 (748,283,796)Other assets
52,520,606,461 52,940,347,677 47,354,687,250 (2,947,109,385)lncrease/(decrease) in operating tiabitities: 33,943,272,t68

8,949,543,913 3,342,774,743 5,082,081,448 10,832,708,097 18,999,945,428)Deposits from other banks
50,854,508,203 35,272,925,O77 15,933,643,844 23,821,095,5s1Deposits f rom customers 7,084,111,853

Liabitities on account of customers
1,773,386,325) 11,324,193,0s3 19,881,620,417 (8,093,082,952)Trading tiabitities (borrowing) 7t,424,006,331

706,774,892 324,823,353Other LiabiLities 485,510,051 97,370,440 1,251,148,033
(72,O33,829,44s) 77,O47,8O3,337 3,563,263,282 9,812,690,105 (2 s,s 1s,180,050)TotaI changes in operating assets &. tiabitities (ii)

5,952,338,649 13,581,982,235 19,041,050,113)Net cash from operating activities (5,18s,s4s,859) 16,040,211,807
B. Cash flows from investing activities

2,000,000,000 3,500,000,000 6,563,100,000Receipts from sale/encashment of securities -
BGIIB

Payment for purchase of securities-BGllB 970,00 (1,912,180,000)
(15,s00,000,000) (138,284,8ss) (234,877,283) (2,096,487,2O9)Purchase of fixed assets (L26,644,032)

6,083,331 (379,966,809) 900,436 1,074,524 2,278,762Sal'e proceeds of fixed assets

500,000,000 7,O28,664Ptacement of fund to Bangtadesh Bank Purchase
of Subsidiaries

1,000,000,000)Purchase of su bsidiarres

Cash flow statement (soto)
2019 2020 202L 2022Particulars 2018
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2 ,379 ,439 ,299 (15,872,938,145) 2,098,64s,s81 12,74s,922,759) 468 I91,5 53

P ivate & Con

Md. Monirul ls lam Md. Hu ayun Kabir
Additional Managing Director &

Chief Financial Ofticer
Expod lmport Bank of Bangladesh Ltd.

Hred Otflc6, Oheka

mad Feroz Hosgain
Director & cEO

lmport Bank of Bangladoah L

c. cash ftows from financing activities
1,4s0,000,0009,550,000,0005,500,000,000(s00,000,000)Receip ts from issue of 0ebt lnstruments

(1,300,000,000) (2,s00,000,000)(1,300,000,000)Payment for redemption of 0ebt lnstruments
(90,818,247)

Receipts from issue of ordinary share/rights share
(7,447 ,ss7 ,344)(1,0s9,188,301)(1,412,251,058)(1,412,251,068)(1,765,313,835)Dividend paid in cash

Minority investment in subsidiarjes
7,190,811,699 (2,s88,37s,s91)(2,772,257,068)4,O97 ,7 4A,932(2,265,313,835)Net cash from finaocing activities

(17,160,534,151)5,34A,7 33,!62 ta,626,a1 7,77 63,255,022,594(6,071,420,39s)o. ttet increase/(decrease) in cash and cash

equivatents (A+B+c)

E. Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and

cas h uivalents

60,432,211,24441,805,340,11233,201,584,35639 ,27 3 ,004,7 50F. Cash and cash equivatents at beginning of the
year

43,277,677,13760 ,432 ,27t,2AA41,805,340,11236,455,606,95033,201,584,355Cash and cash equivatents at end of the year
(D+E+F)

F
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13. RATIO ANALVSIS FOR THE LAST 5 YEARS

Current ratio N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
Quick ratio N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

N/A N/A N/ABreakeven point N/A N/A N/A

2LO.7% L79.2% L28.380
Debt to equity ratio
(before debt issuance) 86.4o/o 97.3o/o L24.7o/o

198.0% 140.360/6

Debt to equity ratio (after
issuance of BDT 4,000
mil.tion bond)

6.560/o 6.560/o 7.87o/o 72.23o/o 70.57o/o 7.740/oDebt to totaI assets ratio

N/A N/A NIA N/A N/A N/A
Accounts receivabte
turnover ratio
Gross margin ratio NiA N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Operating income ratio N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A
7.86% 1.87% O.97o/oNet income ratio 2.85o/o 2.33o/o 2.26%

0.63%Return on assets 0.660lo o.590/o 0.61% O.42ola O.690/o

8.35% 8.30% 9.42o/o 6.95o/o 7\.760/o 70.49o/oReturn on equity
1.99 t.49 2.57 t.2LEarnings per share 1.65 1.69

Net asset vatue per share 19.98 20.67 2L.66 27.72 22.O2 23.05
Net operating cash ftow
per share

(4.371 LL.37 3.M 9.37 (13.20) 4.61
6.560/o 6.560/o 7.87% 72.23o/o 10.57% 7.74%Totat debt to tangible

asset ratio
53.3olo 51.9% 5t.80/oCost to income ratio 43.8% 47.O% 51.9%

Capitat adequacy ratio 10.88% 72.550/o 73.27% 74.360/o 13.86% 73.77o/o

Non-performing assets
(NPA) 5.11olo 4.33o/o 3.82% 3.98% 3.86% 4.06%

2020 202LRatios 2018 2019 2022 2023Q2
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14. CREDIT RATING SUMMARY

Date of dectaration VaLidity Long term Short term Rated by Outlook

Credit ratino of the issuer: Export lmport Bank of Bangtadesh Limited

CRISL has reaffirmed "AA" rating in the Long-Term and "ST-2" rating in the Short-Term to
Export lmport Bank of Bangladesh Limited (EXIM Bank). The above has been done after a

thorough and comprehensive anatysis of the operational and financial performance of the
bank atong with its relevant quantitative, quatitative and other widespread factors up to the
date of rating. White arriving at the above rating CRISL factored inter atia, financiaI and
operating performance, tiquidity issues, comptiance of capitaI adequacy in line with
Bangtadesh Bank circutar and operation management poticy of the top management. CRISL

also observed some limitations of the bank. The [imitations were in the areas of high cost of
fund and high targe [oan/investment exposures, moderate asset quatity, significant increase
in rescheduted investment. However, CRISL viewed that the above [imitations might not have

substantial impact on the rating during the forecasted period of rating. The overat[ financial
performance of EXIM bank has been found stable in2022 which reftected in the net-profit
after tax. Moreover, overat[ Capitat to Risk Weighted Asset Ratio (CRAR) of the Bank stood at
13.85% which is in [ine with the requirement under risk-based capitaI adequacy framework.
CRISL found that the CapitaI to Risk Weighted Asset Ratio (CRAR) stood at 13.15% (13.03%

in soto) as on March 37,2023. The overat[ tiquidity of EXIM bank has been maintained as per

the regu[atory comptiance.

Advance/lnvestment to Deposit Ratio (IDR/ADR) of the bank deteriorated to 95.47o/o

December 31,2022 from 88.02olo on December 31, 2021. The Liquidity Coverage Ratio and

Net Stabte Funding Ratio of the Bank stood at 100.40% and 107.5070 on December 31,2022
respectivety which was found satisfactory considering regutatory standard. However,
because of high inftation rate, there are indicators that the financial and banking industries
might have to face remarkabte instabitity in the coming months. The overat[ asset quatity of
the bank has been found moderate. As on December 31,2022, the consolidated asset of the
Bank has d-grown by O.23%. Gross non-performing investment (NPl) has stood at 3.85% in
2022. Banks rated in this category are adjudged to be of high quatity, offer higher safety and

have high credit quatity. This [eve[ of rating indicates a corporate entity with a sound credit
profite and without significant probtems. Risks are modest and may vary stightty from time
to time because of economic conditions. The Short-term rating indicates a high certainty of
timety repayment. Liquidity factors are strong and supported by good fundamental
protection factors. Risk factors are very smatt. CRISL atso views the bank with "Stabte"
Outtook for its consistent performance and does not foresee any significant changes in its
f undamenta[s.

Credit ratinq of theissue: EXIM sth Subordinated Bond.
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Rating rationa[e: CRISL has assigned AA- rating to BDT 4,000 mittion 7 years non-convertibte
5th subordinated bond of "Export lmport Bank of Bangladesh Limited". The above rating
reflects fundamentats of the issue as we[[ as of the issuer that inctude attractive profit rate,
sound investment poticies and diversified business mix of the issuer. lssuer's cash flow
supporting regutar profit payment as wetl as principal payment etc. However, the above
factors are constrained to some extent, by the feature of debt instruments, subordination to
depositors and other bank tiabitities, ensuring effective utitization of bond fund and earning
higher profit compared to profit rate, market risk due to restrictions on the reciprocaI
hotdings.

Bonds rated in this category are adjudged to be of good credit quatity and offer adequate
safety for timety repayment of financial ob[igations. Protection factors are considered
variabte and more susceptibte to changes in circumstances than securities in higher rated
categories.
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15. LATEST DEFAULT MATRIX & TRANSITION STATISTICS OF CRC

Defau[t Rate and Transition Rate

Defautt rate is the percentage of default to tota[ rated entities in a particutar time period in
a specific scate. lt is catcutated for each rating sca[e for a muttipte time periods. On the other
hand, Transition rate is the percentage of rating changes to tota[ rated entities for a

particutar time period. The transition of ratings may be upwards or downwards in the scate.

For exampte, an A rated Bond, over a period of time, might be downgraded to next [ower scate
BBB or upgraded to AA in view of change in forecasted fundamentats and other prevaiting
market factors. Both defau[t rate and transition rate are hetpfu[ for managing credit risks,

structuring and pricing of debt. These rates atso indicate the accuracy (or inaccuracy) of
rating agencies in forecasting the probabitity of default.

CRISL Cumutative Defautt Rate (CDR)

CDR is the measure of movement of a rating category into 'Default Rating Category' in a time
horizon. This rating is appticabte for those counterpa.rties who are in defautt. The Defautt is

considered to have occurred with regard to a particular obtigor when either or both of the
two fo[towing events have taken place.

The bank considers that the obtigor is untikety to pay its credit obtigations to the
banking company or syndicate banking group, without recourse by the bank to actions
such as reatizing security (if hetd)

The obtigor is past due for more than 90 days or more as defined by BB

Regutator eva[uates the consistency of an ECAI's rating category (Notch/Notation)
through analysis of Cumutative Defautt Rate (CDR).

White recognizing rating agencies as Externat Credit Assessment lnstitute (ECAI) the
Bang[adesh Bank has approved separate rating scates for SMEs side by side with the rating
scales for Corporate and other category of ratings. Based on the above CRISL has devetoped
CDR against both Corporate and SME sca[es.

CRISL CDR on SME rating

CRISL three years CDR for SME under investment grade (Se/Me-1 to Se/Me-4) stood at 3.09%

with no defautt at Se/Me- 1 and Se/Me-2 rating notch. The CDR at Se/Me-3 notch stood at
7.22o/o which signifies that CRISL investment grade defautt is quite low against the backdrop
of about 9.3% overatl reported classified loan in the industry.

CRISL, being the first internationatty recognized domestic rating agency in the country and

also as a sponsor member of Association of Credit Rating Agencies in Asia (ACRAA) compties
the regutation of ca[culating CDR in line with [oca[ regulatory requirement as wetl as

comptiance requirement of Base[ Committee on Banking Supervision.

Catculation of Weighted Average MDR (wMDR) for 2015, 2076,2017
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Head Office, Dhaka

Feroz Hossain
Director & CEO

Bank of Bangladesh Ltd.

wMDR for yryr 7
wMDR for
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Se/ Me1 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

Se/ Me2 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

5e/ Me3 L.22o/o 0.00% 0.oo%

Se/ Me4 3.39o/o 0.74% o.78%

I nvestment Grade (Se/MEl-Se/Mea) 2.85o/o 0.117o o.l4%
Se/Me-5 59.49% 2.39o/o 2.48%

Se/Me-6 76.92o/o 0.O0o/o 0.000/6

Se/Me-7 100.00% 0.00% 0.00%

Se/Me-8 0.00% 0.0Oo/o 0.00%

Se/Me 9 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

EXIH Droft lnformation Memorandum of EXIM sth Subordinated Bond

mrc
ffiiEr€dbttiAr*

Catcutation of 3-years Cumutative Defautt Rate (CDR3) for 2015, 2016,2077

CRISL CDR on Corporate Rating

CRISL three years CDR for corporate under investment grade (AAA to BBB) stood al2.28o/o

with no defautt at AAA and AA rating notch.

The CDR at single A and BBB notch stood at L.53o/o and 3.39% respectivety which signifies
that CRISL investment grade default is quite low against the backdrop of increasing defautt
loan in the industry.

<*,
w"/

iinftr'EamFIn-:
Managing Director & UEL

iice inrltt*ent Linrited

Md. Monirul lsla
Company Secretary

Export lmport Bank of Bangladesh
Head Office, Dhaka

'Feroz 
Hossain

I
Export lmPort

rector & CEO

CDR3

Se/ Me1 0.00%

Se/ Me2 0.00%

Se/ Me3 L.22o/o

Se/ Me4 3.71%

I nvestment Grade (Se/ME1-Se/Me ) 3.O9%

Se/Me-5 6\.440/o

5e/Me-6 76.92o/o

Se/Me-7 100.00%

5e/Me-8 0.007o

Se/Me 9 0.00%

Catcutation of Wei hted Avera e MDR wMD for 2O74,2O15,2016

wMDR for Year 2 wMDR for Year 3wMDR for ar1
0.00%AAA 0.00% 0.00%

0.00% 0.00% 0.00%AA

0.35% 0 a.l2%A

0.88% O.57o/oBBB 0.80%

0.s5% 0.56% 0.34%lnvestment Grade )

7.59o/oBB 2.99o/o 4.59o/o

0.00% 0.007o

0.00% 0.00% 0.00%CCC

0.00% 0.00% 0.00%cc
1C 0.00% 0.00%

Ltd

Exoort

u>

Head Office, Dhaka

f

of Bangladesh Ltd.

B 0.007o



Calcutation of 3-years Cumulative Defautt Rate (CDR3) for 2011,2012,2013
CDR3

AAA 0.00%
AA 0.00o/o

A L.53o/o

BBB 3.39o/o

lnvestment Grade (AAA-BBB) 2.28%
BB 5.7\o/o

B 10.OOo/o

ccc 0.00%

cc 0.o0%
C 75.OOo/o

EXrt

<ot r

we
Tanzim ASdrl&'irs e

ttl1anaging Director & CEO

UCB lnvestment Limited

Feroz Hos arn
Director & CEO

port import Bank of Bangladesh Ltd.
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CRISL three years CDR for corporate under investment grade (AAA to BBB) stood at 1.44o/o

with no defautt at AAA and AA rating notch.

The CDR at singte A and BBB notch stood at 0.690/o and 2.23o/o respectivety which signifies
that CRISL investment grade defautt is quite low against the backdrop of increasing defautt
loan in the industry.

en
amrna

Catcutation of Weighted Average MDR (wMDR) f or 2014,2015, 2015

wMDR for year 1 wMDR for Year 2 wMDR for Year 3

AAA 0.00% 0.00% 0.00o/o

AA 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

A 0.35% o.23% 0.L2%

BBB 0.80% 0.88% 0.5-/o/o

lnvestment Grade (AAA-BBB) 0.55% 0.550/6 o.34%
BB 2.99% 4.59o/o 7.59o/o

B 0.00% o.0o% 0.00%

CCC 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

cc 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%

C 0.00% o.o0% 100.00%

Calcutation of 3-years Cumutative Defautt Rate (CDR3) for 2OL4,2015,2015

AAA 0.00%

AA 0.00%

A 0.697o

BBB 2.230/o

7.Mo/olnvestment Grade (AAA-BBB)

BB 9.07%

0.000/6B

0.00%CCC

0.00%cc
7oo.oqq,C

Md. Monirul lslam
ComPanY Secretary .

,*.-tl jfia,ll,.E Bangadesh Ltd

trlc

Head Office, Dhaka
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15. DESCRIPTION OF THE TRUSTEE

UCB lnvestment Ltd (UCBIL) is a futty owned subsidiary of United Commercia[ Bank Limited -
one of the teading private commercial banks in Bangtadesh. lt was incorporated in

Bangtadesh with the Registrar of loint Stock Companies & Firms (RJSCF), vide registration
number: C-94654171 dated 3'd August 2011 as a private timited company under the
Companies Act (Act XVlll) of 1994. lt obtained futt-ftedged Merchant Banker & Portfotio
Management license (Reg No: MB97l2O2O) from Bangtadesh Securities and Exchange

Commission (BSEC) on 5th October 2O2O.

The company has been inaugurated on 29th November 2020, and Mr. Tanzim Atamgir is

appointed as the founding Managing Director and Chief Executive Officer of the company.

The company aims to play a vita[ role in bridging the gap in professional financial
management services in the country and the gap between investors and investment
opportunities. The registered address of the company is Butus Center, Road: 34, Ptot: CWS-

(A)-1, Gutshan Avenue, Dhaka-1212.

With its group of versatite financiaI consuttants, UCBIL covers at[ investment banking services

inctuding Corporate Advisory Fixed lncome Securities, Syndicate Loans, IPO Management,

Portfotio Management, and many more. The entity aims at detivering top-ctass, customized

investment sotutions to its ctients to cater to their specific needs and be their [ong-term
growth partner.

{1os t

W,4
Tanzim Alamgir

Managing Director & CEO

UCB lnvestment Limited

&
Md. Monirul lslam

ComPanY Secretary
rroottimpoi garik of Bangladesh Ltd

' 
Head Office' Dhara

5

Mr. Nabit Mustafizur Rahman Chairman
lndependent DirectorMr. Touhid Shipar Rafiquzzaman

Mr. Md. Shah Alam Bhuiyan Director, representative of UCB

Director, representative of UCBMr. Md. Abduttah A[ Mamoon
Director, representative of UCBMr. Atamgir Kabir

Mr. Tanzim Atamgir Managing Director & CEO

Status in BoardBoard of Directors

99.999999% 99,999,999United Commerciat Bank
Limited

0.000001% 1Mohammed Habibur Rahman

Shareholders o/o of Share Hotdin S

^
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Tahzim Alamgir

Managing Director & CEO
UCB lnvestment Linrited

5tr
Hossain

rector & CEO
of Bangladesh Ltd.

SL
Name
of the
issue

Maturity
period/
Tenure

Vatue of
debt (in
Mittion)

Repayme
nt
amount/P
rincipal
Redempti
on

Latest
outstandi
ng
amount
(as of
May,
2023)

Default Remarks

1

NRBC
Ba nk
Subordi
nated
Bond-1

07 years 3,000 3,000 Nit

2

Bank
Asia
Perpetu
a[ Bond

PerpetuaI 5,000 5,000 Nit

3

Mercant
ite Bank
Perpetu
a[ Bond

PerpetuaI 5,000 5,000 Nit

4

Mir
Akhter
Tero
Coupon
Bond

04 Years 2,499 2,499 Nit

5

Envoy
Textites
Zero
Coupon
Bond

05 Years 2,000 2,000 Nit

6

3rd
Subordi
nated
Bond of
BDT
s00
Crore

07 years 5,000 5,000 Nit

7 MTB
5th
Subordi
nated
Bond

07 years 5,000 5,000 Nit

8 ICB 1st
Mudara
ba
Sukuk

10 years 10,000 10,000 Nit

196lPage

Ltd.

Head Office, Dhaka
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17. MODUS OPERANDI OF THE ISSUE

Apptication Procedure

Upon receiving the Consent Letter, the information memorandum shatl be pubtished by the
issuer on its official website, within the time frames specified in the consent Letter; provided

further that a notice regarding the pubtication of information memorandum in the website
mentioning web-addresses shatt be circulated in at teast one Bangla and one Engtish

tanguage nationaI daity newspaper. The approved information memorandum shat[ be made

availabte in the website of the issuer unti[ the frnal date for subscription of the Bonds. The

bonds thereafter shatl be distributed 100% through private placement on a best effort basis.

Each lnvestor (Bondhotder) shat[ enter into a separate subscription agreement with respect

to their investment with the lssuer and sha[[ be bound by the terms and conditions contained

in the subscription agreement and the Trust Deed containing in detaits the rights and

ob[igations of the lnvestor(s).

The lssua nce of Bond

Notwithstanding anything contained anywhere in this Trust Deed, the bonds sha[[ be issued

in demateria[ised form as per the CDBL Bye Laws and the lssuer shat[ appty to the respective

stock exchange(s) for tisting in the Atternative Trading Board (ATB) immediately from the
date of availing ATB facitities under the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission
(Alternative Trading System) Rutes, 2019 and respective regulations of the stock exchange(s)

in this regard.

The bond shatl be rated by the Credit Rating Agency and its periodical surveillance rating
shat[ be done by the credit Rating Agency in [ine with the provisions of the Credit Rating

Companies Rules, 1996 up to the futt and finat redemption or conversion of the issued

securities.

Attotment

On the ctosing date, to be determined, the lssuer shall altot and issue the bonds to the
lnvestor(s). The Bonds wit[ be atlotted according to the Rules.

Refund

Not appticabte at the time of issuance. However, su biect to receiving proper consent from the
regulatory authorities Refund in relation to the subscription may be possibte upon mutual

agreement between the lssuer and each Bondhotder.

Transfer

Bonds are transferable subiect to the Terms and Conditions set out in the Trust Deed.

Repayment and Redemption features of the Bond

The Profit gene
months from d

4fo f ' upon the issue
- /r . the h.rnds witl

'dh,i,r/(
tnfirnrcngiu "

Managing Director & CEO
UCB lnvestnrent Limited

rated on the Bonds shatl be

rawdown dates. The Profit
date. Unless previousty rede

amortize, and paid annua

paid on semi-annuatty beginning at the end of 6
Payment Dates shatt be determined depending
emed or purchased or canceled, the principal of
[[y on a pro rata sis to the Bondhotders

den
T4

Feroz Hossain

Ma Director & CEO

o lmport Bank oi Bangladesh

d.
c ffice, Dhaka

maMd. Monirul lslam
ComoanY Sacretary

Exoort lmpon Baik of Bangladesh Ltd
' 

Head Otfice, Dhaka
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instatments of 20 o/o plr year in 5 annual tranches commencing at the end of 35th,

48th,60th,72nd and 84th month respectivety from the date of drawdown. The finaI maturity of
the Bonds witl at the end of seventh year from the lssue Date of the Bonds.

Trading and listing with the Stock Exchange

The lssuer shatt appty to the respective stock exchange(s) for listing in the Alternative
Trading Board (ATB) immediately from the date of avaiting ATB facitities under the
Bangtadesh Securities and Exchange Commission (Atternative Trading System) Rutes, 2019

and respective regulations of the stock exchange(s) in this regard, and compty with the
regutatory requirements and guidetines relating to tisting circulated from time to time.

Detaits of conversion or exchange option

Not Appticabte.

REDEMPTION FEATURES

Each Bond shatl be redeemed in accordance with Condition B of the Trust Deed (Redemption,

Rep u rch ase a n d Ca nce I latio n).

TRANSFER OF BONDS

Bonds are transferabte subiect to the terms and conditions set out in the Bond Documents.
Each Bond shatl be transferred in accordance with Condition 4 (Transfer of Bonds) of the
Trust Deed and the CDBL Bye Laws.

t

@r,
I

Tanzim Alamgir
Managing Director & CEO

Uce inulttn'ent Lirrrited

IVld. Monirul lslam
ComoanY SecretarY

Exoort lmport Baik of Bangladesh Ltd'' 
Head Office, Dhaka

M r
Ad &

Export lmport Bank of Bangladesh Ltd.

Held Offiec' ghaka
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Mohammad Feroz Hossain
Managing Director & CEO

Export lmport Bank of Bangladesh Ltd.
Head Office, Dhaka
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18. DETAILS OF FEES STRUCTURE & EXPENSES

Non-Regutatory Fees 17,652,500
Arranger Fee 12,000,000

LegaI Fee 150,000

Credit Rating Fee 1,100,000

AnnuaI Trustee Fee 2,100,000

VAT on Non-Regulatory Fee 2,302,500

Regulatory Fees 8,722,OOO

BSEC Apptication Fee 10,000

BSEC Consent Fee 4,000,000

BSEC Trustee Apptication Fee 50,000

BSEC Trustee Registration Fee 100,000

BSEC AnnuaI Trustee Fee 350,000

Trust Deed Stamp Duty 1,100,000

CDBL Fee 600,000

CDBL AnnuaI Fee 182,000

CDBL Security Deposit 500,000

ATB Listing Fee 500,000

ATB Annua[ Listing Fee 1,330,000

TotaI Expected Cost 26,374,5OO

@-Lalr"-,
Vld. Monirul lslam

CompanY Secretary

E,e.'tfifi 
i{dBSk1 

Banor ad esh Ltd'
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Tanzim Alamgir
Managing Director & CE(
UCB lnvestmetrt Linrrl'

,W4 Moham Hossain
Managing Director & CEO

Exporl lmport Bank of Bangladesh Ltd.
Head Office, Dhaka
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